
Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. 





63rd 
Annual General Meeting 

Notice is hereby given that the 63rd 
Annual General Meeting of Surf Life Saving 
Sydney Inc. will be held at the Randwick 
Labor Club on Tuesday, 7th August 
2012 commencing at 7.30pm 

AGENDA 

7:30pm Welcome - President 

Apologies and Proxies 

Confirmation of the minutes of the 62nd Annual General Meeting of 
Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. held 2nd August 2011 

Presentation of the Annual Report for Season 2011 -2012 

Presentation of the Income and Expenditure Account for the year 
ended 31st May 2012 and Balance Sheet as at 31st May 2012 

Announcement of Life Members/Presidents Medal 

Meeting Closed - Invitation to refreshments 

George Shales 
Director of Administration 

VALE 

Surf Life Saving extends its sincere sympathy to the families and 
friends of those who passed on during the season, with heartfelt 
gratitude from those of us who were privileged to have known them. 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

President's Report 

It is my pleasure to present to you the Annual report 
of Surf Life Saving Sydney and in doing so I urge you 
all to take the time to read the report, which reflects 
another successful season in all areas. I must take 
this opportunity to extend my thanks to all patrolling 
members this season, whether at club level or as part 
of our Support Operations Group for your fantastic 
coverage during the season. It is with pride that I can 
say "NO LIVES LOST' during patrolling hours. 

This season many of our Clubs & Services 
were still on patrol after the nominated 
hours and on behalf of all levels of the 
Association THANK YOU for ensuring 
that we put the public first and providing 
' VIGILENCE & SERVICE to the people 
of the community that use our many 
wonderful beaches each weekend . 

This season we welcomed Glen Clarke to 
the role of Director of Lifesaving after not 
being able to fill the position for most of 
previous season. The 2011 -2012 season 
has been a learning time for Glen but I am 
sure that he will be working hard to ensure 
that we are again providing the best Life 
Saving services within the State. 

The Gear Inspection Panel should be 
congratulated for giving up a weekend 
to travel to the 15 clubs in the Branch on 
one weekend inspecting all our Lifesaving 
equipment to ensure that it is safe and 
ready for the start of the patrolling season. 
I must congratulate the clubs on the 
standard of the gear that is put up each 
season and we have improved from many 
years ago. 

The Lifesaving Premiership was again 
hosted by Coogee SLSC, who made all 
their facilities available for the competition. 
This event is growing in numbers in 
particular the Champion Lifesaver 
Competition . I would put the challenge 
out to all clubs to enter a team into the 
Patrol Competition next season as after all 
this is our core business that we do and 
it would be great to have 15 teams in the 
event. I would like to congratulate Michael 
Bretherton who has been in charge of 
this event for many years and has worked 
hard to rebuild this event for the Branch . 

02 

Again our Support Operation Group under 
the control of George Shales should be 
congratulated for the fantastic services 
they provide to the community and our 
members. A big thank you to the crews 
of Surf Rescue 30, RWC, SurfCom 
operators, Duty Officers and our Peer 
Support team that have been called on 
several occasions to offer assistance to 
our members involved in major or minor 
rescue. 

This season also saw a change in the 
position of Education Manager when 
Marissa Jank resigned from the position 
to move for work to Maitland . I know you 
will all join me in thanking Marissa for the 
fantastic job she has done over the years 
in this role. We welcomed Leona Stojak 
to the role part way through the season 
and Leona has been working very hard in 
this position to ensure that our standard 
of education remains as the number one 
in the State. We all need to work together 
to improve our numbers in the awards 
department next season. 

Surf Sports has again been kept very busy 
under the control of Michael Vitnell as 
the Director of Surf Sports and his BOSS 
committee. This season we saw the return 
of the Cronulla Open Carnival which was 
a great success, with a new concept of 
a teams carnival and the feed back was 
positive. We also again held the North 
Cronulla, lntercities at Wanda, Coogee 
Open carnival and the Elouera Boat Series 
which were all well attended. 

The Age, Masters and Open 
Championships were held at Wanda this 
season and it was a fantastic weekend. 
Congratulations to all clubs that hosted 

carnivals this season in the Branch, I know 
that the competitors do appreciate all the 
work that goes into running carnivals. 

This season we also saw the introduction 
of the Elouera Ohana Carnival which was 
also a great success and now gives our 
juniors 3 carnivals to attend with the very 
successful 1MB Carnival at Cronulla and 
the South Maroubra Carnival. 

It is also pleasing to see many 
opportunities for parents and interested 
people becoming Carnival Officials. The 
introduction of the Junior Officials courses 
as well as 2 successful Level 1 courses 
held during the season. 

I must congratulate our Inter Branch 
Team who travelled to Redhead beach 
in December to compete against the 
other Branch teams. Being the winners 
for the past 2 seasons we finished in 2nd 
place this season by 7 points behind 
Sydney Northern Beaches Team. I must 
congratulate the Team Captains' Dane 
Farrell and Tara Coleman and all the 
Team members on a great performance 
during the weekend and it good to see 
all members of the team supporting each 
other during the weekend . A big thank 
you to all the parents that assist and 
supported the Sydney Branch Team. 

The Junior Activities section continues to 
grow in numbers with most clubs having 
an increase in membership. This group 
again conducted very successful age 
managers courses for all clubs and thanks 
must go to Director Doug Hawkins and his 
committee for another successful season. 
I had the opportunity to attend the Under 
11 and Under 13 Development Camps 
which are still strongly supported by the 
clubs. These development camps are of 
great benefit to those members attending. 

I would like to extend a big thank 
you to our Major Sponsors STREETS 
ICE CREAM and SYDNEY AIRPORT 
CORPORATION for their continued 
support and assistance during the 
season. We all hope that they continue 
their sponsorship for many years to come. 

I would also like to acknowledge the 
support from the following clubs that 
provide their facilities to hold our Branch 
meetings. A big thank you to :-
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Maroubra Seals Club, Randwick Labor 
Club, Cronulla Leagues Club, Sutherland 
Tradies Club and South Sydney Juniors. 
To all our Surf clubs that allowed the 
Branch to use their facilities for events, 
functions, courses and assessments this 
season our thanks and appreciation are 
extended for your hospitality. 

I would like to record my thanks to our 
staff who do a fantastic job in supporting 
the Officers and Clubs in all areas. Special 
thanks to Yvette Rutherford who after 
many years decided to leave and take 
up a position with SLSA and we all wish 
her well in her new role. Following this 
the board appointed Linda Perrin to the 

position of Office Manager and Linda still 
continues to look after Lifesaving, Awards 
and the General running of the Branch 

MEETING ATTENDANCE 

Office. We welcome Victoria Raymond 
on board and her role is to look after 
Accounts, Surf Sports and Executive 
services and supporting the Clubs. 

I would extend my thanks to all my fellow 
Board members who have given up many 
hours to ensure that we are supporting 
our clubs and ensuring that the Branch is 

looking a ways of helping the clubs more. 
Thank you to Deputy President Peter 
Agnew, Director of Administration George 
Shales, Director of Finance Peter Carney, 

Director of Life Saving Glen Clarke, 
Director of Surf Sports Mike Vitnell and 
Director of Junior & Youth Doug Hawkins. 

I would also like to extend my thanks 
to all the Assessors, Carnival Officials, 
Support Operation teams and especially 

all the active patrolling members for all 
the time that you volunteer in your role. It 

is very much appreciated by all. Finally a 
big thank you to the 15 Club Presidents 
for all your support during the 2011-1 2 

season and I know with us all working 
together the following season will also be 

as successful. 

John C. De Cean 
President 

( 
Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. held monthly Executive meetings and monthly Council meetings from August 2011 to May 2012. Council 

meeting attendance is indicated below: 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

Officers & Committees 
2011 - 2012 SEASON 

PATRON 

Ernest Stephens OAM 

VICE PATRONS 
Premier of New South Wales 

M .H.R.A.E.S of Branch Seaside Areas 

M .L.A.A.E.S of Branch Seaside Areas 

The Honourable Leader of the State Parliamentary 
Opposition 

The Lord Mayor of Sydney 

Director, National Parks and Wildlife Service 

Mayor, Sutherland Shire Council 

Mayor, Randwick City Council 

Mayor, Botany Bay City Council 

Mayor, Waverley Municipal Council 

Mayor, Woollahra Municipal Council 

President, Surf Life Saving Australia 

President, Surf Life Saving New South Wales 

President, lllawarra Surf Life Saving Branch 

President, Sydney Northern Beaches Branch 

OHL International (Aust.) 

Sydney Airport Corporation 

President, Maroubra Seals Club 

President, Randwick Labor Club 

President, Caringbah Bowling Club 

President , Tradies Club 

President Cronulla Leagues Club 

Streets Ice Cream 

Swan Insurance 

Nexon 

PRESIDENT 

John De Cean 

DEPUTY PRESIDENT 
Peter Agnew 

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION 
George Shales 

DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING 
Glen Clarke 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
Peter Carney 

DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT 
Doug Hawkins 

DIRECTOR OF YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
Doug Hawkins 

DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS 
Mike Vitnell 

DELEGATE TO SURF LIFE SAVING NSW 
John De Cean 
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POINTS RECORDER 
Stephen Strange 

MEDIA OFFICER 
Greg Holland 

SLSS TEAM MANAGER 
Michael Roye 

SLSS TEAM COACH 
Doug Iredale (resigned) 

Scott Thomson 

1.T. ADVISOR 
Nexon Asia Pacific 

HONORARY LEGAL OFFICER 
Bartier Perry Solicitors 

HONORARY GRIEVANCE OFFICER 
Peter Agnew 

AUDITOR 
Bell Partners 

OFFICE STAFF 
Linda Perrin, Victoria Raymond 

Yvette Rutherford (resigned July 2011) 

BOARD OF LIFESAVING COMMITTEE 
Director of Lifesaving - Glen Clarke 

Deputy Director of Lifesaving - John McNamee 

Education Manager 
- Marissa Jank (resigned Jan 2012) 
- Leona Stojak (elected Feb 2012) 

Support Operations Manager - George Shales 

BOL Secretary - Peter Ouartly 

Communications Officer - Robin Bowley 

RWC Officer - Kym Pennell 

IRB Officer-Wal Dobrow 

ORB Officer - Matt Evans 

Peer Support Coordinator - George Shales 

Advanced Awards Coordinator - Peter Agnew 

Lifesaving Competition - Michael Bretherton 

Clubs Patrol Advisor 
- Michael Batty (Waverley & RNP) 
- Michael Hodsdon (Randwick & Cron/Suth) 

Clubs Education Advisor - Christopher Thompson 

LIFESAVING SUPERVISORS 
Royal National Park Area -Peter Pearce 

Cronulla Sutherland Area - Andrew McKellar 

Randwick Area - Mark Percy 

Waverley Area - Peter Ouartly 

EDUCATION SUPERVISORS 
Royal National Park Area - Gary Daly 

Cronulla Sutherland Area - Kym Pennell 

Randwick Area- Tania Rouse 

Waverley Area 

- Leona Stojak (resigned Jan 2012) 
- Martin Drennan (elected Feb 2012) 

BOARD OF SURF SPORT COMMITTEE 
Director of Surf Sport - Mike Vitnell 

Assist. Director of Surf Sports - Michael Roye 

BOSS Secretary- Greg Pierce 

Competition Manager - Ian Goode 

BJD Competition Coordinator - Wayne Druery 

BOARD OF JUNIOR ACTIVITIES 

Chairman - Doug Hawkins 

Deputy Chairman - Bruce Bevan 

Secretary / Treasurer - Donna Hargreaves 

Competition Coordinator - Wayne Druery 

Lifesaving Adviser - Doug Hawkins 

Team Manager- Michael Roye 

Assist Team Manager - John De Gean/Wayne Druery 

Team Coach 

- Doug Iredale (resigned Oct 2011) 
- Scott Thomson (elected Dec 2012) 

GEAR STEWARD 
Peter Burst 

OFFICIALS ADVISERS 
Graham Bruce 

LIFE MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE 

Peter Pearce, John Restuccia, Keith Grima, Peter 

Ouartly, Ian Goode, Ron Pears OAM, Trevor Elliott 

CONSTITUTION COMMITTEE 

Richard Bignold , Ron Pears OAM, Stephen Strange, 
George Shales (DOA) 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Peter Pearce, Trevor Elliott, Karl Solomonson, Greg 
Holland, Peter Carney (DOF) 

JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

Richard Bignold, Ron Camilleri, Keith Grima, Gary 
Daly, Peter Ouartly, Ian Goode, Ron Pears OAM, 
Ian Toll 

SELECTION COMMITTEE 

John De Cean, Doug Iredale, Mike Vitnell (DBOSS) 

Selectors - Mike Vitnell, John De Cean, Doug Iredale, 
Brett Furniss 

MERITORIOUS AWARDS COMMITTEE 

Keith Grima, Peter Ouartly, Michael Bretherton, 
Glen Clarke 

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT 
COMMITTEE 

Greg Causer, Peter Ouartly, Marissa Jank, Gary Daly, 
Peter R. Murphy, Michael Hodsdon 

GEAR INSPECTION COMMITTEE 

Greg Causer, Christopher Thompson, Peter Ouartly, 

Marissa Jank, Tania Rouse, Michael Hodsdon, Peter 
Carney, Peter Burst, John McNamee, Leona Stojak, 
Jennifer McNamee, Andrew McKellar, Peter Pearce, 
Mark Percy, Kane Hughes, Wal Dobrow 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INC. 
LIFE MEMBERS 
P. V. Ainsworth (dee.) 
P. Agnew 
K. C. Andrews (dee.) 
C. I. Badham OAM 
M.J. Batty 
V. A. Besomo (dee.) 
E. M. Brooker OAM 
H.J. Brown OAM 
G. Bruce 
L. J. Buck (dee.) 
R. V. Buist (dee.) 
M. J. Burke (dee.) 
R. M. Camilleri 
J. H. Cameron (dee.) 
A. W. Castleman MBE (dee.) 
G. R. M. Challis (dee.) 
W. A. T. Crain MBE (dee.) 
G. S. Cohen (dee.) 
Sir A. Curlewis CVO CBE (dee.) 
G.R. Daly 
F. H. Dargan (dee.) 
R. P. Davison 
J.C. De Cean 
J. W. Dempster (dee.) 
G. S. Delitt (dee.) 
J.C. Dewey 
J. B. Dillon (dee.) 
N. A. Dixon (dee.) 
T. D. Elliott 
K. E. English 
G. Evans 
W. Foerster (dee.) 
G. C. Forshaw 
I. A. Goode 
W. T. Gray (dee.) 
K. M. Grima 
N. Hayton MBE (dee.) 
J. N. Hodge (dee.) 
R. M. Howells OAM (dee.) 
G. H. Johnson (dee.) 
G. A. Lindsay (dee.) 
A. R. Loton (dee.) 
D. C. Lucas OBE (dee.) 
L. S. McDonald OAM (dee.) 
W. J. R. McKenna (dee.) 
J. S. McRorie (dee.) 
C. Mack (dee.) 
E. J. Marsden (dee.) 
W. G. Marshall OAM (dee.) 
T. W. Meagher OBE (dee.) 
K. F. Messenger OAM 
R. Michaelis (dee.) 
G. Millar (dee.) 
N. S. Miller (dee.) 
T. F. Moran (dee.) 
D. R. B. Moroney (dee.) 
A. Moseley OAM 
A. D. Olson (dee.) 
C. F. Osborne 
C. J. Owens OAM 
P. M. Pearce 
R. E. Pears OAM 

A. J. Purcell (dee.) 
J. Restuccia 
P. G. Quartly 
R. J. Sargeant (dee.) 
M. C. Singleton (dee.) 
E. C. Sier (dee.) 
H. A. Small (dee.) 
G. B. Staunton MBE 
E. B. Stephens OAM 
S.R. Strange 
J. R. Switzer OAM (dee.) 
B. J. Taylor 
L. D. Turner (dee.) 
J. K. Vaughan OAM (dee.) 
J.B. Wardall (dee.) 
K. W. Watson MBE (dee.) 
G. R. Webb (dee.) 
C. W. Whitehead (dee.) 
S. J. Windon (dee.) 
G. Williams (dee.) 
V. J. Williams MBE (dee.) 
G. J. Wilson (dee.) 
W. J. Young (dee.) 

SLSS PRESIDENTS MEDAL 
A. White 
M. Batty 
P. Steenson 
R. Hitchenson 
F. Ridley 

SLSS BJA LIFE MEMBERS 
B. Breadner 
B. Bulmer 
W. McNamara (dee.) 
A. Powell (dee.) 
E. Topper 

K. Walker (dee.) 

SLSS INC. MEMBERS WHO ARE 
LIFE MEMBERS OF SLS NSW 
Greg Allum OAM 
P. V. Ainsworth (dee.) 
R. V. Buist (dee.) 
V. A Besemo (dee.) 
G. Bruce 
P. Burst 
H.J. Brown OAM 
R. Bignold 
E.M. Brooker OAM 

A W. Castleman (MBE (dee.) 
W. A T. Craine MBE (dee.) 
J.C. Dewey 
J. W. Dempster (dee.) 
W. H. Eady OAM (dee) 
T. D. Elliott 
K. E. English 
J. S. Fraser OAM 

W. H. Forrester (dee.) 
W. T. Gray (dee.) 
R. M. Howells OAM (dee) 

A R. Loton (dee.) 
D. C. Lucas OAM (dee.) 
C. Mack (dee.) 

Life Members 

L. S. McDonald (dee.) 
W. Marshall OAM (dee) 
T. W. Meagher OAM (dee.) 
A. Moseley OAM 
K. Neilson 
C. F. Osborne 
A D. Olsen (dee.) 
P. M Pearce 
R. J. Sargeant 
M. C. Singleton (dee) 
G. B. Staunton MBE 
E. B. Stephens OAM 
S. R Strange 
J. R Switzer OAM (dee) 
R. E Pears OAM 
P. Vanny 
J. K. Vaughan OAM (dee) 
S. J. Windon (dee.) 
C. W. Whitehead (dee.) 
G. J. WIison (dee.) 
G. Williams (dee.) 

SLSS INC. MEMBERS WHO ARE 
LIFE MEMBERS OF SURF LIFE 
SAVING AUSTRALIA 
G. A. Allum OAM 
R. Buist (dee.) 
H.J. Brown OAM 
VA Besomo (dee.) 
A. W. Castleman (dee.) 
W.T. Crain (dee.) 
J.C. Dewey 
J.W. Dempster (dee.) 
J .T. Donohue 
W. H. Forrester (dee.) 
J.S. Fraser OAM 
P. B. George am 
R.M. Howells OAM (dee.) 
L.S. McDonald OAM (dee.) 
G. A. Lindsay (dee.) 
D.C. Lucas OAM (dee.) 
A.Fl. Loton (dee.) 
C. Mack (dee.) 
T.W. Meagher OAM (dee.) 
W. G. Marshall OAM (dee.) 
A. Moseley OAM 
R. E. Pears OAM 
W. A. Rennie OAM 
Rex Sargeant (dee.) 
Stephen Strange 
P. R. Stapleton AM 
G. B. Staunton MBE 
E. B. Stephens OAM 
M. C. Singleton (dee.) 
J. R. Switzer OAM (dee.) 
J.K. Vaughan OAM (dee) 
V. J. Williams (dee.) 
G. J. Wilson (dee.) 
G. Williams (dee.) 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

Sponsors 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. is proud to acknowledge our sponsors' contribution, both 
financial ly and materially. Without sponsorship - corporate, government and individual 
- our task of providing viable Life Saving service to the community of Sydney would be 
difficu lt. It is apprec iated, that here in our Annual Report, the major public document 
of Surf Life Saving Sydney; we recognise and thank our individual sponsors for their 
support - support that is given without restriction or interference with our objectives 
and achievements. 

STRE s 
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MAJOR SPONSORS 

OHL International (Aust.) 

Streets 

Sydney Airport Corporation 

ASSOCIATE SPONSORS 

Cronulla Sutherland Leagues Club 

Maroubra Seals Sports & Community Club 

New South Wales Government 

New South Wales Department of Sport & Recreation 

Nexon 

Randwick Labor Club 

Sutherland Trade Union Club 

Swann Insurance 

The Juniors 

Telstra 

Westpac 

Zodiac Group of Australia 

swarm 
lllSurance 
protect what you love 

Sydney 
Airport 
The right future 
Starting now. 
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BONDI 
Male 21 173 
Female 23 87 
Total 
BRONTE 

44 260 

Male 13 159 
Female 5 49 
Total 18 208 
BURNING PALMS 
Male 1 24 
Female 0 6 
Total 30 
CLOVELLY 
Male 15 105 
Female 12 51 
Total 27 156 
COOGEE 
Male 60 265 
Female 28 157 
Total 88 422 
CRONULLA 
Male 24 87 
Female 21 46 
Total 45 133 
ELOUERA 
Male 37 146 
Female 35 74 
Total 72 220 
ERA 
Male 5 26 
Female 7 15 
Total 12 41 
GARIE 
Male 0 36 
Female 4 6 
Total 4 42 
MAROUBRA 
Male 13 93 
Female 12 21 
Total 25 114 
NORTH BONDI 
Male 53 268 
Female 32 124 
Total 85 392 
NORTH CRONULLA 
Male 48 85 
Female 34 48 
Total 82 133 
SOUTH MAROUBRA 
Male 26 81 
Female 11 18 
Total 37 99 
TAMARAMA 
Male 3 103 
Female 0 44 
Total 3 147 
WANDA 
Male 39 77 
Female 32 30 
Total 71 107 
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Club Office Bearers 
2011 - 2012 SEASON 

I 
tilllu1:~ , ... ,. ..... ,,. .. ," 

''1 00,j ...... •.=_•• "e1~r~1L : ~· 1 ··--·11:::::111,.,nr . ..._.---..a• - -,11 •l..T.J -----..... ..,. _~~ 
r.11.1-·~ 

._• ,\ ~ 

·-

BURNING PALMS Peter Pearce 

ROYAL 
NATIONAL ERA Mark Wood Kelly Hedderman David Staples 

PARK 
GARIE Brad Taylor Rita Taylor Anthony Farquhar 

CRONULLA Greg Holland Paul Larssen Keiran Day 

NORTH CRONULLA Martin Fulton Elena Sokaluk Jessica Burgess/Jamie Primmer 
CRONULLA 

SUTHERLAND ELOUERA Peter Carney Ronald Hegarty Warren Smith 

WANDA Anita Pryke John De Cean Ben Harris 

SOUTH MAROUBRA Paul Fownes Yvette Rutherford John Campanaro 

MAROUBRA Wayne Clare Kevin Grant Arthur Cotsios 

RANDWICK 
COOGEE Anthony Waller Mark Doepel David Winkle 

CLOVELLY Jim King Tania Rouse Derek Wong 

BRONTE Basil Scaffidi Keil Smith Nigel Harvey 

TAMARAMA William Shires Shay Deguara Sandra Fox 
WAVERLEY 

BONDI Andrew Winters Leo Hyde Bill Measday 

NORTH BONDI Grant McMah Greg Bodkin Scott D'Amours 

Congratulations 

GRAHAM BRUCE, MIKE BATTY, GRAHAME EVANS 
WITH BRANCH PRESIDENT JOHN DECEAN 
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Sydney Branch 
Life Membership 2011 
Life Membership of Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Branch was awarded to Mike Batty Elouera 
SLSC, Grahame Evans Cronulla SLSC 
and Graham Bruce Cronulla SLSC at the 
Branch AGM in 2011. These gentlemen 
were presented with the Sydney Branch Life 
Membership badge at the Sydney Branch Open 
Championships held on Saturday 18th February 
2012. Congratulations to Mike, Graham and 
Grahame on this magnificent achievement. 

... 
FRANK RIDLEY WITH BRANCH PRESIDENT 

JOHN DECEAN 

Sydney Branch 
President Medal 2011 
The Presidents Medal of Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Branch was awarded to Frank Ridley North 
Cronulla SLSC at the Branch AGM in 2011. 
Frank was presented with the Presidents Medal 
at the Sydney Branch Open Championships 
held on Saturday 18th February 2012. 
Congratulations to Frank on this achievement. 

Ufes 
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Sydney Branch 
Lifesaver of the Year and Volunteer of the Year 

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 
LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR 

Nominees were: David Fleeting - Bronte SLSC, Amy Teale -
Coogee SLSC, Matt Myers - North Bondi SLSC, Tania Rouse 
- Clovelly SLSC, Matt Evans - Maroubra SLSC 

WINNER WAS: TANIA ROUSE, CLOVELLY SLSC 

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 
VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR 
Nominees were: Col McDermid - Bronte SLSC, Kevin Grant 
- Maroubra SLSC, Mark Percy - Clovelly SLSC, Scott Allen -
Wanda SLSC 

WINNER WAS: MARK PERCY, CLOVELLY SLSC 

Lifesavers of the Year 
SEASON WINNER CLUB 
1989-1990 Peter Agnew North Bondi SLSC 

1990-1991 John Restuccia Maroubra SLSC 

1991 - 1992 Paul Cooper Tamarama SLSC 

1992-1993 Bernard f elly South Maroubra SLSC 

1993-1994 Paul Cotter Elouera SLSC 
1994-1995 Craig Farrugia Maroubra 

1995-1996 Suzanne Young North Bondi SLSC 

1996-1997 Jason Madsen North Bondi SLSC 

1997 -1998 Christopher Giles Cronulla SLSC 

1998-1999 Jodi Culbert Burning Palms SLSC 

1999- 2000 Jodi Culbert Burning Palms SLSC 

2000 - 2001 Paul Booth Bronte SLSC 

2001 - 2002 Tony Waller Coogee SLSC 

2002-2003 Mark Frost South Maroubra SLSC 
2003- 2004 Stephen Leahy Coogee SLSC 

2004- 2005 Andrew Bio som Coogee SLSC --
2005 - 2006 Roslyn George Nth Cronulla SLSC 
2006 - 2007 David Haggart Maroubra SLSC 
2007 - 2008 Trent Thomas Maroubra SLSC 
2008 - 2009 Anthony Grivell Maroubra SLSC 
2009 - 2010 Tania Rouse Clovelly 
2010 - 2011 Tania Rouse Clovelly 
2011 - 2012 Tania Rouse Clovelly 

Volunteers of the Year 
SEASON WINNER CLUB 

Brad Taylor Garie SLSC 

Gary Daly Coogee SLSC 

1999 - 2000 Kerryn Briody North Bondi SLSC 

2000- 2001 Michael Batty Elouera SLSC 

2001 - 2002 Robert Yeldon Coogee SLSC 

2002 -2003 Robert Yeldon Coogee SLSC 

2003- 2004 Linda Perrin South Maroubra SLSC 

2004- 2005 Gary Daly Coogee SLSC 

2005 - 2006 Graham Ford Bronte SLSC 

2006 - 2007 Doug H wkins Coogee SLSC 

2007 - 2008 Tony Grivell Maroubra 

2008- 2009 Tim Murray Maroubra 

2009 - 2010 George Sh Jes Maroubra 

2010 - 2011 Keith Grima Maroubra 

2011 - 2012 Mark Percy Clovelly 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Awards of Excellence 
SATURDAY 26 MAY 2012 

LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Tan ia Rouse - Clovelly 
High Commendation: 
David Fleeting - Bronte 

VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR 
Mark Percy - Clovelly 
High Commendation : 
Col McDermid - Bronte 

RESCUE OF THE YEAR 
Sam Fleeting - Bronte 
High Commendations: 
Michael Banister - Cronulla 
Patrol 3 - Maroubra 
The Rescue of Sunday 25/4/ 11 
- North Bondi 
Offshore 3 

UNDER 21 LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Tamara Murray - Maroubra 
High Commendation: 
James Caterson - Wanda 

UNDER 19 LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Matthew Harper - Maroubra 
High Commendation: 
Molly Cocks - Clovelly 

UNDER 17 LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Madeleine Wheatley - Clovelly 
High Commendation: 
Grace Partridge - Coogee 
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UNDER 15 LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Brad Davoren-Wheatley - Clovelly 
High Commendation: 
Yasmin Grivell - Maroubra 

ROOKIE LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Cameron Callaghan - Coogee 
High Commendation: 
Morgan Bell - Coogee 

PATROL OF THE YEAR 
Maroubra Support Patrol Team 

GEAR INSPECTION WINNER 
Cronulla 

MOST AWARDS PER OPERATIONAL 
AREA 
Royal National Park - Garie 
Cronulla/Sutherland - Elouera 
Randwick - Coogee 
Waverley - North Bondi 

PATROL EFFICIENCY COMPETITION 
Royal National Park - Burning Palms 
Cronulla/Sutherland - Elouera 
Randwick - Coogee 
Waverley - Bondi 
OVERALL WINNER: COOGEE 

SUPPORT OPERATIONS GROUP 
MEMBER OF THE YEAR 
Gary Pracy - Maroubra 
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SURFCOM OPERATOR OF THE YEAR 
Joe White - South Maroubra 

RWC MEMBER OF THE YEAR 
Andrew McKellar - Elouera 

FACILITATOR OF THE YEAR 
Peter Carney - Elouera 

ROOKIE TRAINING OFFICER 
OF THE YEAR 
Jerome Dillon-Baker - Coogee 

TRAINING OFFICER OF THE YEAR 
Brett Furniss - Wanda 
High Commendations: 
Drew Lambert - North Bondi 
Christopher Thompson - Clovelly 

er: 
<( 
w 
>-
w 
I 
I-
LL 
0 
er: 
w 
~ 
(/) 
w 
LL 

::::i 
CJ) 

:J 

er: 
w 
Cl.. 
er: 
<( 
I 

s 
w 
I 
I-

~ 
2 



ROOKIE ASSESSOR OF THE YEAR 
Ben McCormack - North Bondi 
High Commendation: 
Craig Howie - Coogee 

ASSESSOR OF THE YEAR 
Glen Clarke - Clovelly 
High Commendation: 
Raymond Robinson - South Maroubra 

UNDER 15 FEMALE ATHLETE 
OF THE YEAR 
Jessica Suriano - North Bondi 
High Commendation: 
Renee Stortenbeker - Elouera 

UNDER 15 MALE ATHLETE 
OF THE YEAR 
Joint Winners 
Aidan McColm - Wanda 
Izaak Smith - Wanda 

UNDER 17 FEMALE ATHLETE 
OF THE YEAR 
Bree Masters - Cronulla 
High Commendation: 
Taylar Puskaric - Wanda 

UNDER 17 MALE ATHLETE 
OF THE YEAR 
Joint Winners 
Jay Furniss - Wanda 
Mitchell Rofe - Cronulla 

UNDER 19 FEMALE ATHLETE 
OF THE YEAR 
Jessica Lauricella - Wanda 
High Commendation: 
Bridget Little, Cronulla 

UNDER 19 MALE ATHLETE 
OF THE YEAR 
William Budd - North Cronulla 
High Commendation: 
John Woods - Wanda 

OPEN MALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 
Christopher Allum - Cronulla 

OPEN FEMALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 
Elly Graf - Elouera 

ROOKIE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 
Cameron Scott - North Cronulla 

MASTERS ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 
Darren Schott - Maroubra 

TEAM OF THE YEAR 
U17 Female Beach Relay Team - Cronulla 
(Team members: Bree Masters, Siobhan 
Dibley, Olivia Brooks, Bianca Ward) 
High Commendation: 
Open Womens R & R- North Cronulla 

COACH OF THE YEAR 
Scott Thomson - North Bondi 
High Commendations: 
Scott Allen - Wanda 
Andrew Evans - Wanda 

OUTSTANDING SURF SPORTS 
ACHIEVEMENT OF THE YEAR 
Keegan Street - Cronulla 
High Commendation: 
U17 March Past Team - North Bondi 

SURF SPORTS OFFICIAL OF THE YEAR 
Wayne Druery - Cronulla 

ROOKIE SURF SPORTS OFFICIAL 
OF THE YEAR 
Jason Murray - Cronulla 

BJD FEMALE LIFE SAVER OF 
THE YEAR 
Lillian Hassett - North Cronulla 

BJD MALE LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR 
Lachlan Callaghan - Coogee 

BJD MALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 
(9-10 Yrs) 
Finn Ross - Wanda 

BJD FEMALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 
(9-10 Yrs) 
Mia Ross -Wanda 

BJD MALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 
(11-12 Yrs) 
Leo Nosatti - North Cronulla 
High Commendation: 
MacKenzie Gavin - Bronte 

BJD FEMALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 
(11-12 Yrs) 
Summer Walker - Bronte 
High Commendation: 
Kirra Hood - North Cronulla 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE (CONTINUED) 

BJD MALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 
(13-14 Yrs) 
Joshua Cassidy - Elouera 

BJD FEMALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR 
(13-14 Yrs) 
Ngaire Hadfield - Cronulla 
High Commendations: 
Montana Walters - South Maroubra 
Jessica Thornton - Coogee 

BJD TEAM OF THE YEAR 
All Age Beach Relay - Elouera 
(Team members: Tom Crossle, Ella 
Randozza, Frank Crossle, Sam 
Carmody, Joshua Cassidy, Rhys 
Whittle, James Stortenbeker) 

BJD OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT 
OF THE YEAR 
U14 Female Beach Relay Team -
Cronulla 

BJD AGE MANAGER OF THE YEAR 
Louis Fong - South Maroubra 

BJD CLUB INNOVATION OF THE YEAR 
Maroubra Rookie Program - Maroubra 

COMMUNITY EVENT OF THE YEAR 
Surf Education Program for people with 
Disabilities - Maroubra 

ADMINISTRATOR OF THE YEAR 
Richard Pinker - Cronulla 

BRANCH MEMBERS OF THE YEAR 
Joe White - South Maroubra 
Peter Burst - Bondi 

2011 -2012 CHAMPION CLUB 
OF THE YEAR 

NORTH CRONULLA SLSC 
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Director of Lifesaving Report 

This season has been a challenge and satisfying in the 
least. Firstly thank you to all Clubs and their members 
for the work on the beaches; I'm pleased to announce 
that no lives were lost during patrol hours on the beach. 
Secondly thank you to the Board of Management as well 
as Branch office staff Linda and Victoria whom without 
their assistance and guidance would have made the role 
so much more difficult to understand and perform. 

As I walked the beaches to see how patrols performed 
I was pleased to see strong numbers of committed 
lifesavers in the red and yellow uniforms. 

North Bondi to Burning Palms managed 
to commit to all expectations of lifesaving 
requirements although some areas were 
a concern to operations. IRB's need to 
be on the beach at all times while patrols 
are operating and this is an area of 
concern for the Board of Lifesaving and 
Clubs. Thanks to all Clubs who worked 
in the spirit of cooperation and teamwork 
to assist some Clubs lacking patrolling 
members on the beach. To Clubs that 
assisted in 'out of hours' operations and 
'extended patrol hours' to look after the 
public, job well done. There were many 
incidents on the beaches after patrols had 
finished as the public took advantage of 
good weather and daylight savings. 

The pre-season activities of SLSNSW 
Conference for Branch Directors, Education 
Managers and Member Services, Club 
Captains & Education Conference as well 
as Gear Inspection warmed the season 
up for all lifesavers. The Club Captains & 
Education Conference was successful with 
presentations delivered by the Director of 
Lifesaving NSW, NSW Education Managers 
as well as Marissa Jank and myself. 

The Gear Inspection Panel convened 
prior to season commencement to ensure 
all equipment had been inspected and 
operational for rescue whilst safe for 
lifesaver to use. The majority of Clubs 
again presented organised high quality 
equipment ready for review. High quantities 
of reinspections were disappointing 
as Clubs have ample notification of 
inspection dates. My thanks to Clubs and 
their hospitality during the two days of 
presentation it was most appreciated. 

Monthly Board of Lifesaving meetings 
allowed Club Captains & Chief Training 
Officers to attend to allow input on behalf 
of the Clubs before operational decisions 
were made. Unfortunately most Clubs 
representatives chose not to attend, 
my thanks to those who did. I strongly 
encourage Clubs to participate in these 
meetings and take back information back 
to Clubs. 

To all Area Life Saving Supervisor, 
Education Supervisors, Assessors 
and Support Operations Group 
congratulations on a job well done! Life 
Saving Supervisors assisted me when 
issues arose on beaches at all times, 
education supervisors managed the 

assessments whilst assessors delivered 
first class professional assessments 
of candidates presented for awards. 
Assessor numbers need to increase 
to share the load amongst each Area 
assessors and to be developed for the 
future. The Support Operations group 
excelled in their area assisting with patrol 
hours, out of hours operations, call outs 
and patrol member assistance. My thanks 
and appreciation for your time and efforts. 

The" Life Saving Competition" held 
at Coogee this year saw increased 
participation of lifesaving members 
displaying their skills. Competition was 
tough and conditions perfect for this 
event. Branch Competition officials and 
members of the Board of Lifesaving 
participated in the assessments of 
participants for this event. My thanks 
to Michael Bretherton for organising an 
information seminar on the competition for 
all clubs as well as taking responsibility for 
the successful operation on the event. 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING (CONTINUED) 

In closing , Clubs managed their 
beaches well but there is a lot of room 
for improvement. There are lines of 
communication available to discuss 
expectations, issues and challenges. The 
public will be expected and relying on our 
clubs performances to keep them safe 
and assist when help is needed. 

I wish to pass my thanks to Michael 
Bertherton for his work through the 
season on the Education front as well as 
the Life Saving Competition as well as 
Marissa Jank for her many years in the 
Education Managers role and have stood 
down from their previous positions. 

Thanks again for the 2011-2012 season 
and I will see you on the beach in 
2012-2013. 

Glen Clarke 
Director of Lifesaving 
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Patrol Hours per Club 2011 /2012 

Statistics used in this report are reported from Surfguard as at 14/5/2012. 
Active Members refers to Membership categories Cadet 13-15 yrs, 15-1 Byrs, 1 Byrs & over, Reserve Active. 

Total Hrs 13417 8766 1526 6822 18486 10392 11747 2078 2537 8726 15144 13602 7305 5140 7924 N/A 1966 1041 662 2786 140067 
11 /12 

Active 364 302 61 207 625 280 335 64 64 212 549 330 185 161 230 3969 
Members 
11 /12 

Total Hrs 12687 6969 1273 6444 16871 9665 9808 2191 2295 8765 15435 12039 6083 4709 7815 N/A 2093 796 434 2451 128823 
10/11 

Active 401 166 35 203 280 285 280 64 54 308 549 292 207 189 206 3519 
Members 
10/11 

Total Hrs 12717 8093 1077 6083 17334 9739 10138 1982 3202 8061 15246 11815 9259 5092 9001 1083 1973 753 837 130497 
09/10 

Active 388 235 36 226 641 299 281 66 66 304 535 271 185 145 226 3904 
Members 
09/10 

Total Hrs 11084 6525 1156 5659 13927 9112 10321 1642 2576 7715 14818 8241 7377 5390 8378 1911 1879 672 512 119400 
08/09 

Active 373 224 33 175 538 275 268 44 56 272 545 243 245 153 231 3675 
Members 
08/09 

Total Hrs 10105 6983 1431 5325 12204 8316 10446 1228 2588 7733 16127 7857 6901 4556 7924 1828 2141 666 528 114892 
07/08 

Active 347 221 35 177 468 190 294 63 259 574 242 206 127 273 3477 
Members 
07/08 

Total Hrs 9394 5752 1319 4755 10855 8157 6319 1464 2317 6369 11980 7586 6579 4100 11886 2523 2157 580 939 105031 
06/07 

Active 247 289 34 176 466 264 226 66 67 282 510 226 221 131 308 3658 
Members 
06/07 

Proficient Members for Core Awards per Club {Including new awardees) 2011 /2012 

The following comparison table outlines the number of members who are proficient in core awards as reported from Surf guard. 

CLUB BO BR · BP CL ,f co •• ... CR :, )4g~ - ~ m11~91Bfilfa@lll§M]~~ 
BM/Cert II - Season 11/12 386 344 45 209 576 308 288 43 35 228 495 296 192 178 244 

BM/Cert - Season 1 0/11 395 324 42 199 547 335 257 48 32 186 487 275 191 167 228 

ARTC - Season 11 /12 131 48 24 67 133 20 56 13 14 57 74 30 43 22 32 

ARTC - Season 1 0/11 200 59 28 67 116 22 57 15 14 62 69 20 55 7 19 

SMIRBD - Season 11/12 23 22 11 12 52 27 23 11 18 31 24 37 32 10 17 

SMIRBD - Season 10/11 26 9 10 12 50 25 26 12 14 24 232 29 31 8 14 

IRBC - Season 11/12 52 33 17 37 120 43 43 20 15 60 52 74 62 18 21 

IRBC - Season 10/11 69 28 10 29 133 26 36 23 18 40 55 60 55 13 25 

Proficiency & New Award Statistics 2011 /2012 

Note: New Award stats are from Branch Awards Summary as at 11 /5/20"12. Proficiency stats are reported from Surf guard 16/5/1 2. 

CLUB BO BR BP CL co CR - EL' ~-i~~E~.~~"1§~'.~.~tf.~~f-Js: i{;f rf§Jlf[~Rlt~II{~ 
BM/Cert II proficiencies 321 258 37 171 445 277 206 43 28 189 411 232 164 146 173 

BM/Cert II new awards 66 85 7 39 135 23 81 0 8 41 86 63 26 29 72 

ARTC proficiencies 84 21 20 59 84 15 36 12 7 52 42 15 36 7 21 

ARTC new awards 48 12 3 13 46 3 20 2 7 7 13 8 5 14 24 

SMIRBD proficiencies 19 17 10 12 51 23 18 11 12 30 23 28 30 10 11 

SMIRBD new awards 4 9 0 0 7 4 3 0 3 1 1 8 2 0 7 

IRBC proficiencies 45 29 16 26 99 36 33 20 15 52 46 50 53 16 11 

IRBC new awards 7 4 0 11 21 6 9 1 5 10 6 25 8 2 9 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

Deputy Director Of Lifesaving Report 
----------------------------------------

At the end of a long! eventful season! certain things stick 
in your mind. For me it was the calm! reassuring voice of 
a patroller at Garie who! at the end of a tiring day and in 
appalling weather conditions 1 was having to cope with a 
suspected serious spinal injury patient on the beach who 
was in a high state of distress. 

As he went through the correct 
procedures of calling for an ambulance 
and explaining that even though heavy 
rain was falling he was reluctant to move 
the patient due to the nature of the injury, 
his voice and those of the SurfCom 
operator and the Duty Officers remained 
cool and professional as they waited for 
the paramedics to arrive at that remote 
location. 

It was yet another graphic demonstration 
of how all the training and practical 
experience our surf lifesavers strive for 
each year comes into play in critical 
incidents such as this. 

Another encouraging aspect for me was 
the helpful manner most Sydney Branch 
clubs demonstrated as we sorted out 
the ongoing problems with patrol tents 
along our beaches. We still have to 
persevere with the Streets tent for another 
season and it was evident patrol captains 
were making the correct decisions in 
dismantling the tents in strong wind 
conditions. 

I've spoken to most of the Area 
supervisors throughout the season and 
they all report that most clubs are working 
hard to fulfill their patrol agreements. 

But once again there are still some major 
problems in getting more IRB drivers 
trained up and many clubs are not 
enforcing the use of Channel 2 for local 
communications rule strictly enough. Also 
in my random inspections I've noticed 
that many patrol members (including 
Patrol Captains) are still not wearing 
correct uniform on the beach including the 
obligatory cap . 

We will be asking clubs to address these 
issues as a priority for next season. 

Although the season ended on a tragic 
note at Kurrawa with the death of teenage 
board competitor Matthew Barclay, it's 
heartening to know that our Branch 
President John DeCean acted quickly in 
forming a special safety committee within 
SLSS to address procedures within our 
own competition calendar. 

Also I'd like to congratulate our 
Communications Officer Robin Bowley for 
the tremendous results he has achieved 
in recruiting more SurfCom operators and 
arranging a special award for them. 

Finally I'd like to thank my fellow Board 
of Lifesaving members, Director of 
Lifesaving Glen Clarke for his forthright 
leadership, George Shales for his 
unstinting dedication to the cause, hard­
working Peter Ouartly for his untiring 
admin work, Linda Perrin and the ever­
helpful team at Branch office, and all 
the Chief Training officers, Assessors, 
Supervisors, Duty Officers, Club Captains, 
IRB and education officers and special 
congratulations and thanks to all the 
active surf lifesavers who keep our 
beaches safe. And don't forget, Gear 
Inspection time is not far away! 

John McNamee 
Deputy Director of Lifesaving 



Board of Lifesaving 

This season got off to a great start with Glen Clarke 
taking on the role of Director and running with it. He has 
built on the foundation that John De Gean laid from the 
wreckage of the previous season and developed a keen 
team who went with him for the ride. 

Our only hiccup was the resignation of our Education 
Manager Marissa Jank who finally succumbed to the 
tyranny of distance. This led to a gaping hole in our team 
that was filled by Leona Stojak, who was in her first year 
as Waverley Education Supervisor. Glen introduced a 
highly successful Enews Bulletin that was widely read 
and another useful tool in our communication arsenal. 

Our first task was the Annual Gear 
Inspection and this was again a very 
successful full weekend of activities. Club's 
now in the main have it down pat & continue 
to be supportive of our role. The number 
of reinspections were minor and did not 
cause any problems. A special thanks to 
Cronulla, Garie and Clovelly who supplied 
meals, which were very much appreciated. 
The stickers used are still a problem and 
although taking the matter up with SLSNSW 
we still have not got any satisfaction. 

We went back to full meetings each 
month, which resulted in a smoother flow 
of information and a better and quicker 
turnover of matters. This highlighted the 
matrix composition of the Board and how 
various areas cross over into each other. 

John McNamee in his second season as 
Deputy Director has developed in the role 
and his efforts with the Patrol Tents would 
have tested the patience of Job. Leona has 
brought to her role an infectious enthusiasm, 
a bright mind and a great work ethic. One 
can only marvel at how she picked up the 
role and has made it her own. George 
Shales continues to be a man with many 
hats and with his dry sense of humour 
keeps meetings lively, however, it belies the 
fact that he puts in extremely long hours and 
produces excellent results. 

Michael Bretherton ran a very successful 
"Lifesaving Competition", with the 
competition building from past years. He 
introduced training for same that was open 
to all Clubs'. It was disappointing that 

Bretho has announced his retirement from 
officialdom, which includes the position of 
SLSNSW Director of Education that he did 
so well in. Hopefully like so many before him 
he will get bored and we will see him again 
active in the future. 

Robyn Bowley is another success story 
with his achievements with SurfCom. He 
has grown the group and successfully 
got genuine interest in it, which is most 
encouraging. He can always use additional 
support and is only too happy to discuss 
same with you. 

Unfortunately the "Ian Mackie Memorial 
Lecture" was again postponed. This lecture 
honours a great Lifesaver and on each 
occasion it has been held, it has been very 
successful. Hopefully it can be resurrected 
in the coming season, with the full Branches 
support. 

Wal Dobrow has put up plans for the 
addition of extra handles on IRB's which will 
allow more to carry them at a lesser weight 
per Lifesaver, which will get over some 
OHS issues. Wal has also introduced some 
innovative training guidelines, which allow for 
a better utilisation of resources and the man 
hours of trainees. 

Mike Batty came back and shared with 
Michael Hodsdon the position of Club's 
Patrol Advisor and in the light of this role has 
written a paper on retention and candidates 
who only want the award. This will be 
reviewed over the winter as it has been an 
issue for some time. 

Peter Agnew, with Leona and others is 
looking into the feasibility of introducing at 
Branch level of a Community Education 
scheme. This if successful will increase our 
exposure to the wider community and add 
to our overall capabilities. 

Assessors were provided with new shirts 
and name badges were provided for those 
who needed them. 

SLSNSW was looking for feedback with 
respect to reintroducing the crewman 
component to the BM course. We have 
indicated that we do not support on a 
number of levels, including the scope of the 
existing award, the time such component 
will add to training and the negative impact 
on potential members who have no interest 
in the craft. We have conversely asked 
SLSNSW to look at making the Spinal 
Management Award a Club Award and we 
have been given the go ahead to trial. 

Paperwork is one uniform complaint across 
the full spectrum of Lifesaving activities. Our 
minutes this year have been streamlined 
and our now running to a page or two and 
not the dozen plus of previous years. One 
area where paper work is still necessary and 
vitally important; is the reporting of accidents 
that occur during any SLS activity. We 
continue to let ourselves down on occasions 
and this can have dire consequences. 

The Quad bikes are no longer a part of 
authorised equipment and you will note that 
all Club's with vehicles have moved on to 
the bigger more stable sit-in A1V's. 

The Office continues to provide a fantastic 
level of very professional service. We tend to 
take Linda and Victoria for granted, which 
we should not. From all of us a big thank 
you, as we would be hard pressed without 
your expertise and enthusiasm, which on 
occasion must be hard to maintain. 

We continue to offer and provide positive 
and effective assistance with respect to all 
facets of Lifesaving and Education within 
Sydney Branch. 

This has been a great season and I thank 
Glen and his extended team for providing 
such a worthwhile service to our fellow 
Clubbies ... 

Peter Quartly 
Board of Lifesaving Secretary 
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Education 
.. .-------------

This season we have had a great result with the number of awards that have been 
granted, which would not have been possible without the dedication and support of 
our members involved in education. Thanks to our Trainers, Assessors, Facilitators, 
Area Education Supervisors, ARTC, ORB an RWC awards coordinators and all 
our Chief Training Officers, for their many hours of commitment in training and 
assessments for the Bronze Medallion Award and Surf Rescue Certificate, ARTC and 
new awards, Inflatable Rescue Boat Crew and Driver certificates, the Offshore Rescue 
Boat Crew and Driver Certificates and Rescue Water Craft driver certificates. 

Our ongoing success in furthering 
the professional development of our 
Members is from the dissemination of 
knowledge and skill from Peter Agnew, 
Advanced Awards Coordinator and his 
team of Facilitators who have dedicated 
their time and knowledge to ensure 
that all Members can continue to grow 
within surf lifesaving and apply their 
improved skills on the beach and in 
their everyday life. This season has also 
seen the branch start a trial of Certificate 
IV in Public Safety (Aquatic Search 
and Rescue Management) as part of 
a project with SLSNSW. The trial will 
see branch members gain the first of 
such qualifications in Australia and see 
SLS Sydney take a lead in promoting 
advanced education for our members. 

The Branch Awards Summary can be 
referenced at page 27. Whilst again 
more work needs to be done to increase 
numbers in ARTC and SMIRB Drivers and 
Crew, this season we have achieved an 
increase in the Bronze Medallion award 
which means more lifesavers on the beach. 

Duty Officers Hours 2011 /2012 

Sydney 10 George Shales 

Sydney 11 Brent Armitage 

Sydney 12 Ron Camilleri 

Sutherland 10 Matt Pacey 

Sutherland 11 Matthew Thompson 

Parks 10 Michael Hodsdon 

Parks 11 Brad McDonogh 

Randwick 10 Matt Evans 

Randwick 11 David Jenkins 

Waverley 10 Serge Vegh 

TOTALS 
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Congratulation to all members of the 
Education team, we have managed to 
maintain a 1 00% compliant rating for 
the Branch Audit of high priority matters 
as a member of a Registered Training 
Organisations (RTO). 

Further recognition must be given to 
Steve Allan, Academy Support Officer 
for SLSNSW for his ongoing support to 
the Branch and Clubs. Steve has been 
the key support to the Branch to meet 
its 1 00% audit proficiency and also to 
provide guidance on regulatory issues 
regarding our RTO requirements and 
general education and life saving issues 
that arise throughout the season including 
Recognition of Prior Learning applications. 

A special mention must go to Michael 
Bretherton, Director of Education for 
SLSNSW for his support, guidance 
and encouragement in all Education 
matters concerning the Branch. Mick 
has recently retired from the role and we 
thank him for his contribution to this area 
of surf lifesaving. We also welcome Dean 

65 50 

15 10 

8 N/A 

4 N/A 

8 

5 N/A 

6 N/A 

20 N/A 

10 10 

6 N/A 

139 78 

Dudley who has taken up the position 
for the season ahead. To Pamela Simon, 
Manager Education for SLSNSW and 
Ann Stevenson, Compliance and Quality 
Coordinator for SLSNSW for their advice 
and continual support on all matters 
involving Education. 

Last but certainly not least, continued 
recognition must go to Linda Perrin who 
makes it all happen. Linda's "can do" 
attitude is outstanding and near to none. 
Linda is the backbone to the facilitation 
and processing of all education matters 
for the Branch and our Clubs. 

Once again, congratulations and well 
done to everyone involved in education 
throughout Surf Life Saving Sydney, for 
another season in education. 

Leona Stojak 
Education Manager 
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Support Operations Manager 

The 2011 /2012 season saw a number of changes occur 
across various areas within the support operations group. 
The main focus of the group overall was to maintain existing 
services and increase the level of availability and awareness 
with both internal stakeholders and external agencies. This 
was partly achieved by the creation of a support operations 
web page hosted on the Surf Life Saving Sydney website 
ensuring all services are represented in one area with clear 
lines of communications established to ensure the overall 
awareness of the group is heightened and ease of access 
for members and interested parties. 
The Randwick Offshore Rescue boat 
took delivery of their new craft at the 
commencement of the patrolling season. 
This required the group to undergo a 
comprehensive retraining effort as the 
new craft was significantly different to the 
previous one. The new craft now brings the 
level of seNice and equipment provided 
by the group into the equivalent status of 
professional organisations. 

The RWC group took delivery of two 
new jet skis at a value of $35,000 which 
increased the availability of the crafts within 
the Randwick and Sutherland areas. The 
previous skis were plagued with mechanical 
problems which made it difficult to maintain 
the interest from the current operators and 
seek additional operators. 

Since the new skis arrived at the 
commencement of the season the number 
of patrolling hours has increased by 
100%. This has eased the search for new 
operators which have seen an increase 
of over 1 00%. This trend is expected to 
continue as numbers continue to grow 
over the off season. 

SurfCom has continued to be an area of 
concern with the manning of the most 
crucial aspect of the group continually 
being understaffed. However, this season 
saw a concentrated effort with a new 

recruitment strategy undertaken that 
has resulted in a number of enthusiastic 
operators joining the team. Thus taking the 
burden off some of the more experienced 
members of the team. 

I must say if it were not for Joe White we 
would have no team. Joe has been integral 
to the success of the SurfCom Sydney 
environment and I would like to offer my 
sincere thanks to Joe for his continued 
support and also congratulate him on being 
named SLSS Branch Member of the Year. 

To the Duty Officers who provide countless 
hours of assistance during and out-of­
hours, I would like to once again thank you 
for efforts in assisting with major events, 
whether it is providing support to the Patrol 
Captains or providing counseling seNices 
behind the scenes. The tireless effort put 
in at often early hours of the morning, or 
late at night while most people are sound 
asleep, often goes unrewarded and 
unnoticed and I sincerely offer my humble 
appreciation to the level of commitment 
and seNice you provide. 

In closing, I would like to thank all of the 
members of the team who actually make 
this group one of the most valuable and 
respected seNices within Surf Life Saving 
Sydney. I would also like to personally 
thank the respective managers who 
manage each group: Matthew Evans -
ORB Advisor, Kym Pennell - RWC Advisor, 
and Robin Bowley - SurfCom Advisor. I 
would also like to thank the SLSS Board 
of Management for their continued 
support throughout this season. I also 
wish all members of the team a successful 
2012/2013 season. 

George Shales 
Support Operations Manager 

SurfCom 
The busy 2011-2012 season has been a 
very successful one for SurfCom Sydney 
in several respects. 

First and foremost, this season we have 
been able to recruit several very keen and 
capable new operators to SurfCom, which 
provides us with a very good foundation 
for the years to come. 

Additionally a wide number of members 
have pitched in to assist with covering 
the SurfCom shifts when they could, 
sometimes at short notice. This has been 
appreciated and has enabled us to share 
the operator workload around more evenly. 

This season we launched the SurfCom 
Sydney website -
www.surflifesavingsydney.com.au/ 
SurfCom-sydney. This website has been, 
and will continue to be, very valuable 
not only in terms of SurfCom operator 
recruitment, but also in terms of educating 
the wider SLSS community about how 
SurfCom functions. 

On the training and education front, in 
January a successful training discussion 
forum was held for the newer operators. 
Earlier in October a meeting was held for 
the SLSS Club Radio Officers - which 
provided them with a good opportunity 
to network, exchange ideas about radio 
matters and to see SurfCom in action. 

On several occasions SurfCom remained 
operational well past the scheduled finish 
times patrols during the busier parts of 
the season - which was appreciated by 
the Clubs. Also, on a couple of occasions 
SurfCom was activated as early as 6:00am 
to assist with missing person searches. 

Particular thanks must go to the following 
members of the SurfCom team: 

First and foremost to Joe White - who 
has consistently been an exceptionally 
dedicated member of the SurfCom 
Sydney team for over a decade, and 
this year has performed an outstanding 
264 hours of SurfCom duties. Joe's 
exceptional dedication to SurfCom was 
recognised at this year's SLSS Awards. 
of Excellence Presentation where he was 
voted not only SurfCom Member of the 
Year, but also as the co-winner of the 
SLSS Branch Member of the Year Award. 
Well done Joe! 
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SurfCom Operator Hours 2011 /2012 
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Tony Beger Clovelly 47.5 

Katherine Birch North Bondi 6.5 

Robin Bowley Coogee 140.5 

Kerryn Briody Bondi 10 

James Caterson Wanda 16.5 

Sean Cummins Coogee 43 

John De Cean Wanda 46.5 

Matthew Evans Maroubra 7 

Peter Fuller Maroubra 17 

Callum Good South Maroubra 80 

Matthew Harrison Coogee 64 

Charles Harwood South Maroubra 15.5 

Liza Hodgson 7 

Shaun Hudson North Bondi 17.5 

David Kowald Elouera 14 

Tosh Lane North Cronulla 52 

Jasmine Parker Coogee 2 

Gary Pracy Maroubra 10.5 

George Shales Maroubra 5.5 

Christopher Thompson Clovelly 14.5 

Joe White South Maroubra 264 
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Secondly to Callum Good - who in his first 
season at SurfCom has proven to be very 
capable and committed - accumulating 
80 hours this season; and together with 
Matthew Harrison, assisted in manning 
SurfCom for the entirety of the busy 
Australia Day public holiday. 

Thirdly to Jackson Towns, Lachlan Towns 
and Jamie Budd - who in their first season 
of SurfCom patrols have also proven to be 
very enthusiastic and capable. A big thank 
you to Joe White, Tony Beger and John 
DeCean for their efforts in training these, 
and several other, new operators. 

Finally to Sean Cummins and Chris 
Thompson who in their respective first 
seasons have contributed well to SurfCom 
- on a number of occasions assisting with 
covering shifts at very short notice. 

Over the winter season we will be 
conducting a Silver Medallion - Radio 
Controller course in conjunction with 
personnel from Sydney Northern Beaches 
Branch. 

I would like to thank all SurfCom operators 
for their fine efforts Sydney over the recent 
season, and look forward to next season. 

Robin Bowley 
Communications Officer 

K~m Penre 



Rescue Water Craft (RWC) 
Advisor 
Several drivers performed a large number 
of hours and many others made a 
contribution to RWC patrols and RWC 
training in addition to their other surf club 
commitments. Our drivers also performed 
water safety at various local , Branch, 
State and Australian carnivals, and 
attended various development camps. 

The Branch made a significant financial 
investment in the RWC operations 
purchasing two new Yamahas which have 
performed well throughout the season. 

I'd like to take this opportunity to thank 
Robert Magro for looking after Support 
Ski 3 and George Shales for his support 
and encouragement as well as various 
drivers and others whose efforts and 
assistance allowed me to work around the 
mess that was. 

Kym Pennell 
RWCAdvisor 

Offshore Rescue Boat (ORB) 

2011 / 12 saw the Randwick District 
Offshore Rescue Boat (ORB3) operate 
as the sole ORB for the Branch. ORB3 
performed with outstanding success 
throughout the season and this is a 
reflection of the dedication and hard 
work of its members. Unfortunately due 
to ongoing issues, Offshore 2 was again 
unable to take to the water and provide 
its services to the Cronulla-Sutherland 
region . 

New Rescue Vessel for ORB3 

Prior to the commencement of 
the season, the ORB3 Group took 
ownership of a new rescue vessel. 
This vessel was months in the planning 
and involved extensive consultation 
with the manufacturer, Kevla Cat; as 
to how best customise the vessel for 
surf rescue purposes. Upon delivery, 
the Group embarked on an intensive 
training program to ensure the service 
was immediately ready should it be called 
upon. The training proved to be invaluable 
when ORB3 was first on-scene to a 

RWC Operator Hours 2011 /2012 

Gary Cheer Maroubra 61 

Siegmar Dobry Burning Palms/Coogee 34.25 

Trevor Eisler Elouera 18.5 

Stu Fillman Coogee 18 

Jedd Goggin Maroubra 24.25 

Andrew Gordon Coogee 33.25 

Tony Grivell Maroubra 48.75 

Kane Hughes North Cronulla 23.5 

David Kowald Elouera 43.5 

Nick Kypreos Maroubra 29.5 

Paul Lardi Coogee 9 

Robert Magro Maroubra 19 

John Mamacan Cronulla/North Cronulla 102.5 

Steven Mannion Cronulla 9 

Andrew McKellar Elouera 70 

Gilbert Olzomer Maroubra 112.50 

Anthony Payne Elouera 10.75 

Kym Pennell Elouera 57.75 

Paul Shapter Elouera 27.25 

Amy Teale Coogee 19 

Simon Torsellini South Maroubra 26.5 

recreational vessel washed onto rocks at 
Little Bay with persons unaccounted for. 
Fortunately, for the persons in distress, 
ORB3 was actively training in the area 
and was able to account for all onboard, 
which included 2 adults and 1 child. 

With commendations from emergency 
services on the professionalism shown 

Rescue and After-Hour Taskings 

ORB3 was very active on the preventative 
action and rescue front during the season . 
The Group was called upon, often in 
testing conditions, to assist clubs during 
patrol hours and also by emergency 
services via the 13SURF call -out system. 

by crews it is a testament to the in-depth 
training and on-going development ORB3 
undertakes. 

Some major incidents attended by 
ORB3 throughout the season were: 

• Rescue of persons when their boat 
ran aground off Little Bay during an 
adverse change in weather conditions; 

• After hours search for a fisherman 
washed off rocks at Dover Heights; 

• Search for a snorkeller separated from 
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their group off South Maroubra during 
fading light and into the night; 

ORB 3 Operators Hours 2011 /2012 

• Numerous searches for rock fishermen 
swept off coastline between South 
Head and Botany Bay; 

• Major first aid treatment to a person 
fallen from a cliff suffering head injuries 
and lowered level of consciousness 
near Congwong Beach, Botany Bay. 

Awards & Crew Training 

Throughout the 2011 /12 season a 
number of members gained their 
qualifications. These were: 

• ORB Crew 

o Callum Good (South Maroubra) 

o Nick Kypreos (Maroubra) 

o Matt Harper (Maroubra) 

o James Salecich (Coogee) 

o Jerome Dillon-Baker (Coogee) 

o Matt Harrison (Coogee) 

o James Caterson (Wanda) 

• ORB Assessor 

o Gary Pracy (Maroubra) 

The Group has scheduled further training 
during the off-season, which will ensure 
ORB3 is fully prepared for the upcoming 
2012/13 season. 

Call-Sign Alignment 

Next season will see another chapter 
written in this Group's history with 
the vessel changing its call sign from 
Offshore 3 to Surf Rescue 30. This will 
align ORB3 with external agencies, such 
as NSW Police and Marine Rescue to 
ensure the vessel can be recognised and 
communicated with in a more efficient 
manner. 

Rescue Base & Facilities 

With planning also underway for a new 
Rescue Base, ORB3 is well placed to 
continue delivering outstanding service 
to the Eastern Suburbs community. This 
will enable quicker response times by 
allowing the four-wheel drive and trailer to 
be maintained in the towing position when 
stored. Other enhancements will provide 
better crew accommodation, gear storage 
and training facilities. 
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Natalie Bishop 

James Caterson 

Steven Chesher 

Tresne Chesher 

Jerome Dillon-Baker 

Matt Evans 

Natalie Fernandez 

Cianan Fitzgerald 

Tara Foster 

Sandra Francis 

Peter Fuller 

Callum Good 

Tony Grivell 

Matthew Harper 

Matthew Harrison 

Jay Hartley 

Michael Hodsdon 

Shaun Hudson 

Nick Kypreos 

Andrew Lissenden 

John Mackey 

Tamara Murray 

Matt Pacey 

Gary Pracy 

Nicholas Reilly 

John Restuccia 

Jarrod Robertson 

James Salecich 

George Shales 

Karl Solomonson 

Alexander Spies 

Gerald Stephenson 

Brad Taylor 

Serge Vegh 

Brian Wardle 
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Another key project undertaken during the 
season was the widening of Malabar boat 
ramp. This was undertaken in conjunction 
with the Malabar Boat Owners Group 
and now provides easier access for the 
crews when launching and retrieving the 
vessel. This access ramp is an invaluable 
resource as it provides direct access to 
the core patrolling area of ORB3. 

I look forward to working with the Offshore 
Rescue Boat Groups in the coming 
season to further enhance the services 
offered and provide pathways to lifesavers 
looking to further develop their skills. 

Matthew Evans 
ORB Officer 

Inflatable Rescue Boat {IRB) 
I choose to start my Report with particular 
thanks to Bendigo Bank for the donation 
of two IRBs and motors this year (Bronte 
and Tamarama) and for their ongoing 
relationship with local Surf Life Saving 
Clubs. Without sponsors our life saving 
commitment would be much harder to 
achieve. 

The 2011 season started with the late 
introduction of the IRB Awareness Unit 
to make all Bronze members familiar 
with four components dealing with IRBs 
and already contained within the 'Bronze 
Manual'. These components were 
lifting and transporting the IRB, safety 
around the IRB environment, launching 
and retrieving the IRB and transfer of 
patients from the IRB to the patrol on the 
beach). In addition to the above, an IRB 

Workshop was also rolled out to existing 
qualified IRB personnel with a focus on 
safe driving and minimising injuries, key 
recommendations from the National 
IRB Agenda including the change to 
equipment (removal of the illegal ProPel 
guard and the right foot strap, introduction 
of four blade propellors, amongst other 
things), introduction of the new crew lock­
in position when negotiating the break 
(vide the IRB Review), and consistency 
in training and assessing by following the 
IRB Delivery and Assessment Guide. It 
is very likely that the IRB Awareness Unit 
and IRB Workshop will be used again for 
next season. 

I had arranged a number of meetings 
amongst IRB personnel to discuss the 
changes from the National IRB Agenda, 
centralised IRB Training (CT) and 
Assessing, culture of safety, minimising 
injuries, introduction of the new Work 
Health and Safety legislation, NSW 
Maritime regulations regarding speed and 
safe distances (now RMS), introduction 
of suitable Risk Assessment processes, 
amongst other topics. I believe that our 
safety record has improved significantly 
with more careful driving and improved 
coordinated training activities. Some of 
these activities were the Scariest at Garie 
weekend training session organised 
by Coogee and included a number of 
IRB skills improvement sessions and an 
introduction to tow snorkeling. Our focus 
is saving lives and in February 2012 a 
single IRB team rescued 45 people in 
around 2 hours in one of the busiest days 
recorded by SLS NSW. 

Although this shows a reduction of around 
10% in IRB Awards in comparison to last 
season, it does compare favorably with the 

22% drop in the overall Total number of all 
Awards in Sydney Branch from the previous 
season 2,379 (2012) 3,054 (2011 ). The time 
required to properly train an IRB Driver is 
significantly greater than the time required 
for a Bronze Medallion candidate. 

Special recognition is due to our Water 
Safety IRB Operators who attended both 
the Australian Titles and the NSW State 
Titles and spent long hours each day, all 
to ensure that other lifesaving members 
can compete. These IRB Operators 
included (Coogee) Paul Lardi, Siegmar 
'Sigi' Dobry, Amy Teale, Rob lllidge, Stu 
Fillman, and no doubt other members 
of our IRB community including Peter 
Burst, Daniel Wood and their team. Water 
Safety and the cooperation between 
neighbouring Clubs for community swim 
events are also important in assisting 
major fund raising activities for our Clubs. 
I note the significant improvement in IRB 
operations at Bronte and the efforts of 
Tamarama and Clovelly in increasing the 
number of their qualified personnel. 

IRB Competition results were different this 
year, with South Maroubra coming First in 
the State and Second overall in Australia 
(after trying hard for about 25 years). 
Due recognition to Damien Woods, Chris 
'Scrappy' Moloney, and David Dubios, 
and others. Coming close on their heels 
are North Cronulla lead by Joel Eaton 
and Kane Hughes, and the Coogee IRB 
Team who were recognised at the State 
Titles for their effort in their first year of 
competition, lead by Paul Lardi. Sydney 
Branch IRB Clubs are again back at the 
highest level of IRB competition. 

Our IRB Awards from a statistical point of view were: 

Crewman 162 136 124 

Driver 36 55 49 

Trainer 6 6 7 

Assessor 4 4 

Total 208 201 181 
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Again, I thank the Trainers such as Will 
Bao, Jerry Vochteloo, Rob lllidge, Gary 
Cheer, Tania Rouse, Paul Lardi, Brad 
Allen, Daniel Wood, Sam Freeman, Sam 
Axiotis, Brett Moiler, Dennis Parker, Joel 
Eaton, Brett Furness, Jochen Valdeck, 
Tim Jefferies, Jason King, Murray Inglis, 
Nigel Harvey, Sam Wilson, Dave Stone, 
Andrew Blenkinsop, Tony Grahame, 
Johahn Leung, David Cross, amongst 
others. Assessors Bob Lees, David 
Winkle, Simon Torsellini, Robert lllidge, 
Gary Cheer, Tania Rouse, Siegmar Dobry, 
Paul Jefferson, David Cross, Dennis 
Parker, Joel Eaton (and thanks to the guys 
from RNP and anyone else I might have 
missed). 

I thank the Area IRB Award Coordinators, 
Peter Pearce, Bob Lees, Joel Eaton, 
Siegmar Dobry for making my job easier 
and enjoyable. I also thank my fellow 
Committee Members particularly John 
McNamee (who I report to), Glen Clarke 
and Peter Ouartly for their support of IRB 
Operations. 

Wal Dobrow 
/RB Officer 

RNP Lifesaving Supervisor 

Another great year in the Royal National 
Park. We commenced the season with 
the Captain of each Club to discuss what 
the requirements would be for the season, 
this was well attended. 

Gear Inspection in mid September went 
well with all clubs having only a few 
minimal equipment faults needing re­
inspection. My appreciation is extended 
to the Gear Inspection Panel for the 
great task they performed prior to the 
commencement of the season. 

Patrol Inspections were carried out 
monthly by myself and the standard again 
was exceptional with all three clubs. The 
message about patrol uniforms is starting 
to happen and is getting better. 

Beach patrols were met within the Patrol 
Service Agreement with Garie having the 
only infringement. Patrol strengths were 
good and Garie was again assisted by 
Coogee, Maroubra and Cronulla who 
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supply a lot of patrol members to assist. 

Garie had the only professional Lifeguard 
services in the Area from late December 
till January, Monday to Friday. Again the 
funding was from the National Park and 
Wildlife Service. They also undertook the 
service on Australia Day at Wattamolla. 

Overall the service provided by the three 
clubs was exceptional and my thanks are 
extended to the Active members for their 
outstanding contribution. My appreciation 
is again extended to Michael Hodsdon, 
Gary Daly, Margaret Pearce, David 
Cross and Michael Bretherton for their 
involvement and assistance. 

Peter M. Pearce 
Lifesaving Supervisor RNP 

RNP Education Supervisor 

Education for and in the Royal National 
Park Clubs continues to be difficult with 
the tyranny of distance and trying to 
meet the members availability in the park 
with course availability. None-the-less, 
the three clubs put up a valiant effort 
in training new members and upskilling 
current members. Proficiency testing 
was also hampered with large seas in 
December that caused some issues as 
well. Well done to the Club's Chief training 
Officers for their efforts over the season. 

A number of higher award courses were 
conducted throughout the season with 
moderate success. A continuing issue is 
the ability of the clubs to attract and train 
new members to fill the pressing patrolling 
need. 

The number of Trainers and Assessors 
in the Area is falling again and the Clubs 
need to put in a big effort to retain and/ 
or attract new people. To those who 
re-endorsed and assisted I thank you, 
particularly Mick Bretherton who helped 
with assessing higher awards, Peter 
Pearce as the IRB awards coordinator and 
my very able assistant Marg Pearce. 

Gary Daly 
Education Supervisor RNP 

Sutherland Lifesaving 
Supervisor 

The pre season commenced with the 
annual gear inspection on the weekend 
of the 10th & 11th September continuing 
to utilise the one team to inspect all of 
the Sydney Branch club equipment. The 
one team approach allows uniformity and 
consistency in the inspection process. 
Cronulla are to be congratulated on the 
professional manner in the way all their 
gear was laid out for inspection and this 
resulted in the club winning the Branch 
gear inspection award. On a disappointing 
note was the other Bate Bay clubs that 
required gear re-inspections and the 
delays in arranging this process. 

At least twice a month my Deputy 
John Mamacan and I undertook formal 
inspections of the beach patrols at 
Cronulla, North Cronulla, Elouera and 
Wanda. These formal inspections were 
also supported with informal observations 
of the clubs patrols at other times 
during the season. A total of 42 formal 
inspections were undertaken during 
the patrol season. All inspections were 
unannounced although John and I wore 
Branch uniform on all occasions. On 
a few of these occasions we had the 
pleasure of being accompanied by Glen 
Clarke the Branch Director of Lifesaving. 
The overall standard of the inspections 
where high, although some individual 
patrols were seen to be lacking with these 
observations drawn to the attention of the 
relevant Patrol and Club Captains at the 
time of the inspection. 

Throughout the season John and I met 
many members of the 4 Bate Bay clubs 
as well as many of the Council Lifeguards 
and members of the public. Firstly we 
would like to thank all the Patrol Captains, 
IRB drivers and general patrol members 
that we had occasion to meet during 
the season. All were courteous and 
understanding of the process at hand 
and were able to provide the required 
records upon request. This made for on 
the whole a seamless inspection process 
with minimal intrusion into their beach 
supervision. To the Council Lifeguards we 
thankyou for your assistance throughout 

K~rn Perne I 
Ediq· 
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the season not only to John and I but 
to all of the 4 Bate Bay clubs that you 
provided assistance to when required, 
again thankyou. 

To the 4 Club Captains we thankyou 
for your assistance when we needed to 
rectify local lifesaving issues. This was 
always done in a professional and timely 
manner and we look forward to continuing 
this partnership next season. 

Again this season 'no lives were lost 
during rostered patrol hours.' A credit to 
all clubs and their vigilance undertaken 
whilst on patrol. Needless to say some 
serious incidents did take place in the 
Bate Bay area over the past season 
and these incidents where managed 
professionally with the support of other 
Surf Life Saving groups. Our thanks to the 
Surf Comm Operators, the Duty Officers 
and Support Operations group whose 
assistance is invaluable in a time of need. 

John and I would also like to thank the 
staff in the Branch Office who provided us 
with assistance throughout the season, 
whilst being in continual demand from all 
comers in Surf Life Saving, thankyou. 

Andrew McKellar 
Lifesaving Supervisor Sutherland 

Sutherland Education 
Supervisor 

This season got off to a busy start with 
large numbers of SRC and Bronze 
candidates from the Bate Bay Clubs and 
this pace was maintained for most of the 
season. 

I'd like to take this opportunity to thank 
the Clubs for providing access to their 
facilities, their Chief Training Officers for 
their support and assistance this season, 
the Branch Assessors for contributing 
their time and effort and Scott Marshall for 
his support and assistance this season. 

Kym Pennell 
Education Supervisor Sutherland 

Randwick Lifesaving 
Supervisor 

The 2011 /1 2 season was one of many 
contrasts and difficulties - the weather 
was the main contributor. 

The season was marked by significantly 
more inclement weather days than 
normal, resulting in few swimmers on 
the beaches on those days and more 
than normal time spent on surveillance 
patrols. However when the sun graced us 
with its presence, there were many days 
with large crowds on the beach, often 
coinciding with extremely dangerous surf 
conditions. Whatever the conditions, the 
four Randwick Surf Clubs adapted to the 
conditions in a most professional manner. 

The number of patrol inspections this 
season was increased from one to two 
per month for most months. It was 
pleasing to be able to report that all four 
Clubs improved the standard of their 
patrols this season. This was evident in 
the high number of inspections where 
1 00% was awarded for the assessment. 

On many occasions during the season, 
patrols teams remained on the beach 
well after the official rostered sign off time 
when large crowds still remained on the 
beach. This willingness to exceed the 
minimum patrol obligations is appreciated 
and acknowledged. 

Special mention is made of Coogee 
SLSC, which won the Patrol Efficiency 
competition at the 2011 /12 Surf Life 
Saving Awards of Excellence for the 
Randwick area and was overall winner 
for Sydney Branch. To win this award 
acknowledges many club individual 
members excelling at their individual 
responsibilities. 

Also at the 2011 /12 Surf Life Saving 
Awards of Excellence, Tania Rouse from 
Clovelly SLSC was awarded Life Saver 
of the Year and Maroubra Support Patrol 
Team was awarded the Patrol of the Year. 

I wish to thank and acknowledge Simon 
Torellini for his excellent job as Assistant 
Randwick Life Saving Supervisor. Simon 

will be taking over as Randwick Life 
Saving Supervisor for next season. 

A very pleasing aspect of the Randwick 
surf clubs is the high degree of support 
and co-operation that exists between the 
four clubs. There were many examples 
throughout the season where this was 
evident. It is important that this continue 

to be fostered. 

Mark Percy 
Life Saving Supervisor Randwick 

Randwick Education 
Supervisor 

2011-2012 has been a very busy year for 
the Randwick area with a grand total of 
940 awards being gained. An outstanding 
achievement from the 4 clubs and one 
which they repeat every year. 

A grand total of 940 awards were 
achieved which included 139 Surf Rescue 
Certificates and 241 Bronze Medallions, 
38 Silver Medallion in Basic Beach 
Management, 71 Advanced Resuscitation 
Techniques Certificates, 50 IRB Crew and 
10 Silver Medallion IRB Drivers. Large 
numbers in these major awards which 
are essential to the continued successful 
patrolling of our beaches. December is 
particular was a very busy month with 
assessments on 3 weekend in a row and 
over 200 candidates presented in this 
time period. 

A big congratulations must go all the club 
training officers who presented candidates 
of the highest level across the various 
awards. To present candidates of such 
high standards takes a lot of work and 
dedication. 

I would like to thank all the assessors who 
helped with the various awards including 
those assessors from other areas who 
came along to help. I would like to see an 
increase in assessor numbers through the 
Randwick area so the load can be split 
more evenly, some assessors were very 
busy. 

25 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

A special mention must go to Mark Percy 
who coordinated the assessments for 
the ARTC award and also to Sigi Dorby 
who coordinated the awards involving 
the IRB's. Without their assistance my job 
would have been enormous. 

The following members of Randwick 
were acknowledged at the recent Sydney 
Branch Aawards of Excellence in the 
education categories: 

• Coogee 
- Most awards achieved in the 
Randwick Area 

• Glen Clarke 
- Assessor Of The Year 

• Ray Robinson 
- Highly Commended Assessor Of 
The Year 

• Craig Howie 
- Highly Commended Rookie 
Assessor Of The Year 

• Chris Thompson 
- Highly Commended Training Officer 
Of The Year 

• Jerome Dillon-Baker 
- Rookie Training Officer Of The Year 

I am not standing for the role of Randwick 
area education supervisor but am 
confident that whoever takes on the role 
will find it very rewarding and can look 
forward to working with a very strong 
education team. 

Tania Rouse 
Education Supervisor Randwick 
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Waverley Lifesaving 
Supervisor 

For far too long my involvement in 
grassroots lifesaving has been limited to 
my own limited patrolling and the Annual 
Gear Inspection. 

On taking up this role, after such a long 
break, was an eye opener and an uplifting 
experience. Getting back and speaking to 
Patrol Captains and their teams; it is quite 
clear that much of the information I see 
and take for granted does not necessarily 
filter through to the average member on 
the beach. 

As with all seasons, we started with the 
Gear Inspection and it has been evident 
for some time, the quality of gear has 
been improving and this is reflected in the 
minor nature of the minimal reinspections 
required. 

One area of concern is still the sharing 
of IRB services between Bronte and 
Tamarama, where on at least one 
occasion there was no IRB on the beach 
and the other Club was not made aware 
of the situation. I appreciate that driving 
numbers are improving; however, it is 
an area where we need to continue to 
place our resources to further improve the 
situation. 

The Patrol Inspection's, under Glen Clarke 
was enlarged to two formal inspections 
per month, through to the end of January, 
which resulted in 44 inspections. Some 
patrols got to know me far better than 
others and due to parking restrictions 
at Tama and Bronte, the inspections 
were quite random. What they did show 
was that we continue to have a core of 
"Lifesavers" who take their volunteering 
seriously and have a professional 
approach to same. 

I believe I have a good relationship with 
Club's and their Captains and thank them 
for making my job that much easier. 

The coming season will see new 
challenges, with an increased emphasis 
on water safety; that will impact on all 
Patrols and increase the responsibilities 
of their Captains who are responsible 
ultimately for same. 

I look forward to the new season and 
the endeavours of the four Club's to 
continue to maintain and indeed raise the 
standards of the area. 

Peter Quartly 
Lifesaving Supervisor Waverley 



Rescues and other Patrol Statistics 
2011 /2012 

Statistics used in this report are reported from Surfguard as at 16/05/2012. 

23 102 1 0 3 33 18 0 2 
117 41 0 20 10 36 0 8 206 74 47 10 N/A 0 0 374 731 429 

166 69 3 7 15 43 0 10 93 100 32 55 47 25 N/A 0 0 760 518 543 777 674 

117 20 0 0 3 3 36 0 11 70 36 10 109 11 21 N/A 0 0 598 263 269 403 426 

0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 N/A 0 42 157 178 137 303 157 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 0 24 44 40 61 
53 45 83 147 215 

522 254 11 177 43 102 9 42 222 216 137 145 N/A 24 138 2428 

251 206 10 12 63 128 43 105 135 101 99 48 25 20 178 1636 

338 133 0 27 14 30 83 23 176 170 275 85 154 19 48 106 1802 

378 113 2 13 338 96 38 302 482 157 131 23 38 224 2954 

339 165 4 2 46 61 13 19 163 249 155 78 127 71 37 42 2161 

812 946 
29 39 

22 30 19 22 25 
32 36 35 21 25 

6 7 14 6 6 
602 186 180 242 214 

174 362 0 329 1957 572 301 4 26 2296 395 242 1336 108 104 N/A 7 0 8213 

352 272 0 563 457 813 126 20 65 568 383 143 301 64 38 2 11 0 4179 

732 144 2 570 651 223 135 9 143 449 230 227 470 106 192 20 2 0 4305 

543 191 3 322 369 149 50 159 1265 549 120 334 113 47 3 8 4227 

1018 236 12 483 413 248 189 11 109 1431 624 214 434 194 115 35 19 5 579 
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0 55 1422 77 1261 43 334 5746 1022 5384 2872 755 594 N/A 137 373 28636 

6284 1106 0 42 656 169 985 28 230 4130 1816 2659 4991 814 413 21 131 610 25083 

9075 3755 4 60 835 153 462 13 621 4139 1881 1987 3125 1475 977 116 97 308 29083 

10507 1717 6 136 1556 556 1119 20 289 627 4 2337 3105 3903 1259 505 90 105 261 33749 

6457 2050 4 313 1092 485 864 6 406 4906 2836 3577 3310 673 428 246 87 371 28111 

0 0 7 0 0 9 10 0 0 5 3 3 0 5 N/A 0 0 67 69 60 95 
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Branch Awards Summary 
2011 /2012 

1 ...... : .... ~"-''' ~1:111 ID!) [fill [;](;l C!1!:i 00) @n] @b ~ @fill ~ Ifill WC!) ~ ~ i\W..:.'1 .Oir,,E -~ ·.mmi cmm 
., Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR 21 32 15 48 26 37 6 7 49 40 63 27 20 33 424 SRC 372 39 ~ Endorsed) 

BM/Certificate II Public Safety 66 85 7 39 135 23 81 8 41 86 63 26 29 72 761 BM/Cert II 787 72 

Silver Medallion Basic Beach 21 8 1 12 14 13 2 1 2 9 26 12 3 3 3 130 SMBBM 104 9 

Management 
Cert Ill PS/BM 0 

~ 
Gold Medallion (Advanced Life 2 3 2 3 7 3 20 Gold Medallion 19 2 
Saving) (ALS) 

Cert IV In Public Safety (Aquatic 2 1 1 2 1 1 8 \ 
Search & Rescue) 

LJ Basic Emergency Care 38 38 BEC 25 2 .l 

Resuscitation Certificate 1 4 14 33 17 55 1 125 RESUS 133 13 ii 
Advanced Resuscitation 48 12 3 13 46 3 20 2 7 7 13 8 5 14 24 225 ARTC 178 1 

t_! Techniques Certificate 

ARTC - upgrades (included ARTC Upgrades 531 

1nabove this season) 

Apply First Aid 4 3 26 63 13 4 9 12 9 1 144 Apply First Aid 165 19 ~ 
Silver Medallion Advanced 1 2 2 5 SMAEC 40 2 
Emerqency Care ,, 
Radio Operators Certificate 51 21 8 80 ROC 14 7 

I-"-' 

Silver Medallion Radio Controllers SMRCC 0 .... 
IRB Crew Certificate 7 4 11 21 6 9 1 5 10 6 25 8 2 9 124 IRBC 136 16, 

Silver Medallion IRB Driver 4 9 7 4 3 3 1 1 8 2 7 49 SMIRBD 55 3t -
i--. 

SPINAL Spinal Management 12 2 8 36 2 3 1 3 15 16 3 9 2 112 119 13I 
I-'--

AN Operator Certificate 4 8 5 1 12 30 ATV 15 5 

\ ~-
AN Inductions - (processed as AN 234 
AN Op this season) 

~ 

Rescue Water Craft Operator Cert 5 2 1 8 RWCOC 3 1 

Offshore Rescue Boat Crew Cert 2 2 1 1 6 ORBCC 0 : 
Offshore Rescue Boat Driver Cert 0 ORBDC 1 ( \ 
Offshore Rescue Boat Skippers 0 ORBSC 0 : 
Cert ~ TAADEL301 C/TAEDEL301 A 1 5 1 1 9 2 5 1 6 4 35 TAADEL301 C/ 22 3; 
Competence TAEDEL301A 

Training Officer - Surf Rescue 1 1 2 TOC-SRC 1 
Certicate 

Training Officer - Bronze Medallion 3 5 1 1 7 6 3 1 27 TOC-BM 19 1 rr 1\.i'' 
Training Officer - ARTC 1 1 TOC-ARTC 40 I ~--
Training Officer - Radio 1 1 TOC-Ra 0 ( I .. 
Training Officer - IRB 3 1 2 1 7 TOC-IRB 6 I ···-Training Officer - ORB 1 1 TOC-ORB 0 ( " t• " Assess Competence (TAA 1 1 2 Assess Comp 6 1' J 

11: 401 C/2C/4B) 

Assessor - Bronze Medallion 1 1 1 2 1 6 A-BM 5 1< 

~:~i~~ Assessor ARTC 1 1 1 3 A-ARTC 19 E 

Assessor - Radio 1 1 A- Radio 0 1 

Assessor - IRB 1 1 A-IRB 4 4 ~ 
Assessor - ORB 2 2 A-ORB 0 ( 

Cert IV Training & Assessment 0 Cert IVT&A 0 7 

Facilitator - Assessors 0 FAC Asses 0 1 

Facilitator - Trainers 0 FAC - Trainers 0 1 

Facilitator - Advanced Emergency 0 Fae SMAEC 0 2 
Care 

Facilitator - Spinal Management 0 FAC Spinal 1 0 
Facilitator - Basic Beach 1 1 Fae SMBBM 0 1 

·~ 
Manaqement 

Facilitator - Snr First Aid 0 Fae FA 0 ' li"m~ ~~ fEfJ ~ m fl ~ illl1 (:] &W II ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Ci ,ffi;; ed. 3054 255: 
Total Awards 2010-2011 518 142 31 231 450 196 265 23 75 287 250 169 233 78 106 

1t...,•1:t;;a1;3l•' ' '''' '':11Jrr;;'9l" .... lanr'lll"'..Jl••..a IEE l:li [:](;l ~ @E T!li ~ 
\ 

L3E (!Eli ~ Ifill ~ iE;lhl ~ 'l:.i:t:.l ··., "IIIUa::I ,·,. . . •·-~ I~,., ... , 
Surf Play One U6 63 68 164 109 73 56 86 63 80 10 75 847 SP 1 811 1139 
Surf Play Two U7 61 3 76 165 118 80 38 94 97 91 10 72 905 SP 2 852 1017 I 

Surf Aware One U8 68 123 4 53 126 94 83 23 95 255 85 96 5 70 1180 SA 1 955 852 :ib 
Surf Aware Two U9 55 68 10 45 83 82 19 65 122 52 72 13 53 739 SA2 698 697 L -Surf Safe One U 10 46 55 5 40 92 49 80 18 57 94 52 30 8 34 660 ss 1 618 690 I 

Surf Safe Two U11 38 45 1 36 80 64 88 6 39 74 66 32 14 36 619 ss 2 614 533 ,_. 
463 508 

Surf Smart Two U13 24 35 2 20 67 35 44 9 20 57 60 18 12 22 425 SSmart2 381 37( 
I • I : : ' , •, 

Total Surf Ed Awards 10/11 325 690 11 338 727 573 454 18 121 341 472 354 523 108 337 5392 Surf Ed 5392 5806 
Age Manager Awards 11 /12 1 2 11 2 16 Age Manager 68 12G 

~ I® ~~ ~ JJl w ~ @] ~ um ~ ~ ffi] mt' W9 [;II!) "rm f:!ll ~ ~ ~ 
~ti fM 
Grand Total All Awards 2010/2011 845 832 45 569 1186 769 739 41 196 648 722 533 760 186 443 8514 8514 8481 

Note these award figures are for awards processed from 16/05/2011 to 11105/2012 inclusive 
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SYDNEY AIRPORT CORPORATION 

Board of Junior Development 

The season commenced with approximately 71000 
Nipper across the 15 clubs - the highest number in 
any Branch in Australia. We have very diverse Nipper 
clubs in SLS Sydney, with some clubs having over one 
thousand Nippers, while others have less than 50. 

Our season commenced with Pre­
season briefing meetings which were 
well attended by some clubs, and not 
attended at all by others - those attending 
the sessions were very positive in their 
responses, and we now need to consider 
how we get other clubs to attend. 

This information needs to get to the 
grass roots to ensure we have a strong 
knowledge base across the clubs of what 
we as a Branch are doing for the season 
- this increases involvement across all 
aspects of the Nipper activities. 

The SLS Age Managers Training sessions 
were once again fairly well attended at 
the two area presentations and many 
thanks to Bruce Bevan for assisting in 
the presentations once again. All clubs 
have hopefully followed through with the 
finalising of these awards at the beach, 
and then entry into Surf guard. 

The EAP program continues to assist in 
the development of our young lifesavers in 
surf skills and thanks to BOSS and all their 
team for their effort across the Branch -
this is a very encouraging program and 
certainly assists a wide range of athletes 
from U12's up. 

Carnival season was upon us with Bate 
Bay and South Maroubra putting on area 
carnivals, plus our four Area carnivals -
well done to all clubs for a fantastic effort 
once again. 

Our Branch Development Program for 
U13's and U11 's continues to assist clubs 
with their retention and introducing these 
young "Lifesavers in training" to the wider 
world of SLS - leadership - responsibility 
and commitment - this year we had 
around 190 kids attend with 50 adults 
and a very encouraging response from 
all participants. We were lucky enough 
to have LifeSaver 1 join us - always a 
highlight - plus our thanks to the branch 
for the Jet Ski at both camps. 
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This season we had a new Carnival at 
Elouera being the O'Hana Surf Classic 
- with a solid attendance by hundreds 
of Nippers from across the branch this 
new carnival set a new benchmark 
in sponsorship - organisation and 
presentation - well done to the team for a 
very successful first up event. 

Our Branch Carnival - the Sydney Airport 
Branch Age Championships - was the 
best yet and well done to all clubs - the 
conditions on the day did assist, but also 
our work over the last few years to deliver 
more Officials and more Water Safety is 
coming to fruition, and certainly delivered 
at the carnival. There were some amazing 
performances at the carnival from a wide 
range of competitors, and well done to the 
team managing the US's - a big day our 
these first timers and their parents. 

Thanks to the Wanda club and their 
organising team and to BOSS, and 
special thanks to Wayne Druery as our 
BOSS Delegate for his input. 

Our Junior Lifesaver of the Year was 
another big event on the BJD calendar 
and well done to the clubs for your 
nominations this season. 

The Nominations for Female Lifesaver 
of the Year were: 

Emma Brown Wanda - Lillian Hassett Nth 
Cronulla - Lilly Rowan Elouera - Hayley 
Urquhart Elouera - with the awards going 
to: 

Highly Commended 
Emma Brown - Wanda SLSC 

Winner 
Lillian Hassett - Nth Cronulla SLSC 

Nominations for Male Junior Lifesaver 
of the Year were: 

Isaac Gencher - Bondi 

Lachlan Callaghan - Coogee 

Connor Smith Wanda and Jason Yerbury 
- South Maroubra, with the awards going 
to winners: 

Highly Commended 
Isaac Gencher - Bondi SBLSC 

Winner 
Lachlan Callaghan - Coogee SLSC 

This is always a very hard fought contest 
and the quality of nominees was very 
encouraging once again and we are very 
grateful to the clubs for their nominations 
and effort. 

Both Lachlan and Lillian then moved the 
NSW JLSOTY Development Camp with 
Lillian Hassett picking up the SLSNSW 
Highly Commended Award. 

Our SLS Sydney Branch Awards of 
Excellence Night saw many Nippers win 
their Surf Sports and Lifesaving Awards 
and Clubs and Age Managers getting 
recognised for the effort on the beach 
each week - well done to all (all results 
from the Branch Awards are outlined of 
this report). 

As our nipper clubs continue to grow, 
the role and involvement of parents 
through induction and training across 
all clubs is the key to the overall long 
term success of our Nipper clubs. At the 
same time Our season commenced with 
Pre-season briefing meetings which were 
well attended by some clubs, and not 
attended at all by others - those attending 
the sessions were very positive in their 
responses, and we now need to consider 
how we get other clubs to attend. 

This season we have celebrated our 
11th season with Sponsorship from 
Sydney Airports Corporation - a long term 
partnership which has ensured the growth 
and quality of our development and sports 
programs impacting each of our fifteen 
clubs. 

This season we have celebrated our 
11th season with Sponsorship from 
Sydney Airports Corporation - a long term 
partnership which has ensured the growth 



and quality of our development and sports 
programs impacting each of our fifteen 
clubs. 

We are very grateful to Sydney Airports 
for this continued support and we look 
forward to continuing this package into 
the future to benefit the thousands of 
Nippers to come. 

As with all Executive team lots of work 
goes on behind the scenes, and to Donna 
Hargreaves our BJD Secretary - Bruce 
Bevan our Deputy President and Wayne 
Druery or BOSS Delegate - a better team 
could not be found - this is a team who 
wants to serve and deliver with integrity 
and passion, and my sincere thanks to 
each of your for a tremendous effort this 
last season. 

As a Branch Executive we are here to 
support the 15 Nipper Clubs and assist 
you in any way we can, - this is our aim 
and hopefully our outcome - involvement 
by clubs within the BJD is the only way we 
can continue to deliver for you. 

It has once again been a great season at 
SLS Sydney Juniors, and to all clubs well 
done on a fantastic effort - and on behalf 
of nearly 7,000 Nippers ... thank you 

Doug Hawkins 
Director of Junior Development 

BJD LIFESAVER OF YEAR WINNERS 2011-2012 

Board of Youth Development 

Within SLS Sydney this season we endeavoured to 
deliver a number of programs to assist with the ongoing 
development of the U15-U17s's. This was not achieved 
this last season to the level we had hoped for, with 
the lifeguard program in the Bate Bay being the major 
program delivered. 

Within SLS Sydney this season we 
endeavoured to deliver a number of 
programs to assist with the ongoing 
development of the U15-U1 ?s's. This 
was not achieved this last season to the 
level we had hoped for, with the lifeguard 
program in the Bate Bay being the major 
program delivered. 

Our Development Day did not get off 
the ground due to lack of interest from 
most clubs and this in turn references 
the overall program. To deliver these 
programs at a branch level we need 
defined and active programs back at 
the clubs, and this will be our focus 

next season to assist clubs in putting 
structures in place that can then link in 
with those at Branch level . 

Molly Cocks from Clovelly and Jerome 
Dillon Baker from Coogee attended the 
SLSNSW U15-U17 Development Camp 
representing the Branch, and had a 
very inspiring time working with under 
like- minded young lifesavers over the 
weekend . 

Doug Hawkins 
Director of Youth 

DEVELOPMENT CAMP PARTICIPANTS 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SYDNEY AIRPORT CORPORATION 

Sydney Branch Age Championships 2012 .,----------------------------------------------
19TH FEBRUARY, WANDA BEACH 

UNDER S'S Place Name/Team Club 

BOYS WADE 1ST Sax Withers Cronulla 

2ND Jake Sullivan Wanda 

3RD Joe Mison Era 

BOYS SPRINTS 1ST Thomas Breis Coogee 

2ND Peter Thorougood Elouera 

3RD Lachln crossley Elouera 

BOYS FLAGS 1ST Kade Dunn Cronulla 

2ND Jake Sullivan Wanda 

3RD Ryan Burbuto Nth Cronulla 

BOYS BEACH RELAY 1ST Elouera A 

2ND Cronulla A 

3RD Coogee 

BOYS WADE RELAY 1ST Elouera 

2ND North Cronulla 

3RD Wanda A 

GIRLS WADE 1ST Logan Galea Elouera 

2ND Maddy Fray Bondi 

3RD Tilly Handforth Wanda 

GIRLS SPRINTS 1ST Tilly Handforth Wanda 

2ND Sophia Randazzo Elouera 

3RD Lucy Flanagan Nth Cronulla 

GIRLS FLAGS 1ST Tilly Handforth Wanda 

2ND Lucy Flanagan Nth Cronulla 

3RD Sophie Randazzo Elouera 

U/8 GIRLS BEACH RELAY 1ST Elouera (blue) 

2ND Wanda 

3RD Elouera (white) 

U/8 GIRLS WADE RELAY 1ST Elouera A 

2ND Elouera B 

3RD Wanda 

UNDER 9'S Place Name/Team Club 

U/9 BOYS SPRINTS 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/9 BOYS FLAGS 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/9 BOYS BEACH RELAY 1st 

2nd 

3rd 

U/9 BOYS SWIM 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/9 BOYS BOARD 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/9 BOYS BOARD RELAY 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/9 BOYS SURF TEAMS 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 
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Sam Braun 

Asher Wilson 

Tom Crossle 

Ethan Whittle 

Rory Ventra 

Jake Aquilar 

Coogee 

Elouera A 

Wanda 

Riley Dixon 

Finn Ross 

Drew McJannett 

Robbie Ward 

Louis Grossemy 

Klayton Thorn 

Wanda A 

South Maroubra A 

Cronulla A 

Wanda A 

South Maroubra 

North Bondi A 

Bronte 

Coogee 

Elouera 

Elouera 

Maroubra 

Sth Maroubra 

Wanda 

Wanda 

Sth Maroubra 

Elouera 

Sth Maroubra 

Sth Maroubra 

U/9 GIRLS SPRINTS 1ST Alexia Osler Coogee 

2ND April Druery Elouera 

3RD Bridgitte Salib Elouera 

U/9 GIRLS FLAGS 1ST Alexia Osler Coogee 

2ND Grace Stuart-Jones Bronte 

3RD Emily Nolan Bronte 

U/9 GIRLS BEACH RELAY 1ST Coogee 

2ND Elouera 

3RD Cronulla 

U/9 GIRLS SWIM 1ST Tigerlily Walker Bronte 

2ND Gracey Berry Wanda 

3RD Jade Zikarsky Elouera 

U/9 GIRLS BOARD 1ST Kayla Philpot Wanda 

2ND Grace Berry Wanda 

3RD Capri Felix Nth Bondi 

U/9 GIRLS BOARD RELAY 1ST Wanda A 

2ND North Cronulla 

3RD Bronte A 

U/9 GIRLS SURF TEAMS 1ST Bronte A 

2ND Wanda A 

3RD Cronulla A 

UNDER 1 O'S Place Name/Team Club 

U/10 BOYS SPRINTS 

U/1 0 BOYS FLAGS 

1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/10 BOYS BEACH RELAY 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/10 BOYS SWIM 

U/1 O BOYS BOARD 

1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/10 BOYS SURF TEAMS 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/10 BOYS BOARD RELAY 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/10 GIRLS SPRINTS 

U/10 GIRLS FLAGS 

1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/10 GIRLS BEACH RELAY 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD 

Sam Stonestreet Cronulla 

Eddy Alcock Sth Maroubra 

Hugo Savala Maroubra 

Sam Stonestreet Cronulla 

Jamie Humphries Cronulla 

Jai Dunn Cronulla 

South Maroubra 

Cronulla 

Coogee 

Zach Roja Nth Cronulla 

Mackenzie Hannington Elouera 

Kai Young Sth Maroubra 

Zac Roja Nth Cronulla 

Kai Withers Cronulla 

Jordan Alves Nth Cronulla 

Elouera A 

North Cronulla Gold 

CronullaA 

North Cronulla Gold 

North Cronulla Blue 

Cronulla A 

lsabellah Walker Cronulla 

Ella Randaza Elouera 

Ashley Preston Coogee 

lsabellah Walker Cronulla 

Ella Randaza Elouera 

Kailey Ross Nth Bondi 

Bronte 

Wanda 

Cronulla 
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U/10 GIRLS SWIM 1ST Isabella Coglin Bronte 
2ND Kiera Warn Wanda 

3RD Mia Ross Wanda 

U/10 GIRLS BOARD 1ST Rachel Southern Wanda 

2ND Mia Ross Wanda 
3RD Lucy Zimmerman Nth Bondi 

U/10 GIRLS SURF TEAM 1ST Wanda A 

2ND Bronte A 

3RD North Bondi 

U/10 GIRLS BOARD RELAY 1 ST Wanda A 

2ND North Cronulla Gold 

3RD Bronte A 

UNDER 11 'S Place Name/Team Club 

U/11 BOYS SPRINTS 1 ST 
2ND 

3RD 

U/11 BOYS FLAGS 1 ST 
2ND 

3RD 

U/11 BOYS BEACH RELAY 1 ST 

Sam Koffod 

Will Fagan 

Connor Flanagan 

Connor Flanagan 

Freddie Fields 

Bennett Williams 

North Cronulla A 

2ND Coogee 

U/11 BOYS SWIM 

U/11 BOYS BOARD 

U/11 IRONMAN 

3RD Bronte A 

1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

Mackenzie Gavin 

Leo Nosatti 

Jake Hensley 

Max Reis 
Mackenzie Gavin 

Max Thomson 

Mackenzie Gavin 

Leo Nosatti 

Jake Hensley 

U/11 BOYS BOARD RELAY 1 ST Bronte 

2ND North Cronulla 

3RD North Bondi 

U/11 BOYS SURF TEAM 1 ST Bronte A 

2ND Cronulla A 

3RD North Bondi A 

U/11 BOYS CAMERON 1 ST Bronte A 

2ND 

3RD 

U/11 BOYS BOARD RESCUE 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD 

Cronulla 

North Cronulla B 

Bronte A 
Bronte B 

North Cronulla 

Olivia Rabone 

Georgia Thompson 

Coogee 

Coogee 
Nth Cronulla 

Nth Cronulla 

Nth Bondi 

Elouera 

Bronte 

Nth Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Bronte 

Bronte 

Nth Bondi 

Bronte 

Nth Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Nth Bondi 
U/11 GIRLS SPRINTS 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD Mia Gastelaars Coogee 

U/11 GIRLS FLAGS 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/11 GIRLS BEACH RELAY 1 ST 

Leah Rampoldi Nth Cronulla 

Alexandria Rampoldi Nth Cronulla 

Megan jones Clovelly 

Cronulla 

2ND Bondi 

3RD North Cronulla 

U/11 GIRLS SWIM 1ST Summer Walker Bronte 

2ND Zoe Welbourn Bronte 

3RD Jess Edser Bronte 

U/11 GIRLS BOARD 1ST Summer Walker Bronte 

2ND Emily Eaves Cronulla 

3RD Bridget Cole Cronulla 

U/11 I RONWOMAN 1ST Summer Walker Bronte 

2ND Zoe Welborn Bronte 

3RD Emily Eames Cronulla 

U/11 GIRLS BOARD RELAY 1ST Bronte A 

2ND South Maroubra 

3RD Cronulla 

U/11 GIRLS SURF TEAMS 1ST Bronte 

2ND North Bondi 

3RD Cronulla A 

U/11 GIRLS CAMERON 1ST Bronte A 

2ND South Maroubra 

3RD Cronulla A 

U/11 GIRLS BD RESCUE 1ST North Bondi A 

2ND Elouera 

3RD Wanda 

UNDER 12'5 Place Name/Team Club 

U/12 BOYS SPRINTS 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/12 BOYS FLAGS 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/12 BOYS BEACH RELAY 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/12 BOYS SWIM 1ST 
2ND 

3RD 

U/12 BOYS BOARD 1ST 
2ND 

3RD 

U/12 BOYS IRONMAN 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/12 BOYS BOARD RELAY 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U~2BOYSCAMERON 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/12 BOYS BD RESCUE 1 ST 

2ND 
3RD 

U/12 GIRLS SPRINTS 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

Jamee Smith Wanda 

Zac Diefenbach Nth Cronulla 

Ethan Wikeepa Wanda 

Connor Levings Elouera 

Blake Burbuto Nth Cronulla 

Hudson Berry Wanda 

Wanda 

North Cronulla B 

Elouera 

Jake Evans Elouera 
Nick Hards Nth Cronulla 

Jimmy Gordon Coogee 

Chris King Elouera 
Ttyler Nott Wanda 

Ben Highfield Nth Cronulla 

Jake evans Elouera 

Tyler Nott Wanda 

Chris King Elouera 

Elouera blue 

Wanda A 

North Cronulla Blue 

Wanda A 

North Cronulla B 

Elouera B 

Elouera B 

Wanda A 

North Cronulla B 

Phobe LaCoste Cronulla 

Sophie Stuart-Jones Bronte 

Jessica McBride Coogee 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SYDNEY BRANCH AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS (CONTINUED) 

U/ 12 GIRLS FLAGS 1ST Talia Munro Cronulla U/ 13 BOYS CAMERON 1ST 

2ND Daisy King Coogee 2ND 

3RD Nubia Mendes Coogee 3RD 

U/ 12 GIRLS BEACH RELAY 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 12 GIRLS SWIM 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 12 GIRLS BOARD 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 12 GIRLS IRONWOMAN 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 12 GIRLS BOARD RELAY 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 12 GIRLS SURF TEAMS 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/12 GIRLS CAMERON 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 12 GIRLS BD RESCUE 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

- - ------- -
Coogee 

Wanda A 

Cronulla 

Hailey Blatchford 

Jasmine Shirer 

Sienna White 

Angelina Lockey 

Chloe Rowan 

T ayla de Haan 

Hailey Blatchford 

Oliver Taper 

Charlotte Wilson 

Cronulla A 

Elouera A 

Maroubra A 

North Cronulla B 

Bronte A 

Cronulla A 

North Cronulla B 

North Bondi A 

Wanda A 

North Bondi A 

Elouera 

Wanda 

Nth Cronulla 

Tamarama 

Nth Bondi 

Nth Bondi 

Elouera 

Cronulla 

Nth Cronulla 

Wanda 

Maroubra 

UNDER 13'S Place Name/Team Club 

U/ 13 BOYS SPRINTS 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 13 BOYS FLAGS 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 13 BOYS BEACH RELAY 1 ST 

2ND 

Joshua Cassidy 

Ashley Flanagan 

Daniel Karagiannis 

Joshua Cassidy 

Jessie De Costa 

Lucas Varnier 

Elouera 

North Cronulla 

Elouera 

Nth Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Elouera 

Sth Maroubra 

Bronte 

U / 13 BOYS BD RESCUE 1 ST 

U/ 13 GIRLS SPRINTS 

U/ 13 GIRLS FLAGS 

2ND 

3RD 

1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 13 GIRLS BEACH RELAY 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 13 GIRLS SWIM 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 13 GIRLS BOARD 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 13 GIRLS IRONWOMAN 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/13 GIRLS SURF TEAMS 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 13 GIRLS BOARD RELAY 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 13 GIRLS CAMERON 1ST 

2ND 

3RD 

U/ 13 GIRLS BO RESCUE 1 ST 

2ND 

3RD 

North Cronulla Gold 

North Cronulla Blue 

Cronulla 

North Cronulla B 

Cronulla A 

Bronte B 

Tara Stortenbeker Elouera 

Ngarie Hatfield Cronulla 

Chloe Morrissey Nth Bondi 

Ngaire Hadfield Cronulla 

Isabel Pedersen North Bondi 

Harriet Lowe Coogee 

Elouera 

North Bondi 

Cronulla 

Sam King Elouera 

Britney Pierce Wanda 

Lizzie Welborn Bronte 

Britney Pierce Wanda 

Hailey Lane Nth Cronulla 

Jenna Young Nth Cronulla 

Sam King Elouera 

Britney Pierce Wanda 

Hailey Lane Nth Cronulla 

Wanda A 

Cronulla A 

North Cronulla A 

Wanda 

North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

Wanda 

Elouera 

Wanda 

Elouera 

Cronulla 

3RD Cronulla UNDER 14'S Place Name/Team Club 
U/ 13 BOYS SWIM 1ST Chris Hoare Nth Cronulla U/14 BOYS SPRINTS 1ST Jai McGrath Sth Maroubra 

2ND Lachlan Vitnell Cronulla 2ND Travis Aderlerhoff Cronulla 
3RD Ethan Garland Nth Cronulla 3RD Lachie Davis Nth Cronulla 

U/ 13 BOYS BOARD 1ST Jesse Walker Bronte U/ 14 BOYS FLAGS 1ST Mike Cklamovski Nth Cronulla 
2ND Ben Walker Nth Bondi 2ND Tasman Short Coogee 
3RD Chria Hoare Nth Cronulla 3RD Luke Bond Coogee 

U/ 13 IRONMAN 1ST Chris Hoare Nth Cronulla U/ 14 BOYS BEACH RELAY 1 ST Cronulla 
2ND Jesse Walker Bronte 2ND North Cronulla A 
3RD Lachlan Vitnell Cronulla 3RD South Maroubra 

U/ 13 BOYS SURF TEAMS 1ST North Cronulla A U/14 BOYS SWIM 1ST Keegan Mason Wanda 
2ND Bronte A 2ND Lachlan Moyle Nth Cronulla 
3RD Cronulla A 3RD Joel Walker Nth Cronulla 

U/ 13 BOYS BOARD RELAY 1 ST Bronte U/14 BOYS BOARD 1ST Lachie Davies Nth Cronulla 
2ND North Bondi 2ND Lachlan moyle Nth Cronulla 
3RD North Cronulla Blue 3RD Joel Walker Nth Cronulla 
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U/14 BOYS SURF TEAMS 1 ST North Cronulla Gold 

2ND Wanda 

3RD Cronulla A 

U/14 IRONMAN 1 ST Lachlan Moyle 

2ND Joel Walker 

3RD Keegan Street 

Nth Cronulla 

Nth Cronulla 

Cronulla 

U/14 BOYS BOARD RELAY 1 ST North Cronulla Gold 

2ND North Cronulla Blue 

3RD Wanda 

U/14 BOYS CAMERON 1 ST North Cronulla 

2ND Cronulla 

3RD Bronte 

U/14 BOYS BO RESCUE 1 ST North Cronulla A 

U/14 GIRLS FLAGS 

U/14 GIRLS SPRINTS 

2ND North Cronulla B 

3RD Wanda A 

1 ST Montana Walters Sth Maroubra 

2ND Avalon Punch Cronulla 

3RD Charlotte Laurance Cronulla 

1 ST Montana Walters Sth Maroubra 

2ND 

3RD 

Charlotte Lawrence 

Avalon Punch 

Cronulla 

Cronulla 

U/14 GIRLS BEACH RELAY 1 ST Cronulla 

U/14 GIRLS SWIM 

U/14 GIRLS BOARD 

U/14 IRONWOMAN 

2ND Wanda 

3RD 

1ST 
2ND 

3RD 

1ST 

2ND 
3RD 

1ST 

2ND 
3RD 

Bronte 

Delaninee Melian 
Lucy McJannet 

Abbey Pugh 

Alex Budd 

Emma Southwell 
Megan Fowler 

Delainee Melia 

Carla Papac 
Abbey Pugh 

U/14 GIRLS BOARD RELAY 1ST 

2ND 

Maroubra A 

North Cronulla 

U/14 GIRLS CAMERON 

3RD Cronulla A 

1 ST Cronulla 

2ND 

3RD 

Elouera 

North Cronulla 

U/14 GIRLS BO RESCUE 1 ST North Cronulla 

2ND Cronulla A 

3RD Cronulla B 

Maroubra 
Sth Maroubra 

Cronulla 

Nth Cronulla 

Cronulla 
Nth Cronulla 

Maroubra 

Cronulla 
Cronulla 

BOARD RELAY Place Name/Team Club 

ALL AGE BOARD RELAY 1ST Bronte 

2ND North Cronulla 

3RD Wanda 

ALL AGE BEACH RELAY 1ST Elouera 

2ND South Maroubra 

3RD Bronte 

BOARD RACE 

BEACH FLAG ACTION BRANCH AGE 

BRANCH AGE 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

2012 NSW Surf Life Saving Age Championships 
. .................................................................................................................................................................................................. 

SYDNEY BRANCH MEMBERS RESULTS - 2-4TH MARCH, KINGSCLIFF 

U14 Male Surf Race 

5th WALKER, Joel (North Cronulla) 

U14 Male Surf Teams 

1st 

5th 

6th 

U14 Iron Man 

North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Bronte 

2nd DAVIS, Lochie (North Cronulla) 

5th MOYLE, Lachlan (North Cronulla) 

U14 Male Surf Board Rescue 

3rd North Cronulla 

U14 Male Board 

2nd DAVIS, Lachie (North Cronulla) 

U14 Male Board Relay 

1st 

6th 

U14 Male Board Riding 

North Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

1st HICKEL, Jared (Wanda) 

2nd DAVIS, Ethan (Bronte) 

Under 14 Beach Sprint 

1st CULLEN, Jarod (South Maroubra) 

U14 Male Beach Relay 

2nd 

5th 

U14 Male Beach Flags 

South Maroubra 

North Cronulla 

2nd CKLAMOVSKI, Michael 
(North Cronulla) 

4th CULLEN, Jarrod (South Maroubra) 

U14 Female Surf Race 

1st MELIA, Dalainee (Maroubra) 

2nd MJANNETI, Lucy (South Maroubra) 

U14 Female Surf Teams 

1st 

4th 

5th 

6th 

U14 Female Iron Woman 

Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

Maroubra 

Elouera 

3rd MELIA, Delainee (Maroubra) 

5th PUGH, Abigail (Cronulla) 

6th PAPAC, Carla (Cronulla) 

U14 Female Surf Board Rescue 

3rd Cronulla 
U14 Female Board 

2nd BUDD, Alexandra (North Cronulla) 

3rd PAPAC, Carla (Cronulla) 

6th FOWLER. Meghan (North Cronulla) 

U14 Female Board Relay 

2nd 

3rd 

U14 Female Board Riding 

North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

2nd EMERSON, Brooke (Maroubra) 

3rd ROBERTSON, Adelaide (North Cronulla) 

4th QUINN, Kate (Bronte) 
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U14 Female Beach Sprint Female 

1st THORNTON, Jessica (Coogee) 

2nd WALTERS, Montana (South Maroubra) 

5th LAURENCE, Charlotte (Cronulla) 

U14 Female Beach Relay 

1st 

3rd 

6th 

U14 Female Beach Flags 

Cronulla 

Wanda 

Bronte 

1st WALTERS, Montana (South Maroubra) 

3rd PUNCH, Avalon (Cronulla) 

4th THORNTON, Jessica (Coogee) 

Under 14 Cameron Relay 

2nd North Cronulla 

U13 Male Surf Race 

2nd HOARE, Christoper (North Cronulla) 

4th VITNELL, Lachlan (Cronulla) 

6th ANDERSON, Lucas (Bronte) 

U13 Male Surf Teams 

1st 

4th 

U13 Male Board Rescue 

3rd 

4th 

6th 

U13 Male Board Riding 

North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

4th FADDY, Thomas (Bronte) 

U13 Male Beach Sprint 

1st CASSIDY, Josh (Elouera) 

6th FLANAGAN, Ashley (North Cronulla) 
U13 Male Beach Relay 

1st 

2nd 

3rd 

4th 

5th 

U13 Male Beach Flags 

Wanda 

Elouera 

South Maroubra 

Coogee 

Cronulla 

1st CASSIDY, Josh (Elouera) 

2nd DE COSTA, Jedde (South Maroubra) 

3rd VARNIER, Lucus (Bronte) 

5th HOLMES, Yadi (North Cronulla) 

6th LANE, FINTAN (South Maroubra) 
U13 Female Surf Race 

1st LANE, Hailey (North Cronulla) 

3rd MAMAHON, LAUREN (Wanda) 
U1 3 Female Surf Teams 

3rd 

4th 

5th 

6th 

U13 Iron Woman 

2nd 

Bronte 

North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Wanda 

King, Sam (Elouera) 

U13 Female Board Rescue 

1st 

2nd 

3rd 

6th 

U13 Female Board 

Elouera 

Wanda 

North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

2nd McMAHON, Lauren (Wanda) 

6th HUGHES, Keira (Elouera) 

U13 Female Board Relay 

4th North Cronulla 
6th North Cronulla 
U13 Female Board Riding 

3rd MANNING, Brooke (Bronte) 

4th DURATE, Kara (Wanda) 

5th MOSSMAN, Peta (Bronte) 

U13 Female Beach Sprint 

1st HADFIELD, Ngaire (Cronulla) 

3rd STORTENBEKER, Tara (Elouera) 

4th SALZMANN, Brooke (Elouera) 

6th WOOD, Monique (Era) 

U13 Female Beach Relay 

1st 

2nd 

4th 

5th 

U13 Female Beach Flags 

North Bondi 

Cronulla 

Elouera 

Bronte 

1st HADFIELD, Ngarie (Cronulla) 

5th BLATIMAN, Jamyka (Cronulla) 

6th STORTENBEKER, Tara (Elouera) 

U12 Male Surf Race 

4th 

U12 Male Surf Teams 

2nd 

3rd 

6th 

U12 lronman 

1st 

NOTI, Tyler (Wanda) 

Elouera 

North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

KING, Chris (Elouera) 

U1 2 Male Board Rescue 

2nd Elouera 
U1 2 Male Board 

1st 

U1 2 Male Beach Sprint 

NOTI, Tyler (Wanda) 

4th CARMODY.Sam (Elouera) 

U12 Male Beach Relay 

1 St 

2nd 

4th 

U1 2 Male Beach Flags 

Wanda 

North Cronulla 

Coogee 

2nd LEVINGS, Connor (Elouera) 

6th BARBUTO, Blake (north Cronulla) 

U12 Female Surf Race 

1st HOOD, Kira (North Cronulla) 

6th WHITE, Sienna (North Bondi) 
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U1 2 Female Surf Teams 

1st 

4th 

5th 

U12 lronwomen 

Bronte 

North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

2nd HOOD, Kira (North Cronulla) 

U12 Female Board Rescue 

4th North Bondi 

U1 2 Female Board 

1st ROWAN, Chloe (Elouera) 

U12 Female Board Relay 

6th North Cronulla 

U1 2 Female Beach Sprint 

5th STUART-JONES, Sophie (Bronte) 

6th BURKE, Kirra (Bronte) 

U12 Female Beach Relay 

1st 

4th 

5th 

6th 

Coogee 

Cronulla 

Wanda 

Elouera 

U1 2 Female Beach Flags Female 

3rd MUNRO, Tahlia (Cronulla) 

5th KING, Daisy (Coogee) 

Under 12 Cameron Relay Open 

2nd South Maroubra 

5th Wanda 

U11 Male Surf 

1st NOSSATI, Leo (North Cronulla) 

2nd 

4th 

6th 

GAVIN, Mackenzie (Bronte) 

HENSLEY, Jake (Cronulla) 

SORAVIA, Chris (Cronulla) 

U11 Male Surf Teams 

2nd 

3rd 

4th 

6th 

U11 Iron Man 

Bronte 

Cronulla 

North Bondi 

North Cronulla 

2nd NOSATI, Leo (North Cronulla) 

4th GAVIN, Mackenzie (Bronte) 

U11 Male Board Rescue 

1st 

2nd 

3rd 

U11 Male Board 

North Cronulla 

Bronte 

Bronte 

4th GAVIN, Mackenzie (Bronte) 

U11 Male Board Relay 

5th North Cronulla 

U11 Male Beach Sprint 

5th FLANAGAN, Connor (North Cronulla) 

6th FAGAN, William (Coogee) 

U11 Male Beach Relay 

2nd Elouera 

3rd Coogee 

5th Cronulla 

6th Elouera 

U11 Female Surf Race 

3rd WALKER, Summer (Bronte) 

U11 Female Surf Teams 

1st 

3rd 

6th 

U11 lronwoman 

Bronte 

North Bondi 

Wanda 

1st WALKER, Summer (Bronte) 

6th RYAN-LAST, Shannel 
(South Maroubra) 

U11 Female Board Rescue 

1st South Maroubra 

6th Cronulla 

U11 Female Board 

2nd WALKER, Summer (Bronte) 

3rd WOODS, Meg (South Maroubra 

6th EDSER, Jessica (Bronte) 

U11 Female Board Relay 

1st 

U11 Female Beach Relay 

5th 

6th 

U11 Female Beach Flags 

Bronte 

Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

1st RAMPOLDI, Alexandra 

Under 11 Cameron relay 

2nd 

3rd 

U10 Male Surf Race 

(North Cronulla) 

Bronte 

North Cronulla 

3rd ROJA, Zachary (North Cronulla) 

U10 Male Surf Teams 

5th 

6th 

U10 Male Beach Sprint 

Elouera 

North Cronulla 

2nd STONESTREET, Sam (Cronulla) 

5th ALCOCK, Eddy (South Maroubra) 

U10 Male Beach Relay 

1st 

2nd 

4th 

U1 0 Male Beach Flags 

South Maroubra 

Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

3rd STONESTREET, Sam (Cronulla) 

6th HUMPHREYS, Jamie (Cronulla) 

U10 Female Surf Race 

1st ROSS, Mia (Wanda) 

5th COGHLIN, Isabella (Bronte) 

6th WARN, Kiera (Wanda) 

U10 Female Surf Teams 

1st Wanda 

2nd Bronte 

4th North Bondi 

6th North Cronulla 

U10 Female Board 

2nd WARN, Kiera (Wanda) 

6th TIERNAN, Emily (North Cronulla) 

U10 Female Board Relay 

1st 

4th 

5th 

U10 Female Beach Sprint 

Wanda 

North Cronulla 

North Bondi 

1st McGILL, Charlotte (North Bondi) 

2nd WALKER, Isabella (Cronulla) 

U10 Female Beach Relay 

1st 

2nd 

5th 

6th 

Cronulla 

Wanda 

North Bondi 

Bronte 

U10 Female Beach Flags 

4th WALKER, Isabella (Cronulla) 

6th HOLMES, Eden (North Cronulla) 

U9 Male Surf Race 

1st 

3rd 

U9 Male Surf Teams 

1st 

2nd 

6th 

U9 Male Beach Relay 

2nd 

3rd 

6th 

U9 Male Beach Sprint 

ROSS, Finn (Wanda) 

DIXON, Riley (Wanda) 

Wanda 

South Maroubra 

North Bondi 

Wanda 

Elouera 

South Maroubra 

3rd BRAUN, Samuel (Bronte) 

U9 Male Beach Relay 

1st 

2nd 

U9 Male Beach Flags 

Cronulla 

Elouera 

2nd CROSSLE, Tom (Elouera) 

3rd WILSON, Asher (Coogee) 

6th WHITILE, Ethan (Elouera) 

U9 Female Surf Race 

2nd WALKER, Tiger (Bronte) 

3rd BERRY, Gracie (Wanda) 

4th ZIKARSKY, Jade (Elouera) 

5th HODGSON, Alice (Bronte) 

6th BLANCH, Emma (Cronulla) 

37 



,., 

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

2012 NSW SURF LIFE SAVING AGE CHAMPIONSHIPS (CONTINUED) 

U9 Female Surf Teams 

2nd 

3rd 

6th 

U9 Female Board 

Bronte 

Cronulla 

Wanda 

6th WALKER, Tiger (Bronte) 

U9 Female Board Relay 

5th 

U9 Female Beach Sprint 

North Bondi 

1st TANOI, Inez (North Bondi) 

2nd TOUGHER, Rachel (Elouera) 

U9 Female Beach Relay 

1st 

2nd 

4th 

5th 

U9 Female Beach Flags 

Elouera 

North Bondi 

Cronulla 

Bronte 

3rd TOUGHER, Rachel (Elouera) 

4th OSLER, Alexia (Coggee) 

U8 Male Wade 

4th CROSSLE, Lachlan (Elouera) 

4th SULIVAN, Jake (Wanda) 

U8 Male Wade Relay 

3rd 

6th 

U8 Male Beach Sprint 

Elouera 

Cronulla 

1st CROSSLE, Lachlan (Elouera) 

3rd THOROUGHGOOD, Peter (Elouera) 

4th DUNN, Kade (Cronulla) 

5th STORTENBEKER, James (Elouera) 

6th LEFEBVRE, Hugo (Bronte) 

U8 Male Beach Relay 

1st 

2nd 

4th 

6th 

U8 Male Beach Flags 

Cronulla 

Elouera 

Bronte 

Elouera 

1st DUNN, Kade (Cronulla) 

3rd CROSSLE, Lachlan (Elouera) 

4th BERRY, Brooklyn (Wanda) 
U8 Female Wade 

4th GALEA, Logan (Elouera) 

HANDFORTH, Tilly (Wanda) 6th 

U8 Female Wade Relay 

2nd 

3rd 

5th 

6th 

U8 Female Beach Sprint 

Wanda 

Elouera 

Bronte 

Elouera 

3rd HANDFORTH, Tilly (Wanda) 

4th FLANAGAN, Lucy (North Cronulla) 

5th HOLMES, Chelsea (Elouera) 
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U8 Female Beach Relay 

1st 

2nd 

5th 

U8 Female Beach Flags 

Elouera 

Wanda 

Elouera 

1st HANDFORTH, Tilly (Wanda) 

5 Person R& R 

5th North Cronulla 

6th Elouera 

2 Person R & R 

3rd North Cronulla 

March Past 

3rd North Cronulla 

5th Maroubra 

All Age Beach Relay 

1st Elouera 

2nd North Cronulla 

4th Bronte 

5th South Maroubra 

POINTSCORE CLUB POINTS 

3rd North Cronulla 189 
3rd Elouera 166 
4th Cronulla 148 
5th Bronte 136 
6th Wanda 134 
11th South Maroubra 71.5 
17th North Bondi 44 
21st Coogee 35 
32th Maroubra 19 
62nd Era 



Board of Surf Sports 

I am extremely glad to say that 2012 season has got to be one of the best seasons 
we have had in many years. All major carnivals were blessed with great weather, 
increased participation and our Branch Championships full program, completed with 
Juniors, Masters and Open back to back for the first time in over 7 years. 

2012 saw growth in many areas: 2 more 
carnivals added to the calendar, over 50 
new officials , more athletes competing , 
our first country athlete exchange 
program, Athlete Talent Identification 
programs and finally a first for many 
years an R&R only Carnival. Much of this 
would not have been possible without 
the assistance and support from many 
members, host clubs and a hard working 
Board of surf sports officers and officials. 
So I must express my gratitude to my 
Deputy Mike Roye, BOSS secretary Greg 
Peirce, Competition Manager Ian Goode, 
BJD competition Manager Wayne Druery, 
Branch Gear Steward Peter Burst. Our 
panel of BOSS advisors, Graham Bruce 
for our officials advisor, Our Branch 
Coaches Scotty Thompson - Stephen 
Strawbridge and assistants, Branch Team 
managers, mentors, chaperones. Finally 
thank you to the Board of Management, 
the Board of Lifesaving and the BJD for 
supporting our activities. 

Over the last season Surf Life Saving 
Sydney Board of Surf Sports managed 
along with the host clubs 4 branch 
open carnivals which included a 
return of the Cronulla Classic carnival , 
The Age, Masters and Open Branch 
Championships, 3 junior carnivals: Sth 
Maroubra, Cronulla 1MB, the Elouera 
Ohana classic the latest addition and an 
extremely successful professional carnival 
in all matters. 4 Junior District carnivals, 
4 Emerging Athlete Program activities, 
3 Branch team selection mini carnivals, 
we hosted 7 country competitors and 
coaches. BOSS provided 4 Coaching 
clinics for ski, IRB, R&R and Beach, these 
development and open to all activities, 
will continue and are contributing to 
the growth in participation across the 
board. This season we continued with 
online carnival entry for our branch 
championships, as well as all open branch 
carnivals and one of the 3 BJD carnivals 
with improved results , next season we are 

MIKE VITNELL & STEPHEN STRAWBRIDGE 

prepared to see all carnivals held within 
Sydney branch to be totally registered 
online. 

This year saw our carnival gear and 
trailers in great condition with everything 
serviced and ready for use, Thanks to 
Bursty, I also need to thank Carlo and 
Jason who stepped in and assisted with 
the beach finish gates and trailer. 

The IRB water safety rooster was well 
supported. The future will see further 
development of our carnival water safety 
management. We already have solid 
management of water safety resources 
at all of our events. Yes we have room 
for improvement, in documentation 
and resource management. This will be 
part of a focus in the coming months 
in preparation for next season and 
adapting to new requirements. We must 
retain a common sense approach to the 
challenges and demands for increased 
water safety. There will be more emphasis 
on Special event compliance. An increase 
in speciality carnivals. We will see effort 

to provide clear and practical structure 
for SLS surf sports activities to enhance 
our growth within lifesaving . My thanks 
and gratitude goes to every member 
who provided assistance in our water 
safety, often a tiring, cold, rewarding and 
necessary role . 

I am very please to advise that our 
Branch Team came home with a second 
in the 2011 -2012 State lnterbranch 
Championships. T he competition was 
intense throughout the carnival with SNB 
pipping us by 7 points during final event. 
Our beach competitors maintained their 
dominance across individual and team 
events. Again scoring above 80% of 
available points. Other branches have now 
set Sydney Branch as the bench mark, 
so this means we must be prepared and 
look for opportunities to improve. Each 
year I am amazed by the wonderful and 
inspirational team of competitors from all 
over our branch in all ages. This season 
they were lead by team captains Dane 
Farrell and Tara Coleman. Who were both 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

BOARD OF SURF SPORTS (CONTINUED) 

Sydney Branch Medal Statistics 

State Open 140 

State Masters 82 

Aussie Open 71 

Aussie Masters 53 

State Age 139 

NSW lnterbranch 2nd 

positive role models during competition 
and back at team camp. Thank you 
Captains. There will be a review of the 
interbranch carnival format, with potential 
change setting us a number of challenges. 
I believe we are very well prepared with 
the depth of talent and support our 
programs in place. 

Officials in the Branch, saw 3 more level 
1 courses, again the branch achieved a 
positive growth in officials; we continue 
to develop mentoring as an active role 
within our officials and structures. I am 
pleased to welcome 5 new level 2 officials 
into our ranks. Our challenge in officials 
still remains in the beach and boat areas. 
Again this year with the support of Ben 
Dillon and Gordon McKirdy we saw 
growth within the R&R activities. This 
season Sydney Branch assisted SLSA 
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122 92 

102 82 

64 N/A 

50 N/A 

153 113 

1st 1st 

and SLSNSW by hosting the very first 
junior level officials course, through Don 
Van and Graham Bruce, we managed 
to process over 30 junior level officials 
and help trial the process, establish the 
program and the award. 

Again I must express my deepest 
gratitude to my fellow board members, 
to the BOM and branch clubs for all 
the support and effort. Finally to every 
member of BOSS, water safety person 
and competitors for your time and effort in 
surf sports in the best branch - within Surf 
Life Saving. 

Thank you. 

Mike Vitnell 
Director of Surf Sports 

Se 

105 120 

91 101 

54 56 

41 35 

114 108 

2nd 3rd 



Sydney Branch Members 
Selected to Represent SLSNSW and SLSA 

2011 - 2012 

2012 NSW STATE TEAM -
Sydney Members 
Chris Allum (Captain) Cronulla SLSC, Tara 
Coleman Maroubra SLSC, Bree Masters 
Cronulla SLSC, Jay Furniss Wanda SLSC, 
Taylar Puskaric Wanda SLSC, Siobhan 
Dibley Cronulla SLSC, Aidan McColm 
Wanda SLSC, Renee Stortenbeker 
Elouera SLSC 

NSW High Performance 
Squad - Sydney Members 
Chris Allum Cronulla SLSC, Dane Farrell 
Wanda SLSC, Kyle O'Brien Cronulla 
SLSC, John Woods Wanda SLSC, 
Tara Coleman Maroubra SLSC, Jessica 
Lauricella Wanda SLSC, Elly Graf Elouera 
SLSC, Bree Masters Cronulla SLSC, 
Bridget Little Cronulla SLSC, Jay Furniss 
Wanda SLSC, Mitchell Rofe Cronulla 
SLSC, Taylar Puskaric Wanda SLSC, 
Siobhan Dobley Cronulla SLSC, Aidan 
McColm Wanda SLSC, Jessica Suriano 
North Bondi SLSC, Renee Stortenbeker 
Elouera SLSC 

NSW U/21 Development 
Squad Travelling to New 
Zealand - Sydney Members 
Tahnee Fleming (Captain) Wanda SLSC, 
Bridget Little Cronulla SLSC, Jarad Kucler 
North Cronulla SLSC 

2012 SLSA National High 
Performance Squad -
Sydney Members 

Mens Elite Squad - Chris Allum Cronulla 
SLSC, Andrew Bowden Bronte SLSC 
Mens Development Squad - Alex Clarke 
Wanda SLSC, Kyle O'Brien Cronulla SLSC 
Womens Elite Squad - Elly Graf Elouera 
SLSC, Womens Development Squad -
Bree Masters Cronulla SLSC, Jessica 
Lauricella Wanda SLSC, Taylar Puskaric 
Wanda SLSC 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

IRB Advisor 
, ....................................... ... 

The season started off 
with the /RB can laying 
course which was held at 
Cronulla Surf Club. This is 
our 5th Year running this 
course. We had seven 
people attend, some of 
which helped this season 
to set some of our Branch 
Carnivals. 

This season we had 16 Branch carnivals 
where the IRB branch water safety roster 
was used . The roster in its 2nd season 
and worked quiet well. We gained 3 more 
IRB officials for water safety. 

I would like to thank all the IRB rostered 
Surf Clubs who help at all these carnivals 
to maintain a high standard of water 
safety at our Branch carnivals. 

Also I would like to thank Daniel Wood 
who stepped up to be IRB Branch 
Coordinator at three carnivals to take the 
pressure of me. 

During May and July last year we had 
4 Rounds of the NSW Premiership and 
NSW State Titles. 

Between 4 to 6 Sydney Branch clubs 
were represented at these carnivals. Most 
outstanding clubs were South Maroubra & 
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North Cronulla who won medals at these 
premiership rounds and state titles. Also 
South Maroubra won the overall point 
score to be the NSW State Champions 
for the first time in 30 years since the first 
state titles way back in 1981 . 

Competitors from South Maroubra and 
North Cronulla were also picked for NSW 
State team to compete against other 
states. At the end of July we had the 
Australian Championships at Glenelg , SA. 
The NSW State Team finished 2nd only by 
1 point to Queensland on the Friday. 

Over 38 clubs competed over the 
Saturday and Sunday. South Maroubra 
took out Gold , Silver, Bronze medals and 
ended up 2nd overall on the Australian 
Championships point score. 

To round off I would like to thank all IRB 
Officials who help out in the summer and 
winter carnivals. 

Special thanks Daniel Wood, Joel Eaton, 
Kane Hughes, Sam Freeman, Sam 
Axiotis, Steve Stavrou, Dennis Parker, 
Ken Hudson and anyone else who helped 
support me and our Branch at surf sports 
competition at State and Australian level. 

Peter Burst 
!RB Advisor 

Gear Steward 

In June 2011 Frank 
Ridley and I went over 
all the branch gear over 
3 weekends and fixed 
up the gear which need 
repairs and replacement. 
Thanks to Ken Hudson 
who went over the 
mechanical side of the 
gear trailer. 

During the season we had some gear lost 
or damaged in the surf, which we were 
able to always fixed up or replaced by 
next carnival. This season the gear trailer 
went to 1 O carnivals in the branch. 

I would like to thank Frank again for his 
continuous work behind the scenes. 

Also thank Noel Brown who in his 4 season 
again got the gear trailer to all the carnivals 
early in the morning on carnival day. 

Many thanks again must go to the 
Caringbah Bowling Club for their 
continuous support for providing us 
space for the branch gear trailer & 
container on their premises. 

Peter Burst 
Gear Steward 



Branch Team Report 

2012 was outstanding for Sydney Branch team. This is demonstrated not only by the 
Championship result, but also by the increase in attendance at our Branch selection 
activities, the club retention activities are a big part of this increase. We are managing 
team selections with a focus on the type of event we are to compete in. The support 
programs are providing opportunities, we have embraced youth mentoring as another 
layer of support to the competitors and the results demonstrate the depth and volume 
of talented competitors rising from within our clubs. This season we won silver, a close 
second to Sydney Northern Beaches, with the decision coming down to the very last 
event of the carnival. 

The Branch team is our beacon to all 
aspiring members, who want to be part of 
an elevated competitive activity. The team 
not only comprises athletes of high calibre 
but the very best of support structures 
which provide avenues for development, 
inclusion and team bonding. It is for 
some, their first real goal or step along a 
career pathway. The team management 
is very mindful of this and acts with strong 
leadership, which continues to keep the 
vision on long term goals rather than short 
term outcomes. 

We continue with something new and 
something traditional. This year we tried 
a new angle on the uniforms with a sense 
of fun and young practical fashion. We 
also saw the traditional Saturday awards 
night hosted by our great team captains 
Dane and Tara with lots of special little 
prizes handed out. Our competitors 
enjoyed a great camp with loads of 
good food, sports and recreation style 
accommodation, where this time even the 
boaties fitted in their beds. 

Action on Friday afternoon saw orientation 
training at Redhead. Within the first 5 
mins Lachlan Moyle was injured with a 
dislocated knee cap, a mad scramble to 
hospital and a call up of our team reserve 
Keegan Street on extremely short notice. 
Lachlan was able to stay on through 
the weekend on crutches to support his 
team and Keegan managed to fill-in well, 
holding his own in challenging conditions. 

Saturday saw us take the carnival head on 
with our beach section dominating guided 
by our beach coach Stephen Strawbridge 
and supported by Ray, Lachlan and 
Bernadette. On this foundation our water 

section took to the challenging water 
conditions with skill and courage. Many 
races saw 5 to 8 competitors finishing at 
one time. The boaties were in there mixing 
it well , avoiding swamping and managing 
quality finishes every race. Sunday team 
events and final day, again saw the beach 
confident, strong and excelling. The 
water area was being challenged with 
many outstanding results. Our Juniors 
held up under tuft competition scoring 
loads of valuable points. The seniors were 
pushed the whole way by very competitive 
combinations from SNB, Central Coast 
and Hunter branches. A number of prime 
wins were also taken by LNG, lllawarra 
and South Coast. Our branch team 
concluded the competition displaying 
great sportsmanship and never give in 
competitive spirit. 

Thank you to our team youth mentors, 
team coaches, team cougars, team 
chaperones, our Tiger bus driver, the 
parents, competition officials , the host 
club and finally to a great bunch of 
athletes who formed our team. 

Mike Roye 
Wayne Druery 
John De Cean 
Team Managers 
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Sydney Branch Representative Team ... •1----------------------------------------
OPEN MALE WATER 

Dane Farrell - Wanda (Captain) 

Christopher Allum - Cronulla 

OPEN WOMEN WATER 

Tara Coleman - Maroubra (Captain) 

Tahnee Fleming - Wanda 

U19'S WOMEN WATER 

Bridget Little - Cronulla 

Sophie Thomson - North Bondi 

U19'S MALE WATER 

John Woods - Wanda 

Kyle O'Brien - Cronulla 

U17 FEMALE WATER 

Lara Moses - North Cronulla 

Taylor Puskaric - Wanda 

U17 MALE WATER 

Mitchell Rofe - Cronulla 

Jay Furniss - Wanda 

U15 FEMALE WATER 

Maggie 

Jessica 

Mahoney - North Cronulla 

Suriano - North Bondi 

U15 MALE WATER 

Aidan McColm - Wanda 

Izaak Smith - Wanda 

U14 FEMALE WATER 

Carla Papac - Cronulla 

Abigail Pugh - Cronulla 

U14 MALE WATER 

Lochie 

Lachlan 

Davis - North Cronulla 

Moyle - North Cronulla 

Street Keegan - Cronulla 

U13 FEMALE WATER 

Samantha King - Elouera 

Siobhan O'Leary - North Bondi 

U13 MALE WATER 

Jesse 

Lachlan 

Walker - Bronte 

Vitnell - Cronulla 

U12 FEMALE WATER 

Kira Hood - North Cronulla 

Hailey Blatchford - North Cronulla 

U12 MALE WATER 

Christopher King - Elouera 

Tyler Nott - Wanda 
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OPEN MALE BEACH 

James Moran - Coogee 

OPEN WOMEN BEACH 

Elly Graf - Elouera 

U19'S WOMEN BEACH 

Bree Masters - Cronulla 

U19'S MALE BEACH 

Hugh Millar - Coogee 

U17 FEMALE BEACH 

Siobhan Dibley - Cronulla 

U17 MALE BEACH 

Callum Grant - Wanda 

U1 5 FEMALE BEACH 

Renee Stortenbeker - Elouera 

U15 MALE BEACH 

Cameron Scott - Nth Cronulla 

U14 FEMALE BEACH 

Avalon Punch - Cronulla 

U14 MALE BEACH 

Jarrod Cullen - South Maroubra 

U13 FEMALE BEACH 

Ngaire Hadfield - Cronulla 

U13 MALE BEACH 

Joshua Cassidy - Elouera 

U12 FEMALE BEACH 

Phoebe La Coste - Cronulla 

U12 MALE BEACH 

Dylan Quirk - North Bondi 

MALE BOAT CREW 

North Cronulla 

WOMENS BOAT CREW 

Bondi 



2011 lnterbranch Championships Results 

Open Male Surf Race 

2nd 

3rd 

ALLUM, Christopher 

FARRELL, Dane 

Open Male Surf Teams 

1st 

Under 19 Male Surf Race 

Sydney 

4th O'BRIEN, Kyle 

6th WOODS, John 

Under 19 Male Surf Teams 

2nd Sydney 

Under 17 Male Surf Race 

2nd FURNISS, Jay 

6th ROFE, Mitchell 

Under 17 Male Surf Team 

1~ S~ney 

Under 15 Male Surf Race 

6~ McCOLM.~dan 

Under 15 Surf Teams 

3rd Sydney 

Under 14 Male Surf Race 

1st DAVIES, Lachlan 

2nd STREET, Keegan 

Under 14 Surf Teams 

1st Sydney 

Under 13 Male Surf Race 

2nd VITNELL, Lachlan 

Under 13 Male Surf Teams 

3rd Sydney 

Under 12 Male Surf Race 

5th KING, Christopher 

6th NOH Tyler 

Under 12 Male Surf Teams 

2nd Sydney 

Open Female Surf Race 

4th COLEMAN, Tara 

Open Female Surf Team 

5~ s~~Y 
Under 19 Female Surf Race 

5th UTILE, Bridget 

Under 19 Female Surf Team 

5th Sydney 

Under 17 Female Surf Race 

1st PUSKARIC, Taylar 

mh MOSffi,LITTa 

Under 17 Female Surf Team 

1st Sydney 

Under 15 Female Surf Race 

5th MAHONEY, Maggie 

Under 15 Female Surf Team 

5th Sydney 

Under 14 Female Surf Race 

5th PUGH, Abilgail 

Under 14 Female Surf Team 

2nd 

Under 13 Female Surf Race 

Sydney 

5th KING, Samantha 

6th O'LEARY, Siobhan 

Under 13 Female Surf Team 

2nd 

Under 12 Female Surf Race 

1st 

Open Male Surf Boat 

4th 

Open Female Surf Boat 

2nd 

Open Surf Boat Relay 

1st 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Open Male Single Ski 

3rd FARRELL, Dane 

Open Male Ski team 

1st 

Under 19 Male Ski 

Sydney 

4th O'BRIEN, Kyle 

Under 19 Ski team 

6th Sydney 

Under 17 Male Single Ski 

5th ROFE, Mitchell 

Under 17 Ski Team 

Mh S~ney 

Open Female Single Ski 

3rd COLEMAN, Tara 

5th FLEMING, Tahnee 

Open Female Ski Team 

2nd Sydney 

Under 17 Female Ski Team 

6th 

Open Male Board Rescue 

5th 

Under 19 Male Board Rescue 

2nd 

Under 14 Male Board Rescue 

1st 

Under 12 Male Board Rescue 

1st 

Open Male Board Race 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Sydney 

5th FARRELL, Dane 

Open Male Board Team 

4th Sydney 

Under 19 Male Board Race 

6th WOODS, John 

Under 19 Male Board Team 

2nd Sydney 

Under 17 Male Board Race 

2nd ROFE, Mitchell 

10-11TH DECEMBER, REDHEAD 

Under 17 Board Team 

2nd 

Under 15 Male Board Race 

Sydney 

1st MCCOLM, Aidan 

Under 15 Male Board Team 

2nd Sydney 

Under 14 Male Board Race 

6th DAVIES, Lachlan 

Under 14 Male Board Team 

3rd Sydney 

Under 13 Male Board Race 

2nd WALKER, Jesse 

Under 13 Male Board team 

5th Sydney 

Open Female Board Rescue 

2nd Sydney 

Under 19 Female Board Rescue 

2nd Sydney 

Under 17 Female Board Rescue 

2nd Sydney 

Under 15 Female Board Rescue 

1st Sydney 

Under 14 Female Board Rescue 

1st Sydney 

Under 13 Female Board Rescue 

3rd Sydney 

Under 12 Female Board Rescue 

4th Sydney 

Open Female Board Race 

5th FLEMING, Tahnee 

Open Female Board Team 

2nd Sydney 

Under 19 Female Board Race 

4th UTILE, Bridget 

Under 19 Female Board Team 

2nd Sydney 

Under 15 Female Board Race 

1st SURIANO, Jessica 

4th MAHONEY, Maggie 

Under 15 Female Board Team 

1st Sydney 

Under 14 Female Board Race 

4th PAPAC, Carla 

Under 14 Female Board Team 

3rd Sydney 

Under 13 Female Board Race 

3rd KING, Samantha 

Under 13 Female Board Team 

2nd 

Under 12 Female Board Teams 

5th 

Sydney 

Sydney 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

2011 INTERBRANCH CHAMPIONSHIPS RESULTS (CONTINUED) 

Open lronman 

1st FARRELL, Dane 

4th ALLUM, Christopher 

Open Iron Man Team 

1st Sydney 

Under 19 lronman 

5th 

Under 19 lronman Team 

4th 

Under 17 lronman 

3rd 

4th 

Under 17 lronman Team 

WOODS, John 

Sydney 

ROFE, Mitchell 

FURNISS, Jay 

1st Sydney 

Under 15 lronman 

2nd SMITH, Izaak 

3rd McColm, Aidan 

Under 15 lronman Team 

1st Sydney 

Under 14 lronman 

3rd DAVIES, Lachlan 

Under 14 lronman Team 

4th 

Under 13 lronman 

3rd 

5th 

Under 13 lronman Team 

3rd 

Under 12 lronman 

1st 

6th 

Under 12 lronman team 

1st 

Open lronwomen 

3rd 

5th 

Open lronwomen Tern 

2nd 

Sydney 

VITNELL, Lachlan 

WALKER, Jesse 

Sydney 

NOTI, Tyler 

KING, Christopher 

Sydney 

FLEMING, Tahnee 

COLEMAN, Tara 

Sydney 

Under 19 lronwomen Team 

6th Sydney 

Under 17 lronwomen 

5th MOSES, Lara 

Under 17 lronwomen Team 

4th Sydney 

Under 15 lronwomen 

1st 

6th 

MAHONEY, Maggie 

SURIANO, Jessica 

Under 15 lronwomen Team 

1st 

Under 14 lronwomen 

4th 
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Sydney 

PUGH, Abigail 

Under 14 lronwomen Team 

4th Sydney 

Under 13 lronwomen 

1st 

6th 

KING, Samantha 

O'LEARY, Siobhan 

Under 13 lronwomen Team 

1st Sydney 

Under 12 lronwomen 

6th HOOD, Kira 

Under 12 lronwomen Team 

5th Sydney 

Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue 

1st Sydney 

Open Male Taplin Relay 

6~ S~n~ 

Open Male Lifesaver Relay 

5~ s~~Y 
Open Women Rescue Tube Rescue 

3~ s~~Y 
Open Female Taplin 

1st 

Open Women Lifesaver Relay 

2nd 

Under 17 Taplin Relay 

1st 

Under 15 Cameron Relay 

1st 

Under 14 Cameron Relay 

5th 

Under 13 Cameron Relay 

1st 

Under 12 Cameron Relay 

2nd 

Open Male Beach Flags 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Sydney 

5th MORAN, James 
Open Male Sprint 

2nd MORAN, James 

Under 19 Male Beach Flags 

4th MILLAR, Hugh 
Under 19 Male Sprint 

3rd MILLAR, Hugh 

Under 17 Male Beach Flags 

5th GRANT, Cullum 
Under 17 Male Sprint 

4th GRANT, Cullum 
Under 15 Male Beach Flags 

3rd SCOTI, Cameron 
Under 15 Male Sprint 

3rd SCOTI, Cameron 
Under 14 Male Beach Flags 

6th CULLEN, Jarrod 

Under 14 Male Sprint 

1st CULLEN, Jarrod 

Under 13 Male Beach Flags 

1st CASSIDY.Joshua 

Under 13 Male Sprint 

1st CASSIDY, Joshua 

Under 12 Male Beach Flags 

2nd QUIRK, Dylan 

Under 12 Male Sprint 

3rd QUIRK, Dylan 

Open Female Beach Flags 

1st GRAF, Elly 

Open Female Sprint 

1st GRAF, Elly 

Under 19 Female Beach Flags 

1st MASTERS, Bree 

Under 19 Female Sprint 

1~ Ma~era,Bme 

Under 17 Female Beach Flags 

1st DIBLEY, Siohban 

Under 17 Female Sprint 

1st DIBLEY, Siohban 

Under 15 Female Beach Flags 

4th STORTENBEKER, Renee 

Under 15 Female Sprint 

1st STORTENBEKER, Renee 

Under 14 Female Beach Flags 

2nd PUNCH, Avalon 

Under 14 Female Sprint 

4th PUNCH, Avalon 

Under 13 Female Beach Flags 

1st HADFIELD, Ngaire 

Under 13 Female Sprint 

1st HADFIELD, Ngaire 

Under 12 Female Beach Flags 

4th LA COSTE, Phoebe 

Under 12 Female Sprint 

3rd LA COSTE, Phoebe 

Junior All Age Relay 

1st 

Senior All Age Relay 

1st 

Sydney 

Sydney 

Sydney Branch was placed 2nd with 
1401.5 points 



North Cronulla Open Surf Carnival 
RESULTS - 17TH DECEMBER 2011 

SKI Single Ski Relay 

Division Place Name/ream Club 
Open Mens 1 Cronulla 

2 Bronte 
Single Ski 3 Wanda 
Under 17 Mens Furniss, Jay Wanda 4 Wanda 

2 Hughes, Mitchell Elouera 5 North Curl Curl 
3 Allan, Jackson Redhead 6 Bulli 
4 Budd, James North Cronulla Open Womens Wanda 
5 Moore, Kye Cronulla 2 North Cronulla 
6 Harper, Mathew Maroubra 3 Maroubra 

Under 17 Womens McMahon, Danielle Wanda Under 17 Mens North Cronulla 
2 Philpott, Kirsty Towradgi 2 Cronulla 
3 Moses, Lara North Cronulla 3 Bulli 
4 Brinkworth, Jamie Bulli 4 Maroubra 
5 Schott, Abbey Maroubra Under 19 Mens Cronulla 
6 Puskaric, Taylar Wanda 2 Wanda 

Under 19 Womens Polson, Danielle Cronulla 3 North Cronulla 

2 Little, Bridget Cronulla 4 Maroubra 

3 May, Paige North Cronulla 5 North Bondi 

4 Kemp, Zoe Redhead 

5 Cowan, Patricia North Cronulla SURF RACE 

Under 19 Mens Carberry, Ben Warilla Barrack Point Division Place Name/ream Club 
2 Moses, Luke North Cronulla Open Mens Farrell, Dane Wanda 
3 Pleasance, Nicholas Cronulla 2 Allum, Christopher Cronulla 
4 O'Brien, Kyle Cronulla 3 Allum, Hayden Cronulla 
5 Wheeler, Beau Bulli 4 Allum, Mitchell Wanda 
6 Moses, Jake North Cronulla 5 Pyett, Cameron Cronulla 

Open Mens Allum, Hayden Cronulla 6 Fagerstrom, Mitchell Bulli 

2 Blanche, Dean Bronte Open Womens Puskaric, Taylar Wanda 

3 Farrell, Dane Wanda 2 Street, Shivaun Cronulla 

4 Allum, Christopher Cronulla 3 Hyer-Warton, Llani Wanda 

5 Squiers, Benjamin Wanda 4 Lauricella, Jessica Wanda 

6 Kilmurray, Christopher Bronte 5 Jones, Kirra Wanda 

Open Womens Polson, Danielle Cronulla 6 Pickworth, Emily Cronulla 

2 Little, Bridget Cronulla Under 19 Mens 1 O'Brien, Kyle Cronulla 

3 Jones, Kirra Wanda 2 Wheeler, Beau Bulli 

4 Kemp, Zoe Redhead 3 Budd, William North Cronulla 

5 Read, Rachel Wanda 4 Carberry, Ben Warilla Barrack Point 

6 Sargeant, Michaela Wanda 5 Walsh, Jake Maroubra 

Double Ski 6 Woods, John C Wanda 

Open Mens Cronulla Under 17 Mens 1 Hughes, Zachary North Cronulla 

2 Cronulla 2 Furniss, Jay Wanda 

3 Bronte 3 Thornton, Benjamin Coogee (NSW) 

4 Wanda 
4 Boxall, Jed Wanda 

5 North Curl Curl 
5 Bond.Joshua Towradgi 

6 Redhead 
6 Rofe, Mitchell Cronulla 

Under 19 Mens North Cronulla 

2 North Bondi 

----- Open Mixed Wanda 

2 Wanda 

3 North Cronulla 

4 Cronulla 

5 Redhead 

6 Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens Smith, Izaak Wanda 
2 Harrison, Jack North Cronulla 

3 Tibbitts, Jason Cronulla 
4 Hoare, Oliver North Cronulla 

5 Breen, Nathan Cronulla 

6 Nees, Brad Towradgi 

Under 1 7 Womens Puskaric, Taylar Wanda 

2 Moses, Lara North Cronulla 

3 Philpott, Kirsty Towradgi 

4 McMahon, Danielle Wanda 

5 Solomonson, Kate Maroubra 

6 FAGERSTROM, Carly Bulli 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

NORTH CRONULLA OPEN SURF CARNIVAL (CONTINUED) .. ,., 

Under 15 Womens 1 Grieves, Gabrielle Caves Beach Open Mens 1 Sharp, Andrew Wanda 

2 Dawson, Abbey Bulli 2 Allum, Christopher Cronulla 

3 Melia, Delainee Maroubra 3 O'Brien, Kyle Cronulla 

4 PHILLIPS, Taylor Wanda 4 Furniss, Jay Wanda 

5 Slojewski, Lisa North Cronulla 5 Allum, Hayden Cronulla 

6 Pugh, Abigail Cronulla 6 Farrell, Dane Wanda 

Under 19 Mens 
SURF TEAMS 

Bryce, Jack Elouera 
2 Budd, William North Cronulla 

Division Place Name/Team Club 3 Woods, John C Wanda 

Open Men Cronulla 

2 Wanda 

4 Moses, Jake North Cronulla 

5 Carberry, Ben Warilla Barrack Point 

3 North Cronulla 6 Calo, Adam North Cronulla 

Open Womens Wanda Under 17 Mens 1 Rofe, Mitchell Cronulla 

2 Cronulla 2 Furniss, Jay Wanda --
Under 15 Mens Cronulla 

3 Bond, Joshua Towradgi 

2 North Cronulla 
4 Harper, Mathew Maroubra 

3 Wanda 5 May, Tyler North Cronulla 

4 Elouera 
6 Calo, Luke North Cronulla 

5 North Cronulla Under 15 Mens 1 Fowler, Samuel Cronulla 

Under 15 Womens 1 Cronulla 3 McColm, Aidan Wanda 

2 North Cronulla 

3 Wanda 

2 Nees, Brad Towradgi 

4 Davis, Lochie North Cronulla 
~HAYS 

4 Cronulla 5 SOULOS, WILLIAM (JR) Elouera 

5 Elouera 6 Smith, Izaak Wanda 

6 Elouera 

Under 17 Mens 1 Cronulla 
CAMERON RELAY 

2 Wanda Division Place Name/Team Club 
3 North Cronulla Under 15 Womens North Bondi 

Under 19 Mens North Cronulla 2 North Cronulla 

3 North Cronulla 
SURF BOARD 4 Bulli 

Division Place Name/Team Club 5 Cronulla 

Open Womens 1 Pierce, Elyssa Wanda 
2 Jones, Kirra Wanda 

6 North Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens Wanda 

3 Puskaric, Taylar Wanda 
4 Thomson, Sophie North Bondi 
5 Raymond, Bella Maroubra 

2 Cronulla 

3 North Cronulla 

4 Elouera 

6 Schott, Abbey Maroubra 
Under 17 Womens Puskaric, Taylar Wanda 

5 North Bondi 

6 Wanda 

2 Mosea, Lara North Cronulla IRON WOMAN 
3 Pierce, Elyssa Wanda 
4 Schott, Abbey Maroubra Division Place Name/Team Club 
5 Primmer, Kelly North Cronulla Open Womens Puskaric, Taylar Wanda 
6 Brinkworth, Jamie Bulli 2 Jones, Kirra Wanda 

Under 19 Womens Little, Bridget Cronulla 3 Philpott, Kirsty Towradgi 
2 Hyer-Warton, Llani Wanda 4 Raymond, Bella Maroubra 
3 Ford, Lucy Cronulla 5 Schott, Abbey Maroubra 
4 Lauricella, Jessica Wanda Under 1 7 Womens Moses, Lara North Cronulla 

Under 15 Womens 1 Suriano, Jessica North Bondi Under 15 Womens Suriano, Jessica North Bondi 
2 Mahoney, Maggie North Cronulla 2 Pugh, Abigail Cronulla 
3 Thomson, Georgia North Bondi 3 Grieves, Gabrielle Caves Beach 
4 Tiernan, Abby North Cronulla 4 TAYLOR, Kiah Bulli 
5 Glasson, Nicole North Cronulla 5 BROWN, Emma Bulli 
6 Budd, Alexandra North Cronulla 6 Picton, Karlie Towradgi 
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IRON MAN Under 15 Womens 1 North Cronulla 

Division Place Name/Team Club 2 North Bondi 

3 Cronulla 
Open Mens Farrell, Dane Wanda 4 North Cronulla 

2 Furniss, Jay Wanda 5 Cronulla 
3 Budd, William North Cronulla 6 Wanda 
4 Fagerstrom, Mitchell Bulli Under 19 Womens North Cronulla 
5 Carberry, Ben Warilla Barrack Point 

Under 17 Mens Wanda 
6 Little, Jake Cronulla 

2 Cronulla 
Under 17 Mens Bond.Joshua Towradgi 3 North Cronulla 

2 DAWSON, Dale Bulli 4 North Cronulla 
3 Druery, Kyle Cronulla 5 Elouera 
4 Hickel, Luke Wanda 

5 RICHARDS, Calvin Bulli 
6 Coogee (NSW) 

Under 15 Mens 1 Wanda 
Under 15 Mens McColm, Aidan Wanda 2 Elouera 

2 Fowler, Samuel Cronulla 3 North Cronulla 
3 Smith, Izaak Wanda 4 Cronulla 
4 Hoare, Oliver North Cronulla 5 Bulli 
5 Nees, Brad Towradgi 6 North Cronulla 
6 Galea Stacker, Lachlan Elouera 

Open Womens 1 Wanda 

RELAYS 2 Cronulla 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
Open Mens Wanda 

2 Bulli 
Taplin 3 Cronulla 

Under 17 Womens Towradgi 4 Elouera 

2 Bulli 5 North Bondi 

3 Wanda 6 Wanda 

Under 17 Mens Wanda Under 17 Womens Wanda 

2 Elouera 2 Towradgi 

3 Cronulla 3 Bulli 

4 North Cronulla 4 Maroubra 

5 North Bondi 5 Elouera 

6 North Cronulla Beach 
Under 19 Mens Wanda Under 17 Womens Cronulla 

2 North Cronulla 2 North Cronulla 

3 North Curl Curl 3 Coogee (NSW) 

Under 19 Womens Wanda 4 Wanda 

2 Wanda Open Womens 1 Cronulla 

3 North Cronulla 2 Coledale 

4 Maroubra Open Mens Wanda 

Open Mens 1 Cronulla 2 Coogee (NSW) 

2 Wanda 3 South Maroubra 

3 Bulli Under 17 Mens North Cronulla 
4 Wanda 2 Coogee (NSW) 
5 North Curl Curl Under 15 Womens 1 Cronulla 
6 North Cronulla 2 Cronulla 

Open Womens Wanda Under 15 Mens 1 North Cronulla 
2 Wanda 3 North Cronulla 
3 Cronulla 4 Coogee (NSW) 

Surf Board 
Under 19 Mens 1 Wanda 

2 North Cronulla 

3 Bulli 

4 Maroubra 

5 North Bondi 

6 North Curl Curl 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

NORTH CRONULLA OPEN SURF CARNIVAL (CONTINUED) 

R&R Open Womens Williams, Ciaran Wanda 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
2 Pearson, Margret Long Reef 

2 Person 

Under 13 Mixed North Cronulla 

2 Elouera 

3 Elouera 

4 Shell harbour 

Under 19 Womens 1 King, Caitlin Wanda 

Under 1 7 Womens 1 Goman, Hannah North Cronulla 
2 Sale, Monique North Cronulla 

Under 15 Womens 1 OBRYAN, ERIN Elouera 

2 Withers, Jae Cronulla 

5 Queenscliff 
Under 15 Mens Hoare, Oliver North Cronulla 

5 Person 
2 NEALE, NATHAN Elouera 

Under 14 Mixed 2 Elouera 

Open Mens 1 Freshwater 

Open Mixed North Cronulla 

3 Breen, Nathan Cronulla 
4 Bernard, Dylan North Bondi 

6 Smith, Darcy Wanda 

2 Freshwater BEACH SPRINT 
3 North Cronulla 

Under 17 Mixed 1 North Cronulla 
Division Place Name/Team Club --~; ,5 . 

2 Coogee (NSW) Under 19 Womens Allen, Mikaela Elouera 

3 Wanda 2 Fitzpatrick, Laura Cronulla 

4 North Cronulla Under 17 Womens Masters, Bree Cronulla 

Under 15 Mixed Bronte 2 Clark, Tomasin North Cronulla 

2 North Cronulla 3 Ward, Bianca Cronulla 

3 Elouera 4 Grey, Jasmin North Cronulla ~ l :'") 

Under 19 Mixed 1 North Cronulla 5 Lane, Ebony Elouera 

2 Freshwater 6 Holland, Brooke North Bondi 

3 North Cronulla Under 15 Womens Thornton, Jessica Coogee (NSW) 

4 Coogee (NSW) 2 Stortenbeker, Renee Elouera 

5 Wanda 3 Clark, Olivia Cronulla I'll, 

6 Person 4 Punch, Avalon Cronulla 

Open Mixed Freshwater 5 Masters, Lara Cronulla 

2 North Cronulla 6 Crawford, Olivia Cronulla 
Open Womens 1 Masters, Bree Cronulla 

MARCH PAST 2 Strauss, Davina Coledale ---,1·1 

Division Place Name/Team Club 3 Dibley, Bernadette Cronulla 

Open Mixed 1 Freshwater 

2 Burning Palms 

3 Collaroy 

4 Caves Beach 

4 McKee, Jaime Cronulla 
6 Fitzpatrick, Laura Cronulla 
5 Allen, Mikaela Elouera 

Open Mens 1 Millarm, Hugh Coogee (NSW) 

5 North Cronulla 
2 Knott, Jeremy Cronulla ----

6 Corrimal 
3 Lewis, Matthew Wanda 

Under 17 Mixed North Cronulla 

Under 23 Mixed North Bondi 

4 Lincoln, Jayson South Maroubra 
5 Bisshopp, Lachlan North Cronulla 
6 Ryston-Pratt, Toby Manly 

2KM BEACH RUN Under 19 Mens Lewis, Matthew Wanda 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
2 Bisshopp, Lachlan North Cronulla 
3 Green, James North Cronulla 

Under 17 Mens 1 Kelly-Makovec, Joshua North Cronulla Under 1 7 Mens Grant, Callum Wanda 
2 Annear, Sammy North Bondi 2 Kasparian, Joshua Elouera 
3 Andersonm, Jake Elouera 3 Pepper, Kurt Wanda 
4 Costigan, Jack North Bondi 4 Perrin, Tom South Maroubra 
5 Williams, Harrison Elouera 
6 Grant, Callum Wanda 

5 Harrison, Jack Coogee (NSW) 
6 Joyner, Kurt North Cronulla 

Under 19 Mens 1 Weetman, Matthew North Bondi Under 15 Mens Karagiannis, James Cronulla 
2 Dargue, Jason Newport 2 AXIOTIS, Peter Wanda 

Open Mens 1 Clarke, Alex Wanda 2 Scott, Cameron North Cronulla 
2 De Costa, Colin South Maroubra 4 Hughes, Lachlan North Cronulla 

5 Nolan, Nathan North Cronulla 
6 Ryder, Joel Cronulla 
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BEACH FLAGS SURF BOARD 

Division Place Name/Team Club Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Womens Strauss, Davina Coledale Riding 
2 McKee, Jaime Cronulla Open Mens 1 Jenkins, Rory North Cronulla 

3 Dibley, Bernadette Cronulla 2 Michael, Joseph Coogee (NSW) 

4 Fitzpatrick, Laura Cronulla 3 Luke, Faddy Bronte 

5 Oakes, Vida Coledale 4 Lewis, Corey North Cronulla 

6 Depena, Ashleigh Elouera 5 Eason, Jared North Cronulla 

Under 17 Womens Masters, Bree Cronulla 6 Faddy, Matthew Bronte 

2 Ward, Bianca Cronulla Open Womens 1 Charles, Veronica North Cronulla 

3 Clark, Tomasin North Cronulla 2 Dewhurst, Samantha North Cronulla 

4 Grey, Jasmin North Cronulla 3 Turner, Jazmyn North Cronulla 

5 Holland, Brooke North Bondi 4 Howell, Bronte North Cronulla 

6 O'Donoghue, Amie Wanda Under 19 Mens 1 Jenkins, Rory North Cronulla 

Under 15 Womens Brown, Jaslyn Cronulla 2 Foley, Riordan North Cronulla 

2 Masters, Lara Cronulla Under 17 Womens Knight, Montana North Cronulla 
3 OBRYAN, ERIN Elouera 2 Dewhurst, Samantha North Cronulla 
4 Palmer, Laine Wanda 3 Turner, Jazmyn North Cronulla 
5 Punch, Avalon Cronulla 4 Howell, Bronte North Cronulla 
6 Ricketts, Hannah Cronulla 5 Charles, Veronica North Cronulla 

Open Mens 1 Knott, Jeremy Cronulla 6 Streater, Brooke North Cronulla 

2 Holland, Ben North Bondi Under 17 Mens Matthes, Jared North Cronulla 
3 Lincoln, Jayson South Maroubra 2 Eason, Jared North Cronulla 
4 De Costa, Colin South Maroubra 3 Lewis, Corey North Cronulla 
5 Dutton, Phil South Maroubra Under 15 Mens Faddy, Luke Bronte 

Under 17 Mens Grant, Callum Wanda 2 Felice, Jedd North Cronulla 
2 Harrison, Jack Coogee (NSW) 3 Weir, Logan North Cronulla 

3 Peterson, Alexander Coogee (NSW) 4 Matthes, Bradley North Cronulla 
4 Falkiner, Steven Burning Palms 5 Purdie, Trent North Cronulla 
5 Ryan.Jack Coogee (NSW) Under 15 Womens Moroney, Sofie North Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens Scott, Cameron North Cronulla 2 HICK, Jamie Wanda 
2 Karagiannis, James Cronulla 3 Palmer, Laine Wanda 
3 Leabeater, Adam North Cronulla Malibu 
4 Breese, Ewan Coogee (NSW) Open Mens Eason, Jared North Cronulla 
5 Smith, Connor Wanda 2 Lewis, Scott North Cronulla 
6 Hughes, Lachlan North Cronulla 3 Matthew, Bryan North Cronulla 

Open Womens 1 Charles, April North Cronulla 

2 Howell, Bronte North Cronulla 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SLSS lntercities Carnival - Wanda 
.,,1 ---------------------------------------

RESULTS - "14TH JANUARY 2012 

SURF TEAM 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Mens 1 Cronulla 

2 Wanda 

3 Elouera 

Under 17 Mens 1 Cronulla 

2 North Cronulla 

Under 17 Womens Wanda 

Under 15 Mens Elouera 

Under 15 Womens 1 North Cronulla 

2 Cronulla 

3 North Cronulla 

5 PERSON R&R 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
Open Mens Bondi 

Under 19 Mixed North Cronulla 

2 North Cronulla 

3 Coogee (NSW) 

Under 17 Mixed North Cronulla 

Under 15 Mixed Bronte 

2 North Cronulla 

3 Wanda 

Open Womens Coogee (NSW) 

2 North Cronulla 

SURF BELT 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
Open Mens 1 Wanda 

2 North Cronulla 

Open Womens Wanda 

2 North Cronulla 

3 Cronulla 
4 Bondi 

Under 17 Mens 1 North Cronulla 

2 Cronulla 

3 Wanda 

Under 19 Mens Cronulla 

SURF RACE 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
Over 24 Female Miller, Dori Bondi 

2 Teale, Amy Coogee (NSW) 
Open Mens 1 Allum, Christopher Cronulla 

2 Smith, Nathan Cronulla 
3 Russell , Rhett Wanda 
4 Allum, Hayden Cronulla 
5 Squiers, Benjamin Wanda 
6 Little, Jake Cronulla 

Open Womens 1 Puskaric, Taylar Wanda 
2 Coleman, Tara Maroubra 
3 Jones, Kirra Wanda 
4 Miller, Dori Bondi 
5 MINOGUE, Hannah Bulli 
6 Crooks, Sarah Elouera 
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Under 1 9 Womens 1 

Under 19 Mens 

2 
3 
4 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

Under 1 7 Womens 1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

Under 17 Mens 1 

Under 15 Womens 

Under 1 5 Mens 

Under 14 Mens 

Under 14 Womens 

Under 13 Men 

Under 13 Women 

Over 24 Male 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

2 
3 

Hyer-Warton, Llani Wanda 
Little, Bridget Cronulla 
Lauricella, Jessica Wanda 
Street, Alanna Cronulla 

O'Brien, Kyle Cronulla 
Woods, John C Wanda 
Annabel, Robert Avoca Beach 
Calo, Adam North Cronulla 
Moses, Jake North Cronulla 
Walsh, Jake Maroubra 

Pierce, Elyssa Wanda 
Moses, Lara North Cronulla 
Fukui, Kiani South Maroubra 
Woods, Georgie Wanda 
Street, Shivaun Cronulla 
Solomonson, Kate Maroubra 

Furniss, Jay Wanda 
Rofe, Mitchell Cronulla 
Bond.Joshua Towradgi 
Pugh, Benjamin Cronulla 
Hughes, Zachary North Cronulla 
Clarke, Lachlan Wanda 

Basalo, Ella Maroubra 
Budd, Alexandra North Cronulla 
BROWN, Emma Wanda 
Grieves, Gabrielle Caves Beach 
Picton, Karlie Towradgi 
PHILLIPS, Taylor Wanda 

Moyle, Lachlan North Cronulla ,..i II • . 
Galea Stacker, Lachlan Elouera 
MASON, KEEGAN Wanda 
Nees, Brad Towradgi 
Hoare, Oliver North Cronulla 
Wicken, Keegan Cronulla 

Moyle, Lachlan North Cronulla -MASON, KEEGAN Wanda 
,, .. 

Davis, Lochie North Cronulla 
Meredith, Mani Corrimal 
ELLERY-FINDLAY, JAi Elouera 
Montgomery, Tom Bulli 

Pugh, Abigail Cronulla 
TAYLOR, Kiah Bulli ---
Dawson, Abbey Bulli 
SMITH, Cassandra Sandon Point 
O'Leary, Caitriona North Bondi 
Harper,m Natalie Maroubra 

Vitnell, Lachlan Cronulla 
Keys, Jayden Thirroul 
EVANS, JAKE Elouera 
Konza, Lachlan Towradgi 
Gaddes, Cody Cronulla 
ENRIGHT, MAX Elouera 

Pierce, Britney Wanda 
Druery, Renee Cronulla 
Lane, Hailey North Cronulla 
McMahon, Lauren Wanda 
Emery, Philippa Cronulla 
O'Leary, Siobhan Cronulla 

Allum, Christopher Cronulla 
Smith, Nathan Cronulla 
Kay, Michael Wanda 



IRON MAN IRON WOMAN 

Division Place Name/Team Club Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Mens Allum, Christopher Cronulla Open Womens Coleman, Tara Maroubra 

2 Allum, Hayden Cronulla 2 MINOGUE, Hannah Bulli 

3 Squiers, Benjamin Wanda 3 Jones, Kirra Wanda 

4 Pyett, Cameron Cronulla 4 Little, Bridget Cronulla 

5 Simpson, Mark Cronulla Under 17 Womens 1 Moses, Lara North Cronulla 
6 HIGGINS, Joshua Bronte 2 Pierce, Elyssa Wanda 

Under 19 Mens O'Brien, Kyle Cronulla 3 Woods, Georgie Wanda 

2 Budd, William North Cronulla 4 Solomonson, Kate Maroubra 

3 Woods, John C Wanda 5 Raymond, Bella Maroubra 

4 Calo, Adam North Cronulla 6 Tuncer, lzel Wanda 

5 Briggs, Joel Towradgi Under 15 Womens Budd, Alexandra North Cronulla 
6 Markey, Aaron Cronulla 2 Basalo, Ella Maroubra 

Under 17 Mens 1 Rofe, Mitchell Cronulla 3 Grieves, Gabrielle Caves Beach 

2 Furniss, Jay Wanda 4 BROWN, Emma Bulli 

3 Calo, Luke North Cronulla 5 Picton, Karlie Towradgi 

4 Bond.Joshua Towradgi 6 Glasson, Nicole North Cronulla 

5 Markey, Ryan Cronulla Under 14 Womens Pugh, Abigail Cronulla 
6 Pugh, Benjamin Cronulla 2 TAYLOR, Kiah Bulli 

Under 15 Mens Hoare, Oliver North Cronulla 3 Dawson, Abbey Bulli 

2 Nees, Brad Towradgi 4 SMITH, Cassandra Sandon Point 

3 Ford, Jack Cronulla 5 BROWN, Emma Wanda 

4 de Haan, Jack Cronulla Under 13 Women 1 O'Leary, Siobhan Cronulla 

5 Moyle, Lachlan North Cronulla 2 Lane, Hailey North Cronulla 
6 Galea Stacker, Lachlan Elouera 3 Pierce, Britney Wanda 

Under 14 Mens Moyle, Lachlan North Cronulla 4 TAYLOR, Mali Bulli 

2 Montgomery, Tom Bulli 5 McMahon, Lauren Wanda 

3 MASON.KEEGAN Wanda 6 Druery, Renee Cronulla 

4 Meredith, Mani Corrimal 

5 ELLERY-FINDLAY, JAi Elouera TAPLIN RELAY 
6 Finnegan, Brandon Wanda Division Place Name/Team Club 

Under 13 Men Vitnell, Lachlan Cronulla 

2 Gaddes, Cody Cronulla 
Open Mens Wanda 

2 Cronulla 
3 Keys, Jayden Thirroul 3 Cronulla 
4 Konza, Lachlan Towradgi 4 Wanda 
5 EVANS, JAKE Elouera 5 North Cronulla 
6 ENRIGHT, MAX Elouera 6 Wanda 

Open Womens 1 Wanda 

2 Wanda 

3 Wanda 
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Ill 11 a 

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SLSS INTERCITIES CARNIVAL - WANDA (CONTINUED) 

SINGLE SKI 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
Open Mens Russell, Rhett Wanda 

2 Michael, Jacob North Bondi 
3 Pyett, Cameron Cronulla 
4 Allum, Christopher Cronulla 
5 Bennett, Campbell Manly 

6 Simpson, Mark Cronulla 

Open Womens 1 MINOGUE, Hannah Bulli 
2 Tyrrell, Julia North Bondi 
3 Coleman, Tara Maroubra 
4 Jones, Kirra Wanda 
5 Fox, Susan Wanda 
6 Little, Bridget Cronulla 

Under 19 Mens Annabel, Robert Avoca Beach 
2 Budd, William North Cronulla 
3 O'Brien, Kyle Cronulla 
4 Moses, Jake North Cronulla 
5 Calo, Adam North Cronulla 
6 Faulkner, Aaron Cronulla 

Under 17 Womens 1 Thomson, Sophie North Bondi 
2 Primmer, Kelly North Cronulla 
3 Read, Rachel Wanda 
4 Raymond, Bella Maroubra 
5 Moses, Lara North Cronulla 
6 Sargeant, Michaela Wanda 

Under 17 Mens 1 Cole, Daniel Cronulla 
2 Markey, Ryan Cronulla 
3 Budd, James North Cronulla 
4 Furniss, Jay Wanda 
5 Bond.Joshua Towradgi 
6 Hughes, Zachary North Cronulla 

SINGLE SKI RELAY 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
Open Mens 

Open Mens 

Open Mens 

Open Mens 

DOUBLE SKI 

2 
3 

4 

Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Wanda 

North Bondi 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
Open Mens Domokos, lstva'n North Bondi 

Michael, Jacob North Bondi 
2 Allum, Hayden Cronulla 
2 Allum, Christopher Cronulla 
3 Day, Kieran Cronulla 
3 Smith, Nathan Cronulla 
4 Little, Jake Cronulla 

Open Mixed 1 Smith, Nathan Cronulla 
2 Domokos, lstva'n North Bondi 
2 Tyrrell, Julia North Bondi 
3 Read, Rachel Wanda 
3 Read, Matthew Wanda 
4 Buttel, Paul Wanda 
4 Sargeant, Michaela Wanda 
5 Fox, Susan Wanda 
5 Georgaris, Paul Wanda 
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SURF BOARD 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
Open Mens O'Brien, Kyle Cronulla 

2 Sharp, Andrew Wanda 
3 Russell, Rhett Wanda 

~ 4 Squiers, Benjamin Wanda 
5 Bennett, Campbell Manly 
6 Bolewski, Joel Wanda 

Open Womens MINOGUE, Hannah Bulli 
2 Coleman, Tara Maroubra 
3 Pierce, Elyssa Wanda 
4 Little, Bridget Cronulla 
5 Jones, Kirra Wanda 
6 Hyer-Warton, Llani Wanda 

Under 19 Womens 1 Little, Bridget Cronulla 
2 Hyer-Warton, Llani Wanda 
3 Lauricella, Jessica Wanda 

Under 19 Mens 1 Budd, William North Cronulla 
2 Bryce, Jack Elouera 
3 Woods, John C Wanda 
4 Annabel, Robert Avoca Beach 
5 Weetman, Matthew North Bondi 
6 Markey, Aaron Cronulla 

Under 17 Womens Moses, Lara North Cronulla 
2 Tuncer, lzel Wanda 
3 Thomson, Sophie North Bondi 
4 Pierce, Elyssa Wanda 
5 Primmer, Kelly North Cronulla 
6 Raymond, Bella Maroubra 

Under 17 Mens Furniss, Jay Wanda 
2 Rofe, Mitchell Cronulla 
3 Calo, Luke North Cronulla 
4 May, Tyler North Cronulla 
5 Pugh, Benjamin Cronulla 
6 Bargenda, Jamie Coogee (NSW) 

Under 15 Womens Budd, Alexandra North Cronulla 
2 Taper, Madeleine Wanda 
3 Basalo, Ella Maroubra 
4 Tiernan, Abby North Cronulla 
5 SMITH, Cassandra Sandon Point ::- --
6 Glasson, Nicole North Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens 1 Hoare, Oliver North Cronulla 
2 Nees, Brad Towradgi 
3 Davis, Lochie North Cronulla 
4 Galea Stacker, Lachlan Elouera 
5 Wicken, Keegan Cronulla 
6 SOULOS, WILLIAM (JR) Elouera 

Under 14 Mens Moyle, Lachlan North Cronulla 
2 Davis, Lochie North Cronulla 
3 Highfield, Jye North Cronulla 
4 Moses, Chad North Cronulla 
5 Montgomery, Tom Bulli 
6 MASON, KEEGAN Wanda 

Under 14 Womens 1 TAYLOR, Kiah Bulli 
2 Fowler, Meghan North Cronulla 
3 Pugh, Abigail Cronulla 
4 Peeti, Shanelle Maroubra 
5 Harper, Natalie Maroubra 
6 SMITH, Cassandra Sandon Point 



Under 13 Men Keys, Jayden Thirroul 
2 EVANS, JAKE Elouera 
3 Gaddes, Cody Cronulla 
4 Konza, Lachlan Towradgi 
5 BYRNE, ISAAC Elouera 
6 ENRIGHT, MAX Elouera 

Under 13 Women Pierce, Britney Wanda 
2 Druery, Renee Cronulla 
3 TAYLOR, Mali Bulli 
4 McMahon, Lauren Wanda 
5 Lane, Hailey North Cronulla 
6 Kennedy, Samantha Cronulla 

SURF BOARD RELAY 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Mens Cronulla 

2 Wanda 

3 Wanda 

4 Cronulla 

5 Elouera 

6 North Cronulla 

Open Womens Wanda 

2 Cronulla 

3 Elouera 

Under 15 Mens 

2 Elouera 

3 North Cronulla 

4 

5 

6 Wanda 

SURF BOARD RIDING 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Mens Jenkins, Rory North Cronulla 

2 Matthes, Jared North Cronulla 

3 Michael, Joseph Coogee (NSW) 

4 Foley, Riordan North Cronulla 

5 Lewis, Corey North Cronulla 

Open Womens Streater, Brooke North Cronulla 

2 Dewhurst, Samantha North Cronulla 

3 Turner, Jazmyn North Cronulla 

4 Charles, Veronica North Cronulla 

5 Howell, Bronte North Cronulla 

6 Moroney, Sophie North Cronulla 

Under 19 Mens Jenkins, Rory North Cronulla 

2 Foley, Riordan North Cronulla 

Under 19 Womens Charles, April North Cronulla 

Under 17 Womens Charles, Veronica North Cronulla 

2 Turner, Jazmyn North Cronulla 

3 Streater, Brooke North Cronulla 

4 Dewhurst, Samantha North Cronulla 

Under 17 Mens Michael, Joseph Coogee (NSW) 

2 Matthes, Jared North Cronulla 

3 Lewis, Corey North Cronulla 

4 Radford, Nathan Coogee (NSW) 

5 O'Sullivan, Lachlan Coogee (NSW) 

6 Annear, Sammy North Bondi 

Under 15 Mens 1 Hickel, Jared Wanda 

2 Lorkin, Tom North Bondi 

3 Bernard, Dylan North Bondi 

4 Bodkin, Charlie North Bondi 

5 Weir, Logan North Cronulla 

6 Beynon, Guy North Bondi 

Under 15 Womens HICK, Jamie Wanda 

2 HICK, Phoebe Wanda 

3 Moroney, Sophie North Cronulla 

4 Palmer, Laine Wanda 

MARCH PAST 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Mixed 

BEACH SPRINT 

1 
2 

3 

Collaroy 

Burning Palms 

North Cronulla 

4 Collaroy 

5 Oueenscliff 

6 Corrimal 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Mens 1 Kember, Michael Collaroy 

2 Reilly, Dean Wanda 

3 Ruzicka, Rubin Manly 

4 Moran, James Coogee (NSW) 

5 Drysdale, Blake Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 

6 Dewey, Thomas Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 

Open Womens Masters, Bree Cronulla 

2 Shorter, Laura Queenscliff 

3 Cook, Sarah Cronulla 

4 Gill, Rasvinder Cronulla 

5 Dibley, Bernadette Cronulla 

6 Dibley, Siobhan Cronulla 

Under 19 Womens Allen, Mikaela Elouera 

2 Fitzpatrick, Laura Cronulla 

3 O'Donoghue, Amie Wanda 

Under 19 Mens Drysdale, Blake Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 

2 Gordon, Kieran Merewether 

3 Dewey, Thomas Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 

4 Lewis, Matthew Wanda 

5 Baillie, Cameron Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 

6 Ambrose, Benjamin Newport 

Under 17 Womens Masters, Bree Cronulla 

2 Dibley, Siobhan Cronulla 

3 Mott, Kaitlin Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 

4 Humphries, Alana Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 

5 Davies, Taylah Thirroul 

6 Ward, Bianca Cronulla 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SLSS INTERCITIES CARNIVAL - WANDA (CONTINUED) 
., ,1 1 

Under 17 Mens 1 Millar, Hugh Coogee (NSW) BEACH FLAGS 
2 Tyler, Joshua Newport 

3 Harrison, Jack Coogee (NSW) 

4 Grant, Callum Wanda 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Mens Drysdale, Blake Helensburgh 

5 Joyner, Kurt North Cronulla Stanwell Park 

6 Hall-Muir, Liam Cooks Hill 

Under 15 Womens STORTENBEKER,TARA Elouera 

2 Punch, Avalon Cronulla 

2 Robberds, Daniel Helensburgh 

----Stanwell Park ----'J"' 

3 Gordon, Kieran Merewether 

3 Barnes, Layla Helens burgh 

Stanwell Park 

4 Hall-Muir, Liam Cooks Hill 
5 Baill ie, Cameron Helensburgh 

4 Suters, Amelia Collaroy 

5 Trevitt, Jessie-Rae Cronulla 

6 Cavanagh, Tiarne Cronulla 

Stanwell Park 

6 Kember, Michael Collaroy 

Open Womens Strauss, Davina Coledale ---
Under 15 Mens 1 Bowyer, Jesse Collaroy 

2 Hughes, Lachlan North Cronulla 

3 AXIOTIS, Peter Wanda 

2 Dibley, Siobhan Cronulla 
3 Williams, Ciaran Wanda 
4 McKee, Jaime Cronulla 

4 WALMSLEY, JOSHUA Elouera 5 Humphries, Laura Helensburgh 

5 Leabeater, Adam North Cronulla Stanwell Park 

6 Tranter, Jarrod North Cronulla 6 Elliott, Maddison Cronulla 

Under 14 Mens Bond , Luke Coogee (NSW) Under 19 Mens Drysdale, Blake Helensburgh 

2 Smith, Connor Wanda Stanwell Park 

Under 14 Womens 1 Punch, Avalon Cronulla 
2 Gordon, Kie ran Merewether 

2 Masters, Lara Cronulla 3 Baillie, Cameron Helensburgh 

3 Smith, Caitlin Wanda Stanwell Park 

4 Saberton, Ella Helens burgh 

Stanwell Park 

4 Dewey, Thomas Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 

Under 13 Men CASSIDY, JOSHUA Elouera 
Under 1 7 Mens Hall -Muir, Liam Cooks Hill 

2 Burgmann, Timothy Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 

2 Smith, Jake Wanda 
3 Scott, Cameron North Cronulla 

3 Holmes, Ali -Riyadh North Cronulla 4 Suters, Charlie Collaroy ,, . 

Under 13 Women Hadfield, Ngaire Cronulla 
2 STORTENBEKER,TARA Elouera 

5 Mabbutt, Lachlan Elouera 
6 Hughes, Lachlan North Cronulla 

3 AVERY, Yvette Woonona Under 17 Womens Dibley, Siobhan Cronulla 

4 Blattman, Jamyka Cronulla 2 Masters, Bree Cronulla 

5 Marshall, Lisa North Cronulla 3 Ward, Bianca Cronulla 

6 O'Donoghue, Elly Wanda 4 Holland, Brooke North Bondi 
5 Mott, Kaitlin Helensburgh 

BEACH RELAY Stanwell Park 

Division Place Name/Team Club 6 Foster, Sian Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 
Open Mens 1 Newport 

2 Helensburgh Stanwell Park 

3 Coogee (NSW) 

4 Wanda 

Open Womens 1 Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens 1 Bond, Luke Coogee (NSW) 
2 Leabeater, Adam North Cronulla 

3 Bowyer, Jesse Collaroy 
4 Breese, Ewan Coogee (NSW) 
5 Smith, Connor Wanda 

2 Cronulla 

3 Helensburgh Stanwell Park 
4 Elouera 

Under 17 Womens 1 Cronulla 

Under 15 Womens Stortenbeker, Renee Elouera 
2 Punch, Avalon Cronulla 
3 Scullion, Madeline Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 
2 Helensburgh Stanwell Park 

Under 17 Mens Coogee (NSW) 
4 Barnes, Layla Helens burgh 

Stanwell Park 
2 Coogee (NSW) 5 Cavanagh, Tiarne Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens Coogee (NSW) 6 Suters, Amelia Collaroy 
2 North Cronulla 

Under 15 Womens 1 Cronulla 
Under 14 Mens Bond, Luke Coogee (NSW) 

2 Holmes, Ali-Riyadh North Cronulla 
2 Elouera 3 Burgmann, Timothy Helensburgh 
3 Helensburgh Stanwell Park Stanwell Park 

4 Smith, Connor Wanda 
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Under "14 Womens Punch, Avalon Cronulla SURF BOAT 
2 Saberton, Ella Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 
Division Place Name/Team Club 

3 SMITH, Cassandra Sandon Point Open Mens Austin mer 

4 HICK, Phoebe Wanda 2 Bondi 

5 Masters, Lara Cronulla 3 Avalon Beach 

Under "13 Women "1 Hadfield, Ngaire Cronulla 4 Mona Vale 

2 STORTENBEKER,TARA Elouera 5 North Bondi 

3 AVERY, Yvette Woonona Open Womens Austin mer 

4 Marshall, Aulia North Cronulla 2 Austin mer 

5 O'Donoghue, Elly Wanda 3 Bondi 

6 Blattman, Jamyka Cronulla 4 Wanda 

Under "13 Men CASSIDY, JOSHUA Elouera Under 23 Mens 5 North Wollongong 

Reserve Grade Austin mer 

2KM BEACH RUN 2 Coogee (NSW) 

Division Place Name/Team Club 3 South Maroubra 

4 Cronulla 
Open Mens Molendowski, Cristhian North Cronulla 5 North Cronulla 

2 Domokos, lstva'n North Bondi 

3 Kotsis, Paul Wanda 
6 North Wollongong 

Under 23 Mens North Bondi 
Open Womens Williams, Ciaran Wanda 

2 Cronulla 
2 Chisholm, Bernadette Clovelly 

3 Avalon Beach 
3 Pearson, Margaret Long Reef 4 South Maroubra 

Under "19 Mens Weetman, Matthew North Bondi 5 Mona Vale 
Under "17 Womens Goman, Hannah North Cronulla 6 Helensburgh Stanwell Park 
Under "17 Mens Anderson, Jake Elouera Under 23 Womens Interstate Visitors 

2 Yerbury, Ryan South Maroubra 2 Interstate Visitors 
3 Annear, Sammy North Bondi 3 Helensburgh Stanwell Park 
4 Mabbutt, Lachlan Elouera 4 Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens Hoare, Oliver North Cronulla 5 North Cronulla 
2 NEALE, NATHAN Elouera Under "19 Mens Corrimal 
3 Bernard, Dylan North Bondi 2 South Maroubra 
4 Smith, Darcy Wanda 3 Corrimal 
5 WHITILE, THOMAS Elouera 4 Coogee (NSW) 

5 Helensburgh Stanwell Park 

6 North Cronulla 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

Coogee Open Surf Carnival ,-,111--------------------------------· 
RESULTS - 4TH FEBRUARY 2012 

R&R 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

6 Person 

Open Mixed 1 Coogee (NSW) 

2 North Cronulla 

5 Person 

Open Mens Bondi 

Open Mixed Coogee (NSW) 

2 North Cronulla 

Open Womens 1 Coogee (NSW) 

2 North Cronulla 

Under 19 Mixed North Cronulla 

2 North Cronulla 

3 North Cronulla 

4 Wanda 

5 Coogee (NSW) 

Under 17 Mixed 1 Coogee (NSW) 

2 Coogee (NSW) 

3 North Cronulla 

4 Wanda 

5 North Cronulla 

Under 15 Mixed North Cronulla 

2 Wanda 

Junior 

(U12 - U14) North Cronulla 

SURF BELT 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Mens 

Open Womens 

Under 19 Mens 

Under 13 Men 

SURF RACE 

1 

2 

2 

Hinds, Lachlan 

Paea, lfalemi 

Miller, Dori 

Coogee (NSW) 

Bronte 

Bondi 

Coogee (NSW) 

Bondi 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

30-39 yrs Mens 2 Habler, Cameron Coogee (NSW) 

3 Henry, Talbot North Bondi 

4 Williams, David Bondi 

5 Fogarty, Matthew Coogee (NSW) 

30-39 yrs Womens Guiscardo, Liliana Bondi 

2 Miller, Andrea Bondi 

3 Logan, Nicola Coogee (NSW) 

40-49 yrs Men 1 Gately, Christopher Coogee (NSW) 

2 Donohue, Peter Maroubra 

3 Wilde, John Wanda 

4 Stewart, John Clovelly 

5 Redmond, David Maroubra 

6 Christopher, Andrew North Bondi 

40-49 yrs Womens 1 Miller, Dori Bondi 

3 Martin, Carolyn Coogee (NSW) 

5 Norman, Heidi Clovelly 

6 Emery, Jo Clovelly 
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Open Mens 

Open Womens 

Under 19 Mens 

Under 19 Womens 

Under 17 Mens 

Under 17 Womens 

Under 15 Mens 

Under 15 Womens 

50+ Yrs Mens 

Under 14 Womens 

Under 14 Mens 

2 

4 

5 

6 

1 

2 

4 

5 

6 

1 

2 

4 

6 

2 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

2 

3 

4 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

OKeeffe, Thomas Elouera 

Allum, Christopher Cronulla 

Clarke, Alex Wanda 

Farrell, Dane Wanda 

Furniss, Jay Wanda 

Coleman, Tara Maroubra 

Lauricella, Jessica Wanda 

Miller, Alisha Oueenscliff 

Jones, Kirra Wanda 

Philpott, Kirsty Towradgi 

O'Brien, Kyle Cronulla ---Beard, Josh Coogee (NSW) 

Calo, Adam North Cronulla 

Harrey, Bradley Coogee (NSW) 

Lauricella, Jessica Wanda 

Jones, Bree Wanda 

Thornton, Benjamin Coogee (NSW) 

Furniss, Jay Wanda 

Euers, Peter Newport 

Brooks, Max Newport 

Halligan, Cooper Newport 

Boxall, Jed Wanda 

Street, Shivaun Cronulla 

Pierce, Elyssa Wanda 

Solomonson, Kate Maroubra 

Woods, Georgie Wanda 

McMahon, Danielle Wanda 

Philpott, Kirsty Towradgi 

Krenkels, Cooper Manly 

Signorini, Oliver Newport 

McColm, Aidan Wanda 

Euers, David Newport 

Nees, Brad Towradgi 

Walker, Jett Bronte 

Owen, Eleanor Oueenscliff 

Suriano, Jessica North Bondi 

Fulcher, Lauren Wanda ---
BROWN, Emma Bulli 

Hough, Jamie Newport 

Glasson, Nicole North Cronulla 

De Lorenzo, Stephen Bondi 

Emmerton, Gary Bondi 

Luscombe, Garry Bronte 

McNamee, John Clovelly 

Melia, Delainee Maroubra 

Pugh, Abigail Cronulla 

WARDROP, Cheyne-Leigh Caves Beach 

Jones, Lara Oueenscliff 

Macdonald, Isabella Queenscliff 

Brown, Teneal Queenscliff 

Brooks, Charlie Newport 

MASON, KEEGAN Wanda 

Allen, Daniel Oueenscliff 

Highfield, Jye North Cronulla 

Hayes, Kade Maroubra 

Penry, Morgan Bronte 



Under 13 Women McMahon, Lauren Wanda 

2 Christopher, Alexandra North Bondi 

3 Solomonson, Tamara Maroubra 

4 Cuthbert, Ruby Coogee (NSW) 

5 Murphy, Georgia Coogee (NSW) 

Under 13 Men Vitnell, Lachlan Cronulla 

2 Walker, Jesse Bronte 

3 Trupke, Phillipp Coogee (NSW) 

4 Walker, Ben Nth Bondi 

5 O'Sullivan, Finn Bronte 

6 Karozis, Connor Coogee (NSW) 

IRON MAN 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Under 15 Mens Krenkels, Cooper Manly 

2 Signorini, Oliver Newport 

3 Walker, Jett Bronte 

4 Euers, David Newport 

5 Gurr, Daniel Oueenscliff 

6 Nees, Brad Towradgi 

Under 14 Mens Brooks, Charlie Newport 

2 MASON, KEEGAN Wanda 

3 Radley, Victor Bronte 

4 Penry, Morgan Bronte 

5 Hayes, Kade Maroubra 

Under 13 Men 2 Walker, Jesse Bronte 

50+ Yrs Mens Clifford, Greg Bronte 

2 Emmerton, Gary Bondi 

IRON WOMAN 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Womens Jones, Kirra Wanda 

2 MCMAH, Nicole The Lakes 

3 Tuncer, lzel Wanda 

4 Schott.Abbey Maroubra 

5 Raymond, Bella Maroubra 

Under 15 Womens Suriano, Jessica North Bondi 

2 Glasson, Nicole North Cronulla 

3 Hough, Jamie Newport 

4 BROWN, Emma Bulli 

5 Picton, Karlie Towradgi 

6 Owen, Eleanor Oueenscliff 

Under 13 Women 1 McMahon, Lauren Wanda 

2 Christopher, Alexandra North Bondi 

3 Solomonson, Tamara Maroubra 

Under 14 Womens Melia, Delainee Maroubra 

2 Pugh, Abigail Cronulla 

3 WARDROP, Cheyne-Leigh Caves Beach 

4 Meredith, Emma North Wollongong 

5 Brown, Teneal Oueenscliff 

6 Macdonald, Isabella Oueenscliff 

SURF BOARD RESCUE 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Mens 2 Cronulla 

3 Bronte 

5 Wanda 

Open Womens Wanda 

2 Oueenscliff 

3 Cronulla 

4 Wanda 

Under 17 Mens 1 Newport 

2 Cronulla 

3 Newport 

4 Newport 

5 Coogee (NSW) 

6 Wanda 

Under 17 Womens Oueenscliff 

2 Wanda 

3 Wanda 

4 Towradgi 

5 Maroubra 

6 Bulli 

Under 15 Mens 1 Newport 

2 Newport 

3 North Bondi 

4 Oueenscliff 

5 North Cronulla 

6 Cronulla 

Under 15 Womens Oueenscliff 

2 Wanda 

TAPLIN RELAY 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Womens 

Open Womens 

SURF BOARD 

2 

Queenscliff 

Wanda 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Womens Jones, Kirra Wanda 

2 Brinkworth, Jamie Bulli 

3 Suriano, Jess North Bondi 

4 Coleman, Tara Maroubra 

5 Miller, Alisha Oueenscliff 

6 MCMAH, Nicole The Lakes 

Under 19 Mens Schott, Brodie Wanda 

2 Woods, John C Wanda 

3 Moses, Jake North Cronulla 

4 Briggs, Joel Towradgi 

5 Bennett.Angus Maroubra 

6 Walsh, Jake Maroubra 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

COOGEE OPEN SURF CARNIVAL (CONTINUED) 

Under i 7 Womens i Brinkworth, Jamie Bulli SURF BOARD RELAY 
2 Pierce, Elyssa Wanda Division Place Name/Team Club 
3 Tuncer, lzel Wanda 

4 Atkinson, Elle Oueenscliff 

5 Schott.Abbey Maroubra 

6 Raymond, Bella Maroubra 

Under i 5 Mens Krenkels, Cooper Manly 

2 Walker, Jett Bronte 

3 Nees, Brad Towradgi 

4 Signorini, Oliver Newport 

5 Gurr, Daniel Oueenscliff 

Under i 5 Mens Newport 

2 North Bondi 

3 Oueenscliff 

4 North Cronulla --5 North Cronulla 

6 Coogee (NSW) 

Under i 5 Womens i Oueenscliff 

2 Bulli 

6 Euers, David Newport Under i 9 Mens 2 Wanda 

Under i 5 Womens Suriano, Jessica North Bondi 3 North Cronulla 

2 Owen, Eleanor Oueenscliff Open Mens Wanda 

3 Glasson, Nicole North Cronulla 2 Cronulla 

4 ROWAN, CELESTE Elouera 

5 Picton, Karlie Towradgi 
MARCH PAST 

6 Hough, Jamie Newport Division Place Name/Team Club 

Under i 5 Mens Brooks, Charlie Newport Open Mixed Caves Beach 

Under 13 Men i Walker, Jesse Bronte 2 North Cronulla 

2 Walker, Ben North Bondi 3 Freshwater 

3 Vitnell, Lachlan Cronulla 4 Oueenscliff 

4 O'Sullivan, Finn Bronte 5 Corrimal 

5 Bodkin, James South Maroubra 6 Wanda 

6 Varnier, Lucas Bronte Under 23 Mixed North Bondi 

Under i 3 Women i McMahon, Lauren Wanda Under i 7 Mixed i North Bondi 
2 Christopher, Alexandra North Bondi 2 North Cronulla 
3 Solomonson, Tamara Maroubra 

Under i 4 Mens Brooks, Charlie Newport BEACH SPRINT 
2 Radley, Victor Bronte Division Place Name/Team Club 
3 Highfield, Jye North Cronulla Open Mens i Kember, Michael Collaroy 
4 Finnegan, Brandon Wanda 2 Marynissen, Elliot Collaroy 
5 Bond, Luke Coogee (NSW) 3 Langbein, Ross Collaroy 

Under i 4 Womens WARDROP, Cheyne-Leigh Caves Beach 4 Moran, James Coogee (NSW) 
2 McGrath, Charlotte Oueenscliff 5 Ruzicka, Rubin Manly 
3 Meredith, Emma North Wollongong 6 Drysdale, Blake Helensburgh 
4 Pugh, Abigail Cronulla Stanwell Park 
5 Melia, Delainee Maroubra 

6 Jones, Lara Oueenscliff 

40-49 yrs Men Donohue, Peter Maroubra 

2 Fowler, Joseph Maroubra 

3 Van Haren, Dale North Bondi 

Open Womens i Masters, Bree Cronulla 

2 Gill, Rasvinder Cronulla 

3 Humphries, Alana Helens burgh 

Stanwell Park 
4 Redmond, David Maroubra 

5 Annear, Glenn North Bondi 

6 Christopher, Andrew North Bondi 

40-49 yrs Womens McGuigan, Lisa Maroubra 

4 Strauss, Devina Coledale 

5 Brooks, Olivia Cronulla 

Under i 9 Mens Dewey, Thomas Helens burgh 

Stanwell Park 
50+ Yrs Mens Clifford, Greg Bronte 

2 Emmerton, Gary Bondi 
2 Drysdale, Blake Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 
50+ Yrs Womens i Pettit, Philomena Coogee (NSW) 3 Lewis, Matthew Wanda 

2 Lekeu, Karon Clovelly 4 Baillie, Cameron Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 

5 Todd, Joey Coogee (NSW) 

6 Blackwood, James Coogee (NSW) 
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Under 17 Mens McKELLAR, Daniel Helensburgh Open Womens Masters, Bree Cronulla 

Stanwell Park 2 Barnes, Layla Stanwell Park 
2 Eglesz, Andras Manly 3 Brooks, Olivia Cronulla 

3 Harrison, Jack Coogee (NSW) 4 Humphries, Alana Helensburgh 
4 Vale, Jake Manly Stanwell Park 

5 Morgan, Benjamin Coogee (NSW) 5 Gill, Rasvinder Cronulla 

6 Millar, Hugh Coogee (NSW) Under 17 Mens 1 Eglesz, Andras Manly 

Under 17 Womens Masters, Bree Cronulla 2 McKELLAR, Daniel Helensburgh - 2 Humphries, Alana Helensburgh Stanwell Park 

Stanwell Park 3 Falkiner, Steven Burning Palms 

3 Brooks, Olivia Cronulla Under 17 Womens Humphries, Alana Helensburgh 
4 JACKSON, Lakeisha Bulli Stanwell Park 
5 Hoff, Breanna Swansea Belmont 2 Masters, Bree Cronulla 
6 Kite, Jessica Coogee (NSW) 3 Brooks, Olivia Cronulla 

--- Under 15 Mens 1 Bowyer, Jesse Collaroy 4 Hoff, Breanna Swansea Belmont 

2 AXIOTIS, Peter Wanda 5 JACKSON, Lakeisha Bulli 

3 O'Byrne, Sean Coogee (NSW) 6 O'Donoghue, Amie Wanda 

4 McDonald, Benjamin Coogee (NSW) Under 15 Mens Bowyer, Jesse Collaroy 
5 Deans-Harvey, Jackson Coogee (NSW) 2 Bond, Luke Coogee (NSW) 
6 Fagan, Thomas Coogee (NSW) 3 Smith, Connor Wanda 

Under 15 Womens 1 Thornton, Jessica Coogee (NSW) 4 Day, Matthew North Cronulla 

2 Seers, Brianna South Maroubra Under 15 Womens 1 Thornton, Jessica Coogee (NSW) 
3 Eglesz, Katalin Collaroy 2 Barnes, Layla Helensburgh 

4 Saberton, Ella Helensburgh Stanwell Park 
Stanwell Park 3 Eglesz, Katalin Collaroy 

5 Scullion, Madeline Helensburgh 4 Scullion, Madeline Helensburgh 
Stanwell Park Stanwell Park 

6 Smith, Caitlin Wanda 5 Whitaker, Sophie Clovelly 

Open Mens Kember, Michael Collaroy 6 Saberton, Ella Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 
BEACH RELAY Under 14 Mens Bond, Luke Coogee (NSW) 

Division Place Name/Team Club Under 14 Womens 1 Thornton, Jessica Coogee (NSW) 

Open Mens Collaroy 2 Saberton, Ella Helensburgh 

Helensburgh Stanwell Park 

Stanwell Park Under 13 Men Varnier, Lucas Bronte 

2 Helensburgh 2 France, Hugh Coogee (NSW) 

Stanwell Park Under 13 Women 1 Hadfield, Ngaire Cronulla 

3 Coogee (NSW) 2 Blattman, Jamyka Cronulla 

--- 4 Manly 40-49 yrs Men Wilde, John Wanda 

Under 17 Mens 1 Coogee (NSW) 2 Lincoln, Jayson South Maroubra 

2 Coogee (NSW) 3 Van Haren, Dale North Bondi 

Under 15 Mens Wanda 4 Simmons, Paul Clovelly 

150yrs Min. Womens 2 Clovelly 5 Christopher, Andrew North Bondi 

Under 14 Mens 2 Brown, Tyler Clovelly 50+ Yrs Mens Dutton, Phil South Maroubra 

2 Murphy, Maxwell South Maroubra 

BEACH FLAGS 3 Rooney, John South Maroubra 

Division Place Name/Team Club 150 yrs min. Men South Maroubra 

Open Mens Drysckle, Blake Stanwell Park 

2 Scarff, Dean Collaroy 

2 Coogee (NSW) 

3 Clovelly 

3 Kember, Michael Collaroy 

4 Eglesz, Andras Manly 

5 Baillie, Cameron Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 

~ 6 McKELLAR, Daniel Helensburgh 

Stanwell Park 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

COOGEE OPEN SURF CARNIVAL (CONTINUED) 
.,,11 

BEACH SPRINT SINGLE SKI 

Division Place Name/Team Club Division Place Name/Team Club 

Under 14 Womens 1 Thornton, Jessica Coogee (NSW) 30-39 yrs Womens Lehman, Rebecca Coogee (NSW) 

2 Saberton, Ella Helensburgh 40-49 yrs Womens Roberts, Allison Coogee (NSW) 
Stanwell Park Open Womens Miller, Andrea Bondi 

Under 13 Men Harrison, William Coogee (NSW) 

2 Varnier, Lucas Bronte 2KM BEACH RUN 
3 France, Hugh Coogee (NSW) Division Place Name/Team Club 

Under 13 Women Hadfield, Ngaire Cronulla 

2 Blattman, Jamyka Cronulla 
Under 15 Mens 2 Smith, Darcy Wanda 

4 Clark, Samuel North Bondi 
3 Morgan, Alice Coogee (NSW) 

5 Smith, Connor Wanda 
50+ Yrs Mens 1 McNamee, John Clovelly 

2 Dutton, Phil South Maroubra 

3 Murphy, Maxwell South Maroubra 

4 Rooney, John South Maroubra 

50+ Yrs Womens 1 Pettit, Philomena Coogee (NSW) 

2 Lekeu, Karon Clovelly 

40-49 yrs Womens Walsh, Linda Coogee (NSW) 

2 Deans, Sharon Coogee (NSW) 

3 Emery, Jo Clovelly 

4 Finch, Renny Clovelly 

5 Begg, Helen Coogee (NSW) 

6 Roberts, Allison Coogee (NSW) 

40-49 yrs Men Lincoln, Jayson South Maroubra 

2 Wilde, John Wanda 

Under 15 Womens Suriano, Jessica North Bondi ---
Under 17 Mens Yerbury, Ryan South Maroubra 

2 Costigan, Jack North Bondi 

Under 17 Womens Goman, Hannah North Cronulla 

Under 19 Mens Bryce, Jack Elouera ---
Open Mens Turner, Joel 

- --
Tamarama 

2 Palmer, Mitchell 
- -

Wanda 

3 McGregor, Gary Maroubra 

4 Sharp, Andrew Wanda 

5 Goodieson, Andrew Clovelly 

6 Molendowski, Cristhian North Cronulla 

Open Womens Williams, Ciaran Wanda 

2 Jones, Bree Wanda 

3 LaHood, Warwick Clovelly 

4 Radford, Andrew Clovelly 

5 Simmons, Paul Clovelly 

6 Gibellini, Rob Coogee (NSW) 

3 Macniven, Rona Coogee (NSW) 

4 Chisholm, Bernadette Clovelly 

5 Morgan, Harriet Coogee (NSW) 

40+ Yrs Mens 2 Radford, Andrew Clovelly 

30-39 yrs Mens 1 Ruzicka, Rubin Manly 

2 Leahy, John Tamarama 

3 Buggy, Paul Coogee (NSW) 

4 Gibellini, Rob Coogee (NSW) 

3 Cunningham, David Clovelly 

30-39 yrs Womens 1 Strauss. Davina Coledale 

2 Logan, Nicola Coogee (NSW) 

6 Simmons, Paul Clovelly ' --
40+ Yrs Womens Taylor, Deborah Clovelly ---
Under 19 Mens 2 Boxall, Jed ---Wanda 

3 Ardlie, Philippa Tamarama 
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Rooster's River Run Garie Dash 
n RESULTS RESULTS - 13TH NOVEMBER 2011 

OPEN MENS 

1st North Cronulla Gold 1st North Cronulla Gold 

2nd Bulli Gold 2nd North Bondi Storm 

3rd Wollongong City Tom Toms 3rd Elouera Wilko 
4th Bronte A 4th Cronulla Black 
5th Clovelly 5th Cronulla Blue 
6th Kiama B OPEN WOMEN . . · . 
OPEN WOMEN . ~ ~::, "~ >;t- ... -~ -.-;;. ~j\t; ·~ .. fit~~tJ 1st Elouera Wilko 
1st Broulee Surfers B 2nd Cronulla Blue 
2nd Wanda 3rd North WollonQonQ A 
3rd Broulee Surfers A 4th Wollongong City Wahoo 
4th Woonona Wet 5th Warilla-Barrack Pt 
5th North Wollongong 6th Port Kembla A 
6th Coogee 

-· . ' /:·.,< I 1st South Maroubra B 
1st Bulli Maroon 2nd Coogee Prawns 
2nd Coogee A , Austinmer Blue 3rd Cronulla Scum 
4th North Cronulla Gold 4th Era 
5th TamaramaA 5th North Bondi 
6th Wollongong City Long Gongs 

UNDER 23 MEN ' ; ::::.i'~.?~~~~l}-$i;:~~ 
6th North Wollongong A 

7th Shellharbour Teletubbies 
Wollongong City Wizards 

South Maroubra 1st Windang 
North Cronulla Gold 2nd Elouera Loy 

3rd Port Kembla A 
Wollongong City Lighting Rods 4th Bondi 

Windang 5th Shell harbour 
North Cronulla Gold 6th Port Kembla B 

UNDER 23 WOMEN-~~ .. 
1st Queenscliffe 1st Stanwell Park 2 
2nd North Steyne Gold 2nd Coogee A 
3rd Tathra A 3rd North Cronulla Mick's Chicks 
4th Narooma 4th Cronulla Blue 
5th Bermagui 5th North Wollongong A 
6th North Steyne Alchopops 6th Shellharbour A 

••• l, •• 1-.•--• I 
1st Stanwell Park Blue 

Best of the Best 201 2 2nd Coogee Snappers 

3rd North Cronulla Gold 

4th Cronulla Blue 
SYDNEY BRANCH RESULTS 5th Coogee Blue 

- NORTH NARRABEEN 17TH MARCH 
6th Stanwell Park Red 

5th Bermagui 

6th North Steyne Alchopops 

1st Coogee 

2nd South Maroubra 

3rd Cronulla 

North Bondi 

Burning Palms 

South Maroubra 

North Cronulla 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

Sydney Branch Boat Series - Elouera 2011 -12 .,,1,-------------------------------------------------
TOTAL OF POINTSCORES - ROUNDS 1,2 & 3 

OPEN MEN ROUND 1 ROUND 2 ROUND 3 TOTAL 

Elouera Wilko 23 18 21 62 

North Cronulla Gold 24 26 DNS 50 
Cronulla Black 13 16 19 48 
Bronte 19 26 DNS 45 
South Maroubra Clippers 23 17 DNS 40 
Cronulla Blue 12 14 13 39 
North Bondi Storm 18 10 DNS 28 
Elouera Ghostriders DNS DNS 23 

Wanda 14 19 45 
Bondi 1100s 19 24 DNS 43 
Elouera Ghostriders DNS 16 30 
Tamarama 

Elouera Ghostriders 16 24 DNS 40 
Clovelly A DNS 9 28 37 
North Bondi Storm 11 23 DNS 34 
North Cronulla Gold 14 17 DNS 31 
Era 8 23 DNS 31 
Cronulla Scum 12 18 DNS 30 
Tamarama DNS DNS 20 20 
Bronte DNS DNS 
Clovell B 

North Bondi Storm 16 26 42 
North Cronulla Gold 7 17 DNS 24 
Elouera Loy DNS 
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SLSS Branch Open Championships 
RESULTS - 18TH FEBRUARY 2012, WANDA BEACH 

R&R SURF BELT 

Division Place Name/Team Club Division Place Name/Team Club 

5 Person Open Mens Cronulla 

Open Mens Bondi 2 Wanda 

2 Coogee (NSW) 3 Wanda 

Open Mixed Coogee (NSW) 4 Elouera 

2 North Cronulla 5 Cronulla 

Open Womens Bondi 6 Wanda 

2 North Cronulla Open Womens Wanda 

3 Coogee (NSW) 2 Bondi 

4 North Cronulla 3 Wanda 

Under 19 Mixed 1 North Cronulla 4 North Cronulla 

2 North Cronulla Under 17 Mixed 1 Wanda 

3 Wanda 2 Cronulla 

4 Coogee (NSW) 3 North Cronulla 

Under 1 7 Mixed North Cronulla 4 Wanda 

2 North Cronulla 5 Elouera 

3 Coogee (NSW) 6 Cronulla 

4 Wanda 

Under 15 Mixed 1 Wanda 
SURF RACE 

2 Bronte Division Place Name/Team Club 

3 Elouera Over 24 Female Miller, Dori Bondi 

4 North Cronulla '2 Cantril!, Michelle Bondi 

Junior 1 North Cronulla Open Mens Allum, Christopher Cronulla 

2 Elouera 2 Clarke, Alex Wanda 

3 Coogee (NSW) 3 OKeeffe, Thomas Elouera 

2 Person 4 Smith, Nathan Cronulla 

Junior Garland, Taleisha North Cronulla 5 Simpson, Mark Cronulla 

Go man, Grace North Cronulla 6 Farrell, Dane Wanda 

2 Callaghan, Kelly Coogee (NSW) Open Womens Pierce, Elyssa Wanda 

2 Gately, Samntha Coogee (NSW) 2 Puskaric, Taylar Wanda 

3 GRADY, ASHLEY Elouera 3 Street, Shivaun Cronulla 

3 PYETI, KAYLA Elouera 4 Hyer-Warton, Llani Wanda 

4 BRADLEY, GABRIELLE Elouera 5 Jones, Kirra Wanda 

4 HUTCHISON, LAUREN Elouera 6 Miller, Dori Bondi 

5 McDonald, Grace Coogee (NSW) Under 19 Mens Calo, Adam North Cronulla 

5 Tate, Lucy Coogee (NSW) 2 Woods, John C Wanda 

6 GRADY, KELSEA Elouera 3 Moses, Jake North Cronulla 

6 Jackson, Maya Elouera 4 Walsh, Jake Maroubra 

5 Pleasance, Nicholas Cronulla 

6 Budd, William North Cronulla 

Under 19 Womens Hyer-Warton, Llani Wanda 

2 Street, Alanna Cronulla 

3 Backhouse, Luisa Wanda 

Under 17 Mens Thornton, Benjamin Coogee (NSW) 

2 Furniss, Jay Wanda 

3 Rofe, Mitchell Cronulla 

4 Robertson.Jack Cronulla 

5 Boxall, Jed Wanda 

6 Ross, James North Bondi 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SLSS BRANCH OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS (CONTINUED) 
• 111 11 

Under 17 Womens Puskaric, Taylar Wanda IRON MAN 
2 Street, Shivaun Cronulla Division Place Name/Team Club 
3 Pierce, Elyssa Wanda 

4 Solomonson, Kate Maroubra Open Mens Farrell, Dane Wanda 

5 Woods, Georgie Wanda 

6 Moses, Lara North Cronulla 

2 Allum, Christopher Cronulla 

3 Allum, Hayden Cronulla 

Under 15 Womens 1 Suriano, Jessica North Bondi 

2 Basalom, Ella Maroubra 

3 Mahoney, Maggie North Cronulla 

4 Budd, Alexandra North Cronulla 

4 Furniss, Jay Wanda 

5 Simpson, Mark Cronulla 

6 Bolewski, Joel Wanda 

Under 19 Mens Budd, William North Cronulla 

5 Glasson, Nicole North Cronulla 2 Moses, Jake North Cronulla 

6 Southwell, Emma Cronulla 3 Schott, Brodie Wanda 

Under 15 Mens Smith, Izaak Wanda 

2 Fowler, Samuel Cronulla 

4 Calo, Adam North Cronulla 

5 Walsh, Jake Maroubra 

3 Harrison, Jack North Cronulla 
6 Bennett, Angus Maroubra 

4 McColm, Aidan Wanda Under 17 Mens Robertson.Jack Cronulla 

5 Hoare, Oliver North Cronulla 2 Rofe, Mitchell Cronulla 

6 Ford, Jack Cronulla 3 Thornton, Benjamin Coogee (NSW) 

Over 24 Male Allum, Christopher Cronulla 

2 Simpson, Mark Cronulla 

3 Orford, Ben Cronulla 

4 Harper, Mathew Maroubra 

5 Pugh, Benjamin Cronulla 

6 Markey, Ryan Cronulla 

4 Smith, Nathan Cronulla Under 15 Mens 1 Fowler, Samuel Cronulla 

5 Henry, Talbot North Bondi 2 McColm, Aidan Wanda 

6 Brannock, Tait Wanda 3 Smith, Izaak Wanda 

4 Hoare, Oliver North Cronulla 

SURF TEAM 5 Ford, Jack Cronulla 

Division Place Name/Team Club 6 Galea Stacker, Lachlan Elouera 

Open Mens Cronulla 

2 Wanda 

3 Cronulla IRON WOMAN 
4 Wanda Division Place Name/Team Club 
5 Wanda 

Open Womens Wanda 

Under 19 Mens North Cronulla 

Open Womens FLEMING, Tahnee Wanda ---
2 Little, Bridget Cronulla 

3 Jones, Kirra Wanda 
Under 17 Mens Cronulla 4 Conder, Katherine Elouera 

2 Wanda 

3 North Bondi 

4 North Cronulla 

Under 17 Womens 1 Pierce, Elyssa Wanda 

2 Street, Shivaun Cronulla 

3 McMahon, Danielle Wanda 
Under 17 Womens Wanda 4 Basalo, Ella Maroubra 
Under 15 Mens 1 North Cronulla 5 Moses, Lara North Cronulla 

2 Wanda 6 Tuncer, lzel Wanda 
3 Cronulla 

4 Cronulla 

5 North Bondi 

6 Elouera 

Under 15 Womens Suriano,m Jessica North Bondi 

2 Basalo, Ella Maroubra 

3 Papac, Carla Cronulla 

4 Tiernan, Abby North Cronulla 
Under 15 Womens North Cronulla 5 Pugh, Abigail Cronulla 

2 Cronulla 

3 North Bondi 
6 Mahoney, Maggie North Cronulla 

4 North Cronulla 

5 Cronulla 

6 Wanda 
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II 

BOARD RESCUE Under 19 Mens North Cronulla 

Division Place Name/ream Club 2 Wanda 

3 Wanda 
Open Mens 1 North Cronulla 

Under 19 Womens Wanda 
2 Wanda 

2 Wanda 
3 Wanda 

3 Wanda 
4 Wanda 

Race 

Under 17 Mens Boxall, Jed Wanda 

2 Furniss, Jay Wanda 

3 Calo, Luke North Cronulla 

Open Womens Wanda 

2 North Bondi 

3 Cronulla 

Under 19 Mens 1 North Cronulla 4 Ross, James North Bondi 

5 May, Tyler North Cronulla 

6 Budd, James North Cronulla 

2 Wanda 

3 North Cronulla 

Under 15 Mens Smith, Izaak Wanda 

2 Moyle, Lachlan North Cronulla 

2 Wicken, Keegan Cronulla 

4 Hoare, Oliver North Cronulla 

4 North Cronulla 

5 Wanda 

6 North Bondi 

Under 19 Womens Wanda 

2 Wanda 5 Harrison, Jack North Cronulla 

Under 15 Womens Suriano, Jessica North Bondi 

2 Mahoney, Maggie North Cronulla 

3 Grant, Madison Cronulla 

3 Cronulla 

4 Wanda 

Under 17 Mens Wanda 

2 Cronulla 4 Budd, Alexandra North Cronulla 
3 North Cronulla 5 Glasson, Nicole North Cronulla 
4 Elouera 6 Randall, Claire North Cronulla 
5 Coogee (NSW) 

6 Wanda TAPLIN RELAY 
Under 17 Womens North Cronulla Division Place Name/ream Club 

2 Wanda 

3 Wanda 
Open Mens Cronulla 

4 Maroubra 
2 Wanda 

5 Wanda 
3 Bronte 

6 Maroubra 
4 Wanda 

5 North Bondi 

6 Elouera 
Under 15 Mens North Cronulla 

2 North Cronulla 

3 Cronulla 
Open Womens Wanda 

4 Wanda 
2 Cronulla 

5 Elouera 
3 North Bondi 

6 North Bondi 
4 Elouera 

Under 15 Womens North Bondi 
Under 19 Mens 1 Wanda 

2 North Cronulla 
2 North Cronulla 

3 North Cronulla 
3 North Bondi 

4 Cronulla Under 19 Womens Cronulla 

5 Cronulla 2 Wanda 

6 Wanda 3 North Bondi 

Under 17 Womens Wanda 

RESCUE TUBE 2 Wanda 

Division Place Name/ream Club 3 Maroubra 

4 North Cronulla 
Rescue 5 North Bondi 
Open Mens Wanda 

Under 17 Mens Cronulla 
2 Wanda 2 Wanda 
3 Wanda 3 North Cronulla 
4 North Cronulla 

4 Elouera 
Open Womens Wanda 5 Cronulla 

2 Wanda 6 North Bondi 
3 Wanda 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SLSS BRANCH OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS (CONTINUED) 

CAMERON RELAY 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Under 15 Mens 1 Wanda 

2 North Cronulla 

3 Cronulla 

4 North Cronulla 

5 Cronulla 

6 Elouera 

Under 15 Womens 1 Cronulla 

2 North Bondi 

3 North Cronulla 

4 North Cronulla 

5 Wanda 

6 Cronulla 

LIFESAVER RELAY 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Mixed 

SURF BOAT 

2 

3 

Elouera 

Wanda 

Cronulla 

4 North Cronulla 

5 North Bondi 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Open Mens Elouera 

2 North Cronulla 

3 Bondi 

4 South Maroubra 

Open Womens 1 Elouera 

2 Bondi 

3 North Bondi 

4 Bondi 

5 Elouera 

Reserve Grade Coogee (NSW) 

2 North Bondi 

3 Elouera 

4 Era 

5 North Cronulla 

6 Bronte 

Under 23 Mens Burning Palms 

2 North Bondi 

3 Cronulla 

Under 23 Womens Elouera 

2 Coogee (NSW) 

3 North Cronulla 

Under 19 Mens South Maroubra 

2 Coogee (NSW) 

3 Coogee (NSW) 

4 North Cronulla 
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SKI 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

Single Ski 
Open Mens 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Open Womens 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Under 19 Mens 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Under 19 Womens 

2 

3 

Under 17 Mens 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Under 17 Womens 1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

Single Ski Relay 
Open Mens 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Open Womens 1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

Under 19 Mens 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Under 17 Mens 1 

2 

Under 17 Womens 

2 

Michael, Luke 

Smith, Nathan 

Kilmurray, Christopher 

Allum, Hayden 

Georgaris, Michael Jnr 

Russell, Rhett 

FLEMING, Tahnee 

Polson, Danielle 

Tyrrell, Julia 

Wise, Elizabeth 

Jones, Kirra 

Little, Bridget 

O'Brien, Kyle 

Pleasance, Nicholas 

Faulkner, Aaron 

Schott, Brodie 

Moses, Luke 

Budd, William 

Polson, Danielle 

Little, Bridget 

Cowan, Patricia 

Budd, James 

Rofe, Mitchell 

Furniss, Jay 

Gencher, Jack 

Harper, Mathew 

Pugh, Benjamin 

Moses, Lara 

Read, Rachel 

Raymond, Bella 

Schott, Abbey 

Primmer, Kelly 

Tuncer, lzel 

Cronulla 

North Bondi 

Bronte 

North Bondi 

Wanda 

Bronte 

Wanda 

Maroubra 

North Bondi 

Wanda 

Cronulla 

Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

Maroubra 

Wanda 

North Bondi 

North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Wanda 

North Cronulla 

North Bondi 

Cronulla 

Bronte 

Cronulla 

Wanda 

Wanda 

Wanda 

Cronulla 

North Bondi 

North Bondi 

Wanda 

Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Wanda 

North Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

Cronulla 

Wanda 

North Bondi 

Maroubra 

Cronulla 

North Cronulla 

Wanda 

Maroubra 

Maroubra 

North Cronulla 

Wanda 
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Double Ski Under 17 Mens Furniss, Jay Wanda 
Open Mens 1 Wanda 2 Rofe, Mitchell Cronulla 

2 Cronulla 3 Pugh, Benjamin Cronulla 
3 Wanda 4 Markey, Ryan Cronulla 
4 Bronte 5 Carey, Lewis North Bondi 
5 North Bondi 6 Bargenda, Jamie Coogee (NSW) 
6 North Bondi Under 15 Mens Hoare, Oliver North Cronulla 

Open Mixed 1 Wanda 2 Davis, Lochie North Cronulla 
2 North Bondi 3 Fowler, Samuel Cronulla 
3 North Bondi 

4 Cronulla 
4 Wicken, Keegan Cronulla 

5 Smith, Izaak Wanda 
5 North Bondi 

6 North Cronulla 

Under 19 Mens Cronulla 

3 Cronulla 

4 Wanda 

5 North Bondi 

6 Maroubra 

6 Bernard, Dylan North Bondi 

Under 15 Womens 1 Suriano, Jessica North Bondi 

2 Mahoney, Maggie North Cronulla 

3 Fowler, Meghan North Cronulla 

4 Glasson, Nicole North Cronulla 

5 Tiernan, Abby North Cronulla 

6 Randall, Claire North Cronulla 

MARCH PAST Board Relay 

Division Place Name/f eam Club 
Open Mens Wanda 

2 Cronulla 
Junior Elouera 3 Wanda 

2 North Cronulla 4 Wanda 
3 Maroubra 5 Elouera 

Under 17 Mixed 1 North Bondi 6 North Bondi 
2 North Cronulla Open Womens Wanda 

Open Mixed 1 Burning Palms 2 Cronulla 
2 North Cronulla 3 North Bondi 
3 Wanda 4 Maroubra 
4 North Bondi 5 Elouera 

SURF BOARD Under 19 Womens Wanda 

2 North Cronulla 
Division Place Name/f eam Club 3 North Bondi 

Open Mens Budd, William North Cronulla Under 19 Mens Wanda 
2 Pyett, Cameron Cronulla 2 North Cronulla 
3 Allum, Hayden Cronulla 3 North Bondi 
4 Sharp, Andrew Wanda 4 North Bondi 
5 Russell, Rhett Wanda Under 17 Mens Cronulla 
6 Farrell, Dane Wanda 2 North Cronulla 

Open Womens 2 Ford, Lucy Cronulla 3 Wanda 
3 Little, Bridget Cronulla 4 Elouera 
4 Pierce, Elyssa Wanda 5 Elouera 
5 Jones, Kirra Wanda 

Under 17 Womens Wanda 
6 FLEMING, Tahnee Wanda 

2 Maroubra 
Under 19 Womens Ford, Lucy Cronulla 3 Wanda 

2 Schott, Abbey Maroubra 4 Elouera 
3 Raymond, Bella Maroubra 

4 Hyer-Warton, Llani Wanda 

Under 19 Mens 1 Budd, William North Cronulla 

2 Woods, John C Wanda 

-----
3 Faulkner, Aaron Cronulla 

4 Bryce, Jack Elouera 

5 Bennett, Angus Maroubra 

6 Schott, Brodie Wanda 

Under 15 Mens 1 North Cronulla 

2 North Bondi 

3 Elouera 

4 Wanda 

5 North Cronulla 

6 Coogee (NSW) 

Under 15 Womens North Cronulla 

Under 17 Womens Pierce, Elyssa Wanda 

2 McMahon, Danielle Wanda 
~ 3 Moses, Lara North Cronulla 

2 North Bondi 

3 North Cronulla 

4 Cronulla 

4 Puskaric, Taylar Wanda 
/ 5 Tuncer, lzel Wanda 

5 Elouera 

6 Cronulla 

6 Primmer, Kelly North Cronulla 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SLSS BRANCH OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS (CONTINUED) 

Board Riding BEACH SPRINT 
Open Mens Bodkin, Greg North Bondi Division Place Name/Team Club 

2 Lewis, Corey North Cronulla 

3 Matthes, Bryan North Cronulla 

Open Womens Charles, Veronica North Cronulla 

2 Turner, Jazmyn North Cronulla 

3 Strain, Matilda North Bondi 

4 Howell, Bronte North Cronulla 

6 Charles, April North Cronulla 

Under 17 Mens 1 Michael, Joseph Coogee (NSW) 

2 Bloodworth, Zachariah North Bondi 

3 Lewis, Corey North Cronulla 

4 Radford, Nathan Coogee (NSW) 

5 O'Sullivan, Lachlan Coogee (NSW) 

Under 17 Womens Turner, Jazmyn North Cronulla 

2 Strain, Matilda North Bondi 

3 Howell, Bronte North Cronulla 

4 Charles, Veronica North Cronulla 

Open Mens 1 Reilly, Dean Wanda 

2 Moran, James Coogee (NSW) 

------3 Docking, Beau Coogee (NSW) ""Ir: 
4 Wilkins, Tate Wanda 

5 Denny-Smith, Michael Coogee (NSW) 

6 Docking, Rory Coogee (NSW) 

Open Womens Masters, Bree Cronulla 

2 Cook, Sarah Cronulla 

3 Dibley, Siobhan Cronulla 

4 Gill, Rasvinder Cronulla 

5 Allen, Mikaela Elouera 

6 Fitzpatrick, Laura Cronulla 

Under 19 Womens Allen, Mikaela Elouera 

2 Fitzpatrick, Laura Cronulla 

3 Sargeant, Georga Wanda 

Under 15 Mens 1 Weir, Logan North Cronulla 

2 Larkin, Tom North Bondi 

3 Faddy, Luke Bronte 

Under 19 Mens Lewis, Matthew Wanda 

2 Docking, Rory Coogee (NSW) 

3 Nathan, Sam North Bondi 

4 Bodkin, Charlie North Bondi Under 17 Womens Masters, Bree Cronulla 

5 Lewis, Addison North Cronulla 2 Dibley, Siobhan Cronulla 

6 Felice, Jedd North Cronulla 3 Lane, Ebony Elouera 

Under 15 Womens 1 HICK, Phoebe Wanda 
4 Kite, Jessica Coogee (NSW) 

2 HICK, Jamie Wanda 5 Holland, Brooke North Bondi 

3 Palmer, Laine Wanda 6 Nelson, Eliza Elouera 

Under 13 Men Faddy, Thomas Bronte 
Under 17 Mens Millar, Hugh Coogee (NSW) 

2 Heaps, Travis North Cronulla 

3 Mahoney, Luke North Cronulla 

4 Mayo, Brynn North Cronulla 

5 Ryan, Blair North Cronulla 

2 Grant, Callum Wanda 

3 Pepper, Kurt Wanda 

4 Joyner, Kurt North Cronulla 

5 Morgan, Benjamin Coogee (NSW) 

6 Walker, Liam North Cronulla 6 Watts, Timothy Coogee (NSW) 

Under 13 Women 1 Duffus, Caitlin Maroubra Under 15 Mens 1 Scott, Cameron North Cronulla 

2 FURNISS, Lucy Wanda 2 Karagiannis, James Cronulla 

Under 14 Mens 1 Davis, Ethan Bronte 

3 Matthes, Bradley North Cronulla 

5 Kristensen, Joel North Cronulla 

3 Hughes, Lachlan North Cronulla 

4 Ryder, Joel Cronulla 

5 O'Byrne, Sean Coogee (NSW) 

Under 14 Womens 1 Robertson, Adelaide North Cronulla 

2 Quinn, Kate Bronte 

6 Fagan, Thomas Coogee (NSW) 

Under 15 Womens 1 Stortenbeker, Renee Elouera 

3 HICK, Phoebe Wanda 
2 Seers, Brianna South Maroubra 

4 Emerson, Brooke Maroubra 
3 Punch, Avalon Cronulla 

Malibu Long Board Riding 

Open Mens 1 Bodkin, Greg North Bondi 

2 Faddy, Matthew Bronte 

4 Laurence, Charlotte Cronulla 

5 Crawford, Olivia Cronulla 

6 Masters, Lara Cronulla 

3 Matthes, Bryan North Cronulla 

Open Womens 1 Charles, Veronica North Cronulla 

2 Charles, April North Cronulla 

3 Strain, Matilda North Bondi 

4 Emerson, Marie Maroubra 

5 Howell, Bronte North Cronulla 
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BEACH RELAY Under 15 Womens Punch, Avalon Cronulla 

Division Place Name/Team Club 2 Stortenbeker, Renee Elouera 

Open Mens Wanda 

2 Coogee (NSW) 

3 Cavanagh, Tiarne Cronulla 

4 Brown, Jaslyn Cronulla 

5 Masters, Lara Cronulla 
Open Womens Cronulla 6 Trevitt, Jessie-Rae Cronulla 

2 Elouera 

3 Wanda 2KM BEACH RUN 
Under 17 Mens Coogee (NSW) Division Place Name/Team Club 

2 North Cronulla 

3 Coogee (NSW) 

4 Elouera 

Open Mens 1 Clarke, Alex Wanda 

2 Sharp, Andrew Wanda 

Under 17 Womens Cronulla 
3 Turner, Joel Tamarama 

2 Coogee (NSW) 

Under 15 Mens North Cronulla 

2 Elouera 

3 Cronulla 

Open Womens Williams, Ciaran Wanda 

2 Macniven, Rona Coogee (NSW) 

3 Chisholm, Bernadette Clovelly 

4 Conder, Jennifer Elouera 

Under 15 Womens 1 Cronulla 
Under 19 Womens 1 Mcgrath, Georgia North Cronulla 

2 Cronulla 
Under 19 Mens Peterie, Matthew Wanda 

3 Elouera 
2 Weetmanm, Matthew NorthBondi 

4 Wanda 
Under 17 Womens Rohr, Emily Wanda 

2 Goman, Hannah North Cronulla 

BEACH FLAGS Under 17 Mens Yerbury, Ryan South Maroubra 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
2 Thornton, Benjamin Coogee (NSW) 

3 Kelly-Makovec, Joshua North Cronulla 
Open Mens Collings, Shea Coogee (NSW) 

Under 15 Mens Hoare, Oliver North Cronulla 
2 Lee, Barton Cronulla 

2 NEALE, NATHAN Elouera 
3 Peterson, Alexander Coogee (NSW) 3 Garland-Barnes, Fraser North Bondi 
4 Pepper, Kurt Wanda 

Under 15 Womens Suriano, Jessica North Bondi 
Open Womens Dibley, Siobhan Cronulla 

2 OBRYAN, ERIN Elouera 
2 Williams, Ciaran Wanda 

3 McKee, Jaime Cronulla 

4 Gill, Rasvinder Cronulla 

5 Depena, Ashleigh Elouera 

6 Allen, Mikaela Elouera 

Under 19 Womens Allen, Mikaela Elouera 

Under 17 Mens Pepper, Kurt Wanda 

2 Peterson, Alexander Coogee (NSW) 

3 Michael, Joseph Coogee (NSW) 

4 Mabbutt, Lachlan Elouera 

5 O'Sullivan, Lachlan Coogee (NSW) 

6 Millar, Hugh Coogee (NSW) 

Under 17 Womens Masters, Bree Cronulla 

2 Dibley, Siobhan Cronulla 

3 Holland, Brooke North Bondi 

4 Sargeant, Michael Wanda 

5 Bennett, Elizabeth Coogee (NSW) 

6 Kite, Jessica Coogee (NSW) 

Under 15 Mens Scott, Cameron North Cronulla 

2 Hughes, Lachlan North Cronulla 

3 Bond, Luke Coogee (NSW) 

4 Karagiannis, James Cronulla 

5 Leabeater, Adam North Cronulla 

6 Smith, Connor Wanda 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SLSS Branch Masters Championships 
11111 11--------------------------------------------

RESULTS - 18TH FEBRUARY 2012, WANDA BEACH 

BEACH SPRINT 50+ Yrs Mens Emmerton, Gary Bondi 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
2 Dutton, Phil South Maroubra 

3 Brukmann, David Cronulla 
30-34 Mens 1 Font Sadurni, Josep Bondi 50+ Yrs Womens Smith, Caroline Clovelly 

2 Keller, Ian Coogee (NSW) 
60+ Yrs Mens Cavanagh, Warwick North Cronulla 

30-34 Womens Logan, Nicola Coogee (NSW) 2 McNamee, John Clovelly 
2 Lehnbom, Elin Clovelly 

40+ Yrs Mens Lincoln, Jayson South Maroubra 
3 Murphy, Maxwell South Maroubra 

4 Portelli, Laurie Elouera ----
2 Bell, Trevor North Bondi 60+ Yrs Womens Honer, Gladys North Cronulla 
3 LaHood, Warwick Clovelly 

4 Wilde, John Wanda SURFBOARD 
5 Adamson, John Cronulla 

6 Christopher, Jason North Bondi 
Division Place Name/Team Club 

40+ Yrs Womens Walsh, Linda Coogee (NSW) 30-34 Mens Font Sadurni, Josep Bondi 

2 Deans, Sharon Coogee (NSW) 35-39 Mens Darragh, Larn Coogee (NSW) 

3 Bellenger, Sarah Coogee (NSW) 2 Fleming, Brook North Cronulla 

4 Emery, Jo Clovelly 40+ Yrs Mens 1 Schott, Darren Maroubra 

5 Finch, Renny Clovelly 2 Whittaker, Shane North Cronulla -6 Begg, Helen Coogee (NSW) 3 Bargendam, Andrew Bronte - ·~ ': 

50+ Yrs Mens 1 Burton, Warren North Bondi 4 Jones, Colin Wanda 

2 Brukmann, David Cronulla 5 Metti, Daryn Cronulla I 

3 Dutton, Phil South Maroubra 6 Van Haren, Dale North Bondi 

4 Fleming, Garry Elouera 50+ Yrs Mens Clifford, Greg Bronte 

5 Fukui, Tohru South Maroubra 2 Emmerton, Gary Bondi 

50+ Yrs Womens Pettit, Philomena Coogee (NSW) 60+ Yrs Mens Kirkwood, Peter Maroubra 

2 Lekeu, Karon Clovelly 2 Cavanagh, Warwick North Cronulla 

3 Smith, Caroline Clovelly 40+ Yrs Womens McGuigan, Lisa Maroubra ) I 

60+ Yrs Mens McNamee, John Clovelly 2 Borgm, Fiona Maroubra 

2 Murphy, Maxwell South Maroubra 3 Bellenger, Sarah Coogee (NSW) 

3 Portelli, Laurie Elouera 4 Emery, Jo Clovelly - -
4 Cavanaghm, Warwick North Cronulla 5 Cox, Anna Cronulla 

60+ Yrs Womens 1 Honer, Gladys North Cronulla 50+ Yrs Womens Pettit, Philomena Coogee (NSW) 

2 Smith, Caroline Clovelly 

BEACH RELAY 3 Emerson, Marie Maroubra 

Division Place Name/Team Club Relay ---
110 yrs min. Mixed 1 Coogee (NSW) 

2 Coogee (NSW) 

150 yrs min. Men Maroubra 

3 Elouera 

120 Min Yrs Mixed 1 North Bondi IRON MAN 
150 yrs min. Mixed 1 Cronulla 

3 South Maroubra 
Division Place Name/Team Club 

4 Elouera 35-39 Mens Fleming, Brook North Cronulla 

30-34 Mens 1 Font Sadurni, Josep Bondi 40+ Yrs Mens 1 Whittaker, Shane North Cronulla 

40+ Yrs Mens Wilde, John Wanda 2 Schott, Darren Maroubra 

2 Lincoln, Jayson South Maroubra 3 Donohuem, Peter Maroubra 

3 McDonald, John Coogee (NSW) 4 Bargenda, Andrew Bronte 

4 Bell, Trevor North Bondi 5 Metti, Daryn Cronulla 

6 Fowler, Joseph Maroubra 

BEACH FLAGS 50+ Yrs Mens Clifford, Greg Bronte 

Division Place Name/Team Club 2 Emmerton, Gary Bondi 

40+ Yrs Womens Walsh, Linda Coogee (NSW) 

2 Pepper, Wendy Clovelly 

3 Robson, John North Bondi 

4 Carter, Glenn Cronulla 

3 Begg, Helen Coogee (NSW) 

4 Finch, Renny Clovelly 

5 Deans, Sharon Coogee (NSW) 
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II 

IRON WOMAN SURF RACE 
Division Place Name/Team Club Division Place Name/Team Club 
40+ Yrs Womens Borg, Fiona Maroubra 30-34 Mens Barlow, Steven North Cronulla 

2 McGuigan, Lisa Maroubra 30-34 Womens 
3 Bellenger, Sarah Coogee (NSW) 35-39 Mens 

50+ Yrs Womens Emerson, Marie Maroubra 
2 Pettit, Philomena Coogee (NSW) 

Logan, Nicola Coogee (NSW) 

Darragh, Larn Coogee (NSW) 

2 Fernandez, Matthew Coogee (NSW) 

3 Fogarty, Matthew Coogee (NSW) 

TAPLIN RELAY 4 Fleming, Brook North Cronulla 

Division Place Name/Team Club 
40+ Yrs Mens 1 Boxall, Steve Elouera 

2 Whittaker, Shane North Cronulla 
150 yrs min. Men Bondi 3 Kay, Michael Wanda 

4 Gately, Christopher Coogee (NSW) 

5 Schott, Darren Maroubra 
Division Place Name/Team Club 6 Wolf, Grant North Bondi 

Single Ski 40+ Yrs Womens Miller, Dori Bondi 
35-39 Mens Sturgeon, Nathan North Bondi 2 Borg, Fiona Maroubra 

2 Fleming, Brook North Cronulla 3 McGuigan, Lisa Maroubra 
40+ Yrs Mens 1 Schott, Darren Maroubra 4 Mison, Kylie Coogee (NSW) 

3 Woodriff, Thomas Bronte 5 Martin, Carolyn Coogee (NSW) 
50+ Yrs Mens Clifford, Greg Bronte 6 Cox, Anna Cronulla 

2 Robson.John North Bondi 50+ Yrs Mens 1 De Lorenzo, Stephen Bondi 
3 Smith, Ross North Bondi 2 Emmerton, Gary Bondi 
4 Veckranges, Grant Bondi 3 Luscombe, Garry Bronte 
5 Hamilton, Phillip Cronulla 

6 Ryan, Michael Wanda 
Pettit, Philomena Coogee (NSW) 

2 Emerson, Marie Maroubra 

50+ Yrs Womens 

60+ Yrs Mens Cahill, John North Bondi 

2 Shiels, Gary North Bondi 

3 Georgaris, Michael Snr Wanda 

3 Smith, Caroline Clovelly 

Baldock, Cyril Bondi 60+ Yrs Mens 

4 Portelli, Laurie Elouera SURF TEAM 
40+ Yrs Womens Roberts, Allison Coogee (NSW) 

Single Ski Relay Division Place Name/Team Club 

130 yrs min. Mens North Bondi 130 yrs min. Mixed Bronte 

150 yrs min. Men North Bondi 130 yrs min. Mixed 2 Maroubra 

3 Wanda 130 yrs min. Mixed 4 Wanda 

SURF BOAT 

Division Place Name/Team Club 

140 yrs min. Mens North Cronulla 

140 yrs min. Mens 2 Coogee (NSW) 

160 yrs min. Mens Bondi 

160 yrs min. Mens 2 North Bondi 

160 yrs min. Mens 3 Tamarama 

180 yrs min. Mens Clovelly 

240 yrs min. Mens South Maroubra 
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NSW Surf Life Saving Open Championships 
•111 11------------------------------------------------

SYDNEY BRANCH MEMBER RESULTS - 9-11 TH MARCH 2012, KINGSCLIFF 

Open lronman 

1st ALLUM, Hayden (Cronulla) 

3rd ALLUM, Christopher (Cronulla) 

Under 19 lronman 

5th MARKEY, Aaron (Cronulla) 

6th BUDD, William (North Cronulla) 

Under 17 lronman 

3rd FURNISS, Jay (Wanda) 

Under 15 lronman 

2nd 

3rd 

6th 

SMITH, Izaak (Wanda) 

McCOLM, Aidan (Wanda) 

FOWLER, Samuel (Cronulla) 

Open Male Board Rescue 

4th Cronulla (blue) 

Under 19 Board Rescue 

1st Cronulla (blue) 

2nd 

3rd 

North Cronulla (Blue) 

North Cronulla (gold) 

Under 15 Board Rescue 

1st Wanda (A) 

4th North Cronulla (blue) 

Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue 

1st Cronulla (White) 

4th Wanda (b) 

5th Wanda (a) 

6th North Cronulla (blue) 

Under 15 Male Rescue Tube 

3rd SMITH, Izaak (Wanda) 

5th TIBBITIS, Jason (Cronulla) 

6th WICKEN, Keegan (Cronulla) 

Open Male Taplin Relay 

2nd 

4th 

Under 19 Male Taplin Relay 

3rd 

6th 

Wanda (a) 

Bronte (Blue) 

Cronulla (blue) 

Wanda (a) 

Under 15 Male Cameron Relay 

1st Wanda (A) 

3rd North Cronulla (blue) 

5th Cronulla (blue) 

Under 19 lronwoman 

3rd UTILE, Bridget (Cronulla) 

Under 17 lronwoman 

2nd MOSES, Lara (North Cronulla) 

4th PIERCE, Elyssa (Wanda) 

Under 15 lronwoman 

1st SURIANO, Jessica (North Bondi) 

6th BASALO, Ella (Maroubra) 

Open Female Board Rescue 

3rd Wanda (b) 

Under 19 Female Board Rescue 

2nd Cronulla (blue) 
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Under 17 Female Board Rescue 

1st North Cronulla (blue) 

3rd Wanda (b) 

4th Wanda (a) 

6th Maroubra (b) 

Under 15 Female Board Rescue 

2nd North Cronulla (blue) 

Open Female Rescue Tube Rescue 

2nd Wanda (a) 

3rd Cronulla (White) 

Under 19 Female Rescue Tube Rescue 

3rd Wanda (a) 

Under 17 Female Tube Rescue 

2nd STREET, Shivaun (Cronulla) 

5th McMAHON, Danielle (Wanda) 

Under 15 Female Tube Rescue 

1st SURIANO, Jessica (North Bondi) 

Open Female Taplin Relay 

3rd Wanda (a) 

Under 17 Female Taplin Relay 

3rd Wanda (a) 

4th North Cronulla (blue) 

5th Maroubra (a) 

Under 15 Female Cameron Relay 

5th Wanda (a) 

6th North Cronulla (blue) 

Lifesaver Relay 

6th 

Open Male Single Ski 

Elouera (a) 

3rd KILMURRAY, Christopher (Bronte) 

5th CROAL, Nathan (North Bondi) 

6th SCHUMACHER, Anthony (Cronulla) 

Under 19 Male Single Ski 

PHEASANCE, Nicholas (Cronulla) 

Open Male Single Ski Relay 

4th Bronte (Blue) 

5th Cronulla (blue) 

Under 19 Male Single Ski Relay 

2nd Cronulla (blue) 

6th Maroubra (a) 

Under 17 Male Single Ski Relay 

3rd Cronulla (blue) 

Open Male Double Ski 

3rd Cronulla (blue) 
Under 19 Female Single Ski 

1st POLSON, Danielle (Cronulla) 

Under 17 Female Single Ski 

3rd READ, Rachel (Wanda) 

Open Female Single Ski Relay 

3rd Wanda (a) 

Under 17 Single Ski Relay 

1st North Cronulla (Gold) 

Open Female Double Ski 

2nd Maroubra (a) 

Open Mixed Double Ski 

2nd Wanda(c) 

4th Cronulla (blue) 

5th North Bondi (red) 

Open Male Surf Board Riding 

2nd FOLEY, Riordan (North Cronulla) 

5th NUTIALL, Drew (North Cronulla) 

Under 19 Male Surf Board Riding 

1st FOLEY, Riordan (North Cronulla) 

Under 17 Male Surf Board Riding 

2nd MICHAEL, Joseph (Coogee) 

4th ANNEAR, Sammy (North Bondi) 

Under 15 Male Surf Board Riding 

1st MATIHES, Bradley (North Cronulla) 

2nd BERNARD, Joshua (North Bondi) 

3rd FELICE, Jedd (North Cronulla) 

4th PURDIE, Trent (North Cronulla) 

5th WEIR, Logan (North Cronulla) 

Open Male Malibu Long Board Riding 

3rd FOLEY, Riordan (North Cronulla) 

4th MATIHES, Bryan (North Cronulla) 

5th COWAN, Brian (North Cronulla) 

Open Female Surf Board Riding 

1st CHARLES, Veronica (North Cronulla) 

4th HICK, Jamie (Wanda) 

Under 17 Female Surf Board Riding 

2nd CHARLES, Veronica (North Cronulla) 

Under 15 Female Surf Board Riding 

2nd HICKS, Jamie (Wanda) 

5th HICKS, Phoebe (Wanda) 

Open Female Malibu Long Board Riding 

1st CHARLES, Veronica (North Cronulla) 

2nd HICK, Jamie (Wanda) 

Open Male Board 

2nd BUDD.William (North Cronulla) 

6th ALLUM, Hayden (Cronulla) 

Under 19 Male Board 

2nd BUDD, William (North Cronulla) 

3rd WOODS, John (Wanda) 

4th SCHOTI, Brodie (Wanda) 

Under 17 Male Board 

2nd ROFE, Mitchell (Cronulla) 

Under 15 Male Board 

3rd McCOLM Aidan (Wanda) 

5th GALEA, Lachlan (Elouera) 

Open Male Board Relay 

4th 

Under 19 Male Board Relay 

1st 

2nd 

Cronulla (blue) 

Wanda (a) 

Cronulla (blue) 

5th North Cronulla (blue) 



Under 17 Male Board Relay 

2nd 

4th 

Cronulla (blue) 

Wanda (a) 

Under 15 Male Board Relay 

2nd North Cronulla (blue) 

Open Female Board 

3rd COLEMAN, Tara (Maroubra) 

Under 19 Female Board 

6th UTILE, Bridget (Cronulla) 

Under 17 Female Board 

3rd PIERCE, Elyssa (Wanda) 

4th MOSES, Lara (North Cronulla) 

5th PUSKARIC, Taylar (Wanda) 

Under 15 Female Board 

1st SURIANO, Jessica (North Bondi) 

4th MAHONEY, Maggie (North Cronulla) 

5th BUDD, Alexandra (North Cronulla) 

Open Female Board Relay 

3rd Wanda (a) 

Under 19 Female Board Relay 

4th Cronulla (blue) 

5th 

6th 

North Cronulla (blue) 

Wanda (a) 

Under 17 Female Board Relay 

2nd Wanda (a) 

Under 15 Female Board Relay 

2nd North Cronulla (blue) 

5th North Cronulla (gold) 

Open Female Surf Boat 

2nd Elouera (Wilko) 

Under 23 Female Surf Boat 

2nd Coogee 

Elouera 9 (Ghostriders) 5th 

Reserve Grade Surf Boat 

4th Cronulla (Repeat offenders) 

5th Elouera (Ghostriders) 

Open Male Champion Lifesaver 

2nd FILLMAN, Stu (Coogee) 

3rd ORFORD, Ben (Cronulla) 

Under 19 Male Champion Lifesaver 

3rd STEIN, Scott (Bondi) 

Under 17 Male Champion Lifesaver 

3rd HARPER, Mathew (Maroubra) 

Open Female Champion Lifesaver 

1st TEALE, Amy (Coogee) 

Under 19 Female Champion Lifesaver 

4th STREET.Alanna (Cronulla) 

Under 15 Female Champion Lifesaver 

5th ROFE, Lauren (Cronulla) 

Open Patrol Competition 

1st Coogee 

Open Male Surf Race 

1st ALLUM, Christopher (Cronulla) 

2nd CLARKE, Alex (Wanda) 

3rd 

4th 

5th 

6th 

FARRELL, Dane (Wanda) 

OKEEFFE, Tom (Elouera) 

SMITH, Nathan (Cronulla) 

SIMPSON, Mark (Cronulla) 

Under 19 Male Surf Race 

5th O'BRIEN, Kyle (Cronulla) 

6th WOODS, John (Wanda) 

Under 17 Male Surf Race 

1st THORNTON, Benjamin (Coogee) 

Under 15 Male Surf Race 

1st SMITH, Izaak (Wanda) 

6th McCOLM, Aidan (Wanda) 

Open Male Surf Teams 

1st 

3rd 

5th 

Under 19 Male Surf Teams 

Cronulla (blue) 

Wanda (a) 

Wanda (b) 

3rd North Cronulla (blue) 

4th Wanda (a) 

Under 17 Male Surf Teams 

2nd 

Under 15 Male Surf Teams 

2nd 

3rd 

Wanda (a) 

Cronulla (blue) 

Wanda (a) 

Open Male 5 Person R&R 

2nd 

3rd 

Open Male Surf Belt Race 

Wanda (a) 

Bondi (a) 

2nd CLARKE, Alex (Wanda) 

4th FARRELL, Dane (Wanda) 

5th OKEEFFE, Tom (Elouera) 

Open Female Surf Race 

2nd PUSKARIC, Taylar (Wanda) 

4th LAWLER, Tatum (maroubra) 

Under 19 Female Surf Race 

2nd LAURICELLA, Jessica (Wanda) 

3rd UTILE, Bridget (Cronulla) 

5th HYER-WARTON, Liani (Wanda) 

Under 17 Female Surf Race 

2nd PUSKARIC, Taylar (Wanda) 

4th STREET, Shivaun (Cronulla) 

Open Female Surf Teams 

3rd 

5th 

Under 19 Female Surf Teams 

1st 

Under 17 Female Surf Team 

1st 

2nd 

Under 15 Female Surf Teams 

Wanda (a) 

Bondi (x) 

Wanda (a) 

Wanda (a) 

Maroubra (a) 

3rd North Cronulla (blueO 

Open Female 5 Person R&R 

2nd North Cronulla (gold) 

Open Female Belt Race 

5th LAURICELLA, Jessica (Wanda) 

6th STREET, Shivaun (Cronulla) 

Open 6 Person R&R 

2nd 

Over 24 restricted Surf Race 

Wanda (a) 

1st ALLUM, Christopher (Cronulla) 

2nd SMITH, Nathan (Cronulla) 

5th PYETT, Cameron (Cronulla) 

Open Mixed 5 Person R&R 

1st Coogee 

Under 19 5 Person R&R 

1st North Cronulla (red) 

2nd North Cronulla (pink) 

3rd Wanda (blue) 

4th Coogee (a) 

Under 15 5 Person R&R 

2nd 

3rd 

Bronte (blue) 

Wanda (blue) 

4th North Cronulla (gold) 

Under 19 Surf Belt Race 

2nd WOODS, John (Wanda) 

4th MARKEY, Aaron (Cronulla) 

5th BEARD, Josh (Coogee) 

6th HORREY, Brad (Coogee) 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

NSW SURF LIFE SAVING OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS (CONTINUED) 

Under 1 7 Surf Belt Race 

1st FURNISS, Jay (Wanda) 

2nd ROFE, Mitchell (Cronulla) 

5th MARKEY, Ryan (Cronulla) 

6th HUGHES, Zachary (North Cronulla) 

Under 15 Male Beach Flags 

5th SCOTI, Cameron 

Open Male 2 Km Run 

3rd SIMPSON, Dean (Cronulla} 

4th CLARKE, Alex (Wanda) 

5th PALMER, Mitchell (Wanda) 

Under 15 Male 2km Beach Run 

1st HOARE, Oliver (North Cronulla) 

2nd BREEN, Nathan (Cronulla) 

3rd NEALE, Nathan (Elouera) 

5th BERNARD, Dylan (North Bondi) 

Open Male Beach Sprint 

6th MORAN, James (Coogee) 

Under 19 Male Beach Sprint 

3rd LEWIS, Matt (Wanda) 

Under 17 Male Beach Sprint 

3rd MILLAR, Hugh (Coogee) 

Under 15 Male Beach Sprint 

2nd SCOTI, Cameron (North Cronulla) 

4th AXIOTIS, Peter (Wanda) 

4th KARAGIANNIS, James (Cronulla) 

Open Male Beach Relay 

5th 

6th 

Under 19 Male Beach Relay 

1st 

4th 

Under 17 Male Beach relay 

Wanda (a) 

Coogee (blue) 

Coogee (blue) 

Wanda (a) 

2nd Coogee (White) 

4th Elouera (a) 

6th Coogee (blue) 

Under 15 Male Beach relay 

1st North Cronulla (Gold) 

5th Elouera (a) 

6th Coogee 

Under 17 Female Beach Flags 

1st MASTERS, Bree (Cronulla) 

2nd DIBLEY, Siobhan (Cronulla) 

Under 15 Female Beach Flags 

3rd PUNCH, Avalon (Cronulla) 

4th STORTENBEKER, Renee (Elouera) 

Open Female 2 Km Beach Run 

2nd MACNIVEN, Rona (Coogee) 

3rd WILLIAMS, Ciaran (Wanda) 

5th CHISHOLM, Bernadette (Clovelly) 
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Under 19 Female 2 Km Beach Run 

1st AMELYA-HALL, Audrey (Wanda) 

2nd McGARTH, Georgia (north Cronulla} 

Under 17 Female 2 Km Beach Run 

4th ROHR, Emily (Wanda) 

5th GO MAN, Hannah (North Cronulla} 

Under 15 Female 2 km Beach Run 

1st SURIANO, Jessica (North Bondi) 

Open Female Beach Sprint 

1st MASTERS, Bree (Cronulla) 

2nd GRAF, Elly (Elouera) 

6th COOK, Sarah (Cronulla) 

Under 19 Female Beach Sprint 

3rd ALLEN, Mikaela (Elouera) 

Under 17 Female Beach Sprint 

1st MASTERS, Bree (Cronulla) 

3rd DIBLEY, Siobhan (Cronulla) 

Under 15 Female Beach Relay 

1st STORENBEKER, Renee (Elouera) 

2nd THORNTON, Jessica (Coogee) 

3rd 

6th 

SEERS, Brianna (South Maroubra) 

PUNCH, Avalon (Cronulla) 

Open Female Beach Relay 

2nd 

5th 

Under 19 Female Beach Relay 

1st 

4th 

Under 17 Female Beach Relay 

1st 

4th 

Cronulla (a) 

Cronulla (b) 

Cronulla (a) 

Wanda (a) 

Cronulla (a) 

Wanda (a) 

Under 15 Female Beach Relay 

2nd Cronulla (a) 

Elouera (a) 4th 

Open Female Beach Flags 

2nd GRAF, Elly (Elouera) 

3rd DIBLEY, Siobhan (Cronulla) 

6th ELLIOTI, Maddison (Cronulla) 

Under 19 Female Beach Flags 

5th ALLEN, Mikaela (Elouera) 

Open March Past 

2nd Burning Palms 

Under 23 March Past 

2nd North Cronulla 

Under 17 March Past 

1st North Cronulla 

POINT SCORE 
1st Wanda 293.5 
3rd Cronulla 253.5 
5th North Cronulla 218 
13th Coogee 80 
19th Elouera 56 
22nd North Bondi 38 
24th Maroubra 28 
32nd Bronte 15 
39th Bondi 10 
53rd Burning Palms 5 

60th South Maroubra 4 
62nd Clovelly 2 
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NSW Surf Life Saving Masters Championships 
8TH MARCH 2012, KINGSCLIFF - 2012 RESULTS 

LIFESAVER EVENTS 45-49 yrs Mens Surf Race 35-39 yrs Mens Double Ski Race 

30-39yrs Male Champion Lifesaver 1st Gately, Chris (Coogee) 2nd Coogee A 

1st Jefferson, Paul (Coogee) 5th Mison, Todd (Coogee) 3rd Bondi A 

40yrs+ Male Champion Lifesaver 50-54 yrs Mens Surf Race 45-49 yrs Mens Double Ski Race 

1st Shubitz, Anthony (Coogee) 1st Emmerton, Gary (Bondi) 1st Maroubra a 

2nd Gordon, Andrew (Coogee) 55-59 yrs Mens Surf Race 6th Wanda A 

3rd lllidge, Robert (Coogee) 1 st De Lorenzo, Steve (Bondi) 50-54 yrs Double Ski Race 

4th Metti, Daryn (Cronulla) 65-69 yrs Mens Surf Race 6th Cronulla a 

-- 4th Day, Paul (Cronulla) 65-69 yrs Double Ski Race 
FEMALE WATER 70yrs & over Surf Race 2nd North Bondi red 
30-34 yrs Womens Surf Race 1st Metti, Allan (Cronulla) 5th Cronulla a 
1st Miller, Andrea (Bondi) 4th Ward, John (Coogee) 35-39 yrs Mens Surf Board Race 
5th Logan, Nicola (Coogee) 11 0 yrs min Mens Surf Teams Race 1st Darragh, Larn (Coogee) 
40-44 yrs Womens Surf Race 1st Coogee A 45-49 yrs Mens Surf Board Race 
1st Miller, Dori (Bondi) 150 yrs min Mens Surf Teams Race 1st Schott, Darren (Maroubra) 

5th Santos, Louise (Bondi) 3rd Bondi X 60-64 yrs Mens Surf Board Race 
45-49 yrs Womens Surf Race 170 yrs min Surf Teams Race 1st Kirkwood, Peter (Maroubra) 

2nd McGuigan, Lisa (Maroubra) 3rd Cronulla a 65-69 yrs Mens Surf Board Race 

50-54 yrs Womens Surf Race 35-39 yrs Iron Man Race 5th Day, Paul (Cronulla) 

2nd Petit, Philomena (Coogee) 2nd Habler, Cameron (Coogee) 70yrs & over Surf Board Race 

110 yrs min Womens Surf Teams Race 40-44 yrs Iron Man Race 1st Metti, Allan (Cronulla) 

1st Bondi A 6th Metti, Daryn (Cronulla) 150 yrs min Mens Surf Board Relay Race 

2nd Coogee A 45-49 yrs Iron Man Race 2nd Maroubra a 

130 yrs min Womens Taplin Relay Race 1st Schott, Darren (Maroubra) 55-59 yrs Mens Rescue Tube Race 

5th Coogee A 4th Donohue, Peter (Maroubra) 2nd De Lorenzo, Steve (Bondi) 

45-49 yrs Iron Woman Race 5th Clemesha, Scott (Maroubra) 65-69 yrs Mens Rescue Tube Race 

1st McGuigan, Lisa (Maroubra) 70 yrs & over Iron Person Race 4th MCNAMEE, JOHN (Clovelly) 

45-49 yrs Womens Single Ski Race 1st Metti, Allan (Cronulla) 70 yrs & over Rescue Tube Race 

1st Roberts, Alison (Coogee) 30-34 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 3rd Metti, Allan (Cronulla) 

45-49 yrs Womens Surf Board Race 2nd Georgaris, Michael (Wanda) 6th Ward, John (Coogee) 

1st McGuigan, Lisa (Maroubra) 6th Buttel, Paul (Wanda) 

40-44 yrs Womens Surf Board Race 35-39 yrs Mens Single Ski Race FEMALE BEACH 

5th Santos, Louise (Bondi) 1st Habler, Cameron (Coogee) 30-34 yrs Womens Beach Sprint 

50-54 yrs Womens Surf Board Race 40-44 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 1st Logan, Nicola (Coogee) 

1st Petit, Philomena (Coogee) 1st Harvey, Robert (Bondi) 2nd Miller, Andrea (Bondi) 

130 yrs min Womens Surf Board Relay Race 45-49 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 40-44 yrs Womens Beach Sprint 

4th Coogee A 1st Schott, Darren (Maroubra) 1st Walsh, Linda (Coogee) 

50-54 yrs Womens Rescue Tube Race 4th Parry, Dean (Wanda) 4th Deans, Sharon (Coogee) 

2nd Petit, Philomena (Coogee) 55-59 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 45-49 yrs Womens Beach Sprint 

5th Carter, Glenn (Cronulla) 2nd EMERY, JO (Clovelly) 

MALE WATER 65-69 yrs Mens Single Ski Race 5th PEPPER, WENDY (Clovelly) 

110 yrs min Mens Taplin Relay Race 1st Cahill, John (North Bondi) 55-59 yrs Womens Beach Sprint 

4th Coogee X 70 yrs & over Single Ski Race 5th Ford, Patricia (Bronte) 

150 yrs min Mens Taplin Relay Race 2nd Metti, Allan (Cronulla) 60-64 yrs Womens Beach Sprint 

5th Maroubra a 110 yrs min Mens Single Ski Relay Race 2nd Honer, Gladys (North Cronulla) 

30-34 yrs Mens Surf Race 1st Wanda A 170 yrs min Womens Beach Relay 

4th Barlow, Stephen (North Cronulla) 4th Bondi A 2nd Coogee 

35-39 yrs Mens Surf Race 130 yrs min Mens Single Ski Relay Race 40-44 yrs Womens Beach Flags 

1st Darragh, Larn (Coogee) 3rd Maroubra a 2nd Begg, Helen (Coogee) 

3rd Fernandez, Matt (Coogee) 150 yrs min Mens Single Ski Relay Race 3rd Walsh, Linda (Coogee) 

4th Habler, Cameron (Coogee) 3rd North Bondi red 4th Deans, Sharon (Coogee) 

40-44 yrs Mens Surf Race 30-34 yrs Mens Double Ski Race 45-49 yrs Womens Beach Flags 

3rd Boxall, Steve (Elouera) 2nd Wanda 3rd Roberts, Alison (Coogee) 

6th Nezval, Nicholas (Bondi) 5th Emery, Jo (Clovelly) 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

NSW SURF LIFE SAVING MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS (CONTINUED) 

55-59 yrs Womens Beach Flags 230 ys min Beach Relay Race 

4th Ford, Patricia (Bronte) 1 st South Maroubra 

60-64 yrs Womens Beach Flags 45-49 yrs Mens Beach Flags 

3rd Honer, Gladys (North Cronulla) 6th Adamson, John (Cronulla) 

30-34 yrs Womens 2km Beach Run 55-59 yrs Mens Beach Flags 

1st Chisholm, Bernadette (Clovelly) 2nd 2nd Dutton, Phil (South Maroubra) 
Lehnbom, Elin (Clovelly) 

40-44 yrs Womens 2km Beach Run SURF BOATS 
2nd Taylor, Deborah (Clovelly) 140 yrs min Womens Surf Boat Race 

4th Finch, Renae (Clovelly) 1st Elouera Wilko 

55-59 yrs 2km Beach Run 160 yrs min Mens Surf Boat Race 

3rd Ford, Patricia (Bronte) 1st Bondi - Suits 

60-64 yrs Womens 1 km Beach Run 180 yrs min Surf Boat Race 

2nd Honer, Gladys (North Cronulla) 5th Clovelly Clovellygropers 

240 yrs min Surf Boat Race 
MALE BEACH 1st South Maroubra Vets 
40-44 yrs Mens Beach Flags 

1st Lincoln, Jayson (South Maroubra) 

3rd Wilde, John (Wanda) PONT SCORE 

50-54 yrs Mens Beach Flags Coogee 158.5 

1st Fukui, Tohru (South Maroubra) 5th Cronulla 66 

Brukmann, David (Cronulla) Bondi 65 

60-64 yrs Mens Beach Flags Maroubra 61 

5th Elliott, Colin (Cronulla) South Maroubra 48 

65-69 yrs Mens Beach Flags 

1st Murphy, Maxwell (South Maroubra) 

30-34 yrs Mens 2km Beach Run 

Clovelly 41 
Wanda 24 
North Cronulla 17 
North Bondi 15 

1st Croke, Conor (Coogee) Elouera 10 
4th Keller, Ian (Coogee) Bronte 9 
40-44 yrs Mens 2km Beach Run 

1st Moresi, Roger (Coogee) 

5th Gibellini, Robert (Coogee) 

50-54 yrs Mens 2km Beach Run 

1st Brukmann, David (Cronulla) 

60-64 yrs Mens 1 km Beach Run 

3rd Elliott, Colin (Cronulla) 

40-44 yrs Mens Beach Sprint 

1st Lincoln, Jayson (South Maroubra) 

45-49 yrs Mens Beach Sprint 

6th Adamson, John (Cronulla) 

50-54 yrs Mens Beach Sprint 

1st Brukmann, David (Cronulla) 

55-59 yrs Mens Beach Sprint 

5th Dutton, Phil (South Maroubra) 

60-64 yrs Mens Beach Sprint 

4th Rooney, John (South Maroubra) 

65-69 yrs Mens Beach Sprint 

2nd MCNAMEE, JOHN (Clovelly) 

3rd Murphy, Maxwell (South Maroubra) 

140 yrs min Mens Beach Relay 

3rd Coogee 

200 yrs min Mens Beach Relay 

3rd Cronulla 
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Australian Open Surf Life Saving Championships 
28TH MARCH TO 1 ST APRIL, KURRAWA - 2012 OPEN COMPETITION RESULTS 

SWIMMING AREA 

Under 19 Men 's Surf Race Championship 

3. O'Brien, Kyle (Cronulla) 

Under 17 Men 's Surf Race Championship 

2. Thornton, Benjamin (Coogee) 

Under 15 Men 's Surf Race Championship 

5. Smith, lzaac (Wanda) 
1 Under 19 Men 's Surf Teams Race 
Championship 

3. Nth Cronulla (Gold) 

4. Wanda (A) 

Under 17 Men 's Surf Teams Race 
Championship 

4. Wanda (A) 

Under 15 Men's Surf Teams Race 
Championship 

2. Nth Cronulla (Gold) 

4. Wanda (A) 

Open Men's 5 Person R&R Championship 

2. Wanda (A) 

3. Bondi (A) 

Open Men 's Surf Belt Race Championship 

3. Clarke, Alex (Wanda) 

Under 19 Women's Surf Race 
Championship 

4. Lauricella, Jessica (Wanda) 

Under 17 Women's Surf Race 
Championship 

1. Puskaric, Taylar (Wanda) 

4. Pierce, Elyssa (Wanda) 

Under 15 Women 's Surf Race 
Championship 

1 . Suriano, Jessica (Nth Bondi) 

5. Basalo, Ella (Maroubra) 

Under 19 Women 's Surf Teams Race 
Championship 

1. Wanda (A) 

Under 17 Women's Surf Teams Race 
Championship 

2. Wanda (A) 

6. Wanda (B) 

Under 15 Women's Surf Teams Race 
Championship 

3. Nth Cronulla (Gold) 

Open Women's 5 Person R&R 
Championship 

1 . Nth Cronulla (Gold) 

2. Bondi (A) 

5. Coogee (Coogee) 

Open Women's Surf Belt Race 
Championship 

1 . Lauricella, Jessica (Wanda) 

Curlewis 6 Person R&R Championship 

2. Wanda (A) 

Restricted (24 Yrs & Over) Surf Race 
Championship 

4. Allum, Christopher (Cronulla) 

Open Age 5 Person Mixed R&R 
Championship 

1 . Coogee (Coogee) 

Under 19 5 Person R&R Championship 

2. Nth Cronulla (Gold) 

3. Nth Cronulla (Pink) 

4. Nth Cronulla (Red) 

6. Wanda (A) 

Under 17 5 Person R&R Championship 

1 . Nth Cronulla (Red) 

2. Nth Cronulla (Pink) 

3. Coogee (Coogee Red) 

5. Coogee (Coogee Blue) 

6. Wanda (A) 

Under 15 5 Person R&R Championship 

3. Bronte (Blue) 

5. Wanda (A) 

6. Nth Cronulla (Gold) 

Under 19 Surf Belt Race Championship 

4. Woods, John (Wanda) 

Under 17 Surf Belt Race Championship 

1. Rofe, Mitchell (Cronulla) 

4. Robertson, Jack (Cronulla) 

6. Markey, Ryan (Cronulla) 

MULTI DISCIPLINE 

Under 17 Iron Man Race Championship 

4. Furniss, Jay (Wanda) 

Open Men's Surf Board Rescue Race 
Championship 

4. Wanda (B) 

Under 19 Men's Surf Board Rescue Race 
Championship 

3. Nth Cronulla (Gold) 

Under 15 Men's Surf Board Rescue Race 
Championship 

1. Wanda (A) 

4. Nth Bondi (A) 

Open Men's Rescue Tube Rescue Race 
Championship 

2. Cronulla (White) 

5. Wanda (A) 

Under 17 Men's Rescue Tube Race 
Championship 

5. Thornton, Benjamin (Coogee) 

Under 15 Men's Cameron Relay Race 
Championship 

3. Wanda (A) 

6. Nth Cronulla (White) 

Under 17 Iron Woman Race Championship 

5. Puskaric, Taylar (Wanda) 

Under 15 Iron Woman Race Championship 

2. Suriano, Jessica (Nth Bondi) 

Under 19 Women 's Surf Board Rescue 
Race Championship 

4. Cronulla (Blue) 

Under 17 Women's Surf Board Rescue 
Race Championship 

3. Nth Cronulla (Gold) 

4. Wanda (A) 

Open Women 's Rescue Tube Rescue Race 
Championship 

3. Wanda (A) 

Under 17 Women's Rescue Tube Race 
Championship 

1. Street, Shivaun (Cronulla} 

Under 15 Women's Rescue Tube Race 
Championship 

1 . Basalo, Ella (Maroubra) 

Under 17 Women 's Taplin Relay Race 
Championship 

3. Wanda(A) 

6. Maroubra (A) 

SKI AREA 

Open Men 's Single Ski Relay Race 
Championship 

5. Cronulla (Blue) 

BOAT AREA 

Under 23 Women's Surf Boat Race 
Championship 

5. Elouera (Ghostriders) 

6. Coogee (Coogee) 

Reserve Grade Surf Boat Race 
Championship 

3. Nth Bondi (Storm) 

4. Coogee (Prawns) 

SURF BOARD AREA 

Under 19 Men's Surf Board Race 
Championship 

1 . Budd, William (Nth Cronulla) 

6. O'Brien, Kyle (Cronulla) 

Under 17 Men's Surf Board Race 
Championship 

5. Furniss, Jay (Wanda) 

Under 15 Men's Surf Board Race 
Championship 

1. McColm, Aidan (Wanda) 

Under 19 Men's Surf Board Relay Race 
Championship 

2. Nth Cronulla (Gold) 

5. Wanda (A) 

Under 15 Men's Surf Board Relay Race 
Championship 

2. Nth Cronulla (Gold) 

3. Wanda (A) 

Under 17 Women 's Surf Board Race 
Championship 

6. Moses, Lara (Nth Cronulla) 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

AUSTRALIAN OPEN SURF LIFE SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS (CONTINUED) 

Under 15 Women 's Surf Board Race 
Championship 

1 . Mahoney, Maggie (Nth Cronulla) 

2. Suriano, Jessica (Nth Bondi) 

6. Budd, Alexandra (Nth Cronulla) 

Under 17 Women 's Surf Board Relay Race 
Championship 

1. Wanda (A) 

Under 15 Women's Surf Board Relay Race 
Championship 

2. Nth Cronulla (Gold) 

SURF BOARD RIDING AREA 

Under 15 Men's Surf Board Riding 
Championship 

2. Weir, Logan (Nth Cronulla) 

Open Men 's Malibu Long Board Riding 
Championship 

2. Carroll, Anthony (Bronte) 

Under 19 Women's Surf Board Riding 
Championship 

2. Charles, April (Nth Cronulla) 

Under 17 Women's Surf Board Riding 
Championship 

2. Strain, Matilda (Nth Bondi) 

3. Charles, Veronica (Nth Cronulla) 

Open Women's Malibu Long Board Riding 
Championship 

3. Charles, April (Nth Cronulla) 
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BEACH AREA 

Under 15 Men's 2km Beach Run 
Championship 

1 . Hoare, Oliver (Nth Cronulla) 

2. Neale, Nathan (Elouera) 

6. Bernard, Joshua (Nth Bondi) 

Under 17 Men's Beach Sprint Race 
Championship 

2. Millar, Hugh (Coogee) 

Under 15 Men's Beach Sprint Race 
Championship 

4. Scott, Cameron (Nth Cronulla) 

Open Men's Beach Relay Race 
Championship 

6. Wanda (A) 

Under 17 Men's Beach Relay Race 
Championship 

4. Coogee (Coogee A) 

Under 15 Men's Beach Relay Race 
Championship 

3. Nth Cronulla (White) 

6. Wanda (A) 

Under 17 Women's Beach Flags 
Championship 

1 . Masters, Bree (Cronulla) 

3. Dibley, Siobhan (Cronulla) 

Under 15 Women's Beach Flags 
Championship 

3. Punch, Avalon (Cronulla) 

Under 19 Women 's 2km Beach Run 
Championship 

5. McGrath, Georgia (Nth Cronulla) 

6. Amelya-Hall, Audrey (Wanda) 

Under 17 Women 's 2km Beach Run 
Championship 

5. Rohr, Emily (Wanda) 

6. Goman, Hannah (Nth Cronulla) 

Open Women's Beach Sprint Race 
Championship 

1. Graf, Elly (Elouera) 

2. Masters, Bree (Cronulla) 

Under 17 Women 's Beach Sprint Race 
Championship 

1 . Masters, Bree (Cronulla) 

2. Dibley, Siobhan (Cronulla) 

Under 15 Women 's Beach Sprint Race 
Championship 

1 . Thornton, Jessica (Coogee) 

5. Seers, Brianna (Sth Maroubra) 

Open Women's Beach Relay Race 
Championship 

2. Cronulla (A) 

Under 19 Women's Beach Relay Race 
Championship 

5. Cronulla (A) 

Under 17 Women's Beach Relay Race 
Championship 

1 . Cronulla (A) 

6. Wanda (A) 

Under 15 Women 's Beach Relay Race 
Championship 

1. Cronulla (C) 

4. Cronulla (A) 

Open Women's Beach Flags Championship 

4. Graf, Elly (Elouera) 

Open March Past Championship 

2. Nth Cronulla (Gold) 

Under 23 March Past Championship 

2. Nth Bondi (The Originals) 

4. Nth Cronulla (23s) 

Under 17 March Past Championship 

1 . Nth Bondi (Mermaids) 

3. Nth Cronulla (17s) 

LIFESAVING 

Open Men 's Champion Lifesaver 

6. Fillman, Stu (Coogee) 



Australian Masters Surf Life Saving Championships 
26-27TH MARCH, KURRAWA - 2012 MASTERS COMPETITION RESULTS 

SKI 

30-34 yrs Men 's Single Ski Race 

2. Buttel, Paul (Wanda) 

45-49 yrs Men's Single Ski Race 

6. Schott, Darren (Maroubra) 

30-34 yrs Men's Double Ski Race 

3. Wanda (A) 

35-39 yrs Men's Double Ski Race 

6. North Bondi (A) 

40-44 yrs Men 's Double Ski Race 

5. Bondi (A) 

45-49 yrs Men 's Double Ski Race 

5. Maroubra (A) 

70 yrs & Over Single Ski Race 

4. Metti, Allan (Cronulla) 

170 yrs Min Single Ski Relay 

6. North Bondi (A) 

60-64 yrs Double Ski Race 

4. Wanda (A) 

65-69 yrs Double Ski Race 

1 . North Bondi (A) 

LIFESAVING 

30-39 yrs Men's Champion Lifesaver 

4. Jefferson, Paul (Coogee) 

40 yrs & Over Men 's Champion Lifesaver 

3. Shubitz, Anthony (Coogee) 

4. lllidge, Robert (Coogee) 

5. Gordon, Andrew (Coogee) 

30-39 yrs Women's Champion Lifesaver 

2. Hopkins, Abigail (Coogee) 

SWIMMING 

35-39 yrs Men's Surf Race 

5. Habler, Cameron (Coogee) 

6. Darragh, Larn (Coogee) 

40-44 yrs Men's Surf Race 

5. Whittaker, Shane (Nth Cronulla) 

45-49 yrs Men's Surf Race 

3. Gately, Christopher (Coogee) 

55-59 yrs Men's Surf Race 

6. De Lorenzo, Stephen (Bondi) 

65-69 yrs Men's Surf Race 

2. Baldock, Cyril (Bondi) 

6. Day, Paul (Cronulla) 

110 yrs Min Men's Surf Teams Race 

4. Coogee (Coogee) 

130 yrs Min Men's Surf Teams Race 

2. Wanda (A) 

6. North Bondi (A) 

30-34 yrs Women's Surf Race 

1. Miller, Andrea (Bondi) 

40-44 yrs Women 's Surf Race 

1. Miller, Dori (Bondi) 

3. Borg, Fiona (Maroubra) 

45-49 yrs Women 's Surf Race 

4. McGuigan, Lisa (Maroubra) 

50-54 yrs Women 's Surf Race 

6. Petit, Philomena (Coogee) 

110 yrs Min Women 's Surf Teams Race 

1. Bondi (A) 

170 yrs Min Surf Teams Race 

5. Bondi (B) 

RESCUE TUBE 

35-39 yrs Men 's Rescue Tube Race 

2. Brannock, Tait (Wanda) 

3. Henry, Talbot (Nth Bondi) 

40-44 yrs Men 's Rescue Tube Race 

5. Allen, Scott (Wanda) 

45-49 yrs Men 's Rescue Tube Race 

5. Gately, Christopher (Coogee) 

55-59 yrs Men 's Rescue Tube Race 

2. De Lorenzo, Stephen (Bondi) 

65-69 yrs Men 's Rescue Tube Race 

6. Baldock, Cyril (Bondi) 

30-34 yrs Women 's Rescue Tube Race 

1 . Miller, Andrea (Bondi) 

40-44 yrs Women 's Rescue Tube Race 

2. Miller, Dori (Bondi) 

5. Borg, Fiona (Maroubra) 

50-54 yrs Women 's Rescue Tube Race 

5. Petit, Philomena (Coogee) 

MULTI DISCIPLINE 

35-39 yrs Iron Man Race 

6. Habler, Cameron (Coogee) 

40-44 yrs Iron Man Race 

3. Whittaker, Shane (Nth Cronulla) 

45-49 yrs Iron Man Race 

3. Schott, Darren (Maroubra) 

55-59 yrs Iron Man Race 

3. Carter, Glenn (Cronulla) 

35-39 yrs Iron Woman Race 

5. Davis, Sarah (Nth Bondi) 

45-49 yrs Iron Woman Race 

2. McGuigan, Lisa (Maroubra) 

70 yrs & Over Iron Person Race 

1 . Metti, Allan (Cronulla) 

BOARD RESCUE 

35-39 yrs Men's Surf Board Rescue Race 

1 . North Bondi (A) 

40-44 yrs Men 's Surf Board Rescue Race 

2. Maroubra (A) 

45-49 yrs Men 's Surf Board Rescue Race 

5. Maroubra (A) 

50-54 yrs Men's Surf Board Rescue Race 

6. Wanda (A) 

55-59 yrs Men 's Surf Board Rescue Race 

3. Wanda (A) 

65-69 yrs Men's Surf Board Rescue Race 

3. Cronulla (A) 

40-44 yrs Women's Surf Board Rescue 
Race 

3. Bondi (A) 

SURF BOAT 

120 yrs Min Men 's Surf Boat Race 

2. Bondi (Bondi Suits) 

140 yrs Min Men's Surf Boat Race 

3. North Cronulla (Gold) 

4. Coogee (Coogee Codgers) 

140 yrs Min Women 's Surf Boat Race 

1. Elouera (Wilko) 

240 yrs Min Surf Boat Race 

3. South Maroubra (Vets) 

SURF BOARD 

35-39 yrs Men's Surf Board Race 

4. Carroll, Anthony (Bronte) 

40-44 yrs Men's Surf Board Race 

2. Whittaker, Shane (Nth Cronulla) 

6. Payne, Adam (Maroubra) 

45-49 yrs Men's Surf Board Race 

1 . Schott, Darren (Maroubra) 

50-54 yrs Men's Surf Board Race 

4. Iredale, Chris (Wanda) 

55-59 yrs Men's Surf Board Race 

5. Iredale, Greg (Wanda) 

60-64 yrs Men's Surf Board Race 

2. Kirkwood, Peter (Maroubra) 

130 yrs Min Men 's Surf Board Relay Race 

3. Bronte (B) 

150 yrs Min Men 's Surf Board Relay Race 

2. Maroubra (A) 

4. Wanda (A) 

30-34 yrs Women's Surf Board Race 

6. Hopkins, Abigail (Coogee) 

40-44 yrs Women 's Surf Board Race 

1. Borg, Fiona (Maroubra) 

45-49 yrs Women 's Surf Board Race 

1. McGuigan, Lisa (Maroubra) 

70 yrs & Over Surf Board Race 

1. Metti, Allan (Cronulla) 

SURF BOARD RIDING AREA 

30-39 yrs Men's Malibu Long Board Race 

1. Carroll, Anthony (Bronte) 
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AUSTRALIAN MASTERS SURF LIFE SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS (CONTINUED) 

BEACH 

40-44 yrs Men's Bch Sprint 

2. Lincoln, Jayson (Sth Maroubra) 

65-69 yrs Men's Sch Sprint 

2. McNamee, John (Clovelly) 

3 . Murphy, Maxwell (Sth Maroubra) 

40-44 yrs Men's Bch Flags 

3. Lincoln, Jayson (Sth Maroubra) 

65-69 yrs Men's Sch Flags 

1. Murphy, Maxwell (Sth Maroubra) 

2. McNamee, John (Clovelly) 

30-34 yrs Men 's 2km Bch Run 

5. Croke, Conor (Coogee) 

35-39 Years Men 's 2km Bch Run 

2. Brannock, Tait (Wanda) 

4. Carroll, Anthony (Bronte) 

40-44 yrs Men's 2km Bch Run 

3. Campbell, Jock (Wanda) 

5. Moresi, Roger (Coogee) 

50-54 Years Men 's 2km Bch Run 

4. Robson, John (Nth Bondi) 

30-34 yrs Women's Bch Sprint 

6. Bowden, Tanya (Bondi) 
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40-44 yrs Women's Bch Sprint 

4. Deans, Sharon (Coogee) 

5. Walsh, Linda (Coogee) 

45-49 yrs Women's Bch Sprint 

4. Emery, Joanne (Clovelly) 

170 yrs Min Women 's Bch Relay 

1 . Coogee (Coogee) 

200 yrs Min Women 's Bch Relay 

3. Clovelly (Clovellyoldducks) 

30-34 yrs Women's Bch Flags 

2. Bowden, Tanya (Bondi) 

45-49 yrs Women's Sch Flags 

5. Pepper, Wendy (Clovelly) 

55-59 yrs Women's Bch Flags 

6. Ford, Patricia (Bronte) 

60-64 yrs Women's Sch Flags 

5. Honer, Gladys (Nth Cronulla) 

30-34 yrs Women's 2km Bch Run 

1 . Chisolm, Bernadette (Clovelly) 

35-39 yrs Women's 2km Bch Run 

4. Davis, Sarah (Nth Bondi) 

40-44 yrs Women's 2km Bch Run 

3. Walsh, Linda (Coogee) 

4. Taylor, Deborah (Clovelly) 

55-59 yrs Women's 2km Bch Run 

4. Ford, Patricia (Bronte) 

60-64 yrs Women 's 1 km Bch Run 

5. Honer, Gladys (Nth Cronulla) 

230 yrs Min Bch Relay Race 

6. South Maroubra (A) 

POINTSCORE 
NORTH CRONULLA 
WANDA 
CRONULLA 

NORTH BONDI 

137 
130 

86 
50 
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2011 Australian Pool 
Rescue Championships 

Combined Sydney Branch Team Scores 

2nd Wanda SLSC 185 

6th Cronulla SLSC 96 

12th Eleoura SLSC 32 

22nd North Cronulla SLSC 14 

30th 

2012 SLSNSW 
IRB Championships 

FINGAL BAY 2012 
Overall Ranks 

2nd 

5th 

15th 

2011 SLSA Australian 
IRB Championships 

Sydney Branch 

Overall Pointscore 

2nd 

Open Male Mass Rescue 

3rd 

Open Male Surf Rescue 

1st 

2nd 

Open Male Teams Rescue 

4th 

Open Male Tube Rescue 

1st 

Bronte SLSC 6 

South Maroubra 

North Cronulla 

Coogee 

South Maroubra 

South Maroubra 

South Maroubra 

South Maroubra 

South Maroubra 

South Maroubra 

Sydney Branch 
Lifesaving Championships 

RESULTS - 4TH FEBRUARY 2012 

COOGEE BEACH 

Open Mens Champion Lifesaver Event 

1st Ben Orford Cronulla SLSC 

2nd Scott Stein Bondi SBLSC (U19) 

3rd Paul Jefferson Coogee SLSC 

4th Anthony Schubitz Coogee SLSC 

5th Robert lllidge Coogee SLSC 

6th Stu Fillman Coogee SLSC 

Open Womens Champion Lifesaver Event 

1st Amy Teale Coogee SLSC 

2nd Louise Santos Bondi SBLSC 

3rd Abigail Hopkins Coogee SLSC 

4th Michelle Cantril! Bondi SBLSC 

5th Monique Sayers Bondi SBLSC 

U19 Womens Champion Lifesaver Event 

1st Alanna Street Cronulla SLSC 

2nd Grace Partridge Coogee SLSC (U17) 

3rd Lauren Rofe Cronulla SLSC (U15) 

U1 7 Mens Champion Lifesaver Event 

1st Matthew Harper Maroubra SLSC 

2nd Matthew Spooner Coogee SLSC 

3rd Julien Vincent Coogee SLSC 

4th Callum Hawkins Coogee SLSC 

5th Daniel Cole Cronulla SLSC 

6th Jerome Dillon-Baker Coogee SLSC 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SLSS CLUB REPORTS 

Bondi Surf Bathers LSC 

It is with great pleasure that I can report that no lives 
were lost whilst patrols were on duty. 

Thanks to our Director of Life Saving, Bill 
Measday. Our prime objective is to offer a 
safe surfing environment with well trained 
personnel and equipment to perform 
rescues and resuscitations. Our patrols 
were remarkable with no lives lost whilst 
patrols were on duty. 

Once again congratulations to Colin 
Panagakas, our Director of Education. 
Colin and his instructors once again 
achieved exceptional number awards. 
A fabulous effort. Colin and his section 
are providing the Club with highly trained 
competent lifesavers, an essential 
resource. Colin is standing down as the 
Director of Education after 3 years. The 
Club owes him a sincere thank you for all 
his effort and his professionalism. 

To our Director of Finance, Kieran Milne, 
thanks. I am able to report that all the 
accounts are paid, we have money in the 
bank and we had a trading profit. This 
was a great achievement considering we 
lost the Coopers Sports Apparel which 
generated $70,000 last year. Kieran 
has placed a number of expenditure 
procedures which are obvious 
are working. 

Our Director of Sports, Grant 
Veckeranges , had a very busy season 
with a demanding portfolio of sections to 
oversee. Grant's enthusiasm has resulted 
in numerous and very good results at 
Branch, State and National Titles. It was 
another exciting victory for Bondi in this 
year's Stan McDonald Relay. This makes 
three consecutive wins. Congratulations 
to all the swimmers and to the team 
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organisers Simon Watkins, Grant Baldock 
and Andrew Hoggett. 

The Bondi to Watson Bay Ocean Series 
was again another success thanks to the 
race organisers Greg Byrnes, Rob Harvey 
and Cal Brodie. 

The Bondi Blue Water Challenge ocean 
swim was held for the third year. At last 
we had a beautiful day and small surf and 
it was very successful. Thanks go to Race 
Organiser Darren Morrison. 

The IRB section is a vital part of the 
Club and it embraces both lifesaving 
and competition. Congratulations to IRB 
Captain Ben Williams and his section 
for the endless amount of time they 
contribute to the Club. 

Mike Gencher is our Director of Junior 
Activities. Mike has been working very 
closely with all sections of the Club 
ensuring that we have a continuous flow 
of young Bondi lifesavers. 

To our Director of Administration, Leo 
Hyde, thank you. The office is open 
Monday to Friday 9.00am to 3.00pm 
and Sunday 9.00am to 12.00noon and is 
staffed by Leanne Bartlett and Vivienne 
Veckranges. Thanks to Larry Engahl for 
volunteering his time in the office. The 
administration department embraces 
many aspects of the club and other 
sections would find it difficult to function 
effectively without the assistance of our 

administration team. Thanks to Pat Moore 
our House Captain and Chairman of the 
Re-building Committee. A Development 
Application has been submitted to 
Waverley Council to build a training and 
junior room. 

Our Director of Marketing and 
Sponsorship, Dave Auckett and his 
Deputy Chris Lorang who have organised 
numerous sponsorships and have been 
promoting the very popular Captains 
Club. A special thanks to John Wakefield, 
the Mayor of Waverley, and his fellow 
Councillors and Council officers for their 
continual assistance throughout the year. 

To Di and Dave Hoggett, Bob Ottway and 
Peter Stapleton, thank you for organising 
The Annual Bondi Golf Day. It was a great 
day and raised a substantial amount funds 
for the Club. 

Thanks Jacob Waks, the Deputy 
President. Jacob whose portfolio 
embraces all sections of the Club and is 
always busy. To Tim Read our honorary 
photographer thanks. Tim attends all 
major Club events and records our history 
with his camera. Thanks to John Blanch 
our Publicity Officer. John is always 
promoting the Club in the media. 

In conclusion, I would like to thank all the 
members for giving me the opportunity to 
serve as your President. It is a great honour 
and has been thoroughly enjoyable. 

Andy Winters 
President 



Once again, I am happy 
to record that we mostly 
achieved our objectives 
for the season. As always, 
the objective of our Bondi 
Nipper program is to 
provide a safe and happy 
place for our Nippers, our 
future lifesavers, to enjoy, 
to learn, and to be safe. 

My thanks go to our Junior Activities 
Committee Members and Office Bearers, 
Age Managers, Age Helpers, BBQ Team, 
Coaches, Officials and Water Safety team, 
who willingly give up enormous amounts 
of time and energy to be active in our 
program, and on the beach. 

The Surf Life Saving movement is a 
wonderful place to begin learning life's 
lessons, and the earlier we can encourage 
our children to develop new skills, seek 
out new friends and give back to the 
community, the more likely we are to see 
them develop into well -rounded lifesavers, 
adults and Bondi Surf Club members. 

It is pleasing to report that we have 
succeeded in the delivery of the core 
goals of the Bondi Nipper program, to: 

• Improve the safety, understanding, 
knowledge and confidence of 
the children participating in the 
surf lifesaving safety and education 
program. 

• Maintain beach coordination and age 
group organisation to ensure effective 
activities occur on Sundays. 

• Foster the family and community 
aspect of the club environment, the 
children should feel comfortable in the 
club and beach environment. 

• Provide opportunities for Nippers 
to participate in both lifesaving 
and competition. 

• To increase the number of Nippers 
participating in competition carnivals. 

BONDI 
S.B.L.S.C. 

.,~c, 
"N10~ Bondi JAC 

The Nipper achievements for the season 
are summed up as follows: 

• The number of enrolments increased 
across U/6 to SRC. 

• We had a fantastic group of 22 obtain 
their Surf Rescue Certificates. 

• A number of Nipper parents have 
obtained their Age Bronze Medallion. 

• Competition performance has been 
excellent in all areas from club 
competitions through to the State 
Championships. 

• Our largest number ever to attend a 
Branch Carnival. 

• From the Education program, Surf 
Awareness Awards, at all levels, 
across all age groups. 

• We have recorder a number of our 
Nippers actually performing life 
saving rescues. 

We were able to achieve all these 
goals effectively throughout the season, 
thanks to the continuing efforts of all 
those involved. 

I would again like to take this opportunity 
to also make a special mention of all the 
Coaches, Water Safety, Age Managers, 
Age Helpers, BBQ Crew, and volunteers 
who really assisted to make the Sundays 
at the Club and on the beach run so well. 
Their contribution is crucial to ensure our 
programs run safely and effectively. 

A special thank you to the Board of 
Management of Bondi SBLSC; the 
Directors have shown great interest and 
involvement in our Nippers, and indeed in 
the future lifesavers of our Club. 

I would also like to thank our generous 
sponsors. These individuals and 
businesses have assisted us with the 
resources required to deliver our Nipper 
program. We in turn urge all of the Bondi 
Nipper family to support our sponsors 
wherever possible. 

Each member of the Bondi Junior 
Activities Committee is to be 
congratulated for their tremendous efforts 
and energy. Our special thanks to each 
and every one of them: Tom Riley, Juli 
Owen, Chris Lorang, Scott Ryan, Steve 
McKenzie, Michael Douglas, Shaun 
Jenkinson and Peter Cooper. 

Finally, I would especially like to thank 
the incredible efforts and contribution of 
two people, whose energy and vision has 
again assisted us to achieve so much in 
the Nippers. Without the dedication, hard 
work, and commitment of Narelle Moore 
and Wendy Goldman, we simply would 
not have the successful program that 
wedo. 

As we move into the next season, we 
look forward to continuing to match our 
current achievements. We seek to assist 
the next generations of lifesavers in having 
a positive grounding in their junior years. 
Our key goal is to continue to ensure we 
have maximum involvement, to build on 
the confidence and surf awareness skills 
of our young members and to have fun on 
the beach every Sunday morning. 

Michael Gencher 
Director of Junior Activities 
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As the sun sets on another 
summer on our famous 
beach, we are proud to 
report that for the 2011 
- 2012 Season, no lives 
were lost while patrols were 
on duty at Bronte Beach. 

My first year as President has been a 
rewarding process. We have a truly 
fantastic surf club made up of hard working 
volunteers and we should be very proud of 
the service that we undertake in patrolling 
one of the most difficult beaches in New 
South Wales. 

Our ultimate aim and core business is 
"between the flags" and we have continued 
to ensure the public are safe at our beach. 

This year saw a total of 331 rescues, 129 first 
aids and 3000 preventative actions. These 
numbers were significantly up from last year. 
Thank you to Nigel Harvey and his team for 
a great job done on the beach. This year 
46 patrol members received a 100% patrol 
rewards which is a tremendous achievement. 
We increased our IRB driver team by 6 and 
crewman by 7. Andrew Ferguson and his 
team have done a great job in building this 
important area of the club. 

We have had a successful year in our 
education and have 85 new bronze 
medallion holders, together with 33 SRC 
awards (our under 14 nippers) and 38 
other awards. Sam Wilson has done a 
great job in his role as Director of Education 
and we are in the best position that we 
have been in a long time with the quality 
of trainers and assessors that we have to 
educate new and current members. 

I wish to thank our entire Board of 
Management. Roley Tyrell our Finance 
Manager who somehow manages to 
find time to oversee the finances while 
producing the best sausage sandwiches on 
any beach in Australia. David Fleeting, who 
not only plays a significant role in almost 
every aspect of the club but as Deputy 
President has been an invaluable resource 
to me. A special acknowledgement to Keil 
Smith, our Administration Manager who 
after many years will be leaving the Board. 
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Thank you to Coleen O'Neil our Media and 
Communications Manager, Garry Luscombe 
our Cadet and Junior Coordinator and 
Chris Kilmurray our Competitions Manager. 
Special mention also to Holly Ries who in 
her first year as Sponsorship and Marketing 
manager has made tremendous inroads 
into finding us new revenue streams and 
new ways of having fun! 

Mia Ferguson has done an incredible job 
as our Chief Operating Officer and has 
undertaken many new positive initiatives for 
our club. Whilst we said goodbye to Geri 
Ford, we have in Kimberley John and Sarah 
Nairn, two fantastic admin support staff. Our 
3 office angels are a real asset for the club. 

This year's Bondi to Bronte was another 
successful event; albeit we encountered 
challenging conditions. In true Bronte 
spirit, our water safety and volunteers 
ensured we were able to deliver another 
great event. Special thanks go to our major 
sponsor Banana Boat and to Stephen Ford 
our Race Director and his team. 

Our nipper program was again a great 
success and Leanne Strain as our Youth 
Director did an enormous job (as she 
travelled to and from Malaysia in managing 
our program). We had over 7 40 nipper 
members and for anyone who's been to 
the beach on a Sunday, it's the best form 
of "organised chaos" that you will ever see. 
The nippers are an important foundation 
of our club and tomorrows leaders. Their 
results at this year's State Championships 
were outstanding and Leanne and her 
whole team should be congratulated. 

We instigated a number of wonderful 
initiatives this year including the Volunteers 
Day where we acknowledged the hard work 
of all the volunteers at the club. The Board 
of Management has worked very hard in 
putting forward a strategy plan for the club 
which will be submitted to the members. 

Our Awards Day was another successful 
day and it was great to salute Jochen 
Valdek as our Frank Norton Clubman 
of the year. Lots of great recipients but I 
wanted to highlight the meritous award to 
Sam Fleeting and acknowledge Lizanne 
Wilmot, Sam Stone and Mike Weale who 
all preformed over 100 patrol hours. 

Thank you to all of our sponsors (whom 
we acknowledge in this Annual Report 

separately) but in particular to our major 
sponsor Banana Boat for their continued 
support. We also appreciate the help of our 
suppliers, supporters and people who have 
donated money or services to our club. 

Bronte continued to build its important 
environmental sustainability program 
under the skillful direction of Tara Hunt. 
We are committed to climate change. The 
popularity of our gym continued and it 
was good to see young members utilising 
our facilities. We appreciate the efforts of 
Geoffrey Graham and his team. 

We had wonderful competition results 
again this season, highlighted by Scotty 
Higgin's 2nd in the 2012 Indian Ocean 
Classic and Chris Kilmurray's 3rd in the 
single ski final at the NSW State Title, a 
great effort considering he raced with 
a lacerated foot. Harries added to his 
growing medal cabinet with 2 Gold, (short 
board and long board riding) a Silver and a 
Bronze in the Masters at the Nationals. And 
to top things, our Under 15 R + R team 
won bronze at the Nationals. Well done 
girls (our team of the year) and Col (our 
coach of the year). 

Thanks to Barry Brignell who has organised 
team entries to events and carnivals and 
also the surf race at the club for the last 25 
years. Thank you to the huge contributions 
of Jeff Lyndon who backed up as IRB 
driver and drove our trailer to Aussies; 
Robyn Higgins our Team Manager, and the 
tireless work of Trish Ford, Lynn Bourke 
and Pam Woodger. 

On a personal note, thank you to my 
wonderful wife Cathy for her support and 
allowing me to be involved in the club that I 
enjoy being a part of so much. 

In closing, on behalf of the Board and 
management we thank all the members 
of the Club for their dedication and 
assistance this year. It has been a truly 
successful season. 

Basil Scaffidi 
President 
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It was a season of two halves this year at Bronte SLSC 
for our nippers programme. The first half of the season 
we were blessed with perfect conditions, the sun was 
shining and the surf gods were kind to us. However, 
the surf conditions at the beginning of 2012 were 
challenging and meant we spent a few Sundays out 
of the water. 

We had over 700 registrations at Bronte 
nippers this season with over half of these 
in the Under 6s, Under 7s and Under 8s. 
Our largest SRC group for some year, 31 
girls and boys, passed their SRC and we 
congratulate and look forward to seeing 
them patrol our beaches next year. We 
continue to encourage any cadets who 
want to assist with nippers to come down 
early on a Sunday morning next season. 
The nippers were ably led by our club 
captains Frances Ryan and Morgan Penry 
and I thank them and all the under 14s for 
their leadership shown throughout 
the season. 

Whilst Bronte Beach continued to offer up 
varying, and at times difficult conditions, 
we had another fun year on the beach. 
The continued improvement in the skills 
of our nippers in the water continues 
to amaze me. It has taken many years 
and countless hours in the pool but the 
Bronte surf swimmers are amazing. This 
was evident in the Bronte Junior Ocean 
Swim held on 4 December 2011 which 
continues to grow in popularity. In tough 
conditions, our younger Nippers amazed 
us with their courage and skill. 

We sent representatives from our under 
11 s and under 13s nippers to the 
Development camps run by the Sydney 
branch. As usual they came back with 
glowing reports of the experience and 
they all participated with great enthusiasm 
for all types of activities including a 
helicopter ride! 

We staged two twilight nippers and these 
nights continue to be successful although 
it becomes more and more difficult to find 
time in the calendar! 

We have continued to encourage and 
develop our surf board riding crew early 
on a Sunday morning and this continued 
to grow in popularity, particularly with the 
girls. We hope to continue to grow this 
initiative in 2012/2013. 

The competitive side of the Bronte nippers 
programme continued to flourish. A 
core group of Bronte nippers spent their 
summer travelling up and down the coast 
finding carnivals to compete in. The rest of 
the team were satisfied with a trip to North 
Bondi for the annual Waverley Shield. We 
managed to retain the Waverley Shield 
after a close encounter with North Bondi. 
At the Branch Championships, Bronte 
excelled with the under 11 group in 
particular absolutely dominating the 
water events. 

Bronte Nippers 

We took 104 nippers to state and 
managed 6th overall in the point score. 
The best result ever by Bronte at the 
State Championships. Highlights included 
65 of the 104 making a final and the 
five surf teams winning medals showing 
unbelievable ocean swimming talent at 
Bronte, the tough conditions suited the 
Bronte swimmers and it showed in our 
results. It was the first time for many years 
that Bronte had been successful and 
placed in a board rescue event. The fourth 
placing by both the All Age Beach relay 
and the All Age Board Relay at the State 
championships was a great result for both 
teams. The All Age Board Relay final was 
held in challenging conditions and it was 
a gutsy performance in particular by all 
the under 9 and 10 paddlers in the event. 
The staging of the state championships 
at Kingscliff has placed a financial and 
logistical burden on many so we are 
pleased the event will move closer to 
home next year. 

As the number of nippers at Bronte 
continue to grow so does the demand 
on our resources both financial, 
equipment and the number of people 
required to help run nippers. This is a 
problem for all clubs as surf life saving 
continues to grow in popularity. This 
year we tried to stage some fund 
raising events, including a raffle and the 
swimathon. The support has not been 
overwhelming and at some stage the club 
will need to consider raising the nipper 
registration fees in order to ensure we 
have sufficient resources moving forward. 

In addition the increase in numbers 
means we need more and more parents 
to help. There are plenty of ways to get 
involved. We are lucky that we have so 
many parents who help with nippers but 
we are always happy to see a new face. I 
strongly recommend you think about how 
you can help next season and you may be 
surprised at how rewarding it is! 

There are too many people to thank 
individually for the great year we have had. 
So I say thanks to all of you, enjoy the off 
season and good luck in 2012/2013! 

Bronte Nippers 
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Another successful year, 
I am pleased to report 
that once again, no lives 
lost whilst patrols were on 
Burning Palms beach. 

It has been a hard and tough year on the 
Committee. We failed to find a President, 
Captain, Club Vice Captain, Training Officer 
and IRB Power Boat Captain, all major 
positions within the Club. The Committee 
has worked tirelessly to make sure that we 
have not suffered. I am pleased to say that 
the Club performed well. Our active ranks 
grew, we continued to undertake training 
and awards, our patrols were on the beach 
very active, we even had some fun along 
the way. 

We managed to entice some new 
members from other Clubs and we thank 
them for seeing the light and joining a small 
unique club, we welcome them and others 
who wish to join next year. 
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Our competition continues to be strong. 
Our March Past Team under coach David 
Falkiner, continue to be one of the best 
teams in Australia. Our congratulations 
to the team for another successful year. 
The Under 23 Mens Boat crew under 
Boat Captain and Sweep, Gliff Gerathy, 
performed well but had bad luck in the 
Australian and NSW State Championships. 
Thanks to the crew for their efforts, well 
done. For many years we have not had 
any Beach competitors. This year we saw 
our first. Steven Falkiner competed in the 
Under 17 Beach Sprint and Beach Flags. 
Thanks to Elouera for coaching Steve, he is 
starting to look good on the beach. 

Burning Palms conducted the District 
Junior Carnival, the first time in many years 
and what a great day. Wayne Vaughan was 
the organiser and with his team of Nipper 
parents they ran an outstanding event, we 
congratulate them. 

As a small Club without a 
community, we continue to 
raise much needed funds for 
surf lifesaving through our 
various fundraising activities. 
We thank the Mortdale Hotel , 
St, George Masonic Club, 
our major sponsors for their 
continued support. We also 
appreciate the support to the 
Branch of Streets Ice Cream, 
Sydney Airports and Telstra. 

To our Assessors and Surf Sports Officials, 
my sincere thanks for the hard work with 
Awards , Proficiencies and Competition. 
Also, to the President of Sydney Branch, 
John De Cean and his Executive we 
extend our thanks and appreciation. To the 
Staff Linda and Victoria, thank you for your 
assistance and congratulations on a job 
well done. 

We thank the members from Era and Garie 
for their assistance and friendship over the 
season, it is important in an isolated District 
that we work together and be successful. 

Finally, on behalf of all Burning Palms 
members we congratulate all Sydney 
Branch Clubs for another successful year. 

Peter M. Pearce 
Honorary Secretary 



Burning Palms Nippers 

Burning Palms nippers had their most successful season in recent history with our 
recruitment increasing membership at least 800% in two seasons to a total of 28 
nippers and numbers look like increasing again next season. The nipper parents 
have jumped on the board with great enthusiasm and the word of mouth has spread 
awareness and interest in the nippers and junior slsc activities. 

I have already been approached by 
families wanting to don the brown and 
green when summer comes around again. 
(the secrets out). We were made to feel 
very welcome again by The Garie Nipper 
coordinators and joined in with the Garie 
nippers on their training days at Garie 
beach. Their generosity and inclusiveness 
has defiantly had a lot to do with the 
success of Burning Palms nippers 
program. 

The confidence and skill level, both on 
the beach and in the water, has been 
remarkable to watch develop over the 
season. The surf awareness program that 
is delivered by the age managers has 
increased every child's knowledge and 
understanding of beach safety. This in turn 
reassures the parents that their children 
understand the dangers in a beach 
environment. 

As mentioned earlier, the nipper parents 
are very enthused to be part of the junior 
surf lifesaving program, in fact we have 
passed a bronze squad of 7, and six of 
the squad were parents of nippers. Huge 
congratulations to the squad, already 
active on patrols. 

The Royal National Park district carnival 
was hosted by Burning Palms for the 
first time in 5 years. It was a great day of 

competition as the three clubs battled it 
out showing great sportsmanship. Era 
won the day by just a few points from 
Garie with the Palms a respectable third. 

Congratulations to all the nippers for 
participating and to those that took home 
medals and ribbons. The success of the 
day rests on the shoulders of so many, 
you know who you are, but I couldn't have 
done it without the help and organisation 
of team BY- Annie, Matt and Christine. 

It is with great pleasure I announce that 
the Burning Palms Nippers have secured 
a sponsor; Waterway Constructions have 
joined the Palms nipper family and have 
put their money where their mouth is. 
Their financial support has enabled the 
purchase of equipment and apparel for 
the kids to improve their skills and keep 
sun safe while doing it. Thanks to the 
generous funding from Telstra we have 
been able to purchase some sweet nipper 
boards to improve water craft skills in the 
older nippers. 

Now for the thank you: A huge thanks 
Garie for their generous welcome to 
share their beach and equipment with 

us on training days, to the nipper family 
members who are there to assist with the 
set up of the tent each fortnight, to the 
culinary support team, who must also 
be the best fire starters and BBOers in 
the business, no one can make a snag 
taste so good! To the kids who keep on 
turning up in the brown and green to train 
and race with pride and smiles, to the 
parents who get up on a Sunday morning 
and fight the traffic and travel sickness to 
get to the beach, to the sponsors whose 
support has been extremely welcome 
allowing us to grow each season and 
lastly to Melissa, the unofficial official 
nipper secretary for kick starting me in to 
action and keeping me on track. Please 
encourage anyone you know with kids to 
join our Burning Palms Nippers. I will see 
you all down the track throughout 

the season . 

Wayne (Hammer) Vaughan 
Nipper Coordinator and Junior Vice 

President 
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Overall we have had another great year at Clovelly and I 
would like to extend my congratulations to all life savers 
who patrolled Clovelly and Gordon 1s Bay and all the 
other members of the club who supported them . 

Well done to Club Captain Derek Wong on a great 
season - good patrol strength and proudly we can say 
"No lives losf1 this season. 

The IRB continues to cause us some 
problems. Thanks to the work of many but 
particularly Tania Rouse (who is now an 
IRB instructor and assessor) we have got 
through this season and hopefully solved 
our ongoing 
resourcing problems. 

This season the Clovelly Surf Life 
Saving Club gained 205 awards, this is a 
slight drop from the previous season but 
it is still a mammoth effort from everyone 
involved. These numbers would not have 
been at all possible without the amazing 
education team, who have had yet 
another brilliant season. 
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Off the beach the club remains in 
good shape. I refer you to the financial 
report for details but would like to 
mention some key fundraisers and the 
infrastructure in which we have invested 
over the last Season. 

The Tama to Cloey Swim was very 
successful on an earlier date of Sun 26 
Feb 2012. Thank you to Jo Cooper who 
acted as club coordinator for the swim 
and Jason Featon who assisted her on 
the Swim Committee. There were many 
who helped and thank you to all of them. 
Special mention must be paid to Peter 
Seeto - MC and Announcer, Derek Wong-

course set up, Susie Peterson and Mark 
Percy - First Aid, Andrew Radford - IRBs, 
Karon Lekeu - refreshments and Ossie, 
Sue Turn er, Ken and Anne Ryan on the 
BBQ. Club members who got on board 
and sponsored included Garry Cooper of 
Garry's Pool Service, Gerry McGillion of 
Garage Works and Brett Ryan of BT Ryan 
Truck Repairs. 

The Sports Lunch was again a major 
fundraiser and success. Thank you 
to Paul Smith and Russell Byrne for 
organizing it. The success is driven by the 
strong support of our sponsors Tooheys 
(James Brindley) and Journey Masters 
and Langham Hotels. 

With regards to infrastructure a box has 
been installed on the North Promenade. 
This will allow storage of first aid kits, 
defibrillator, oxygen and spinal boards on 
the north side. If there is an emergency 
then patrollers can swim across and easily 
access this equipment. 

Thanks to The Juniors club for funds to 
develop this and to Karon Lekeu who 
dreamt up the idea which has taken many 
years to come to fruition. 



New Awning and Tents have been 
procured by Club Captain Derek Wong 
to protect the patrolling members from 
the sun. 

This year we purchased a new surfboat 
and oars. The boat is used by one open 
crew and two masters' crews. I would 
like to thank Russ Byrne and Andrew 
Radford for organizing the purchase and 
commission of a new ATV to tow the IRB 
and Surfboat. 

The next stage of our building works are 
now underway. 

This includes: 

• the building of a training room in the 
lower hall 

• a storage room for chairs and tables 
to reduce WH&S issues 

• a new women's toilet and kitchenette 
in the lower hall 

• improving the outlook of the lower hall 
by opening up more windows on the 
northern side 

• repositioning the handball court. 

Thanks to Mark Percy and the building 
committee for bringing this project 
from concept stage to actual work 
commencing. I am sure members will 
see this as a further improvement of their 
club facilities. 

At the last AGM, Mark Percy was 
awarded life membership. Mark has 
been active in the club, holding various 
positions, since joining when his children 
Laura and Andrew joined Nippers. As well 
as the key contribution Mark has made in 
the Education area at the club (and now 
at the branch), Mark has done a lot of 
hard work on the club constitution and 
on the building work at the surf club. I am 
sure I have the support of all members in 
congratulating Mark. 

We have appointed a Club Administration 
Officer, Margaret Murray. Margaret 
will take some pressure off the club 
office holders by doing some of the 
administration work. The club office will 
be open on Tuesday mornings to handle 
members queries. 

Once again Clovelly has done very well at 
the Branch Awards of Excellence. 

On behalf of all club members I would 
like to congratulate the following on 
their awards: 

Tania Rouse 
Lifesaver Of The Year 

Mark Percy 
Volunteer Of The Year 

Madeleine Wheatley 
Under 17 Lifesaver Of The Year 

Brad Davoren-Whearet 
Under 15 lifesaver of the year 

Glen Clarke 
Assessor Of The Year 

Chris Thompson 
Highly Commended Training Officer Of 
The Year 

Molly Cocks 
Highly Commended Under 19 Lifesaver 
Of The Year 

The club would like to thank our principle 
supporters Randwick City Council, 
Tooheys, The Juniors, Journeymasters, 
Langham Hotels, Bendigo Bank and The 
Labour club for their support this year. It is 
great to get on board the Clovelly Bowling 
Club also. 

I would like to again thank the committee 
for their hard work. Vice President Geoff 
James continues to make an enormous 
commitment of time in so many areas 
but particularly in the publishing of Off the 
Square, the definitive source of all news at 
the club. Paul Smith has helped organize 
the Sports Lunch and new building works. 
As mentioned earlier Derek Wong has 
done a great job as Captain. Tania Rouse 
has continued her huge workload at the 
Club and Branch in her role as Secretary. 
Thanks to Paul Zaja, in his last Year as 
Treasurer, who has done a great job and 
hands over the finances in good shape. 
Chris Thompson has done a great job 
as Chief Training Officer and as detailed 
elsewhere the accomplishments of the 
Education committee are outstanding. 
Wendy Pepper has put in a lot of work as 
Competition Director and achieved some 
great results in the Masters competitions. 

Russ Byrne has done a great job as Social 
Secretary. Presentation night was held 
back at the club for the first time in many 
years - thanks to Russ for organizing the 
night and to all who came and made it a 
great success. 

Jim King 
President 
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The aim of Nippers is to ensure that these children are confident in the beach 
environment. This is achieved primarily through the education program that is an 
integral part of Nippers. 

SLSA awards recognises learning of a 
variety of surf lifesaving skills for Nippers of 
all ages. These awards range from the Surf 
Play Award for under 6 Nippers through 
to the Surf Rescue Certificate for our 
under 14's. I congratulate all Nippers who 
achieved an SLSA award this season. 

Season 2011 /12 saw a further increase to 
399 registered Clovelly Nippers as follows: 

• I 

6 71 

7 79 

8 54 

9 47 

10 40 

11 36 

12 31 

13 25 

14 16 

TOTAL 399 

Clovelly Nippers are particularly proud of 
those under 14 Nippers who obtained the 
Surf Rescue Certificate (CPR endorsed). 
This group are now in the process of 
integrating into the senior Surf Lifesaving 
movement having received the red and 
yellow quartered cap and commenced 
providing voluntary surf lifesaving patrols 
- congratulations. Special recognition 
though goes to those who joined Clovelly 
Nippers as under 6. The other constant in 
that group was their age manager Gerry 
McGillion to which the Nippers owe a 
great debt. As well mentoring these young 
ladies and men for 9 years Gerry invariably 
is one of the first there on a Sunday 
morning to set up. Thanks also to John 
Anderson (assistant age manager) and 
Craig and Jess Wheatley for providing the 
SRC specific training sessions. 

Nippers that aims to develop lifesaving 
skills also through Surf Sports ie that great 
Australian institution of the surf carnival. 
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This season saw Nippers competing in 
the regular Sunday morning handicap, 
point score and championship events, 
twilight nippers, board and beach training 
sessions and District, Branch and State 
Carnivals. Highlights for the season were: 

• The annual Australia Day Challenge 
held against Tamarama at Clovelly 
which saw us wrest the shield back 
from Tamarama 

• The Randwick Shield at Coogee. This 
competition between the 4 Randwick 
Council surf clubs (Clovelly, Coogee, 
Maroubra and South Maroubra) is a 
fun and enjoyable introduction to inter 
club competition; and 

• small groups heading to face the 
challenging conditions of the Branch 
and State Championships 

• The inaugural which saw different 
events being contested including 
waterpolo and what somebody 
thought resembled a mosh pit but 
was actually under 6 v under 7 in 
beach soccer 

Again I hope that Clovelly looks to 
increase the number of Nippers 
competing at these and other carnivals 
next season. 

A particular highlight for the under 11 
and 13 Nippers is being selected to 
represent the Club at the development 
camps conducted by the Sydney Branch. 
These camps are unique to the Sydney 
Branch and involve a weekend at Port 
Hacking with approximately 1 00 other 
Nippers in the same age group learning 
lifesaving skills and participating in a range 
of activities ranging from abseiling to jet 
ski rides. Only 8 Clovelly Nippers in each 
of the age groups represent Clovelly so 
competition for these places is intense and 
a real honour to represent the club at such 
an important event. I hope the Under 1 O 
and 12 Nippers in the 12/13 season enjoy 
themselves as much as previous attendees. 
Parents note that chaperones (preferably 
being bronze holders) are also required and 
they have as much fun as the Nippers. 

As well as a positive attitude by the 
Nippers, the key to the 2011 /12 season 
being so enjoyable and successful 
was the efforts of the volunteers who 
contribute to the Nippers in so many 
ways. These start with the Age Managers 
and their various helpers - Chris and a 
variety of helpers (u6), Lara, Simon and 
Nicole (u7), Mark and Glen (u8), Mick (u9), 
Hugh and Matthew (u1 O) Steve (u11 ), 
Julianna & Andrew (u12), Suzanne and 
Lee (u13), the water safety Ken and Scott 
particularly, Registrar Rebecca, Treasurer 
Craig, Shop Suzie and Madeleine and 
others involved in activities ranging from 
morning set up, running ironman and 
other competition days to conducting 
training (Andrew in particular). A big 
thanks to those parents who helped out 
with the bbq especially Marianne and 
Lydia and their families, which continues 
to be the primary fundraiser for the 
nippers. 

Congratulations to those parents 
who obtained their Bronze medallion 
qualification this season with a view to 
further assisting Clovelly Nippers. 

As well as acknowledging the support 
of the senior club, and the financial 
contribution provided by the bbq, the 
sponsorship provided to Clovelly Nippers 
is highly appreciated. We thank McGrath 
Real Estate, Clovelly Community Bank, 
Bonds, Premier Paints, and Clovelly 
Bakery. 

To all the nippers parents and volunteers 
congratulations on a successful season 
- it is a pleasure to see the beach full 
of activity on Sunday's, morning Board 
training sessions and twilight nippers. I 
thank you all for giving me the opportunity 
to lead such a wonderful organisation 
and I commend that you all support Hugh 
McKid as the new president and the 
management team in the future. 

Rodney Fox 
Clovel/y Nippers 



In our 106th season I can 
again report "No Lives 
Losf' during the 2011 /12 
Surf Season. 

Lifesaving 

The Season commenced with our new 
Club Captain Dave Winkle taking the reins 
from Catie Anderson. 

The Club congratulates Catie for her 
tenure of the position, and notes her 
awarding of the Club's Honour Blazer 
for 2010/11 . 

Dave's Lifesaving committee were hard at 
work from pre season to end of season 
with some amazing achievements. 

With a patrol roster with in excess of 
450 members again this season the 
Club has patrolled Coogee beach and 
the surrounding rock platforms. We also 
provided patrols at Wylies Baths and 
assisted Garie and Burning Palms. At the 
Branch's request, IRB patrol assistance 
was given to Clovelly from October to 
December until they had adequate drivers 
on roster. 

Members of our Club were also 
instrumental in giving their time and 
expertise to the Branch's "Support 
Operations Group" where we provided 
lifesavers to the Off Shore Rescue Boat, 
the Rescue Water Craft, 'Surf Com 
Sydney", and the Lifesaver Rescue 
Helicopter Service. 

Our records indicate some 53 rescues 
from the surf this season, with many 
involving the management of spinal 
injuries due to the nasty "Coogee Edge". I 
was very proud on a number of occasions 
to watch as our patrol members 
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went about the treatment of these life 
threatening injuries, and must make 
mention of the close working relationship 
we have with the Council's lifeguards. At 
the end of the day, paid or volunteer, it's 
always about the Patient! 

Education 

Our Education Team was ably led by our 
new Chief Instructor Craig Howie this 
season. And what a busy season it was! 

The Team ran 6 Bronze Medallion Courses 
this season with 135 new Bronzies 
coming on board to patrol at Coogee. 
Additionally we had 48 new Surf Rescue 
Certificates, mostly Minnows coming up 
to join the senior club. 

A total of 401 awards for the Senior Club 
and 778 for the Minnows saw a total of 
1183 awards gained through the hard 
work of our Education Team. This tally 
was the highest in the Branch. 

Our Instructors also found time to 
continue to roll out the "Migration to Surf" 
program which raises both awareness and 
confidence to newly arrived immigrants 
with little knowledge of the surf. 

Youth Development 

Our Coogee Blueys (our 13-18 year old 
members) have had another great season, 
with some 48 new cadets coming on 
board to bolster our youth membership. 

Coogee SLSC 

The Blueys have been overseen by 
our Youth Development Officer, Doug 
Hawkins. Doug's main role for the season 
has been to oversee the President's Youth 
Committee, which is a representative 
group of our youth members who have 
a direct reporting line to the President so 
that they can voice their collective opinion 
about youth issues within the Club. The 
Committee also took on a number of 
fundraising events during the season, 
with the New Year's Eve Family Banquet a 
huge success both financially and socially 
for our youth members. 

Events 

This season saw the club run three 
major events. 

The Club's Open Surf Carnival, which 
again incorporated the Branch's Lifesaving 
and Patrol Competition, was held on the 
first Saturday of February, as it has always 
been. The carnival had good weather 
and the feed back from Competitor and 
Officials was that it was a great day, and 
a well run event. Congratulations to Ben 
Barry our Carnival organiser. 

The Club also conducted two open water 
swims around Wedding Cake Island. 

The first swim the "Express Glass 
Island Challenge" was held in November, 
the start to the ocean swimming season 
and was our largest swim to date. It has 
now become one of our major 
fundraising activities. 
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With that in mind the Management 
committee saw fit to develop a second 
swim at the end of the season, now 
known as the "Coogee Island Challenge" 
and will be conducted each April , before 
Patrols finish for the season. The event 
was a success and something for our 
committee to continue developing. Our 
thanks to Lisa Bolton who is the driving 
force behind this event. 

Competition 

The on going work of our tireless 
Competition Director Warwick Everingham 
and his Competition Committee is starting 
to bear fruit. 

This year at the Australian Titles the Club 
won 2 gold medals in the Open Carnival 
and a gold medal in the Masters. 

The Club finished in the top twenty five 
clubs at Aussies and thirteenth at the 
State Titles. 

The competitor rebuilding program, 
concentrating on our cadet and junior 
members, and a push to have teams 
competing in all areas of competition 
seems to be the right formula for the Club. 
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The Club sent over 90 competitors to 
both the State and Australian Titles. The 
costs associated with sending such a 
large team away twice is a huge impost 
on our finances and would not be 
achievable if it were not for the efforts of 
our sponsors and of course, Steve Gillis, 
who runs our annual Sportsman 's lunch. 
Thanks Chimes. 

Building Works 

This season saw closure of our ten year 
rebuilding / rectification works program. 

The final stage was the rejoining of the 
main hall , downstairs, to the Ocean room, 
upstairs. The construction of the new set 
of stairs also allowed for us to address 
drainage and damp issues that the Club 
has had for many years. 

These works could not have been 
completed without the financial support 
of Randwick City Council and our 
state member, Bruce Notley Smith. We 
thank both Bruce and our Mayor and 
Councillors for their on going support. 

End of Term 

As the 2011 / 12 season draws to an 
end, so too does my tenure as President 
of Coogee. 

I have enjoyed the last three years. 

As a club, and a team, we have 
accomplished much! 

I thank my Family, Executive Committee, 
and the Club Governors and members, for 
their unwavering support and trust in me. 

Tony Waller 
Club President 



Coogee Minnows 

Season 2011-12 at Coogee Minnows was another 
hugely successful year. Not only did we consolidate 
the immense gains of the previous season but we also 
triumphed with significant growth. 

Preseason planning sessions can be 
somewhat onerous, however, when they 
are focused on achieving specific goals 
the outcomes are clearly evident. As with 
previous seasons, this seasons planning 
session laid the foundations of the 
success to come. 

Two fantastic registration days at 
Souths Juniors saw 1000 registrations 
and a spill-over effect to many new 
parents keen to get involved with the club, 
giving rise to a great turn out at the 3 hour 
parent training sessions which added to 
our ranks of age assistants. 

Again, more water safety was inspired to 
join the ranks of the lime green army. This 
resulted in over 30 parents testing their 
mental and physical worth over 2 "Dad's 
Army" Bronze courses. With a greater 
focus on the safety of our children on the 
beach I am proud that Coogee Minnows, 
under the skilful guidance of our water 
safety coordinator, Peter Sakley, always 
meets and exceeds the minimum water 
safety ratios with fully qualified lifesavers. 

Day one on the beach was a perfect 
start to the season. All the planning and 
years of experience meant that everyone 
could slip into their roles perfectly. The 
hardest shoes to fill for the first few weeks 
are always those of the under 6's age 
manager. Fortunately this year we were 
ready from the get go with Paul Haes 
and Ben Ashton sharing the role to step 
in and take care of 170 kids in just one 
age group. Not only were they ready and 
willing to take on the challenge of that 
many kids they also had their recruiters' 
hats on and within a few weeks had 
over 25 trained age assistants. A huge 
thank you to both of them who have 
rewritten the handbook on controlling and 
entertaining that many kids for over 
an hour. 

All age managers deserve an applause 
for their efforts in the season. Its a tough 
gig that is not just about coordinating 
large groups of kids but also one that 
involves the management of hundreds 
of parents expectations. A big thanks 
to Craig with our fantastic SRC's in the 
under 14's. As usual a special thank you 
to our SRC trainers Geoff "Daylight" who 
were on with the beach or in the class 
room from day one and didn't stop till they 
successfully turned another 54 Coogee 
Nippers into Lifesavers. 

Of course the education and lifesaving 
training doesn't stop with the under 
14's. We are very proud of the fact that 
Coogee Minnows begins some form of 
lifesaver training from the youngest of 
our age groups. Whether its 5 year olds 
knowing all about the patrol tent, 8 year 
olds learning hand signals and how to 
put someone into a recovery position 
or 11 year olds knowing how to rescue 
someone with a tube, the process of 
becoming a Coogee lifesaver becomes 
a lifestyle. 

Of course all this education and lifesaver 
training doesn't mean we forget about 
competition. Randwick Shield was a great 
success thanks to the commitment of all 
our volunteers and the Coogee kids who 
relished in the home ground advantage. 

The journey to Wanda for the Branch 
Champo's saw 100 Coogee competitors 
hold their own in a fantastic carnival 
but our biggest logistical challenge was 
taking 37 competitors and another 30 
in support staff to Kingscliff for the State 
Championships. Extremely challenging 
(and very non-Coogee like) conditions 
meant finals positions in the water were 
very hard to come by, but the sand gave 
us a good share of medals and finals 
placings. Well done to all our 
competition teams. 

A continuing and growing success during 
each season is the All Stars Surf Camp 
which is run totally within the Junior 
Club on a volunteer basis. MLC Advice 
continued as our main sponsor and a raft 
of volunteers meant for a well organised 
and fun event. 

Being a volunteer organisation, our 
sponsors are the reason we continue to 
provide the best facilities for the most 
organised Junior Surf Life Saving Club 
in Australia. There are a number of 
sponsors that support Minnows but a 
sincere thanks goes to the continued and 
unwavering support of Craig Sewell from 
Mint360 property. 

There are a lot of people that don't 
understand the concept of volunteers and 
forget that they are dedicated individuals 
who give up their own time for the benefit 
of others. At Minnows I can proudly say 
that the hundreds of volunteers who 
put the effort in every week do it for the 
benefit of not only their own children but 
for over 1000 children. 

It's been an absolute privilege to be the 
Minnows Captain over the last 4 years. To 
watch the growth and professionalism of 
the organisation is a testament to the hard 
work of everyone involved. I also hope 
that my contribution has in some way 
added to its success. 

It is with sadness but with great 
pleasure that I hand over the reins of 
Captain to the next generation of Coogee 
Minnows management. I am sure the 
future of Coogee Minnows is secure for 
many generations. 

Tass Karozis 
Minnows Captain 
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Another successful and rewarding year, our 105th, has 
finished for Cronulla. I am pleased to report that once 
again, no lives were lost whilst patrols were on duty. 

In life saving , Cronulla has maintained its 
high standards throughout the season, 
however, not without various challenges 
and fortunately, a very dedicated group of 
volunteers reaching out to the community. 

Congratulations must go to our gear 
stewards, once again, for the excellent 
maintenance of all equipment and the 
manner in which it is presented for 
inspection. My special congratulations 
go to our Deputy President and Gear 
Steward, Rob Short and his team for their 
excellent care of all equipment and in the 
way it was presented for the annual gear 
inspection. Rob and team were rewarded 
by winning again , the Sydney Branch 
Gear Inspection Award . 

I also place on record my congratulations 
to our Members who were received 
Branch Awards; Michael Bannister 
(Rescue of the Year - High 
Commendation), Bree Masters (U/ 17 
Female Competitor of the Year), Mitchell 
Roff (U/ 17 Male Athlete of the Year - Joint 
Winner), Chris Allum (Open Male Athlete of 
the Year) , Bree Masters, Siobhan Dibley, 
Olivia Brooks, Bianca Ward (Team of the 
Year - U 1 7 Female Beach Relay), Keegan 
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Street (Outstanding Sports Achievement 
of the Year), Wayne Druery (Surf Sports 
Official of the Year) , Jason Murray (Rookie 
Surf Sports Official of the Year), Ngaire 
Hadfield (BJD Female Athlete of the Year-
13-14 years) , Olivia Clark, Avalon Punch, 
Lara Masters, Charlotte Lawrence (BJD 
Outstanding Achievement of the Year 
- U/14 Female Beach Relay Team) and 
Richard Pinker (Administrator of the Year). 

Cronulla continues to raise much needed 
funds for surf life saving through our 
various fund raising activities. The Club 
continues on a sound financial basis and 
all of our fund raising activities will enable 
the Club to purchase valuable life saving 
equipment and to mount a proactive 
coaching and competition program to 
ensure that all Members can maintain their 
fitness and competiveness. 

Our generous sponsors continue to 
support us and without our benefactors 
the true community spirit of surf lifesaving 
would be lost. 

I thank our comrade Bate Bay Clubs 
and members from North Cronulla, 
Elouera and Wanda for their assistance, 
camaraderie and advice on administrative 

and welfare matters. Whilst all four Bate 
Bay Clubs work cooperatively together 
we are the fiercest of competitors and I 
congratulate all members on their carnival 
results at local, Branch, State, National 
and world levels. 

I pay particular congratulations to Wanda 
for taking out the senior NSW State 
Championship title. 

To our carnival officials and water safety, 
my sincere thanks for your hard work 
at all levels of competition. Also, to the 
President of Sydney Branch, John de 
Gean and his Executive go my thanks and 
appreciation for their work. Finally to the 
staff of Sydney Branch my congratulations 
for another year of a job well done. 

On behalf of all Cronulla Members I 
congratulate all Sydney Branch clubs and 
their members on another successful year 
and thank you for your ongoing hard work 
of vigilance and service. 

Gregory G Holland 
President 



The Crays again had a very successful season with 
over 600 young nippers regularly enjoying the Sunday 
nipper program every week. Again I would like to thank 
our sponsors with special thanks to 1MB Building Society 
& the Cronulla Lions Club who have been long time 
supporters of the Crays. 

Behind the scenes the Crays could not 
operate without the hard work of my 
Executive Committee and I would like to 
thank, Leann Grant, Carlo Vilanti, Michelle 
Cole, Scott Phillips and Katrina Gaddes 
for their continuing support. I also need to 
thank those who took on assistant roles to 
the Executive being Rachel Eaves and Liz 
Orfanos - again thankyou very much. 

To all the Age Managers and their 
assistants, who I regard as the back 
bone of the nipper organisation, your 
efforts every Sunday, and at carnivals, 
continues to amaze me. The leadership 
and management expertise that each 
of you display not only mentors, and 
guides, our nippers but also provides 
a platform for a learning environment 
where all nippers learn the values of 
friendship, sportsmanship, life saving and 
competition skills. Your continual efforts 
are outstanding and I thank each of you 
very much. 

This season I need to comment on the 
remarkable efforts of Marcus Kennedy and 
his Water Safety Team. The numbers of 
Water Safety we had keeping our nippers 
safe in the water activities this season was 
the best I have seen for many seasons. 
Without the valuable contribution of all 
water safety personnel at training, Sunday 
nipper activities and carnivals our nippers 
could not enjoy the water activities that 
they all enjoy so much. 

Moving onto carnivals - I need to again 
thank our 'little pocket rocket dynamo' 
Cherie and her committee who organise 
our annual junior carnival - The 1MB 
Junior Carnival. This carnival was again a 
huge success with over 500 competitors 
from clubs all over Sydney and the 
South Coast. This carnival could not 
operate without the contributions from 

our sponsors and I need to highlight 1MB 
Building Society, Mango Surfcraft and IGA 
Cronulla for their support. 

With the NSW State Surf Titles being 
held at Kingscliff, on the far north coast, 
for a second consecutive year, we faced 
a number of challenges. I need to thank 
Steve Pocklington and his fellow Team 
Managers for their patience and support 
in managing our state team in very difficult 
circumstances. The State Titles threw 
up challenging management hurdles 
with the beach events being separated 
from the water events by approximately 
2 km of beach. To assist in meeting the 
challenges I need to also thank Marcus 
(the bus driver) Kennedy for transporting 
many families, and officials, throughout 
the duration of the carnival. Robert ( Max) 
Walker for towing our board/gear trailer 
to and from the carnival, and Daryn Metti 
for his efforts in obtaining a sponsor to 
service our trailer. 

To wrap up the carnival front the Crays 
enjoyed a high degree of success in 
all the carnivals we participated in this 
season including the 1MB Cronulla 
Junior Carnival, the Bate Bay 4 Way 
Junior Carnival, the South Maroubra 
Junior Carnival, The North Cronulla 
lronman, the "Ohana" Elouera Junior 
Carnival and finally the Branch and State 
Championships. To all our State and 
Branch Champions I congratulate you 
and I also congratulate all competitors 
who competed and represented Cronulla 
so proudly. However my report would 
not be complete without mentioning the 
amazing efforts of the Under 1 4 Girls 
Beach Relay Team. Not only were they 
successful in winning a Gold Medal at 
the State Championships, an event they 
have won every consecutive year since 
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they first competed in the event as Under 
S's, they also won the Gold medal in the 
Under 15 Female Beach Relay at the 
Australian Surf Lifesaving Titles. In winning 
this event they created surf life saving 
history as it is the first time in the history 
of the Australian Championships that a 
beach relay team consisting completely 
of Under 14 competitors has been 
successful in winning the Under 15 gold 
medal. A special congratulations to the 4 
competitors Avalon Punch, Olivia Clark, 
Charlotte Lawrence and Lara Masters and 
not forgetting their coach John Clark for 
this amazing result. 

Unfortunately as every season draws 
to a close we say goodbye to another 
under 14 age group. Congratulations 
and thankyou to John Clark, Kim Clark, 
Steve Pocklington and Robert Ryan for 
their contribution and hard work as Age 
Managers over many seasons. To the 
Crays 2011 /12 Club Captains - Harris 
Pocklington and Carla Papac thankyou 
for a great season. To all our Under 14 
nippers who enjoyed their last season as 
'Cronulla Crays' I wish each and everyone 
of you success as you move onto any 
future endeavours you which to pursue. 

Wayne Druery 
Chairman Cronulla JAG 

Cronulla SLSC 

99 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SLSS CLUB REPORTS 

Elouera SLSC 
. ,11 ,~-----------------

Elouera Surf Life Saving Club once again continued to provide Shire residents and visitors 
with a high level of aquatic safety and has done so in close association with the other three 
Bate Bay clubs - Wanda, North Cronulla and Cronulla - during Season 2011-2012. I am 
also proud to report once again that "No Lives Were Lost" during the season. 

Elouera worked closely with each of the 
other three Bate Bay clubs in patrolling 
and education generally and in specific 
events such as the Branch Age and Open 
Surf Lifesaving Championships; the Bate 
Bay lnterclub Carnival and in the various 
joint representations to Sutherland Shire 
Council. The clubs also participated in the 
third year of a combined life guard / surf 
club "working together" program. This 
program involves younger members from 
each of the clubs undertaking training and 
work activities with council life guards. 

The club 's patrols worked exceptionally 
well and according to statistics in 
Surfguard, patrolling members made 
135 rescues, conducted over 1,175 
preventative actions and provided 
first aid to 98 people. The number of 
rescues undertaken was up by 33 on 
those conducted in the previous season. 
Unfortunately one member of the public 
died after suffering a heart attack after 
walking out of the surf. Although patrol 
members and local beach inspectors 
attempted to resuscitate the victim, 
she did not respond to all our efforts. 
Condolences are extended to her family. 

Membership of the Club has steadily 
increased during 2011 - 2012 and 
currently comprises 623 JAC members 
and 491 members in the Senior section of 
the Club - a total membership of 1,114. 

Our nipper section had another 
outstanding season. Numbers increased 
to around 625 up from around 550 
the previous season. Our younger 
members are provided with a vast array 
of activities and skills training each 
Sunday morning and many of the older 
groups combine beach activities with 
additional education in surf knowledge 
and resuscitation techniques. The new 
Elouera Surf Academy (ESA) program 
again provided a structured training 
program for nippers and catered for all 
abilities. As testament to the success 
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of the ESA program, at the New South 
Wales State Age Championships the club 
finished a credible 4th overall - up from 
8th in the 2010/ 11 season. This season's 
achievements are a credit to the nipper 
committee led by Steve Urquhart together 
with Darrin Lane and all the trainers, 
managers and water safety personnel. 

Our life saving side appears to be strong 
as does our training however our junior 
ranks were diminishing and consequently 
we continued our junior development 
program. A significant effort is being 
placed on the development of our juniors 
(14 - 19 year olds) which is starting to 
bear fruit for the club. We will continue 
to build on this vital area and will devote 
more resources to it over the next 
twelve months. 

In terms of additional community 
involvement the club has also been 
involved in: 

(i) The 30th Tradies Surf Awareness 
Clinic. This year the Clinic catered 
for in excess of 260 children aged 
from 7 to 12 years of age. The 
Clinic, conducted over 5 successive 
half-days between 9th. and 13th. 
January 2012, involved over 90 
volunteer members who willingly 
gave up leisure and holiday times to 
ensure a professional Clinic which 
was safely conducted in challenging 

surf conditions. The involvement and 
support of the Sutherland District 
Trade Union Club ("Tradies"); the 
local lifeguards and thirteen generous 
companies and organisations which 
donated products ensured the 
success and continuation of this 
important community event. 

(ii) The fourth Cook Classic event was 
held in November last year and 
involved all four Bate Bay clubs 
combining with many charities 
throughout the Shire to raise much 
needed funds and at the same time 
provide a community event and 
display for residents of the Shire; 

Our instructional team had another 
great year under the guidance of Glenn 
Cairncross who undertook this position 
for his second season. The standard of 
training has been high and congratulations 
must be extended to Glenn and the 
entire team of instructors and assessors. 
Numbers wise, Elouera members gained 
206 awards in the senior club. A further 
552 nipper awards were gained taking the 
grand total to 758 awards for the season, 
up slightly on the 739 awards gained in 
the 2010/11 season. 

Elouera members also distinguished 
themselves in competition at all levels, 
with Elouera continuing to rebuild its 
name at both Junior and Senior levels. 
Congratulations are extended to 



our nippers who finished 4th in the 
state and to our members who won or 
gained places at the recent Australian 
Championships. 

The season has not been without 
challenges. The building and issues 
associated with it have continued to 
take up a significant amount of my time 
and that of others. Thankfully only two 
projects now remain outstanding and are 
expected to be completed in the coming 
twelve months. 

This year's Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Awards of Excellence night was held 
in late May. Elouera nominated a 
number of members for awards and 
congratulations are extended to those 
members who attained awards and or 
gained high commendations. 

Elouera could not continue to operate to its 
current high standard without the generous 
support of sponsors. The contribution 
made by our major sponsor, Sutherland 
District Trade Union Club ("Tradies") has 
been significant. They provide funds for 
the purchase of general life saving and 
competition equipment and support the 
annual surf awareness clinic and have been 
a major sponsor for over 26 years. 

We also thank SLSA sponsors OHL and 
Westpac and SLSS sponsors Streets and 
Sydney Airport Corporation. 

The support and guidance of 
SLSS officers and paid employees is 
recorded, particularly Linda Perrin and 
Victoria Raymond. 

Peter Carney 
President 

I would like to extend my 
thanks to Doug Hawkins and 
John De Gean for their active 
support for this past season. 

This 2011 /2012 season was certainly a great 
year for Elouera Nippers. Registration was at 
625, up from the previous years. 

The nipper program was delivered to a high 
standard - only because of the huge amount 
of help and support we had from many groups 
and persons. 

We had a dedicated committee who met the 
challenge of increased numbers. The Junior 
Nipper committee was outstanding. This year 
again we delivered an all 'inclusive' nipper 
program. Elouera is a family club and we 
wanted to ensure this theme was continued. 
The amount of work the committee put in to 
create a solid structure for every kid was to say 
the least exceptional. 

The New ESA Training program, in its 
second year was fantastic, providing ample 
opportunities for nippers of all standards. The 
idea proposed by Surfs Sport head, Keith 
Hughes, has changed the way we provide 
training. Robert Chapman was appointed head 
coach and Scott Campbell was the dedicated 
sprint coach. There were more trainings 
sessions, for water and beach, for all levels 
of kids. The inclusion of Cadet Trainers gave 
the nippers someone to look up to and gave 
the cadets the opportunity to be guided by 
Chappo. 

Over the season we had some great results in 
all carnivals. At state we improved our position 
from last year from 8th to 4th - a huge result 
from Elouera Nippers. This is a reflection of the 
training program. 

Elouera introduced a new concept in nipper 
carnivals in January this year - The Ohana 
Carnival. A core carnival committee of Darrin 
Lane, Brett Richardson, Darren Galea put the 
structure into the event. Would like to thank 
Branch and BOSS for their active endorsement 
of the carnival - in particular Mick Vitnall and 
Wayne Druery. A large and quite unexpected 
roll up with nippers from other clubs saw a day 
of great competition in a fun atmosphere. There 
were plenty of prizes, for all kids. The carnival 
was wrapped up by a senior Taplin event that 
saw some of the best swimmers and paddlers 
in surf lifesaving race against each other. Many 
thanks to our carnival sponsor Ohana, and the 
many officials and work party that contributed 
to the success of the day. 

Elouera Nippers 

Again we push the surf lifesaving theme 
throughout the season. Every kid from U9s 
up spent some time using the tubes, learning 
communication signals and learning CPR. 
Every nipper from Under 11 s to U 13s received 
their CPR proficiency certificate or proficiency. 
A few lessons throughout the season, and an 
assessment at the end of the season, meant 
1 00 kids have now got an accredited SLS 
certificate. 

It was very pleasing the see R & R and March 
past go from strength to strength again. 

Nippers cannot function with the support of our 
sponsors. The Tradies, Linfox, and Callahan's 
Collisions as main sponsors were fabulous -
and contributed much needed equipment for 
the nippers, such as; manikins, rescue tubes, 
boards and tents. 

Other important sponsors were Bendon, 
Telstra, Riley Balsawood Surfboards, ANZ, 
NAB, Manta Surfboards, Beattie Moore, Stan 
the Coffee, Ohana, Banana Boat, - all provided 
important funds or equipment 
for nippers. 

The Surf awareness clinic held in early January 
was again a great success. Congratulations 
again must be extended to Ron Pear's and 
Robert Chapman. It is one of the best events 
anyone could ever be involved with. Large 
numbers of persons f 
rom the junior club were involved - and I 
was very proud of the manner in which they 
conducted themselves. 

The senior club takes a huge interest in nippers. 
For this I thank the board of management for 
the support over the season. Peter Carney 
played a hands on role, and was often 
doing water safety on a Sunday, at carnivals 
officiating, and attending JDC meetings. 
Everyone on the BOM was very helpful to me 
throughout the season. The one club policy to 
my mind is alive and welll. 

Leadership qualities are very important and 
Elouera nippers had 4 outstanding Captains 
over the year. Captains Hayley Urquhart and 
Rhys Whittle, and vice captains, Lilly Rowan 
and Rowan Emerson-Franke lead nippers with 
skill and were only too willing to assist when 
required. 

Special mention must go to Hayley Urquhart 
and Lilly Rowan who made it to the final of the 
Branch Junior Surf lifesaver of the year. 

Steve Urquhart 
Elouera Nippers 
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Era SLSC 

The 2011/201 2 season 
has again been a success 
for Era SLSC. I would 
like to congratulate the 
management committee 
and the active members 
who have continued to 
provide voluntary lifesaving 
work in Royal National 
Park. I would like to thank 
all of the clubs sponsors 
especially Peabody Coal 
for their support. 

The club has also been successful in 
gaining two grants to undertake major 
renovations of the surf club from the NSW 
Surf Club facility programme and the 
Community facilities programme. Scott 
Pracy has worked tirelessly over the last 
12 months in negotiating and gaining 
the necessary approvals from NPWS. 
Work has already commenced and there 
has been 3 weekend working bees by 
the members with a large concrete pour 
completed on 1 June. 
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I am pleased to report once again the 
efforts of the active members are to 
be commended with 32 out of the 64 
patrolling members achieved 100% patrol 
Attendance. 

My role as President has once again seen 
me representing Era SLSC on the NPWS 
Royal National Park Cabins Consultative 
committee (CCG) There has been little 
movement from the National Parks 
& Wildlife Service despite my regular 
requests for updates on the remaining 
licences for the surf club. Lets hope that in 
our upcoming 75th year an agreement will 
be reached to ensure the volunteer surf 
lifesaving activities at the three National 
Parks beaches continues into the future. 

The Club was active in the Boat 
Competition arena this season with a 
good competitive reserve crew who 
rowed with little luck at the Branch and 
State titles. Well done to Stapo, Pat, Jack, 
Tim and Jerry 

Era junior nippers competed at the 
Sydney Branch in most of the age groups 
and competed in the all age relay for 
the second year. Special mention to 
Joe Mison for his third place in the US 
wade. Monique Wood competed in the 
U13's and made the finals of the sprint 
and also competed at the NSW State 
championships where she made the semi 
finals in the flags and cam fifth in the final 
of the sprint. 

The nipper section has continued with 
success under the new leadership and 
enthusiasm of the Todd and Sue Mison 
with all of the young members having a 
great time on the junior activity days. The 
annual nipper carnival was held at Burning 
Palms this year and was a great day for all 
who attended with Era winning the 3 way 
points score. 

To the members of the club who received 
the club 's perpetual awards well done you 
were all worthy winners, these awards are 
a great way of recognising the members 
who have been the high achievers for the 
past season. 

In closing I would like to thank the entire 
management committee for making the 
meetings so enjoyable. Special mention 
to Kelly, Stapo, Scotty, Petrina, Adam, 
Todd, Luke, Shane for the amount of 
time and work they have all contributed. I 
would also like to remind other members 
of the club to consider putting their hands 
up and standing for a position on the 
committee for the next season. 

Mark Wood 
President Era SLSC 



Garie SLSC 

The season of 2011-2012 was an interesting one with an extremely wet summer 
keeping the beach almost deserted on many occasions but with growing crowds 
visiting Garie Beach when the good weather came out. This combination was at 
times a challenge for our members however the Club Spirit again excelled and we are 
pleased to report that no lives were lost whilst our area was patrolled. 

Garie's patrols went back to full day 
patrolling after five years operating 
with half day rosters. Because of the 
distances often traveled by members, 
half day patrols were not very successful. 
Overall the interaction of active members 
may have been missed, however the 
camaraderie of a number of patrols 
strengthened to become a well catered 
family day at the club instead of just 
another patrol day. 

On the beach, the inconsistent weather 
did not hamper the efforts of our patrol 
members who managed to still carry 
out 38 rescues and "1320 preventative 
actions, (an increase of 200%). As well, 58 
First Aid activities were performed. Garie 
Beach received 347"1 volunteer man hours 
of patrol support with 2500 of those being 
from Garie members. Again, we cannot 
thank enough the other Sydney Clubs 
that supported us during the season 
particularly our regulars, Maroubra SLSC 
and Coogee SLSC. These two clubs were 
joined by newcomers, North Bondi SLSC 
and North Cronulla SLSC Juniors who 
are now looking to make these visits a 
welcome addition to our patrol strengths. 

The Chief Instructor and his team did 
an excellent job putting through 52 
lifesaving awards and the nippers gained 
a remarkable "185 Surf Ed awards making 
a total of 237 awards which resulted in 
Garie taking out the most awards in the 
RN P District at the recent Branch Awards 
of Excellence evening. An outstanding 
effort by this team of instructors despite 
the weather conditions for the majority of 
the season. This influx of newly qualified 
patrol members certainly boosted our 
shrinking numbers in recent years. 

A special mention must be made of an 
outstanding incident involving our Patrol 
No. 4 made up of predominantly newly 

qualified members. On April I st a surfer 
was injured when dumped by the shore 
break at the northern end of Garie Beach. 
The patrol had ended for the day and was 
packing up when the alarm was raised. 
The patrol immediately swung into action 
and raced to the isolated area as a severe 
storm was approaching and darkness 
was descending rapidly. The patient was 
in a serious condition in severe pain, 
shock, tingling and loss of feeling in his 
lower half. 

These younger members carried out full 
spinal procedures and stabilized and 
monitored the patient until ambulance 
paramedics arrived. We were later to 
be advised that without their excellent 
treatment, the patient would never 
have walked again. A full report will be 
documented further on in our own 
Annual Report, but for now, we must 
congratulate these young patrol members. 
They have made our club very proud of 
their achievement. 

As we all know, competitive events are 
a way of keeping our patrolling lifesavers 
fit and strong. To this end beach and 
water races are held whenever possible. 
Because of the inclement weather all 
season and a shortage of members, not 
all of our programmed events took place. 
However, those that were held were 
contested enthusiastically. 

Our nippers were the keenest 
competitors, showing some of the senior 
members how it's done. A full run down of 
their achievements will follow later in the 
reports. Mention must be made though, 
that these nippers are the lifeblood of 
our club. Many of our newest patrolling 
seniors have come through from the 
parents of the juniors and make the social 
BBQ's and socializing the glue that is 
holding our membership together. 

Our major competitive event is the annual 
'Garie Dash' which was held once again 
in November at Bundeena. Our thanks 
go to those Branch officials who have 
supported this boat carnival since the very 
beginning. The new venue for the prize 
giving and refreshments again proved 
popular with competitors who enjoy the 
tug-o-war as much as competing on the 
water. This 'Garie Dash' provides the less 
experienced crew members with valuable 
practice in preparation for the competitive 
season ahead. The winners of each event 
were as follows: -

OPEN MEN: Nth Cronulla Gold 

OPEN WOMEN: Warilla-Barrack Point 

RESERVES: Coogee Prawns 

UNDER 23 MEN: Windang 

UNDER 23 WOMEN: Stanwell Park 2 

UNDER 19 MEN: Stanwell Park Blue 

Another of the Garie Club's local 
environment involvement is the 
participation in providing lifesaving and 
first aid services to community events that 
request our presence in these areas. Garie 
SLSC personnel were there to render 
assistance at the Grand Opening of the 
newly refurbished Royal National Park's 
Audley Dance Hall and surrounds. A stall 
was set up to showcase our equipment 
and answer questions from the many 
visitors that attended. On a few other 
occasions, stand-by rescue services were 
in attendance when film crews or teaching 
seminars were held at our beach. These 
events keep our members at the forefront 
with the visiting public and raise the profile 

of Garie SLSC to our advantage. 
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GARIE SLSC (CONTINUED) 

On the social scene, the annual club 
Presentation Night was held at the 
popular Engadine Bowling and Recreation 
Club. This club has been a staunch 
supporter and our gratitude is extended 
once again as we look forward to this 

season's awards night at the end of June. 

Our other big event is the 'Fisho's Night' 
held each February. This season it was an 
exceptional event. Some members even 
travelled from the North Coast to attend! 
Thanks must go to those organizers who 
put so much effort into planning and 
arranging. It's social cohesion like these 
events that form lifelong friendships and 
loyalties and gives Garie it's special family/ 
friends atmosphere. 

A small club such as ours is always 
seeking funds to purchase lifesaving 
equipment. Without a local population to 
seek support from, Garie relies strongly 
on financial assistance from the major 
sponsors and supporters of the Life 
Saving Associations. This season Garie 
SLSC was fortunate to receive funds 
from the SLSNSW Equipment Grant 
which enabled us to obtain three two­
way radios and chargers. Radios are vital 
for communications at Garie as there is 
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no reliable phone service in the valley. 
The club is very grateful for this valuable 
support. The club's Junior Activities were 
also fortunate to share in the generous 
financial support from TELSTRA. The 
funds obtained enabled our club to send 
children and their chaperones to the 
extremely enjoyable Junior Development 
Camps with enough to fund the next 
round of camps. We thank these 
generous supporters as our club could 
not raise these amounts without 
such help. 

We thank SLSA, SLSNSW and SLSS for 
their financial assistance in sharing the 
sponsorship funding from the government 
grants and the generous supporters 
of lifesaving who donate their valuable 
products to the clubs. 

We wish all of you every success in the 
forthcoming season of 2012/2013. 

Rita Taylor 
Hon. Club Secretary 



2011-2012 was another busy season for nippers with 
our carpark being packed to full capacity every nippers' 
weekend. We had 20 nippers with 100% attendance for 
the year and an increasing number of nippers moving up 
to represent the club as Junior Lifesavers. 

We were especially grateful for the inter­
club support from Coogee and Maroubra 
who were happy to assist with water 
safety when nippers was on. 

South Maroubra Carnival 

I think this was a first taste of real 
competition for our three Garie 
representatives. Conditions were perfect 
and despite us being referred to as 
"Garry" competitors for a good part of the 
day ... they certainly knew we were from 
Garie Beach by the end. All three of our 
boys; Phlynn (Flee) Grohala, Taine (Flemo) 
Fleming and Declan Grohala powered 
their way through the heats in style and 
into the finals before young Flemo was 
rushed off to Hospital with what was later 
found to be a strained 'Lollie' muscle. 
While we didn't bring a medal back to the 
clubhouse, the boys were very close with 
4th, 5th, 5th and 6th place finishes in the 
finals, scoring some well earned points for 
the club and having a great day all round. 

Sydney Branch Age Championships -
Wanda 

Garie was comparatively well represented 
this year at the Wanda Branch Carnival 
with 7 competitors representing our club. 
They were: 

Taine Fleming (U/13 boys): 5th in the 
sprint and made it through two heats of 
the flags. 

Tom Hay (U/14 boys): made it through 
two heats of the flags. 

Holly Karis (U/11 girls): came 8th in her 
heat of the swim taking her through to the 
finals where she came 15th of 36. 

Connor Reardon (U/ 10 boys): came 11th 
out of 14 in the first heat of the swim, he 
made it through two heats of the flags and 
entered the sprint too. 

Liam Reardon (U/ 11 boys): made it 
through six heats of the flags and entered 
the sprint. 

Amelia Way (U/11 girls): made it through 
two heats of the flags and entered the 
sprint. 

Jacob Way (U/ 13 boys): ran well in the 
flags and the sprint. 

Garie SLSC can feel proud of the young 
nippers who represented Garie at the 
Sydney Branch Age Championships . The 
nippers displayed great sportsmanship, 
they were enthusiastic and cheerful and 
part of a team. 

Congratulations to all the participants 
for their exemplary behavior and their 
efforts in participation. Many thanks to 
the parents/age managers for taking the 
children to this event and encouraging 
them at the carnival. 

Deer Park Development Camp 

Thanks to funding from Telstra, we 
were able to send children and their 
chaperones from Garie to participate 
in the Deer Park Development Camp. 
I can't stress enough the impact this 
camp seems to have on every nipper 
that attends this camp. It is a real eye 
opener for our nippers and every year 
each participant from Garie comes back 
with a fresh perspective on Lifesaving as 

a whole. 

Garie Nippers 

3 Way Carnival 

One of the annual highlights for the Garie 
Nippers is the Royal National Park 3 Way 
Carnival, this year hosted by Burning 
Palms SLSC. Thanks to Wayne and the 
whole team from Burning Palms. We have 
a lot to live up to this year! The drizzly 
weather held off just long enough for us to 
make the most of the heavy conditions. 

All competitors and officials, helpers and 
parents should be commended just for 
participating as everything had to be 
carried for 45 minutes through the bush or 
brought around by sea by the IRB. 

All competitors from all three clubs 
exhibited excellent sportsmanship 
throughout the whole day. Burning Palms 
SLSC and Garie SLSC put up some fierce 
competition, but ended up congratulating 
Era SLSC at the end of the day. All in all, 
22 Garie Nippers were medal winners for 
the day. 

Craig Lacey 
Junior Activities Chairman 

Terri Parker 
Junior Activities Secretary 

Sui Reardon 
Age Manager 
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Maroubra SLSC ~ 

It g·ves me great pleasure to present my first report as 
President of Maroubra Surf Life Saving Club - NSW Club 
of the year - and an honour to be able to recount the 
outstanding efforts and achievements of Maroubra Surf 
Life Saving Club this season. 

Maroubra SLSC was awarded the 
prestigious title of NSW Club of the 
Year at the beginning of this season. 
Our success illustrates the strength and 
depth of our club, and goes some way to 
recognise the dedication of our members, 
our commitment to effective patrols, the 
achievements of our competitors and the 
widespread support for Maroubra SLSC 
within the community. Although this award 
was won during my tenure it was really 
gained through the sheer hard work of 
the outgoing Board of Management and I 
would sincerely like to thank Tim Murray, 
Keith Grima and Trent Thomas for 
their efforts. 

In what was a great season for well­
deserved recognition of the dedicated 
commitment members make to both the 
Club and the community, Keith Grima 
won the title NSW Volunteer of the Year 
and was nominated for the Australian 
Volunteer of the year, and Tamara Murray 
was named as Randwick City Council 
volunteer of the year. Congratulations to 
both Keith and Tamara. The extremely 
successful season had by members 
of Maroubra SLSC was also illustrated 
the SLSS end of year awards where 
Matthew Harper won U 19 Lifesaver 
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of the Year, Gary Pracy won Support 
Operations Group Member of the Year, 
Maroubra Support Patrol Team won 
Patrol of the Year, Tamara Murray won 
U21 Lifesaver of the Year, the Maroubra 
Rookie Program won Club Innovation 
of the Year, Surf Education Program for 
People with Disabilities won Community 
Event of the Year and Darren Schott 
won Masters Athlete of the Year. Yasmin 
Grivell and Maroubra SLSC Patrol 3 both 
received high commendations in the 
U15 Lifesaver of the Year and Rescue 
of the Year competitions, respectively. 
Congratulations to all our award winners. 

Maroubra Seals Sports and Community 
Club has been our partner and major 
sponsor for nearly fifty years and we are 
extremely grateful for the continued and 
long-term financial and non-financial 
support they provide. I would like to thank 
Alan Langford and his Board of Directors 
for their ongoing support in these difficult 
economic times, and special thanks must 
also go to Peter Redding and his staff for 
assistance and support. The Maroubra 
Seals and Community Club should be 
supported by all eligible members and 
I would like to take this opportunity to 
encourage everyone to make use of the 
excellent facilities that the Seal Club has 
to offer wherever possible. 

This has been a very busy season for 
lifesaving at Maroubra and thanks must 
go to our Director of Lifesaving, Arthur 
Cotsios who ably managed the primary 
objective of Maroubra SLSC - to protect 
the public and ensure a safe surfside 
environment - with great effect this 
season. The professionalism and skill 
displayed by all of our patrolling members 
during the season have unquestionably 
prevented many tragedies but a special 
mention needs to be made of the efforts 
of Patrol 3 which, on 28 January 2012, 
undertook a challenging rescue of a 

fisherman from the northern headland. 
Thanks to Arthur, our patrol captains 
and all of our active members, Maroubra 
SLSC patrols were fantastic again this 
year with no lives lost between the flags. 

Our reputation as the home of highly 
respected instructors, facilitators and 
examiners continues, and I extend my 
congratulations to our Chief Instructor, 
Gary Cheer, and his team of instructors 
who helped our members achieve a 
record number of awards for the season. 
Our instructors provide the Club with 
highly trained and competent lifesavers -
an essential resource - help ensure that 
our proud record of award achievement 
remains. Thanks to Gary, Paul Donohue, 
Farah Messina, Trent Thomas, Tamara 
Murray, Keith Grima, Marc Glekis, George 
Benhayon, Christine Fairbrother, Sarah 
Goldrick, Danny Donohoe, Tim Murray 
and many more for all the hard hours 
you've contributed this season. 

Our Hon Secretary Kevin Grant was really 
thrown in the deep end when he took on 
the task. Kevin has performed this difficult 
and often thankless task without question 
and he is to be commended for his duties. 

A huge vote of thanks must go to our 
Director of Finance, Trent Thomas. 
Maroubra Surf Life Saving Club continued 
its strong financial management this 
season and it gives me great pleasure to 
report that all accounts are paid and we 
have money in the bank. The fact that 
Trent can combine a full time job, studying 
at university and managing our accounts 
is remarkable. Our business of hiring out 
the club for functions continues to grow 
and provide us with a regular income 
stream. For this we are very grateful to 
Marie Diakanastasis and Alison Vuletic 
who work hard to maintain a happy 
medium between achieving an income 
and ensuring equitable access to the 
Club. Well done for achieving what is often 
a difficult balancing act. 

The Club had started its Capital Works 
Program in 2008 and, under the 
coordination of our Director of Property 
and Amenities, David Simpson, was 
able to complete construction of a new 
deck above the board and ski shed this 
year. Randwick City Council continued to 



support the Club with a $30,000 donation 
towards the ongoing maintenance 
and $350,000 worth of Council works 
that were undertaken to assist in the 
maintenance and sustainability of our 
building. Thank you to the Mayor of 
Randwick, Scott Nash, and his fellow 
Councillors and Council Officers for 
their assistance throughout the year. 
Maintaining, rectifying and upgrading 
our building, and improving our facilities 
is essential, however none of it would 
have been possible without the amazing 
support of the Council. We are also 
grateful to the Randwick Community 
Development and Support Expenditure 
Scheme (COSE) which provided $42,000 
towards Lifesaving equipment and 
maintenance. Thank you to Clubs NSW, 
as well as the participating clubs for 
their support of this scheme, which is 
invaluable to all community organizations. 

Congratulations to all the competitors 
and medallists who represented the club 
at Branch, State and Australian Titles. 
This was organised by our Director of 
Surf Sports, Reg Round and his Surf 
Sports Committee. Our coaches Darren 
Schott, Dennis Heussner, Peter Kirkwood 
and Lisa McGuiggan bring invaluable 
experience and enthusiasm to the all of 
our competitors. We continue to see the 
results of their coaching efforts and are 
experiencing a noticeable growth in the 
exciting young talent which is emerging 
from our ranks. It is pleasing to see such 
an enthusiastic group of athletes on the 

beach every Sunday at club races. It is 
a fantastic advertisement for the lifestyle 
that surf life saving can provide. 

We are all aware of the tragedy that 
occurred at the Australian Surf Lifesaving 
Championships. Our sincere condolences 
go to the family and friends of Mathew 
Barclay and also to the members of the 
Mooloolaba SLSC. 

We had another great Nipper season 
with a near record number of Nippers 
managed by Danny Donohue, supported 
by our age managers, water safety and 
mums and dads. A pleasing aspect of 
the continued growth of Nippers is the 
participation and support of parents taking 
on roles within the club, and, as a result, 
Maroubra SLSC has gained many new 
fantastic members. Without this parent 
support network, the Club could not run 
such a successful program of basic surf 
lifesaving skills. 

Tony Grivell in his role as Director of 
Membership is to be congratulated for 
the instigation of the "Rookie Program": 
an award-winning scheme that nurtures 
younger members in their transition 
from the Nipper program to the senior 
club. This is a vital area of development 
within the club and is proving key to help 
maintain a steady flow of future life savers 
through to the senior ranks. Tony also 
developed and introduced the University 
Scholarship Scheme, which is sponsored 
by the Seals Sport and Recreation Club 
and Maroubra SLSC, as a program to 

assist young club members with the 
development of their career and to 
become a valuable contributor to the club 
and the community. Thanks Tony. 

The highlight of the social calendar this 
year was definitely the 105th reunion, 
which was organised by our functions 
coordinator Alison Vuletic and her 
committee. The night was a huge 
success with many of the older members 
suggesting it should become an 
annual event. 

In closing, I would like to thank all life 
members, directors, committee members, 
club members, Nippers and anyone 
that I might have forgotten to mention 
here for the many hours that go into 
performing your roles and for laying a solid 
foundation upon which to keep building 
our great club. I know that it might seem 
that many of these hours pass unnoticed 
and at times you all bear the brunt of 
peoples frustrations but I sincerely thank 
all members for all of your hard work, 
commitment and determination - and for 
giving me the opportunity to serve as your 
President. Maroubra SLSC is a great Club 
and I genuinely look forward to working 
with the members towards ensuring 
Maroubra remains a dominant force within 
the National Surf Life Saving movement. 

Wayne Clare 
President 
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Maroubra Nippers '-' 

Observing the continued 
growth of Maroubra 
nippers during the 
2012 season has given 
me great satisfaction. 
The new strategies 
and direction aimed at 
refreshing our nipper's 
movement is being 
progressively implemented 
by the committee and is 
beginning to take shape 
in its second year of 
practicality. 

Our numbers in the ranks have grown 
substantially over the past two seasons. 
All the members of Maroubra nippers 
will benefit greatly from the committees 
ideology and commitment to providing 
the children with a basis of participation , 
commitment and enjoyment in their time 
at Maroubra nippers. 

We will continue to inspire the kids and 
their families and welcome them to the 
life- style of Surf Life Saving with a solid 
grounding in surf and surf life saving 
skills . The opportunities for the children 
to progress to the senior club, participate 
in life saving patrols and gain further 
meritorious awards is unlimited. 

Our aim to provide family involvement 
was evident in our two "twilight" events. 
The numbers that enjoyed the activities 
followed by a bbq and refreshments was 
over whelming. It was fantastic to see 
over four hundred members enjoying the 
terrific facilities our club has to offer. I hope 
parents and children had a look around 
in the surf club and viewed the photos, 
trophies and history that make Maroubra 
such a strong club. You are all welcome 
as members to utilise our clubs facilities 
and it was pleasing to see everyone 
enjoying themselves. 

Maroubra SLSC was voted the best club 
in NSW last season and for very good 
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reasons. The committees and members 
that participate above & beyond everyday 
activities of surf club are truly amazing. As 
an example: Tim Murray - age coordinator 
of 6 & 7 age groups also manages the 
Nippers programme for special needs 
children . This programme is the only 
programme available in NSW. 

Maroubra SLSC member's dedication and 
innnovation received just reward with this 
honour and coveted position of best club. 
On Behalf of the JD committee, I want 
to congratulate all Maroubra SLSC sub 
committees on a job well done. 

It is the involvement of parents of children 
in our club that keeps nippers going, 
their dedication as age managers, water 
safety personnel , beach officials, bbq 
coordinators and helpers should inspire 
all parents to lend a hand. The committee 
cannot thank these people enough 
for their assistance in helping run our 
organisation; they are the backbone 
of Nippers. 

The support from Sarah Goldrick, Tracey 
Whittaker, Linda Hession have ensured all 
parents are extremely well communicated 
via our weekly nipper news, surf guard 
-emails and sms texts and of course the 
informative & colourful website which 
contains all relevant information and 
some classic action photos of our children 
that are placed each week by our more 
than capable resident photographer 
Glenn Duffus. 

A special mention to our BBQ 
coordinators Alex Luxford, Jo Lewis, 
Steve Lewis and Lucy Keatinge who 
every weekend 'dish' up the BEST bacon 
& egg roll in the Eastern beaches. We 
unfortunately next season lose Lucy 
who after five magnificent years helping 
Maroubra nippers with the bbq has 
decided to hang up her tongs I want to 
thank Lucy from the bottom of our hearts 
for her effort over the years you have been 
a great friend to our organisation and will 
be surely missed. 

With the tuition and encouragement from 
skilled coaches: Lisa McGuigan - Board, 
Trevor Cracknell -Surf Swim and Scott 
Hoskins - Sand Our children have shown 
great promise in competition. This year 

Maroubra nippers recorded Gold, Silver 
and Bronze medals in Sydney Branch 
and State Carnivals: The most notable 
recipients Delainee Melia U14 Girls 
took out the coveted Surf Race against 
some tough opposition - a remarkable 
achievement. Brooke Emerson 
showcased her surfing ability and received 
a silver award in the U14's Surfing. 
Our March Past team at State, trained 
very hard under Mr Brian Purdon and 
encompassed the spirit of our Nippers 
Team. They gained fifth position in the 
State and brought the most electrifying 
spirit imaginable back to our team camp. 
It was a true celebration of everyone's 
hard efforts at this club. 

I hope with the help of these past World , 
Australian and State champion coaches 
leading the way the children will gain 
further skills and knowledge that will help 
them in their competitive endeavours. 

Parents should be aware Maroubra 
nippers have a sensational training 
programme available for all children to 
maintain skills and fitness. There is no 
other club in Sydney Branch that offers 
the calibre of our coaches. Everyone in 
our club in encouraged to make use of 
their knowledge, other clubs would love to 
have these talented people helping 
their children . 

I want to also thank Anthony Elcha 
& Jason Peterson our Water Safety 
Coordinators who more than assists with 
his weekly help and running of our training 
groups. Anthony and the water safety 
provide a safe environment for all of those 
who participate. 

Nipper retention to our senior ranks has 
increased dramatically last season with 
the help of Age Managers Anita Peeti & 
Ray Harper. An innovative programme 
introduced by Tony Grivell - a senior 
member of our club - allowed the older 
children to begin their induction into the 
Surf Rescue certificate through their 
participation in Nippers. All the children 
passed their exam in flying colours and 
have been allocated to a patrol team for 
active duty next summer. A superb result 
for Nippers. 



Tony as part of Nippers tuition organised 
external activities which allowed the kids 
to have first hand access to much of Surf 
Life Savings rescue equipment. 

The U14's visited the Helicopter rescue 
base at Cape Banks. Little Bay and were 
afforded a guided tour of the base and the 
helicopter to gain a greater understanding 
of its operations. 

An activities day at Malabar beach 
was also organised and the kids were 
given "training" on more rescue craft. 
The 'rubber ducky', Jet Ski and large 
offshore rescue boat were all presented 
to the children for a first hand experience 
involving tuition and rides on the craft. 
There were many smiles that day which 
concluded with a bbq on a fabulous 
summer morning. 

This programme introduced by Tony and 
the committee was this year nominated at 
the Sydney Branch Awards for Excellence 
as an "outstanding innovation" It received 
the gold medal The kids will no doubt tell 
you it was a well deserved Gold as does 
Tony's commitment to improving our 
future life savers. 

Our nipper children in all ages required 
continued to gain their awards for Surf 
Smart, surf aware 1,2 & 3 and basic 
resuscitation. In all over 90 kids received 
various awards. This is a very positive 
result and highlights our age manager's 
ability to pass on their knowledge to 
the kids. 

The parents also continue to gain their 
Bronze Medallion and other meritorious 
awards in Surf Life Saving. The most 
noted Mr Nick Kypreos who participated 
and gain the Gold Star of Surf Life Saving 
- this is SLSA highest award attainable 
in surf rescue, an award based on 
knowledge and physical standing. On 
behalf of all the jealous parents a huge 
Congratulations Nick. 

Our financial position is very sound at the 
end of the 2011 season. Guided by our 
diligent Treasurer Kylie Huessner. 

Presently our club has some very strong 
community sponsors. Headed by Eastern 
Beaches Liquor Accord - Mr. Adam 
Smith, NG Farah Real Estate - Mr. Glenn 
Farah, Auspak Financial Services - Mr. 
Craig Thorn, BSC Strata Managers - Mr. 
John Georgas who sponsored our State 
Team this year and our latest associate 
Belle Property - Mr Shane Vincent. 

With the continued support of our 
associated sponsors who purchase 
advertising positions on the sign boards 
and are listed each week in 'Nipper 
News', the Nippers were able to provide 
the children with 11 x new competition 
surfboards, 4 x new 'soft' rescue boards 
10 x rescue tubes and the stainless steei' 
water bottle each child received on the 
presentation night. 

Add to this the new uniforms for the 
water safety, SLSA carnival officials, age 
managers, support crew and JA 100% 
patrol efficiency members received as 
recognition for their continued effrt of 
support, I think both sponsors and people 
of nippers should be very happy with the 
distance the funds have gone. 

Nippers also received a one off grant via 
Sydney Branch from Telstra. We will use 
the funds to purchase more equipment for 
the kids in the 2012 - 2013 season. 

On behalf of all Nippers I want to thank 
our sponsors and urge the parents to 
support our sponsors whenever they can. 

Maroubra Nipper is a in a great position 
for those lucky enough to experience the 
trip to Kingscliffe State Titles this year 
you would have witnessed the pride and 
passion our children have in our colours, I 
~ave never witnessed such amazing spirit 
1n young children, it gave me goose bump 
to see how they supported and barracked 
:or each other and the huge effort they put 
into the carnival. It was an indication that 
the club is heading in the right direction 
and looking forward to bigger and better 
challenges next season. I want to thank 
the State Team committee DI, Sarah, 
Linda, Tracey & Jason for organising such 
a fantastic trip away. 

Finally, I want to congratulate Tara 
Coleman our Patron of Maroubra Nippers, 
on a fantastic year competing in the Nutra 
Grain Iron person series. Tara continues to 
do outstandingly well for a young woman 
and is an inspiration to our club members. 

To the committee and sub committees 
of Maroubra Nippers thank you very 
much for your unwavering efforts and 
dedication, it has been a pleasure to be 
associated with such committed team. 
The atmosphere and comraderies is 
second to none at Maroubra Nippers. 

Thank you all for your help and making it 
so much fun. 

Danny Donohoe 
Director of Junior Activities 
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North Bondi SLSC 

After a long and tortuous 
journey over the past 5 
years I can report the 
demolition and rebuilding 
of our Clubhouse has 
started. Over 80% of the 
$6.2 million project cost 
has been raised by the 
Club itself with Government 
at all levels very shy to get 
involved. We have received 
no Federal Government 
money which is very 
disappointing given the 
scope, size and importance 
of this community 
infrastructure project. 

We do thank Waverley Council for their 
$750,000 contribution and the State 
Government for $350,000 Surf Club Facility 
Grant. Our State MP Gabrielle Upton was 
instrumental in securing a further $100,000 
under the electorate based Community 
Building Partnership. Mayor John 
Wakefield and Councillors are thanked for 
the donation of the temporary buildings 
and most of the storage containers which 
has saved us considerable money. 

Our generous benefactors and supporters 
are sincerely thanked for their vote of 
confidence in the project. This coupled 
with a member building levy, member 
tile donation project and Club savings 
squirreled away over many years has 
enabled this building to become a reality. 
It is no understatement that this brand new 
facility will allow us to grow our community 
charter over many decades ahead. The 
amenity & financial security this building 

brings will underpin our expansion plans 
with lifesaving, youth development and 
surf sports activities. Whilst we will spend 
a tough 12 months in the demountables 
watching the birth it will be well worth 
the disruption. 
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One of the key strategies of the Executive 
over the past few years has been youth 
development. This ranges from increasing 
general Nipper numbers and involvement 
in surf sports through to Surf Rescue 
Certificate (SRC) qualification and ultimately 
on to obtaining the Bronze Medallion and 
higher awards. This has been deliberate 
effort to tie in with our rebuilding timeline to 
ensure we capitalise on our youth to propel 
the Club forward . It is very pleasing to note 
we have 1029 registered Nippers engaging 
in healthy weekly activities and gaining 
basic surf sense skills. Of the 85 bronze 
medallion awards obtained last season 47 
were candidates under 18 years of age. 
This coupled with the 40 SRC candidates 
demonstrates a strong increase in 
youth numbers. 

Lifesaving saw a large increase in rescues 
over the previous seasons which were 
capably handled by our 549 voluntary 
patrollers. North Bondi performed outreach 
patrols at Garie, Coalcliff and Hawks 
Nest SLSC's during the season. The up 
skilling of our members was a priority 
during this past season and I can report 
very pleasing results in this area. Our 

lifesaving and education teams are very 
strong and provide the catalyst for the 
well -respected community service we 
perform. The administration and finance 
functions of the Club are in safe hands 
and provide the necessary support to our 
operations. These areas will be critical to 
our functioning during the rebuilding stage. 

North Bondi embarked on a more 
structured approach to our surf sports 
training and participation during the past 
season. This has resulted in a general 
increase in numbers involved and greater 
results being achieved. It was very pleasing 
to see the results of our youth in the major 
championships. This coupled with our 
open and masters competitors will again 
see the Club back on the scoreboard. 

The past season has been very successful 
and a stepping to stone to the future 
achievements of North Bondi . We look 
forward to completing our rebuilding to 
provide the physical amenity to allow us to 
thrive for a long time to come. 

Grant McMah 
President 

North Bondi 
Nippers 

This season was a big year 
for North Bondi nippers, 
with over 1 ,000 nippers 
participating at our club 
this year. Our Under 6 
and Under 7 age groups 
continue to be very popular 
with over 400 in these 
age groups alone. The 
season began with nippers 
learning basic skills via the 
NSW Surf Life Saving Surf 
Awareness Program and 
36 of our Under 13/14 
nippers completed their 
Surf Rescue Certificate 
(SRC) this season and will 
now continue developing 
their surf skills with the 
senior club. 

North Bondi hosted the Waverley Shield 
this season which was a fantastic day 
with masses of competitors and all ran 
very smoothly. Apart from the Waverley 
Shield, North Bondi also sent a strong 
contingent of competitors to the South 
Maroubra, Branch and State carnivals. 
North Bondi implemented a strong nipper 
training programme led by Jim Walker 
and Scott Thomson. The club wishes to 
thank Raine & Horne (and in particular 
MaryAnne Cronin) for their continued 
support in sponsoring the Nippers at 
North Bondi, along with Gary Sheils and 
GSA Planning and Matthew Colquhoun. 
Telstra also provided a generous grant 
that was used for the purchase of four 
rescue boards for the nippers. This 
year's recipients of the Nipper perpetual 
trophies went to Emma Thomson and 
Jack Suriano. We look forward to another 
strong season next year. 



With another year just 
about done it's interesting 
to reflect on what has 
been a stellar year in the 
history of North Cronulla, 
tempered by another 
tragedy at Kurrawa. 

On the home beach, the year was a very 
stop start affair with the beach closed on 
many occasions due to a combination 
of unfavourable swell conditions and 
a series of major, wide rips which kept 
appearing and travelling up and down the 
beach. With the abysmal Sydney summer 
weather this year, when the beach was 
open the weather kept crowd numbers 
down and ensured a fairly cold, wet and/ 
or windy day for our patrol. 

Despite this the Club logged another 
high of just under 14,000 hours on the 
beach. The overall statistics however 
showed the tale of the season. Crowds 
were down by almost 40%, preventative 
actions down by 66%, rescues down by 
70% and just about every other measure 
down by more than 50%. Regardless, our 
patrols kept on performing and, in spite of 
much confusion over SOP's at the Branch 
end, our patrol captain's by and large 
maintained the high standard set over the 
past few years. 

North Cronulla has the highest profile 
beach of the Bate Bay Clubs with board 
riders competitions, events, fairs and 
carnivals an almost weekly event. As a 
result we are the most heavily scrutinised 
Club in the District. This in turn impacts 
greatly on the structure and management 
of our patrols, with much call for our 
assistance off the beach. This is reflected 
by the community involvement of the 
Club, and the work we do with various 
community and Council groups. This has 
been a regular feature of the Club for 
many years and continues throughout the 
year, not just in the surf season. 

North Cronulla, along with the other clubs 
in Bate Bay showed vision, leadership, 
innovation and courage in developing 

North Cronulla SLSC 

the Bate Bay Beach Management Plan 
in consultation with our local Council. 
The District structure is a major benefit to 
each of the Clubs in Bate Bay, giving us 
the ability to develop properly targeted 
plans and deal with Council in a united 
and consistent fashion. This is recognised 
by all parties as being a major strength 
of the Surf Life Saving organisation in the 
area. The developing Bate Bay Beach 
Management plan is one example of this, 
together with the ability for all services 
in the District, including the Council, to 
properly identify the necessary resources 
and improve efficiency and effectiveness 
of the services we deliver to the public. 

The tragic loss of a young lifesaver at 
Kurrawa impacted on us all in many ways 
and probably more than most of us care 
to admit. It reinforced the need to respect 
the ocean and to be conscious of the 
need for vigilance when around it. It was 
a timely reminder that it is the people at 
the "pointy end", the people out there 
doing the business week in and week out 
who are the lifeblood of the Clubs and 
therefore the organisation These people 
do have skills, they are courageous 
and they understand the ocean and 
particularly their local environment. Their 
knowledge is worthy of recognition. We 
need to recognise once again that all 
knowledge is not vested in the few within 
the bureaucracy. Our volunteers are the 
organisation; they deserve respect, to be 

looked after and to be listened to. 

The outcome of the review of the Branch 
is eagerly anticipated and will be intensely 
scrutinised by our members, who have 
been quite vocal in their expectations of 
the organisation at a number of levels. 
They have been quick to express their 
disappointment at the performance of the 

State centre, with a number of matters 
unresolved after years of inactivity seen 
as an indication of the general lack of 
practical support for Clubs and their 
members. In particular the lack of support 
for a member who became involved 
in unwanted litigation as a result of 
performing his duties is poorly perceived 
by our members, and should be of 
concern to every member of Surf Life 
Saving in he country. 

In the competition arena the Club had 
its most successful year in many decades. 
Our 6th place at Aussies was the product 
of strength in many areas across the 
spectrum, led by our cadet members. 
We equalled our best ever gold medal 
tally, won the under 15 point score, the 
R&R Champion Club and were the most 
successful march past club. The areas of 
success are a fair indication that we are 
starting to better utilise the wide range 
of interest and abilities that exist in our 
members and have broad 
Club involvement. 

Our success in being named Sydney 
Branch Champions for the second time 
in 3 years, is a further indication of the 

growing strength and depth of our Club. 

With our retention rates and junior 
growth, the future for our Club looks 
extremely bright, although like many 
Clubs we are seeing some fallout from the 
tragedy at Kurrawa. 

Within North Cronulla, we intend to 
continue to expand our community focus 
and look forward to another successful 
season next year. 

Martin Fulton 
President 
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North Cronulla Nippers 
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Another brilliant season 
for our Surf Club . 

Again our nipper 
membership grew: 
exceeding 650 
youngsters . 

We began with registration and swim 
proficiencies in September/October. As to 
those proficiencies our club continued to 
lobby SLSA, through the Sydney Board 
of Junior Development to re-introduce 
the timed pool swims as a compulsory 
requirement before children are sent to 
sea. In our view it is about child safety 
and our internal proficiency requirements 
will remain: therefore in addition the SLSA 
required proficiencies, our under 9-10 
nippers need to complete a 400 metre 
pool swim inside 6 minutes; under 11-14's 
the same distance inside 5 minutes. 

This year saw a new committee led 
by Peter Moyle (Director), Donna 
Hargreaves (Secretary) and Kevin 
McNamara (Deputy Director). Last 
season 's training template with some 
modifications was re-introduced; placing 
board and surf swimming as the priorities. 
Our club owes a debt to the senior 
members who put in many hours guiding 
the many nippers who regularly dragged 
themselves along to training, particular 
thanks go to Stuart Cameron and Tracey 
Shriek for leading the week day training 
sessions in those disciplines. 

The year started with Chad Moses 
and Meghan Fowler elected as nipper 
captains. We then saw our largest ever 
group of SRC graduates presented with 
red and yellow patrol uniforms. 
A few weeks later the under 14's flew 
north for their Gold Coast trip away: a 
terrific way to commence their final nipper 
year and richly deserved after a year of 
fund raising: 

• Competitively our club again showed 
brilliant form , demonstrating the value 
of the in-house training programs. For 
the 3rd year in a row North Cronulla 

nippers cracked a podium finish at 
the State Championships, finishing 
behind only Manly and Avoca. Our 
parents and team managers deserve 
equal congratulations: Kingscliff is a 
serious hike up the coast and our club 
managed to field an enormous team. 
At risk of singling out one performance 
from the many, Hailey Lane's swim 
to win the under 13 surf race was 
sensational. A full field of the best the 
state could offer, testing conditions 
and young Hailey swam herself into 
the drop zone, cracked a wave and is 
now state champ. Fabulous stuff! 

Our Nippers were also represented in 
numbers at the 1MB Carnival at Cronulla, 
the South Maroubra junior carnival, the 
Bate Bay 4-Way, our own Junior Australia 
Day Iron Person Classic, the Branch 
championships at Wanda/Elouera and a 
host of other events. 

The work our club has put into our 
junior surf skills is bearing rich rewards 
in seniors: 5th at State, 6th at Aussies 
(with our cadets winning the Australian 
Championships under-15 point score). 
All that said this is a Branch Delegate's 
report. North Cronulla has had excellent 
representation at junior branch this 
season. This season our hard-working 
secretary, Donna Hargreaves took on the 
additional and busy role of Junior Branch 
secretary. Unless you are party to what 
goes on behind the scenes you could not 
know just how much work needs to be 
done. Donna was this year presented with 
our Committee Person of the Year award: 
it was richly deserved. 

Sydney Branch has 15 clubs and 
thousands of nippers. Setting up the 
communication lines and organising our 
branch activities doesn't happen by fluke: 
it is a monumental task. The contribution 
of people such as Doug Hawkins, our 
Junior Branch Director, Bruce Bevan, 
Deputy Director and Donna often goes 
unnoticed, but is monumental. Our branch 
is not just about surf sports (mind you, 
5 of the top 10 positions at State means 
we aren't too bad at them). The brilliantly 
conceived and organised development 
camps are fantastic opportunities. Our 

under 11 and under 13 nippers who 
attended Deer Park, came back enthused 
and full of stories. Reports were that our 
parent minders were a terrific support at 
camp. Well done to them. 

This year Telstra singled out our Branch 
for a grant of significant funds to be spent 
towards fostering Sydney nippers. Each 
club has committed to using its share of 
the grant for that very purpose. At North 
Cronulla you will notice next season some 
sensational renovations to our nipper 
barbecue area. 

We have known pretty much forever, just 
how important the nippers movement is 
to our children. It is not simply a pathway 
to the senior surf lifesaving movement. 
And yes, it clearly makes for happy, 
healthy and active children, but nor is 
it just about those goals. What we are 
additionally doing for our kids is providing 
them leadership skills, teamwork skills and 
instilling self-confidence. These provide 
a framework on which they can build 
for a lifetime. Organisations jumping on 
board to support us in the generous way 
in which Telstra has done, are mightily 
appreciated. They can be guaranteed their 
funds won't be wasted. 

On the local surf sports front, Mike Vitnell 
again took on the reins as Director. Junior 
competition director was Wayne Druery. 
Both those gentlemen put in enormous 
hours to ensure our events are organised 
as professionally conducted. Both deserve 
the warmest of congratulations. This 
branch at both senior and junior levels has 
an extremely capable and highly regarded 
group of competition officials. The proof 
of that is not just how efficiently our local 
carnivals are run: I suggest you cast an 
eye occasionally over the key officials 

Mic~ael Day 
B'at 8:: 



at State and Australian championships. 
You will see a disproportionally high 
representation from our ranks. 

Our Club also thanks the staff at our 
branch office. I personally should 
apologise for so frequently interrupting 
Victoria Raymond in her duties: she is a 
terrific addition at the office. 

Once again the off-season sees Northies 
nippers powering. Sunday morning 
board training has already commenced 
and again numbers are excellent. There 
can be no doubt the contributions by 
the coaches, water safety and squad 
leaders during the winter months have 
laid the foundation to the steady annual 
improvement of our nippers in surf sports. 
Our U13 parents/nippers are in full swing 
raising funds for their trip (again to the 
Gold Coast). 

Work commitments sadly have Peter 
Moyle standing aside as Director. His 
work in that role was excellent this year. 
Incoming Nipper Director is Michelle 
Sheldon; we wish her and her incoming 
committee all the best for what will 
hopefully be another bumper season. 

Michael Day 
Branch Delegate 

South Maroubra SLSC 

South Maroubra SLSC ' NOW OPEN FOR BUSINESS' 
is the message for the approaching season and a 
message I would like to very much to communicate to 
fellow members, clubs and the broader community as I 
report on the past season that was the 2011 /12 season; 
a game changing season for South Maroubra! 

But before I detail our exciting highlights 
and developments I would like to take a 
short moment to pay our clubs deepest 
respects to the family, friends and 
fellow club members of young Matthew 
Barclay formerly of the Maroochydore 
Club who in the most tragic and well 
documented of circumstances lost his life 
whilst competing at the Australian Surf 
Lifesaving Championships. For me, being 
at yet another Aussie title where we lost 
another great Australian Lifesaver was 
personally a shattering experience and 
reinforces the dangers and unpredictability 
of the surf and the ever important need to 
focus and improve on safety. 

On behalf of the entire membership of 
South Maroubra our thoughts and prayers 
go out particularly to Steven and Donna 
Barclay, Matthews parents who carried 
themselves with the utmost honour and 

dignity throughout the entire ordeal. 
We join together to offer our respects 
and assistance at this most difficult time. 
RIP Matthew. 

So to the 2011 /1 2 season 

Exciting, breathtaking, future building, 
security, growth, are all words that come 
to mind when I think about what our club 
has managed to pull off this season. 
As reported in past Branch Annual 
Reports, a great deal of our time, effort 
and fundraising has gone into repairing 
our club over many years, fighting the 
scourge that most surf clubs face being 
positioned in the some of the most open 
and exposed environments confronting 
salt air and driving wind and rain and the 
inevitable consequence being concrete 
cancer and general decay. 
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SOUTH MAROUBRA SLSC (CONTINUED) 

Well I am now in a position to report that 
the days of the 'one step forward, two 
steps back' routine in terms of building 
repairs for the club are over, well at least 
for the near future. I guess the best way I 
can describe our transition has been really 
the ugly duckling of clubs transforming 
into the beautiful white swan and that 
pretty much epitomises what we have 
been through over the past exhaustive 
season. Who would have thought so 
much could have been done in a 12 
month period whilst keeping the doors 
open and all club activities running, 
certainly not me. 

As most clubs who have been through 
major renovations would understand, 
when you effectively lose the entire club 
to the building process including 
surrounding grounds, conducting our 
core business of lifesaving and all that 
comes with it is really bloody hard and 
inevitably takes a toll on the membership, 
supporters and most importantly those 
trying to lead the club. 

About 12 months to the day we were 
at a point where all relevant consents 
were finally in place, some but not all 
funding secured, great builders and other 
professionals including an impressive 
bunch of people from Randwick City 
Council willing and able to help us to 
move forward; our project was ready to 
roll on or so we thought . The reality of 
construction soon hit us with many twists 
and turns throughout the journey including 
but not limited to losing access into the 
club and various store rooms, demolition 
during which time no-one was permitted 
in the club and then returning after hours 
to find debris, leaks and dust throughout 
the club, securing the club from the 
elements and those seeking to take 
advantage of our vulnerability were all an 
ongoing and constant challenges. 

We had hoped global warming or little 
rain might have been a reality, how 
wrong predications were with record rain 
and generally poor weather conditions 
which resulted in flooding throughout the 
lower levels. I remember on a number 
of days getting soaked trying to spread 
waterproof sheets over what was once 
the upstairs lounge and stairway which 

for several months became open and 
unprotected space. The local hardware 
store became our close friends with tarps, 
mops, buckets and brooms being the 
order of the day. 

At one stage during the building process 
we had absolutely no where in the club 
to conduct any business with education 
relocated to our great supporter, the 
Maroubra Seals Club, core club business 
and clothing sales were run out of a 
donated site shed . Dennis our ex­
caretaker was forced effectively to set up 
a camp site within his room to protect 
him from the constant flooding and 
deteriorating living conditions. Then throw 
in maintaining a consistent service delivery 
for lifesaving and moving lifesaving and 
nipper gear up and down to the beach 
plus running our other commitments 
including our fantastic Junior Carnival, our 
fun Community 'Octoberfest' event, well it 
was madness with a capital M. 

To complicate what was already to be 
a tough building assignment, 
an opportunity arose after the 
commencement of the major building 
renovation that was simply too good not 
to have a crack at. This opportunity was 
an idea from Phil Dutton who encouraged 
the club to apply for assistance from the 
Tooheys New Crew; a fantastic group 
of tradesmen funded by Tooheys who 
carry our favours for community assets 
and organisations. In our case we were 
hoping to be successful in a makeover 
of our bottom lounge (not able to be 
funded in our planned major renovation). 
Not holding out to much hope we were 
amazed to find that our application 
was in fact successful and much to 
both our delight and horror went about 
planning for this major community event 
which required widespread community 
advertising, support from the public and 
membership alike, and most importantly 
an ability to work around an existing 
work site. So more stress for an already 
overwhelmed Board of Management! 

Well I'm pleased to report The Tooheys 
New Crew boys led by Paul 'The Chief' 
Harrigan over a three day period with a 
band of dedicated club members got 
stuck into what was to be a wonderful 

little renovation that has now transformed 
the tied old 'Kelly Lounge' into a really 
nice and open club room complimenting 
the major transformation and creating a 
boutique function room. 

So what was the overall outcome 
you ask? 

Well Tooheys New Crew renovation was 
the first renovation to be completed with 
some additional improvements after the 
boys finished up. As far as the major 
renovation is concerned which involved 
totally rebuilding the upstairs room, 
new foyers on three levels, disabled 
access and general external ground 
improvements the club managed to 
get through the many challenges and 
in May 2012 we received our interim 
occupation certificate allowing us to 
use the room for a range of priorities. 
We were hoping to introduce the room 
to our Sydney Branch friends hosting 
the 2011 /12 Sydney Branch Awards of 
Excellence. Regrettably the event grew 
too large to accommodate within our 
new facility however we do hope to one 
day soon to have all our friends come 
on down to join with us to celebrate this 
wonderful achievement! Perhaps come 
along to the December 2012 Junior 
Carnival, you'll be most welcome. 

For those that remember the old club 
house I'm sure you'll be amazed at 
the transformation and have included 
a couple of photos for your perusal. I 
conclude this aspect of my report by 
thanking the Maroubra Seals Sports and 
Community Club, Michael Daley M .P., 
Peter Garrett M.P. the entire Randwick 
City Council who were so supportive 
and practical in their ongoing assistance, 
Surf Lifesaving NSW and the entire 
membership past and present of South 
Maroubra SLSC who for many years have 
worked towards this renovation raising 

much needed funds. 

Lifesaving 

Whilst building was by far my priority, 
I was fortunate to have a small band 
of dedicated lifesavers committed to 
stabilising our lifesaving services whilst 
ensuring lifesaving interests were 
not overlooked or neglected. It goes 



without saying given the magnitude of 
our building projects there would be 
some disruption and conflict between 
building works and lifesaving operations 
however I'm sure I speak on behalf of 
everyone in saying everything went as 
well as could be expected. Our challenge 
in the approaching season is to build 
our lifesaving personnel on the back of 
our renovated facility and to do that we 
need to get the message out that South 
Maroubra SLSC is "Open for Business". 
We invite any lifesaver past or present 
from any club who is looking for a new 
challenge to come on down and be part 

of our exciting future. 

On the beach, members did a wonderful 
job responding to record numbers of 
rescues with 273 rescues and 3039 
preventative actions along with 57 first aid 
cases, a really busy year for our lifesavers. 

Unfortunately rock fishermen continue 
to place themselves at risk with several 
drowning both at south and north 
Maroubra well away from patrolled 
beaches and outside patrolling hours. This 
is certainly a problem that needs to be 
reviewed by agencies and government. 

I congratulate members on achieving 6th 
place for Club of the Year given the 
disruption we experienced and the fact 
only a few points separated first to sixth, 
a really terrific achievement. Of particular 
note is the fantastic work done by the 

very much admired Joe White who took 
out 2 wonderful Branch awards and 
contributed 264 radio room hours. Dennis 
Clarke and Chris Maloney contributed 
some massive hours and did a fine job in 
assisting in a range of areas on the beach. 
Our IRB drivers continue to demonstrate 
superior surf rescue skills and certainly are 
benefiting from the many many hours of 
training they commit to IRB racing brining 
those skills to our beach to the benefit of 
those in trouble. 

Congratulations to members who picked 
up major awards at Sydney Branch 
Awards of excellence Night including, 
Joe White Branch Member of the Year 
& Surfcom Operator of the Year, Ray 
Robinson High Commendation Assessor 
of the Year, Montana Walters High 
Commendation Female Athlete of the Year 
(13-14 yrs), Louis Fong BJD Age Manager 
of the Year. 

Competition 

I very much wish to acknowledge our 
fantastic IRB Competition Team who 
throughout the summer months are 
our best patrolling members and by 
winter months are our best performing 
competitors. I guess this makes this 
ever growing group of members some of 
the very best in our c lub. As mentioned 
earlier it is staggering to see this group 
continuing to grow at the rate they do. I 
guess this is testament to the mateship, 
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competitive spirit and leadership that 
is all contained within this competition 
section . I make special mention of 
Australian medallists Damien Woods, 
Brad Ellison, David Dubois, Chris Maloney, 
Jack Perrin, Nick Mellick, Cathy Hall, 
Alex Bishenden and the entire team 
who work all together in the spirit of 
sportsmanship. To Ken Hudson and 
Bruce Creecy, stalwarts and mentors of 
the team a special congratulations. To be 
NSW State Champs and 2nd at the IRB 
Aussies against very strong NSW and 
Queensland competition is an outstanding 
result. To our summer competitors led 
by our growing boat section well done 
and thank you for coping and training 
around the building works. To our up and 
coming lifesavers in Nippers (and parents, 
coaches, supporters) who continue to be 
super competitive, well done on your state 
performance placed 11th out of 120 odd 
clubs and best in the Randwick District. 

Conclusion 

Well , that's about all folks from down town 
South Maroubra SLSC. Thank you to 
John De Gean and entire Branch staff. We 
invite all our neighbours in Sydney branch 
to pop on down any Sunday where we 
trust you will find a vibrant and fun club 
operating harmoniously. We would very 
much like to see all of the clubs in the 
Branch support what we believe is a 
fantastic Junior Carnival in December 
2012 @ South Maroubra. We pride 
ourselves on carnivals that are run well 
and keep flowing and a carnival all of the 
athletes, officials and spectators enjoy 
participating in. 

Lastly I thank the small Board of Directors 
at South Maroubra, Yvette Rutherford , 
Greg Morris, John Campanaro and 
Andrew Wern for your commitment over 
the year and support of a obsessed 
Chairman determined to see his dream 
realised. See you at South Maroubra 
SLSC where I describe us as I say a touch 
of the country in the middle of the city. 

Paul Fownes 
Club Chairman 
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South Maroubra Nippers 

While the start of the year was very unsettled due to the 
major building works being in full swing, South Maroubra 
Nippers finished the season with some truly astonishing 
results and many great memories. 

With a club house that resembled a war 
zone at the start of the season we knew 
it was not going to be the easiest of 
seasons to co-ordinate and manage 586 
nippers. While there are many people who 
deserve special thanks Yvette Rutherford 
in particular deserves a massive thank 
you from myself and the rest of our 
Nipper ranks as she somehow managed 
to look after the nipper administration 
from a makeshift office and organise the 
South Maroubra Carnival. I would like to 
say a huge thank you for all the tireless 
work of Yvette and the rest of the Nipper 
Executive, Age Managers, Parent helpers, 
Coaches and the water safety team as 
you all put in a gigantic effort this season. 

I would also like to thank our Registrar 
Michelle Lo, who was also very busy 
entering all the results and taking entries 
for the carnivals and making sure 
everyone had what they needed each 
week to enable us to get through all of our 
proficiencies and awards week after week 
without any support staff. 

Our U6 and U7 groups have grown to 
record numbers over the last 2 seasons 
and the task of organising these 
youngsters was no easy feat . To Louis 
Fong, who was awarded the Sydney 
Branch Age Manager of the Year award 
2011 , you are an inspiring leader to our 
youngest Nippers and newest members 
of our club. To the Age Managers, 
assistants/parents involved in these age 
groups - I thank you as you deserve 
special mention for your efforts and your 
patience. I look forward to watching your 
children grow into future lifesavers at 
South Maroubra. 

To the 10 U14's who have graduated 
from Nippers to the ranks of Cadets, 
our Club U16 Coordinator Linda Perrin 
awaits you. Very best wishes in your future 
lifesaving careers. Congratulations on 
obtaining your SRC's and on the patrols 
you have completed. 

The nipper season kicked off with a 
revamped activities calendar which 
incorporated an increase in the number 
of specific skills days and a decrease in 
our pointscore days. We continued with 
our 1 00% attendance award and with our 
Twilight nipper day, Trivia Night , Nipper 
Disco, Nipper Surf Carnival in December 
and monthly bbq activities. We certainly 
had much improved weather this season 
and were only unable to complete our 
water activities on 2 occasions much to all 
the kids delight. 

A big thank you must go out to all of the 
nipper parents who received their bronze 
medallions at the end of last season and 
throughout this season who performed 
their first water safety patrols . Without 
your continued support we would certainly 
could not have accommodated all of our 
water activities this season. 

With the new water safety regulations 
in place this season we put a Patrol 
Captain on exclusively for Nippers and 
also a water safety Co-ordinator who 
together had the task of determining if the 
water was safe for Nipper activities. Also 
thanks to the lifesavers on the beach that 
contribute to the water safety effort and 
teaching Nippers on the finer aspects of 
being a lifesaver and all our fantastic IRB 
drivers and crews. 

Our Surf Education program was 
conducted during the first 3 months 
of the season with 510 nipper children 
successfully gaining their age appropriate 
surf education certificate. This most 
important aspect of our program provides 
the stepping stones for our nippers to 
become Lifesavers at the age of 13. 
Congratulations to everyone involved. 

Our nipper parent induction course run 
at the beginning of the season is now in 
its third year and we have now seen over 
240 nipper parents attend and become 
eligible to be part of our valuable 'Green 

Shirt ' brigade. As our nipper group, 
exploded 2 years ago to the size of a 
school, we need all the volunteer helpers 
we can get. I assure you that your child/ 
rens experience at nippers will increase 
the more you become involved - the 
benefits are well documented. 

To the clubs major sponsors - Maroubra 
Seals Club , The Juniors, Randwick 
City Council, Botany City Council & the 
NSW Government - we thank you for 
your support. To the local businesses 
that support our nipper program -
namely Bonds, All Phones, True Blue 
Collectables, Oportos, , Look Design 
and Demon Surf Boards and Mango 
Racing I thank you. With special mention 
to all those South Maroubra parents and 
businesses that donated to our annual 
Trivia Night - your support is invaluable 
and truly appreciated. 

During the season we continued with 
our successful coaching program 
formulated 2 years ago and I thank our 
wonderful group of volunteer, dedicated 
and enthusiastic nipper coaches 
for the efforts that you put in again 
this year. Our youngster's water and 
beach skills are improving each year, 
evident in our outstanding competition 
results throughout the year. You are all 
remarkable and I thank you. This is yet 
another area of Nippers where parental 
support is vital as it helps to build a culture 
of support and camaraderie between not 
only the nippers but the parents as well. 

Congratulations to Jason Yerbury - our 
Club Nipper Captain - on making the 
finals of the Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Branch Junior Lifesaver of the Year. Well 
done Jason. 

We had over 80 South Maroubra Nippers 
competing at the Sydney Branch Age 
Championships carnival at Wanda. 
Congratulations to all the children that 
attended this carnival that all did their very 
best with the team picking up medals 
in 18 events. I know this was the first 
carnival for many of our nippers and I'm 
sure it will not be their last. It will be one 
to remember with the shark alarm going 
off for quite some time with the Helicopter, 
IRB's and Jet Ski's circling, it was certainly 
a site to see! 



Congratulations to our Nipper State 
Team of 48 competitors that travelled to 
Kingscliff (NSW/Old boarder) in March . 
The team placed 11th out of a possible 
129 clubs (on 71.5 points) which is an 
outstanding achievement for such a small 
team. Well done to all the team members 
with special congrats to the medal 
winners and top 6 place getters. Thank 
you to all the Officials, water safety, team 
management and parents for taking such 
great care of our nippers whilst away. 

Special mention to our U 1 4 nipper 
- Jarrod Cullen who won the beach 
Sprint representing Sydney at the 
SLSNSW lnterbranch championships at 
Redhead and also the NSW State Age 
Championships. 

It has been said many times that our 
greatest asset is our people, and the 
2011-2012 South Maroubra Nipper 
membership has been no different. 
It's hard for me to find the words to 
appropriately thank the volunteers that 
make up the working and organising 
group - the engine so to speak - of our 
nippers. To each Age Manager, parent 
and/or club member that took on a role , 
assisted behind the scenes, offered 
support and advice, helped out with water 
safety, set up the beach or inspired any of 
our young nippers throughout the year - I 
simply quote the following: Volunteers 
don't get paid, not because they're 
worthless, but because they're priceless. 
THANK YOU ALL THOSE INVOLVED. 

In closing I thank all those fellow Club 
Directors who have assisted with Youth 
Development and those within Sydney 
Branch for the support that they showed 
our club, whether it was support of our 
Junior Carnival , at carnivals, with Jet 
Ski/ORB support or via administration 
in general. Thanks to the BJD and to 
the Sydney Branch BOSS for their 
commitment to the Branches EAP, Dev 
and HP squad activities. 

I really enjoyed my fisrt season as 
the Director of Youth because of the 
support of everyone in the club making 
it an honour to be part of such a great 
institution that surf lifesaving is. I am 
looking forward to getting to know more 
of you individually in the coming season, 
now that we have such wonderful club 
facilities for families and nipper activities, 
so bring on the 2012 season. 

Andrew Wern 
Director of Youth 
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The big news this year is after 6 plus years of pushing, 
wrangling and horse trading, we finally have the 
renovation DA lodged (hopefully approved by the time 
you all read this). The design looks superb and the final 
outcome will be amazing. 

We have recently responded to the 
Council and the neighbours queries and 
will hopefully get a positive outcome 
by the end of the winter. Several Club 
members are already fully engaged in 
preparing applications for grants and 
fund-raising. Once the DA is approved, 
I expect this activity to really gain 
momentum. It is much easier to apply for 
money when you have an approved DA. 
I am very excited by this prospect as the 
renovations have taken much time and 
effort to get to this stage, six years of 
my life. 

I want to thank the building committee, 
Ronan, Christian and Michael for getting 
us this far. We have unfortunately lost 
Christian to his 'Wanderlust' but we look 
forward to seeing him back here for the 
opening day in hopefully not-too-long 
from now. I already have tradesman 
offering free services, so it really is going 
to happen and hopefully kick off in 2013 
or 2014 at the latest. We will be making 
a new concerted effort to raise funds on 
receipt of the DA approval, watch this 
space! All hands on deck. 

As always I would to thank all the 
members of the Club that have made this 
season another successful season. In our 
core business of life-saving I am pleased 
to say that we have completed this year 
with no lives lost. Our most enviable 
record remains intact. This can only be 
attributed to the hard work and dedication 
of all our members. I want to thank all 
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those who made their patrols on time 
and stuck with their commitment. I want 
to thank all the patrol captains and the 
members of the IRB crews that commit 
to the extra effort and moreover I want to 
thank the members of the management 
committee that continue to make the 
time-consuming effort to help run 
the Club. 

This year I want to single out Dave 
Morgan, the inspirational Age Manager 
for the U14 boys and his band of parents, 
trainers and helpers for what must be a 
Tamarama the largest contingent since 
the early 90's. We completed with an 
enviable record of 20 out 20 successful 
SRC participants. This group of kids will 
be entering the senior Club next year as 
Cadets and will move onto doing their 
Bronze. It will almost double the normal 
intake of seniors for one single year for 
us as a Club and greatly strengthen and 
support the depth of membership in our 
Club. We are and will be the envy of many 
surf Clubs in Australia in this respect. 

On that note I would like to welcome the 
newly 'Bronzed' members to the Club 
that completed their Bronze this year. We 
look forward to seeing you continue on 
the beach next year. I know the weather 
this year has not been that conducive 
to volunteer work. But it is great to see 
so many new faces in the Club and I 
encourage you all to get involved as much 
as you can. The Club has much more to 
offer than just patrols. 

Competition-wise we have had a few 
highlights with medals at Branch for both 
Seniors and Juniors, and we will aim for 
more success next year. The Tamarama 
to Clovelly Swim was again a raging 
success, thanks to Joel and his team. To 
help with the workload and organisation 
we outsourced work to KMS Events for 
the first time and a review of their work 
and its value is being undertaken. In 
thanking Joel for his years at the helm of 
the swim, I have to ask for new helpers as 
Joel is handing over the baton this year 
and we are looking for a new volunteer to 
run this swim. It is not a small task, but 
certainly an interesting one. 

Caroline Overington and her husband 
Martin have done a fantastic job once 
again continuing with the Holly Days 
programme. For the new comers of 
this Club, Holly Days is a programme 
founded by Ted and Anne Robinson in 
memory of their daughter Holly, a Club 
member who was lost at a very young 
age to cancer. The programme is aimed 
at introducing young indigenous kids 
from the La Perouse area to Surf Life 
Saving/Nippers, a chance many of them 
would not normally get. It has been 
immensely successful over the years 
and we are always looking for people to 
help volunteer to help out as we want to 
continue the work. 

Again a big thank you to all involved 
and please pass on my thanks to your 
friends, family and partners who support 
you and your activities at the Club. I look 
forward to seeing you all again on the 
beach next season. 

Bill Shires 
President 



Tamarama Nippers 

Thanks to work commitments in November and 
December and a nasty poke in the eye in late January, I 
have not been as engaged with Nippers as I had hoped 
to be this year. In my absence, Abby has done a great 
job with much of the admin as has my wife Judy with 
the fetching and collecting of boards, sausages, bread 
etc. Every minute spent at Tamarama this season, 
when it was not raining, is always a pleasure. Little 
else compares to watching the kids having fun as they 
become stronger and more confident in the water as 
they get older. 

The 2011-12 season as with all of 
them started at a hectic pace. Heaps 
of enthusiastic children enjoying the 
fun and challenging environment that 
is Tamarama, ready to push on from 
where they left off the previous season or 
complete newbies just beaming from ear 
to ear. This year had a large group of very 
able and enthusiastic boys and girls who 
enjoyed all things water. Dave Morgan's 
older boys and Mary's smaller group of 
girls were fantastic . It was absolutely 
inspirational leadership with great support 
from parents and senior Club members. 
These boys and girls were able to push 
themselves in the water as well as on the 
beach. 

The second half of this season of activities 
was set aside so these U13/U14 children 
could train to become junior life savers 
and complete the Surf Rescue Certificate 
(SRC) . After many weeks of training, a 
sleepover, additional surf sessions, the 
final exam finally arrived on the Sunday 
1st April. 2o presented themselves for 
examination with all 20 meeting the criteria 
and they were presented to the Club later 
that morning so they could receive their 
'badge of office' being their lifesaving 
caps. Well done that group and remember 
that the Club record of 'No Lives Lost' is 
now part of your responsibility to maintain. 

The fundraising we did during Sculptures 
by the Sea for the Nippers was fantastic 
as per last year and I was glad to see 
so many parents get involved and 
volunteer to help out, in spite of the usual 
mandatory chauffeuring activities we 
parents are burdened with . The sausage 
selling goes from strength to strength 
each year and we have even more 
innovative ideas to get more money for 
the Nippers and the Club going forward. 
The money we raise goes a long way to 
getting new kit for the kids as well as the 
much coveted prizes and towels for the 
end of season. 

The Waverley shield went very well this 
season and it is always good to see 
us be competitive in so many events 
and age groups against our bigger 
neighbours. Point scorers included 
Shiloh Teen, Laetitia Cooper, Ben Shires, 
Caitlin Robinson, Lauren Eskin, Frankie 
Shires, Tom Dillyshort, Michael Whelan, 
Tom Daley, Jasmine Shires, Tom Miller, 
Theo Karikios, Laura Guiness, Amanda 
Spencer, Harry Sengelman, Harrison 
Murdoch and Jack Adams (plus several 
relays) . I was also pleased to see new 
Nippers compete for the Club at Branch 
level and a special well done to Jasmine 
who came second in the Surf Race 
out of all the Sydney Branch Clubs 
U12 age group. We did not go to State 

Championships this year, but I hope 
to take a few kids next year, work 
and swim carnivals permitting. Going 
forward a few parents are keen to give 
the kids more opportunities to train and 
be competitive. This is an action we will 
take to the Nippers' Committee in the off 
season to organise. 

I want to congratulate Jasmine for winning 
the Nipper of the Year. She has worked 
hard over the years and represented the 
Club at Branch and State winning a few 
medals. She is also one of the first to help 
bring down boards and get the beach 
set-up for all. Also I want to congratulate 
Thomas Daley for winning the President 's 
Encouragement Award , which is given 
by me to reward the Nipper I see try the 
most. Thomas tried hard at everything he 
does and despite not having many in his 
age group still comes down and enjoys 
his time at the beach. 

Finally I want to thank all the age 
managers and parents that helped out 
and made this season possible. We had 
a very good run with surf conditions and 
believe it or not the weather, all things 
considered. I look forward to seeing you 
all again next year and hopefully some 
more sun. 
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Once again Wanda SLSC can proudly boast NO LIVES 
LOST during our patrol hours as defined by our Club 
Patrol Agreements. This season our first day on patrol 
was on the 24th of September 2011 and we finished on 
the 25th of April 2012. Our active members carried out 
a total of 8,293.5 voluntary hours on the beach with 404 
preventative actions and 223 rescues. Our members 
can be very proud of their Vigilance and Service they 
provide for the beach going public. 

I would like to thank especially our Club 
Captain, Ben Harris; this is Ben's first year 
in this role and he has done a fantastic 
job. His commitment to this role is evident 
in the improvement that has been seen 
this year in the quality of our patrols; 
although we cannot become complacent 
there is always room for improvement. My 
thanks also to Tim Hodgson, the Director 
of Lifesaving who has ably assisted Ben 
throughout this season; Tim also has the 
duel roll as a Patrol Captain. 

The C.V. Forshaw Trophy, which is 
presented to the "Most Consistent 
Member", is voted by secret ballot over 
the last twelve months by the Directors 
at the monthly meetings. The honour this 
year goes to Ben Harris our Club Captain. 
It is pleasing to see all the hard work that 
Ben has put into the lifesaving, which of 
course is our core business. On behalf 
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of the Directors and members of Wanda, 
Thank you Ben! 

This season saw great results in the 
number of awards that were achieved 
by our members, congratulations to 
those members attaining those awards. 
Also congratulations to our Director for 
Education; Brett Furniss has put though 
an enormous amount of awards this 
season, he certainly deserves his award 
of Training Officer of the Year from Sydney 
Branch. These awards allow our members 
to choose from many pathways in 
lifesaving they may wish to undertake. 

This year also saw the role of IRB Captain 
taken up by Sam Axiotis, he has been 
ably assisted by Steve Stavrou and 
Bob"smokey" Cane. They had massive 
job bringing the IRBs up to date with all 
the new requirements for this season, and 
the training of crews and drivers, this is an 

Celebrating 66 years 
of Surf Lifesaving 

incredibly important section, one that we 
cannot function without on every patrol 
and carnival. These members have done 
a tremendous job. 

Thank you to our Competition Director 
Chris Fox, the competition section 
has had an outstanding year with five 
members being chosen for the High 
Performance Squad, eight members 
chosen for the Sydney Branch Team, 
four members being chosen for the 
NSW Representative team, three 
members chosen for the Northern 
Territory Representative Team, three 
members chosen for the Australian 
Under 21 Development Team, three 
members chosen for the Australian High 
performance Team. 

NSW SLS Pool Rescue Championships 
held at Woy Woy, Wanda placed second. 
30 Gold medals, 20 Silver medals, 
12 Bronze medals. 

Australian SLS Pool Rescue 
Championships held in Adelaide 
Wanda placed a very close second place. 
8 Gold Medals, 11 Silver medals, 
8 Bronze medals. 

Wanda won the lntercities Surf Carnival, 
The Sydney Branch Championships, and 
of course the major win of the year was 
Wanda winning the point score at the 
NSW Titles at Kingscliff. 9 Gold medals, 
13 Silver medals, 25 Bronze medals. 

At the Australian Titles Wanda placed a 
very close seventh place. 

My gratitude also goes to the JAG, and 
their Chairman Jeff Brown who has led 
a very hard working and committed 
management committee, this is of course 
reflected in all the fantastic results they 
have achieved during the season. Well 
done to Tyler Knott for being chosen in the 
Sydney Branch Representative team. 

This year saw the Bar refitted, with 
sponsorship from Carlton United for taps 
and lines, Wanda purchasing new fridges, 
glass washer, ice maker, sinks and bench 
tops. This area now looks amazing. This 
was all managed, planned and overseen 
by Director of Facilities; Mark Sargeant , 
he was also ably assisted by Simon Wild 
the Function Manager. With all this work 
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completed we launched "Club Wanda". 
Sunday afternoon drinks at our club are 
becoming increasingly popular, as is the 
room being booked for private functions. 
I am sure we would not have got to this 
place if it were not for the energy and 
drive that Sarge and Simon have put into 
this project. Thank you also to the JAG 
Committee for the purchase of the BBOs 
for the Club. 

Sarge was also instrumental in attaining a 
$78,220 through the Sport and Recreation 
Club Facilities Grants. This money will be 
used to upgrade the men's toilets in the 
Founders Room and to redesign and fit 
out the kitchen, which will also allow some 
much needed storage area for the JAG. 
Well done Sarge! 

On behalf of the Directors and members 
of Wanda, I wish to thank Donna Brown 
for co-ordinating the "Brooks Caltex 
Sutherland to Surf", also Anne Caterson in 
her role as Traffic Management Organiser­
a massive job and one that she continues 
to do so capably. The Sutherland to 
Surf is our major fundraiser and one we 
cannot do without this event has allowed 
Wanda to grow and will continue to grow 
and provide wonderful facilities for our 
members . Again I strongly encourage all 
members to get behind this event and 
give their time to keep it the success that 

it has been for the last 40 years. 

This year also saw the return of the 
"Wanda Golf Day" on our calendar, our 
thanks goes to Keith Hardie, Karen 
Hardie and family for the organisation and 
running of what proved to be a great day 
on and off the course. We are all looking 
forward to the next one on the 14th of 
September 2012. 

Also our appreciation to Chris and 
Rhonda Fox for running and organising 
the "Crust Spring Beach Classic" and the 
200 Club, both are great fund raisers for 
the club. 

Some other fundraisers that have 
contributed to the benefit of our club and 
members this year were: 

The Cook Community Classic 

The lntercities Carnival 

The hosting of the Branch Titles for 
Surf Lifesaving Sydney 

On the 12th of February this year saw 
us launch a new surf boat. This was 
made possible through the very generous 
support from two of our sponsors, the 
Sutherland United Services Club and the 
Sutherland Credit Union. The SUS Club 
have been a tremendous sponsor of our 
Boat section for many years and it was 

decided by the Board of Directors to 
name the boat fittingly after Jim and 
Joy McIntyre, Jim is the long serving 
President of the SUS Club and a great 
friend to Wanda. 

Thank you to wonderful Wanda's Ladies 
Committee and Chairwomen Lyn Robbins 
for the many hours they give to making our 
carnivals and functions so successful. Our 
Ladies are renowned for their catering at the 
Carnivals we host and other Club functions I 
always receive so many lovely compliments 
about our Ladies catering. These hard 
working ladies have contributed $2000 
to buy the blazers for our Gold winning 
members at Aussies this year. 

To our sister Clubs in Bate Bay I wish you 
all the best for the coming season, and 
working closely with you on the many 
District matters that have arisen in the 
course of this season. I would also like to 
especially thank one of our members, Ron 
Smith for all of his hard work in the past 3 
years. Ron has been the Chairman for the 
Cronulla Sutherland Lifesaving District and 
is stepping down from this roll at the end 
of this season. The members of Wanda 
would also like to extend their best wishes 
to all the Sydney Branch Clubs for the 
upcoming season. 

Wanda has had a very successful 
season, with improvement made in our 
patrolling standards, fantastic results 
in competition and a strong financial 
position. This has only come about by 
some very hard work by our members 
both on and off the beach. We cannot be 
content with these levels of achievement, 
we all must continue to work hard and 
keep Wanda as one of the premier surf 
clubs in Australia. 

To some times an unrecognised role 
of that of officials I wish to give my 
sincere thanks to our club members 
that fill this role. 

I would also like to acknowledge the 
support and help of Surf Lifesaving 
Sydney, the management, competition 
officials and the office staff for their 
constant help and assistance. 

Anita Pryke 
President 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

SLSS CLUB REPORTS 

Wanda Nippers 
! 11'1 __________________ _ 

Each season begins with 
a huge agenda ahead of 
us and before we know 
it everything is wrapping 
up and we are planning 
the next season. The 
2011 AGM; saw a lot 
of new members taking 
up positions on the 
committee (we gained 
a new Deputy & Vice 
Chairman, Treasurer, Child 
Protection Officer, Publicity 
Officer, Points Recorder 
and Social Secretary). 

We have all been very active since then 
starting with registering and running 
proficiencies for our 460 members. Our 
first committee meeting saw the birth of 
'Bluey' the mascot and the new logo. 
We have also seen the introduction of 
'Nipper of the Week' awards with paddle 
pops, a Movie Night, a Disco, Wanda 
Nipper car stickers, new skins and board 
training rashies. The trivia night was not 
just a great opportunity for the parents 
to socialise but generated funds to cover 
transporting all our equipment to State as 
well as allowing us to treat the kids their 
dinner on the Friday night. 

It was a pleasure to be able to announce 
Isabelle Bull and Jack Mahoney as 
Captains, and Phoebe Hick and Brandon 
Finnegan as Vice Captains in their last 
season of Nippers. Our U11 and U13 
representatives at the Sydney Branch 
Development Camps at Deer park 
also did Wanda proud with both their 
performance and behaviour while learning 
core life saving skills. 

It has also been a busy season looking 
after the carnival entries. We have had 
competitors at Sydney Water, 1MB, 4 
Ways, Catherine Hill Bay lronperson, 
Bennet Board & lronman Classic, 
Wamberal lronperson, North Cronulla 
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lronman, Wave Warriors Junior Classic, 
Manly Nipper Carnival, Maroubra, 
Elouera's Ohana Carnival, Branch and 
State. We achieved a lot of great results. 
It was also good to see some of our 
U13's and U14's taking up the invitation 
to compete in the Senior Carnivals. The 
6's and 7's also competed at the annual 
Wanda Cup Carnival. 

We had several nippers from the U12's 
to the U14's attend the Branch selection 
trials . Congratulations to Tyler Nott for 
being selected, as an U12 representative, 
in the Sydney Branch team. It will be a 
treasured memory, especially achieving a 
win in the U12 lronman. Congratulations 
also to Connor Smith and Emma Brown 
who were our representatives for "Junior 
Lifesaver of the Year" both getting through 
to interview stage; with Emma receiving a 
high commendation. 

Wanda sent a team of 113 competitors 
to Kingscliff for the State carnival in 
March with their performances resulting 
in an overall 7th place in the point score. 
This included 10 Gold Medals won by; 
Jared Hickel (U14 Male Board Riding), 
Tyler Nott (U12 Male Board Race), Ethan 
Wikeepa, Hudson Berry, Kurt Stavrou & 
Jamee Smith (U 12 and U 13 Male Beach 
Relay), Mia Ross (U10 Female Surf Race), 
Mia Ross, Kiera Warn, Rachel Sothern 
& Tashjan Managreve (U10 Female Surf 
Team), Mia Ross, Kiera Warn & Rachel 
Sothern (U10 Female Board Relay). Finn 
Ross (U9 Male Surf Race), Finn Ross, 

Riley Dickson, Max Buckley & Dane Grant 
(U9 Male Surf Team) and Tilly Handforth 
(US Female Flags). 

Whilst we gain a new group of U6's each 
year, unfortunately we also lose our U14's. 
For the fourth year in a row it was great 
to see our U14's head off to Tallebudgera 
for their end of season trip. It sounded like 
everyone had a fantastic time and enjoyed 
mixing with the Talle 14's . A well deserved 
break after all their fund raising efforts 
throughout the year. 

Whilst these are some of the highlights it 
is just as important to mention the work 
put in each and every week by all the 
volunteers who ensure Wanda nippers is 
run every Sunday, as well as hosting the 
Branch Carnival. We are both very proud 
of, and very thankful to, all our Committee, 
Age Managers, Water Safety and Officials 
that volunteer their time. 

As the season draws to a close we are 
in the middle of wrapping up our 2011/12 
presentation, annual report and AGM. 
What's more we are also preparing to do 
it all over again in the 2012/13 season, 
with the inclusion of a Board Carnival 
in October. 

Tracey Green 
Secretary - Wanda JAG 
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Finance Report 2012 

The following Report is to be read in conjunction with the 
Financial Report for the year ended 31 May 2012. 

The Branch achieved a profit of $1,378 for the financial 
year to 31 May 2012 which was below the profit if 
$57, 158 derived in the previous financial year. The result 
is after making a proposed distribution of $3,000 to 
each Sydney Branch club. The reduction in profit reflects 
the decrease in Grant income of $55,543 during the 
year. Income from Competition and Event Fees was also 
down by $99,488. 

Total Income for the year was $540,107 
which was down on the 2010/11 figure by 
$139,498 mainly due to a reduction in life 
saving grants and competition and event 
fees. The surplus from rental operations 
improved markedly to a surplus of 
$12,505. 

In line with the reduction in overall income, 
expenses were also reduced by $83,719. 
Expenditure was curtailed across most 
categories throughout the year to ensure 
that a distribution could be made to clubs 
at the end of the financial year. The few 
expense categories where expenses 
increased significantly were: 

(i) Consultants 
One off fee for the branch review 

(ii) Depreciation 
For the two new jet skis 

(iii) Uniforms and Apparel 
Uniforms for branch officials, 
assessors and Duty officers. 

The Balance Sheet remains healthy. Cash 
assets have increased to $676,717 an 
increase of $97,372. Both buildings at 
Alexandria have been occupied all year 
and no major expenditure was incurred 
on either building. The tenant in the new 
property is in the process of exercising 
the option for a further term. None of the 
buildings were re-valued during the year. 
During the year two new jet skis were 
purchased and are shown in Plant and 
equipment. One of the skis will be sold in 
the coming season. 

In terms of liabilities no further reductions 
were made on the bank loans. The terms 
of the loans were renewed in August last 
year. 

During the year the Branch employed two 
staff. The Finance Committee met once 
during the year to review and assess to 
2012 budget. I would like to thank, Peter 
Pearce, Trevor Elliott, Karl Solomonson 
and Greg Holland for their contribution 
during the season. 

My thanks to our tremendous sponsors 
who have enabled the Branch to operate 
efficiently throughout the season . To 
Streets, OHL, Westpac and Sydney 
Airport we thank you. Without your 
significant sponsorship the Branch would 
not be in a position to provide services to 
the clubs and the general public. 

To Victoria and Linda in the office, I thank 
you for your professionalism and the 
manner in which you undertake your 
respective jobs. Thanks also to Yvette 
who left us in July last year to work at 
SLSA. 

Peter Carney 
Director of Finance 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 43 649 693 151 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT 

The executive committee of Surf Life Saving Sydney present the following report for 
the financial year ended 31 May 2012. 

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS 

The net operating surplus for the financial year ended 31 May 2012 was $1 ,378, compared with a net 
operating surplus of $57,158 during the 2011 financial year. 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES 

The principal activity of the Club during the course of the financial year was the provision 
of administration services to the member clubs. 

CHANGES IN STATE OF AFFAIRS 

No significant changes in the state of affairs of the Association occurred during the financial year. 

POST BALANCE DATE EVENTS 

No matter or circumstance has arisen since the end of the financial year that has significantly affected 
or may significantly affect the operations of the Association , the results of those operations or the state of 
affairs of the Association , in future financial years . 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

The following Executives have been in office for the entire financial year unless otherwise 
stated: 

Name of Executive 

John De Cean 
Peter Agnew 
Peter Carney 
George Shales 
Glen Clarke 
Doug Hawkins 
Doug Hawkins 
Mike Vitnell 

Title & Special Responsibilities 

President 
Deputy President 
Director of Finance 
Director of Administration 
Director of Lifesaving 
Director of Youth Development 
Director of Junior Development 
Director of Surf Sports 

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Executive Committee. 

On behalf of the Executives, 

Dated this 24th day of July 2012 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 43 649 693 151 

AUDITORS INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION 

Auditors Independence Declaration under section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001 . 

I declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 31 May 2012 there have been: 

(i) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Corporations Act 2001 
in relation to the audit; 

(ii) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 

Name of Firm: BELL PARTNERS 
Chartered Accountants 

Donald F. Bell 
Registered company auditor 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2012 

REVENUE FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Surf Life Saving NSW & Government Grants 
Donations & Sponsorship - Solicited 
Capitation Fees 
Competition & Event Fees 
Interest Received 
Net Surplus from Rental Operations 
Miscellaneous Income 
Prior Year Adjustments 

Total Income 

EXPENDITURE FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 

Audit Fees 
Advertising 
Bank Charges 
Competition & Event Running Costs 
Computer Costs 
Consultants 
Cleaning 
Depreciation 
Electricity 
GST Administrative Costs 
Insurance 
Interest 
Legal Costs 
Licenses & Permits 
Marketing & Sponsorship 
Miscellaneous 
MYOB Administration Costs 
Postage 
Printing & Stationery 
Rescue Services 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Presentation & Trophy Expenses 
Salaries 
Seminars & Meetings 
Security Costs 
Staff Training & Welfare 
Sponsorship Distribution & Related Costs 
Storage Fees 
Superannuation Contributions 
Telephone & Internet 
Travelling & Courier Expenses 
Uniforms & Apparel 

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 

NOTE 

2 

4 

12 

3 

3 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 

2012 
$ 

266,000 
22 ,825 
73,125 

118,994 
37,015 
12,505 

9,644 

540,107 

5,000 

780 
126,427 

3,831 
17,500 

2,187 
22,247 

1,859 

7,617 
188 

2,953 
79 

1,846 
545 

18,266 
14,616 
10,644 
39,777 
69,708 
17,117 

1,062 
6,307 

112,601 
3,225 
7,629 

19,165 
2,742 

22 ,811 
538,729 

1,378 

2011 
$ 

321 ,543 
6,663 

72,091 
218,482 

4,086 
(5 ,949) 
8,085 

54,604 

679,605 

9,250 
190 
611 

139,266 
1,772 

1,676 
11 ,152 

3,538 
210 

3,429 

1,000 
149 

10,204 
6 ,930 

36 
23,435 
19,786 
11 ,028 
62,181 
63,994 
26,548 

674 
6,648 

179,092 
3,059 
5,759 

17,624 
2,731 

10,476 
622,448 

57,158 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2012 

NOTE 2012 2011 
$ $ 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 5 676,717 579,345 
Receivables 6 43,987 19,079 
Prepayments 3,791 3,459 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 724,495 601 ,883 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS eas, 
Receivables 6 5,000 
Buildings 7 2,092,631 2,092,631 
Plant and equipment 49,694 42 ,697 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 2,142,325 2,140,328 

TOT AL ASSETS 2,866,820 2,742,211 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Payables 8 155,698 32,678 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 155,698 32 ,678 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Financial Liabilities 9 806,434 806,223 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 806,434 806,223 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 962,132 838,901 

NET ASSETS 1,904,688 1,903,310 

a R 

MEMBERS' FUNDS 
Retained profits 10 1,496,420 1,495,042 
Reserves 11 408,268 408,268 
TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS 1,904,688 1,903,310 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements . 

128 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2012 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

Receipts from Members, Grants & Sponsorships 
Interest Paid (Rental) 
Payments to Suppliers and Employees 
Interest & Rent Received 
Net cash provided by (used in) Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Advance to Member 
Repayment of Advance 
Payments for Property, Plant and Equipment 
Net cash provided by (used in) Investing Activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from Borrowings 
Repayment of Borrowings 
Net cash provided by (used in) Financing Activities 

Net lncrease/(decrease) in cash held 

Cash at beginning of the financial year 

Cash at the end of the financial year 

Note A 

Reconciliation of Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

(a) Reconciliation of Cash 

NOTE 

A 

5 

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in statements of cash flows 
is reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows : 

Cash on hand 
Cash at Bank 

(b) Reconciliation of cash flow from operations with surplus from operations: 

Surplus/(Deficit) from ordinary activities 

Non-cash flows in profit from ordinary activities: 
Add back: 
Depreciation 
Profit on Sale of Assets 

Depreciation 

Changes in assets and liabilities 
(lncrease)/decrease in receivables 
(lncrease)/decrease in prepayments 
(lncrease)/decrease in other assets 
lncrease/(decrease) in payables 

Net cash flows from operating activities 

2012 
$ 

472 ,965 
(75,165) 

(451 ,566) 
168,842 
115,076 

5,000 
(22 ,704) 
(17 ,704) 

97 ,372 

579 ,345 

676,717 

674 
676,043 
676,717 

1,378 

22 ,247 
8,805 

(19,908) 
(332) 

(19,963) 
105,145 

97,372 

2011 
$ 

729,745 
(98,654) 

(671 ,670) 
125,210 

84,631 

5,000 
18,181 
23,181 

(200,000) 
(200,000) 

(92,188) 

671 ,533 

579,345 

674 
578,671 
579,345 

57,158 

11 ,867 
8,085 

131 ,434 
(3 ,459) 

(36,154) 
(261 ,119) 

(92,188) 
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NOTE 1: 

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2012 

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 

Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated is not a reporting entity because in the executive committees' 
opinion , there is unlikely to exist users who are unable to command the preparation of reports tailored so 
as to satisfy specifically all of their information needs and these financial reports are therefore a "Special 
Purpose Financial Report" that has been prepared solely to meet the financial reporting requirements under the 
Association's constitution , the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporations Act NSW. 

The financial report is a special purpose financial report that has been prepared in accordance with 
Accounting Standards, Urgent Issues Group Consensus Views and other authoritative pronouncements 
of the Australian Accounting Standards Board. 

The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historical costs and does not 
take into account changing money values or, except where stated , current valuations of non-current assets . 
Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets . 

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 , 
and the following applicable accounting standards. 

AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements 
AASB 107 Cash Flow Statements 
AASB 108 Accounting Policies , Changes in Accounting Estimates & Errors 
AASB 118 Revenue 
AASB 1110 Events Occurring after Reporting Date 
AASB 1031 Materiality 

The accounting policies used in the preparation of this report, as described below, are consistent with the 
financial reporting requirements of the Association's constitution . 

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted by the company in the 
preparation of the financial report. The accounting policies have been consistently applied , unless otherwise 
stated . 

(a) Income Tax 
No income tax is payable by Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc. as Section 50-5 of the Income 
Tax Assessment Act 1997 exempts Charitable Institutions from Income Tax. 

(b) Revenue 
- Sale of goods : Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when control of the goods 

has passed to the buyer, the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and it is probable 
that it will be received by the Association 

- Rendering of services : When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of 
services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with the transaction is recognised 
by reference to the percentage of the services performed 

- Interest revenue: Interest revenue is recognised as revenue when received 
- Members subscriptions : Member subscriptions are recognised as revenue when received 

(c) Goods and services tax (GST) 
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of associated GST, unless 
the GST incurred is not recoverable from the taxation authority. In this case it is recognised as 
part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense. 

c·E 



SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ST A TEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2012 

(d) Plant and Equipment 
Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation . Individual items 
costing less than $300 are expensed immediately through the income statement rather than 
capitalised to the balance sheet. The depreciable amount of all fixed assets are charged over 
their life from the time the assets are purchased . 

Properly 
Freehold land & property is measured at fair value by an independent valuer in regular intervals . 

The property is taken to be held for investment purposes and therefore the committee has adopted 
not to apply depreciation . Any adjustments in the value of the property will be made to the asset 
revaluation reserve . The current value of the property is $2 ,092 ,631 with the last valuation being conducted 
on 18 July 2006. 

Loans from the Building Society are secured by a registered first mortgage over the property. 

Assets excluding leasehold buildings are depreciated over their lives utilising the following rates : 

Plant & Equipment 
Office Furniture & Equipment 

15% 
33% 
10% Rental Plant & Equipment 

Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 
Leasehold Improvements 

20% -40% 
2.5% - 10% 

NOTE 2: REVENUE FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 

Operating activities 
- Surf Life Saving NSW & Government Grants 
- Donations & Sponsorship - Solicited 
- Capitation Fees 
- Competition & Event Fees 

Non Operating 
- lnteresUDividends Received 
- Rent Received 
- Miscellaneous Income 
- Prior Year Adjustments 

Total revenue 

NOTE 3: EXPENSES FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES 

Auditor's Remuneration 
Audit Services 

Other 

Depreciation of 

- Previous Year 
- Current Year Accrued 

Office Plant & Equipment 

NOTE 

4 

Rental Property , Plant & Equipment 4 
Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 
Leasehold Improvements 

Note 3 continued on following page 

2012 
$ 

266,000 
22 ,825 
73,125 

118,994 
480,943 

37,015 
131 ,827 

9,644 

178,486 

659,429 

5,000 

5,000 

4,147 
643 

5,073 
684 

10,547 

2011 
$ 

321,543 
6,663 

72,091 
218,482 
618,779 

4,086 
121 ,124 

8,085 
54,804 

188,099 

806,878 

4,250 
5,000 

210 
9,460 

4,057 
715 

6,335 
760 

11 ,867 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2012 

NOTE 

NOTE 3: EXPENSES FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES CONTINUED 

Employee Benefits 
Salaries & Wages 
Superannuation 
Other Employee Benefits 

Finance Costs - External 

NOTE 4: RENT AL OPERATIONS 

Income 

Rent Received 
Total Income 

Less expenses: 

Agent's Fees 
Depreciation 
Interest 
Rates 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Strata Levies 
Total Expenses 

Net Surplus from Rental Operations 

NOTES: CASH 

Cash At Bank - General Accounts 
Cash at Bank - Board of Junior Development 
Cash Investment Accounts 
Cash on Hand - Office 

NOTE 6: RECEIVABLES 

CURRENT 
Trade debtors 
Advance Garie SLSC 

NON-CURRENT 
Advance Garie SLSC 

4 

2012 

$ 

69 ,708 
7,629 

77 ,337 

75 ,165 

128,875 
128,875 

12,598 
643 

75 ,165 
9,978 
5,726 

12,258 
116,369 

12,505 

245,698 
42 ,811 

387,534 
674 

676,717 

38 ,987 
5 ,000 

43,987 

2011 

$ 

63,994 
5,759 

69,753 

98,654 

121 ,124 
121 ,124 

6,608 
715 

98,654 
9,486 

11 ,610 
127,073 

(5 ,949) 

145,217 
98,883 

334,571 
674 

579,345 

14,079 
5,000 

19,079 

5,000 

~ore 
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., 

SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY I NCO RPO RA TED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAY 2012 

NOTE 7: PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 

Land & Buildings 
Revaluation 

Plant & Equipment 
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 

Office Furniture & Equipment 
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 

Rental Plant & Equipment 
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 

Competition & Lifesaving Equipment 
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 

Leasehold Improvements 
Less : Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Property, Plant & Equipment 

NOTE 8: PAYABLES 

CURRENT 
Trade Creditors 
Other Creditors 
Accruals 
Rental Bond 
GST Payable 

NOTE 2012 
$ 

1,710,766 
381 ,865 

2,092,631 

21 ,856 
(18,532) 

3,324 

45,552 
(41 ,608) 

3,944 

9,418 
(3,703) 
5,715 

64,497 
(33,300) 
31 ,197 

10,436 
(4,922) 
5,514 

2,142,325 

35,310 
15,426 
50,186 
37,675 
17,101 

155,698 

2011 
$ 

1,710,766 
381 ,865 

2,092,631 

21 ,856 
(17 ,523) 

4,333 

47 ,818 
(38,007) 

9,811 

9,418 
(2,988) 
6,430 

32 ,988 
(17 ,705) 
15,283 

10,436 
(3,595) 
6,841 

2,135,328 

2,191 
3,669 
5,717 

19,800 
1,301 

32 ,678 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 

NOTE 9: FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

NON-CURRENT 
Building Society Loans - secured 

NOTE10: MEMBERS'FUNDS 

Members' funds at the beginning of the financial year 

Net surplus/(deficit) from ordinary activities during the year 

Members' funds at the end of the financial year 

NOTE 11: RESERVES 

Asset Revaluation Reserve 

NOTE 12: ADJUSTMENTS TO OPENING BALANCES 

2012 
$ 

604 ,949 
201 ,485 
806,434 

1,495,042 

1,378 

1,496,420 

408,268 

The following adjustments were made to the 31 May 2011 Accounts . They were recorded 
to amend unsubstantiated figures as published in the previous financial year. 

Trade Debtors 
Trade Creditors 
Other Creditors 
PAYG Tax Payable 
GST Payable 

2011 
$ 

806,223 

806,223 

1,437,884 

57 ,158 

1,495,042 

408,268 

370 
(41 ,387) 
(15,091) 

(6 ,599) 
8,103 

(54,604) 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 
A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

DECLARATION BY MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

The executive committee of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated has determined that the 
Association is not a reporting entity and that this special purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance 
with the accounting policies outlined in Note 1 to the financial statements. 

In the opinion of the executive committee : 

....... .-' 

(a) the financial report gives a true and fair view of all income and expenditure of 
Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated with respect to fundraising appeals. 

(b) the income statement gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs with respect to fundraising appeals; 

(c) the provisions of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the regulations under that Act and the 
conditions attached to the authority have been complied with ; 

(d) the internal controls exercised by Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated are appropriate 
and effective in accounting for all income received ; 

(e) the financial report as set out presents fairly the financial position of Surf Life Saving Sydney 
Incorporated as at 31 May 2012 and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance 
with Australian Accounting Standards and other professional reporting requirements as described 
in Note 1; and 

(f) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Surf Life Saving 
Sydney Incorporated will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the executive committee and is signed 
for and on behalf of the committee by: 

Dated this 24th day of July 2012 
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY I NCO RPO RA TED 

A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of Surf Life 
Saving Sydney Incorporated , which comprises the statement of financial performance, statement of financial 
position and cash flow statement for the year 31 May 2012, a summary of significant accounting policies , 
other explanatory notes and the declaration by members of the executive committee . 

The members of the executive committee of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated are responsible 
for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report and have determined that the accounting policies 
described in Note 1 to the financial statements, which form part of the financial report are appropriate to meet 
the requirements of the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW and are 
appropriate to meet the needs of members . 

The executive committees' responsibility also includes designing , implementing and maintaining internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report is free from material misstatement, 
or whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies ; and making accounting 
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. No opinion is expressed 
as to whether the accounting policies used, as described in Note 1, are appropriate to meet the needs of 
members. We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards 
require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances , but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates made by the executive committee , as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
report. 

The financial report has been prepared for distribution to members for the purpose of fulfilling the executive 
committees' financial reporting requirements under the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations 
Incorporation Act NSW. We disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report or on 
the financial report to which it relates to any person other than the members, or for any purpose other than 
that for which it was prepared. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion . 

Independence 

In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Charitable Fundraising 
Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW which encompass the requirements of the Corporations 
Act 2001 . 

Name 

Add 

)ated 



INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 
SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY INCORPORATED 

A.B.N. 74 781 063 539 

Completeness of funds raised 

As is common for organisations of this type, it is not practical for the club to maintain an effective system of 
internal control over donations, subscriptions and other fund raising activities until their initial entry in the 
accounting records. Accordingly , our audit in relation to fund raising was limited to the amounts recorded . 

Audit Opinion 

In our opinion , except for the effects on the financial report of the matter referred to in the qualification 
paragraph , the financial report of Surf Life Saving Sydney Incorporated is in accordance with : 

(a) 

(b) 

The Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 and the Associations Incorporations Act NSW, including : 

(i) giving a true and fair view of the entity's financial position as at 31 May 2012 
and of its performance for the year ended on that date; and 

(ii) complying with Accounting Standards in Australia and the Charitable Fundraising Act 1991 
and the Associations Incorporation Act NSW 

Other mandatory professional reporting requirements. 

Name of Firm: BELL PARTNERS 
Chartered Accountants 

Donald F. Bell 
Registered company auditor 

Address: 40 Lime Street, King Street Wharf SYDNEY 

Dated this 24th day of July 2012 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

Board of Surf Sports Accredited Active Members 
2011-2012 

Bondi Maggi L1 'NS6654321 Clovelly 

Bondi David Auckett L1 'NS7020747 Clovelly Isaacs 'NS5971272 

Bondi Peter Burst L3 'NS5966666 Clovelly Jennifer McNamee L1 'NS6469245 

Bondi Margaret Douglas L1 'NS6455907 Clovelly Craig Wheatley L1 'NS6330077 

Bondi Michael Douglas L1 'NS6455905 Clovelly Steven Yeates L1 'NS6654999 

Bondi Michael Gencher L1 'NS6455911 Coogee Ben Ashton L1 'NS7324361 

Bondi Steven Hackers L1 'NS6481807 Coogee Craig Bennett L1 'NS6330128 

Bondi lreneusz Kowalski L1 'NS6581611 Coogee Louise Brincat L1 'NS6018830 

Bondi Anne Lynch L1 'NS5984584 Coogee Richard Burst L1 'NS5984567 

Bondi Kylie Miller L1 'NS7318827 Coogee Gregory Causer L1 'NS7020754 

Bondi Nicholas Nezval L1 'NS7318832 Coogee Siegmar Dobry L1 'NS6018808 

Bondi Megan Reid L 1 'NS7318835 Coogee Matthew Fernandez L1 'NS7318745 

Bondi Tom Riley L1 'NS6018872 Coogee Robert Fernandez L1 'NS7318783 

Bondi Scott Ryan L1 'NS7318836 Coogee Stu Fillman L1 'NS7038814 

Bondi Louise Santos L1 'NS7318889 Coogee Leanne Holmes L1 'NS6674488 

Bondi Alan Seeney L2 '07110687 Coogee Craig Howie L1 'NS6456426 

Bondi Timothy Smith L1 'NS5984422 Coogee Robert lllidge L1 

Bondi Phillip Terry L1 'NS6603468 Coogee Tass Karozis L1 'NS6663774 

Bondi Patrick Vanderham L1 'NS6527366 Coogee Geoffrey Martin OAM L3 'NS5964759 

Bondi Simon Watkins L1 'NS7318890 Coogee Alan Millar L1 'NS6481805 

Bronte Mick Aldous L1 'NS6955536 Coogee Brook Mison L1 

Bronte Andrew Bargenda L1 'NS6330117 Coogee Heather Morris L2 

Bronte Craig Bartlett L1 'NS6018126 Coogee Bill Vasilis L1 'NS6562236 

Bronte Michael Bremner L1 'NS6481779 Coogee David Winkle L1 'NS7020793 

Bronte Lynne Burke L2 'NS5959470 Cronulla Patricia Allum L1 'NS5978129 

Bronte John Dawson L1 'NS6605616 Cronulla Gregory Allum OAM L3 'NS5966643 

Bronte Peter Foley L1 'NS7054889 Cronulla Richard Bignold L3 'NS5976881 

Bronte July Gavin L1 'NS7623328 Cronulla Graham Bruce L3 'NS5964750 

Bronte Tom Jones L1 'NS6018828 Cronulla Paul Cavanagh L1 'NS6602823 

Bronte Michael Kelly L 1 'NS5965694 Cronulla Tania Cooper L1 

Bronte Norman Koslowski L1 'NS7318891 Cronulla Wayne Druery L2 'NS7718931 

Bronte Matt Loxton L1 'NS6581613 Cronulla Rodney Dunn L1 

Bronte Paul Manning L1 'NS6605622 Cronulla Fern Elliott L2 'NS5960207 

Bronte Colin McDermid L1 'NS5960217 Cronulla Grahame Evans L3 

Bronte Toni Mossman L1 'NS6654333 Cronulla Peter Fitzpatrick L1 'NS6018668 

Bronte Scott Munro L1 'NS6330116 Cronulla Richard Gluskie L1 '6588681 

Bronte Coleen O'Neill L1 'NS6022825 Cronulla Ian Goode L2 'NS5966625 

Bronte Jane Ryan L1 'NS6456452 Cronulla Joy Hitchen son L1 'NS5983250 

Bronte Basil Scaffidi L1 'NS6330079 Cronulla Raymond Hitchenson L1 'NS5983251 

Bronte Maxwell Serpa Gonzalez L1 'NS6481776 Cronulla Gregory Holland L2 'NS7726315 

Bronte Dino Soepono L1 'NS7650888 Cronulla Craig Jordan L1 'NS6018827 

Bronte Amy Somes L1 'NS7393644 Cronulla Emma Larssen L1 'NS6352256 

Bronte Leanne Strain L1 'NS7160170 Cronulla Mangla Munsami L1 

Bronte John Swinburn L1 'NS6654978 Cronulla Nardia Markey L1 'NS6674396 

Bronte Paul Szabo L1 'NS6330075 Cronulla Jason Murray L1 'NS7637426 

Bronte Joanne Walsh L1 'NS5983619 Cronulla Sandra Neilson L1 'NS6603419 

Bronte Mike Weale L1 'NS6603483 Cronulla Joanne Parker L1 'NS7318898 

Bronte Pam Woodger L1 'NS5983870 Cronulla Scott Phillips L1 'NS7121321 

Burning Palms Gary Daly L2 'NS5970618 Cronulla Michael Roye L2 '6635405 

Burning Palms Margaret Pearce L1 'NS6349212 Cronulla Alan Schofield L1 'NS7329658 

Burning Palms Peter Pearce L1 'NS6603431 Cronulla Stephen Strawbridge L2 'NS7318824 

Burning Palms Andre Slade L1 'NS7055035 Cronulla Neil Swane L1 'NS5983295 

Burning Palms Stephen Strange L1 'NS5965781 Cronulla Carlo Villanti L2 'NS7718932 

Burning Palms Joan Vaughan L1 'NS5970645 Cronulla Michael Vitnell L2 'NS5982045 

Clovelly Robert Bransdon L1 'NS5965609 Cronulla Robert Walker L1 'NS5978131 

Clovelly Gregory Causer L1 'NS7020754 Cronulla Daniel Wood L2 'NS7718974 

Clovelly Rodney Fox L1 'NS7160168 Elouera Robyn Allan L2 'NS5971530 
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.... , ••• 1 ... ,1:t:1~1 h"'IUh't'il:t::l~I ~,,~ ,~. "}, .. ,J{,:, - - . r----;:: ~louera Lynley Anderson L1 'NS7605465 North Bondi Scott Thomson L1 'NS6481777 - i louera Alexandra Bradley L1 'NS7566267 North Bondi Peter Zieme L1 'NS5983628 ,- - =1ouera Craig Bradley L1 'NS7020751 North Cronulla Jamie Barbuto L1 'NS7650812 
I• --- louera Edwin BrookerOAM L1 'NS6574064 North Cronulla Geoffrey Budd L1 'NS5983452 

louera Stephen Bryen L1 'NS7532751 North Cronulla Jodee Calo L1 'NS5984540 -~ louera Michael Byrne L1 'NS7618477 North Cronulla David Charles L1 'NS6581604 

-.- louera Amanda Carney L1 'NS5983245 North Cronulla Brian Cowan L1 'NS5984221 

--- louera Peter Carney L2 'NS7447254 North Cronulla Michael Day L2 'NS6581088 -- louera Seggie CHETTY L1 'NS7623031 North Cronulla Antonio De Francesco L1 'NS7650814 
....:•·) louera Karel Doyle L1 'NS5984377 North Cronulla Benjamin Dillon L2 'NS7718930 

----.: louera Amber Garcia L1 'NS6581605 North Cronulla Joel Eaton L1 'NS7020763 
;.4 louera Javier Garcia L1 'NS6581606 North Cronulla Paul Edwards L1 'NS5958762 
~ 

- louera Marie Gray L1 'NS5965613 North Cronulla Danielle Farrugia L1 'NS7121312 

- - louera Rebecca Hannington L1 'NS7616719 North Cronulla Reginald Francis L3 'NS5970607 

- louera Reid Hannington L1 'NS7616720 North Cronulla Samuel Freeman L1 'NS7020766 

- " louera Leslie Hardy L1 'NS6581610 North Cronulla Dene Glasson L1 'NS6654295 

- - ..: louera Ronald Hegarty L1 'NS7245530 North Cronulla Stuart Gray L1 'NS6412746 
. :) louera Kay Hutchison L1 'NS7537386 North Cronulla Maria Greer L1 'NS7637430 .,._ -

- - -louera Vaughan Jones L1 'NS6481819 North Cronulla Ron Hammond L2 'NS5964836 

- :: louera Tuula Kuusela L1 'NS7628628 North Cronulla John Hanley L1 'NS6581609 

louera Trevor Mcdonald L1 'NS5984016 North Cronulla Linda Hawkins L1 'NS7160169 -
,- .,. ~louera Debbie Muscat L1 'NS7616727 North Cronulla Lee Howell L1 'NS6481782 

: 1ouera Stephen 
r---

Obryan L1 'NS7318901 North Cronulla Anthony Hughes L1 'NS5984225 

~louera Dennis Parker L1 'NS7572321 North Cronulla Kevin Macnamara L1 'NS6605621 ----- ~louera Ronald PearsOAM L2 'NS5965105 North Cronulla Daniel Makovec L1 'NS6018705 

: 1ouera Steven Porter L1 'NS6581625 North Cronulla Barry Marshall L1 'NS6603412 - ~louera Julee Stephens L1 'NS7616732 North Cronulla Jeff Maythers L1 'NS7572263 
._.._ 

]ouera Tracey Urquhart L1 'NS6456454 North Cronulla Donald McGroder L1 'NS5983273 - ~louera I• --- Brett Walker L1 'NS6018820 North Cronulla Darryl Nuttall L1 'NS6330177 - -
~ ]ouera Julie Walmsley L1 'NS6605624 North Cronulla Neil Oliver L1 'NS5970796 --- Jouera Andrew Watson L1 'NS7719163 North Cronulla Norman Piddington L1 'NS5960335 

,_ -
:::ra Karen Burke L1 'NS6018786 North Cronulla Martin Pritchard L1 'NS6456450 

- 3arie Michael Hodsdon L1 'NS6995600 North Cronulla Frank Ridley L1 'NS5970602 
- -i 3arie Dimity Moore L1 'NS6702363 North Cronulla Joshua Sprake L1 'NS7637431 

I~ 'v1aroubra George Benhayon L 1 'NS6605614 North Cronulla Nicholas Stokes-Hughes L1 'NS6330078 -- 'v1 aroubra Bruce Bevan L1 '06509322 North Cronulla Kristine Whitford L1 'NS6018756 
---;~ 'v1 aroubra Stephen Boatswain L1 'NS7650813 North Cronulla Donald Workman L2 'NS5959479 

~ - 'v1aroubra John Georgas L1 'NS7616718 South Maroubra Peter Bambridge L1 'NS6018833 
::- -. 'v1aroubra Michelle Glasel L1 'NS7618476 South Maroubra Carl Briscoe L2 'NS7474247 - 'v1aroubra Diana Harper L1 'NS6481806 South Maroubra Robert Byrne L2 'NS7318784 

'v1aroubra Victoria Raymond L1 'NS6347462 South Maroubra Dennis Clarke L1 'NS7632702 
-" 
:.:,,;-1 Maroubra John Restuccia L3 'NS5970612 South Maroubra Phil Dutton L1 'NS7605430 

Maroubra Chris Rich L1 'NS6481775 South Maroubra Louis Fong L1 'NS6605617 

-- North Bondi Peter Agnew L2 'NS5964238 South Maroubra Ken Hudson L1 'NS5983248 

~ North Bondi Paul Alexiou L1 'NS6653442 South Maroubra Lawrence Last L1 'NS7684170 

--- North Bondi Glenn Annear L1 'NS7619762 South Maroubra Linda Perrin L1 'NS6481783 ~- North Bondi Lindy Beynon L1 'NS6651998 South Maroubra Michael Raymond L1 'NS6424841 -.... ....- ~ ' North Bondi Guy Beynon Snr L1 'NS6651989 South Maroubra Raymond Robinson L2 'NS5965639 

-- North Bondi Narelle Clark L1 'NS6605615 South Maroubra Yvette Rutherford L1 'NS6456451 -
~ North Bondi Wendy Ellis L1 'NS7324326 South Maroubra Peter Steenson L1 'NS5965626 

I-
North Bondi 'NS7022810 South Maroubra ~ Leah Fricke L1 Pamela Vallis L2 'NS5960360 

~ N orth Bondi Fiona Hardy L1 'NS7632736 Tamarama Peter Davis L3 'NS5970988 

~ North Bondi Philippa McGeoch L1 'NS6995602 Tamarama Shay Deguara L1 'NS6654277 

~ North Bondi Peter Melvey L1 'NS5984327 Wanda Rosanna Avenia L1 'NS6455772 

~ North Bondi Philip Michael L2 'NS7718929 Wanda Sam Axiotis L1 'NS7318900 

~ 
North Bondi Philip Molloy L1 'NS5983441 Wanda John Bolton L1 'NS5984539 

North Bondi Catherine O'Leary L1 'NS7020786 Wanda Michael Brannock L2 'NS6495287 

V 
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BOARD OF SURF SPORTS ACCREDITED MEMBERSHIP (CONTINUED) 
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Wanda Donna Brown L1 'NS6330178 

Wanda Jeffrey Brown L2 'NS7318823 

Wanda Robert Cane L2 'NS5965355 

Wanda Ian Coates L1 'NS5984220 

Wanda John De Cean L2 'NS5966663 

Wanda Brock Douglas L1 'NS7318744 

Wanda John Douglas L1 'NS5984851 

Wanda Brett Furniss L1 'NS6022274 -Wanda John Georgaris L1 'NS7616716 -~. 
Wanda Paula George L1 'NS5983294 

Wanda David Gittus L1 'NS6581607 

Wanda Tracey Green L1 'NS7108880 

Wanda Jo Handforth L1 'NS6654316 

Wanda Bradney Harris L1 'NS5977293 

Wanda Robert Herman L1 'NS5960211 

Wanda Rodney Holdsworth L1 'NS5984366 

Wanda Douglas Iredale L1 'NS5970784 

Wanda Caryl Jones L1 'NS7020772 

Wanda Patrick Jones L1 'NS6330176 

Wanda Tim Mayo L1 'NS6605623 

Wanda Gordon McKirdy L2 'NS6013164 

Wanda Virginia McMahon L1 'NS7572320 

Wanda Joanne Munro L1 'NS6330074 

Wanda Greg Pierce L2 'NS7447255 

Wanda Anita Pryke L1 'NS7616728 

Wanda Colin Ricketts L1 'NS5983291 

Wanda Mark Sargeant L1 'NS6018587 

Wanda Kenneth Smith L1 'NS6013228 

Wanda Deacon Spicer L1 'NS5970787 

Wanda Mark Stanton L2 'NS5981493 

Wanda Steve Stavrou L1 'NS7318899 l9-' 

Wanda Ernest Stephens L2 'NS5965671 

Wanda Graeme Wright L1 'NS7324359 

Accredited Junior Officials 11 -12 

Bondi Mark Haldane 'NS7717331 Elouera 'NS7629987 
Bronte David Anderson 'NS7649281 Elouera 'NS7629988 
Bronte Helen Bours 'NS7717332 Elouera 'NS7717543 
Bronte David Jar"oura 'NS7717333 Elouera 'NS7717541 
Bronte Anthon Mossman 'NS7649806 Elouera Peter 'NS7717542 
Bronte Therese Powell 'NS7649282 Maroubra Linda Hession 'NS7717924 
Bronte Patricia Quinn 'NS7649283 Maroubra Ma Jane Tier 'NS7717923 
Bronte Enrico Rumi 'NS7717364 North Bondi Dann McManus 'NS7717941 
Burnin Palms John Boes 'NS7717334 North Bondi Samantha Paterson 'NS7649270 
Coo ee Joanne Quinn 'NS7719774 North Bondi Jane Todd 'NS7719811 
Cronulla Elizabeth Orfanos 'NS7717540 North Cronulla Jonathan Hards 'NS7649280 
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Branch Officers 
1949-1950 TO 2011 -2012 

··-· 'a ·-i:ii.-ct'", l::,:;\yi : ·} ,;. t· 1·· ..... ., 

I I . ••• 1r. ..... i-···-· . , ... r.11 . • . . 11.11., ... ., 

1949-50 A Curlewis C. Mack G. Millar J. Robinson V. Besomo J. Borseini G. McRoberts R. Geary 
A Lotan W. Crain C. Rudd W. Whitehead W. Calnan 

R. Michaelis T. Meaqher G. Souter J. Dempster 
1950-51 C. Mack W. Crain A Lotan J. Robinson V.Besomo J. Borserini G. McRoberts R. Geary 

J. Marsden C. Rudd W. Whitehead W. Calnan 
1951-52 C. Mack W. Grain A Lotan G. Souter V. Besomo J. Borserini D. Noon V. Williams 

D. Lucas R. Geary W. Whitehead V. Calnan 
1952-53 C. Mack W. Grain A Lotan G. Souter V. Besomo J. Comans A Castleman N. May 

D. Lucas R. Round C. Rudd D. Moon 
1953-54 C. Mack W. Crain A Lotan G. Souter H. Spurway W. Lucas J. Dempster D. Lucas 

A Paterson R. Jones F. De Fries C. Rudd 

A Castleman J. Comans F. Lawler 

1954-55 C. Mack A Lotan G. Staunton G. Souter D. Lucas J. Dempster A Paterson R. Jones 
J. Vaughan W. Crain C. Rudd J. Comans 

E. Lawler J. Geary S. Perryman 

1955-56 C. Mack A Lotan G. Staunton G. Souter J. Comans J. Geary R. Arkins J. Vaughan 

C. Gray T. Orsmby J. Dempster C. Rudd 

A Paterson H. Spurway R. Mascord W. Crain 
1956-57 C. Mack A Lotan G. Staunton W. Threflo R. McKean J. Geary C. Rudd J. Dempster 

W. Crain A Paterson J. Vaughan D. Renford 

C. Grav R. Barker H. Spurwav J. Comans 

1957-58 C. Mack A Lotan G. Staunton W. Threflo E. Lawler G. Hatten R. Baker A Sargeant 

C.Rudd W. Crain J. Dempster A Paterson 

C. Gray J. Clarke D. Renford J. Comans 

1958-59 A Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt R. Grant G. Hatton H. Spurway J. Dempster 

C. Rudd B. Heavener W. Crain C. Gray 

A Paterson E. Lawler J. Clarke R. Wood 

1959-60 A Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt R. Grant C. Gray E. Lawler R. Wood 

B. Brewin G. Challiis W. Crain A Paterson 

C. Rudd J. Comans A Purcell A Olson 

1960-61 A Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton B. Pitt W. Crain G. Challis E. Lawler A Purcell 

1961-62 A Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton J. Needham W. Crain R. Grant J. Pearson E. Sier 

1962-63 A Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain J. Marsden J. Pearson J. Perryman 

1963-64 A Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain E. Sier J. Marsden E. Stephens 

1964-65 A Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain E. Sier A Staunton E. Stephens 

1965-66 A Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain W. Marshall E. Sier E. Stephens 

1966-67 A Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton K. Lonsdale W. Crain W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 

1967-68 A Lotan D. Lucas G. Staunton J. Vaughan E. Sier W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 

P. Ainsworth 

1968-69 A Lotan R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vauqhan R. Hoffman W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 

1969-70 A Lotan R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vaughan W. Hodges W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 

1970-71 A Lotan R. Buist G. Staunton J. Vauqhan H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells E. Stephens 

1971-72 A Lotan R. Buist G. Staunton J.Vaughan H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton 

1972-73 A Lotan R. Buist G. Staunton C. Smith H. Brown W. Marshall R. Howells P. Stapleton 

1973-74 R. Buist P. Stapleton G. Staunton C. Smith N. Dixon W. Marshall C. Osborne I. Toll 

1974-75 R. Buist I. Toll B. Parker R. Pears N. Dixon W. Marshall C. Osborne G. Staunton 

1975-76 R. Buist W. Marshall I. Toll R. Pears W. Grav J. Seddon C. Osborne G. Staunton 

1976-77 R. Buist W. Marshall I. Toll W. Kingston W. Gray J. Seddon C. Osborne G. Staunton 

1977-78 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vauqhan W. Kinqston W. Grav R. Buist C. Osborne M. Fischer 

1978-79 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vaughan W. Kingston W. Gray R. Buist C. Osborne J. Vesper 

1979-80 W. Marshall J. Switzer J. Vauqhan W. Kinqston J. Dewey R. Buist C. Osborne J. Vesper 

1980-81 W. Marshall J. Vesper P. Pearce W. Kinqston J. Dewey R. Buist N. Rees G. Reeves 

1981-82 W. Marshall J. Vesper P. Pearce R. Sargeant J. Dewey W. Kingston N. Rees M. Singleton 
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1982-83 R. Sargeant N. Rees 

1983-84 R. Sarqeant N. Rees 

1984-85 R. Sarqeant N. Rees 

1985-86 R. Sargeant N. Rees 

G. Forshaw 

1986-87 G. Forshaw P. Stapleton 

1987-88 G. Forshaw W. Grav 

1988-89 G. Forshaw W. Grav 
1989-90 G. Forshaw W. Gray 

1990-91 G. Forshaw W. Grav 

1991-92 M. Singleton W. Grav 

1992-93 M. Sinqleton W. Gray 

1993-94 M. Singleton W. Gray 

1994-95 M. Sinqleton W. Grav 

1995-96 P. Pearce K. English 

1996-97 P. Pearce K. Enqlish 

1997-98 P. Pearce K. English 

1998-99 P. Pearce K. Enqlish 

1999-00 P. Pearce J. De Cean 

2000-01 P. Pearce J. De Cean 

2001-02 P. Pearce J. De Cean 

2002-03 K. English J. De Cean 

!_:.l:t~IIJ:::1~'11 

2003-04 K. Enqlish J. De Cean 

2004-05 K. English J. De Cean 

2005-06 K. Enqlish J. De Cean 
2006-07 K. Enqlish J. De Cean 

2007-08 R. Yeldon J. De Cean 

2008-09 R. Yeldon J. De Cean 
2009-10 J. De Cean G. Evans 

2010-11 J. De Cean P. Aqnew 

2011-12 J. De Cean P. Aonew 
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P. Pearce 

P. Pearce 

S. Stranqe 

S. Strange 

S. Stranqe 

S. Strange 

S. Stranqe 

S. Stranqe 

S. Stranqe 

S. Stranqe 

J. De Cean 

J. De Cean 

J. De Cean 

J. De Cean 

J. De Cean 

S. Strange 

S. Stranqe 

S. Strange 

B. Smith 

B. Smith 

B. Smith 

J. Brown 

J. Brown 

J. Brown 

J. Brown 

P. Carney 

P. Carney 

P. Carney 

Vacant 

P.Carney 

C. Owens 

C. Owens 

C. Owens 

C. Owens 

C. Owens 

C. Owens 

C. Owens 

C. Owens 

C. Owens 

C. Owens 

A Berger 

D. Berqin 

D. Berqin 

B. Jackson 

S. Morris 

S. Morris 

D. Dillon 

D. Dillon 

D. Dillon 

D. Dillon 

B. Smith 

B. Smith 

S. Leahy 

S. Leahy 

G. Daly 

G. Daly 

M. Hodsdon 

M. Hodsdon 

M. Hodsdon 

Vacant 

G.Clarke 

,. . . . ,.;·"·""' ;, 

W. Grav R. Howells W. Marshall M. Sinqleton 
W. Gray J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Sinqleton 
W. Grav J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Singleton 
W. Gray R. Howells W. Marshall M. Singleton 

W. Grav R. Sarqeant W. Marshall M. Sinqleton 
P. Stapleton J. Connelly W. Marshall M. Sinqleton 
J. Connolly R. Howells W. Marshall M. Sinqleton 
J. Walker R. Howells W. Marshall M. Sinqleton 

J. Walker R. Howells J. Connolly M. Sinqleton 

J. Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott C. Ryan 

J. Walker G. Forshaw T. Elliott C. Owens 
T. Elliott J. Walker S. Strange F. Bailey 

T. Elliott W. Bos M. Dillon K. Enqlish 

J. De Cean Vacant 

J. De Cean J. Raine 

J. De Cean J. Raine 

G. Phillips -

G. Phillips -

G. Phillips (Res 04.03) J.Sutcliffe (Res 03.03) 
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G. Evans D. Mullinqer C. Morton J. De Cean 

G. Evans D. Mullinqer G. Fatseas J. De Cean 

G. Evans T. Murray G. Fatseas J. De Cean 

G. Evans T. Murray G. Fatseas J. De Cean 

M. Vitnell T. Murray G. Fatseas J. De Cean 

M. Vitnell T. Murray G. Fatseas J. De Cean 

M. Vitnell D. Hawkins G. Fatseas G. Shales 

M.Vitnell D.Hawkins G.Fatseas G.Shales 

M.Vitnell D. Hawkins D.Hawkins G. Shales 



Board of Assessors Membership 11-12 
Endorsed till 31/12/2013 (76) 
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Bondi Marty Drennan BM Elouera David Kowald BM 
Bondi Michael Gencher BM Elouera Dennis Parker IRB 
Bondi Marissa Jank BMARTC Elouera Kym Pennell BM ARTC IRB 
Bondi Jim Kornmehl BMARTC Elouera Warren Smith BM 
Bondi Robert Leys IRB Elouera Matthew Thompson BM IRB 
Bondi Peter R. Murphy ARTC Era Kelly Hedderman BM 
Bondi Colin Panaqakis BM Garie Michael Bretherton BMARTC 
Bondi Peter Quartly BM ARTC Garie David Cross BM IRB 
Bondi Leona Stojak BM Garie Michael Hodsdon BM IRB ORB 
Bondi Jacob Waks BM Maroubra Gary Cheer BM IRB 
Bondi Terry Younq BM Maroubra Keith Grima BM ARTC IRB 
Bronte/Freshwater Walter Dobrow IRB Maroubra Gary Pracy ORB 
Bronte Graham Ford BM Maroubra John Restuccia BM ARTC IRB ORB 
Bronte Niqel Harvey BM Maroubra Georqe Shales BM ORB 
Bronte Cameron Miles BM IRBARTC Maroubra Trent Thomas BMARTC 
Burning Palms/ Gary Daly BM ARTC North Bondi Peter Agnew BM IRBARTC 
Cooqee North Bondi Stewart Bailey BM 
Burninq Palms Marqaret Pearce BM North Bondi Leah Fricke BM 
Burning Palms Peter Pearce BM IRB North Bondi Benjamin McCormack BM 
Clovelly Anthony Beqer BM RADIO North Bondi Debbie Midwinter BM 
Clovelly Glen Clarke BM ARTC North Bondi Serqe Veqh BM 
Clovelly Jennifer McNamee BM ARTC North Bondi Stephen Warinq BM 
Clovelly John McNamee BM ARTC North Cronulla Ronald Camilleri ORB 
Clovelly Mark Percy BM ARTC North Cronulla Joel Eaton IRB 
Clovelly Tania Rouse BM ARTC IRB North Cronulla Lee Howell BM 
Clovelly Christopher Thompson BM North Cronulla Scott Marshall BM IRB 
Cooqee Greqory Causer BM ARTC South Maroubra John Campanaro BM ARTC 
Cooqee Sieqmar Dobry IRB South Maroubra John Counter BM 
Coogee Mark Doepel BMARTC South Maroubra Catherine Hall BMARTC 
Cooqee Georqe Fatseas BM South Maroubra Vince Johnson BMARTC 
Coogee Phil Kemp BM ARTC South Maroubra John Park BM 
Cooqee Craiq Howie BM South Maroubra Raymond Robinson BM 
Coogee Bridget Mathie BM South Maroubra John Rooney BM 

(Okane) South Maroubra Simon Torsellini IRB 
Cooqee Amy Teale BM South Maroubra Joe White RADIO 
Cooqee David Winkle IRB Tamarama Thomas Bodger BM 
Cronulla Brian Dalgarno BM Tamarama Paul Cooper BM ARTC IRB 
Cronulla Tony Coffey BM ARTC Tamarama Richard Sheldon BMARTC 
Cronulla Fern Elliott BM Wanda Brett Furniss BM 
Elouera Peter Carney BM 

Facilitators 11 -12 
Endorsed till 31/12/2012 

• 
North Bondi Peter Agnew Trainer, Assessor, Coogee/Burning Gary Daly Trainer, Assessor, 

Cert IV, RWC, Palms SMBBM, Spinal 
SMBBM Garie Michael Hodsdon Trainer, SMBBM, 

Garie Michael Bretherton Trainer, Assessor, Spinal 
SMBBM, Spinal, Elouera Kym Pennell Spinal 

SFA Bondi Peter Ouartly SMBBM 
Elouera Peter Carney Trainer, Spinal Maroubra John Restuccia RWC 
Maroubra Gary Cheer Spinal, SFA South Maroubra John Rooney Spinal, SFA 
Coogee Doepel Mark Spinal Maroubra Trent Thomas Spinal 
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SURF LIFE SAVING SYDNEY 2011-2012 SEASON 

The Final Word 

On reflection the 2011 /2012 has been an extremely 
busy one with a number of activities undertaken 
within the Branch, commencing with an operational 
and business review undertaken by the Board of 
Management with the aim of reviewing the overall 
strategic direction of Sydney Branch. However, this was 
placed on hold as the Branch Council requested an 
external consultant be engaged to conduct the review 
with terms of reference established by a committee. This 
review has now been completed with recommendations 
due to the clubs pending. Once the recommendations 
are presented, the work will commence in earnest. 

On the Lifesaving front, major expenditure 
and focus was placed on the Support 
Operations Group with the purchase of 
two new jet skis to the value of $35,000. 
This has enabled the group to ensure the 
appropriate levels of service are provided 
to the community and to our clubs. This 
year also saw a number of major incidents 
occur within the Branch. As a result 
there was an increase in the number of 
members requiring assistance from the 
EAP services manned by the branch - our 
Duty Officers providing the necessary 
assistance required. 

The office - which is the nerve centre 
of the organisation - has also had an 
extremely busy year with the change 
of staff and a review of responsibilities. 
Linda Perrin took on the position of Office 
Manager and Victoria Raymond joined our 
team. A number of new initiatives have 
been undertaken in order to increase the 
level of assistance provided by the office, 
with the major focus placed on increasing 
the amount of online services available to 
the clubs. These online services will be 
introduced in the coming season. 
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In closing I would like to take this 
opportunity to sincerely thank Linda 
and Victoria for their tireless support 
and assistance they have provided to 
me and the management team over 
the last twelve months, and of course, 
the valuable assistance they provide to 
the clubs. I would also like to thank the 
other members of the Executive for the 
support they have provided me over the 
2011 /2012 season. 

George Shales 
Director of Administration 





SYDNEY BRANCH 
LIFESAVERS PERFORMED 

2,384 
RESCUES 

38,709 
PREVENTATIVE ACTIONS 

2,154 
FIRST AIDS 

NORTH BONDI 

BONDI 

TAMARAMA 

BRONTE 

CLOVELLY 

COOGEE 

MAROUBRA 

SOUTH MAROUBRA 

WANDA 

ELOUERA 

NORTH CRONULLA 

CRONULLA 

GARIE 

BURNING PALMS 

ERA 

TOTAL BRANCH 
MEMBERSHIP 

16,082 
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